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State of New Mexico ‘
Energy & Minerals Department
011 Conservation Division

P. 0. Bex 2088

Santa Fe NM 87501

Gentlemen:
- 7(‘.:“‘\
Subject: Cases(7620.4nd 7633

As you know, by letter of Septiember 2, 1982, to your attention, I requested
dismissals of the two above referenced compulsory pooling cases. The dismissals were
requested due to the fact that a1l parties involved agreed to participate and did
participate in Mesa Petroleum Co.'s Lodewick Fed. #5 well lTocated on the acreage for
which compulsory pooling was sought. I would appreciate copies of the dismissal
orders, if any, -so that I may close my file on this matter. If there will be a delay
in obtaining the orders, please let me know.

Very truly 'yours,
&A}{M C. |
Steven C. James ‘
1d '
cc: Mr. W. Thomas Kellahin '
Kellahin & Kellahin

P. 0. Box 1769
Santa Fe NM 87501

Jlatacl O Hrbon /

MESA PETROLEUM CO./ VAUGHN BUILDING /SUITE 1000/ AC 91 5/683-5391 /MIDLAND. TEXAS 797(i1-4493
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
STATE LANRD OFFICE BLDG.
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

b s Lo Ns]

4 August 1382

EXAMINER HEARING

IN THE MATTER OF:

Application of Mesa Petroleum Com- CASE
pany for compulsory pooling, Chaves 7620
County, New lexico.

and and
Application of T. H. McElvain, Jr., CASE

for compulsory pooling, Chaves County, 7633
New Mexico. :

BEFORE: Richard L. Stamets
TRANSCRIPT Of IIEARING

APPEARANCES

) Themas C. H. HMills, Esg., for
For the 0il Conservation W. Perry Pearce, Esqg.
Division: : Legal-Counsel to the Division
State Land Office Bldg.
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Fox the Applicant: iesa: ~ Steven C. James, Esq.
MESA PETROLEUM COMPANY
vaughn Bldg., Suite 1000.
Midland, Texas 797C1
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AP?PEARAMATCES

For . #. McElvain: ' W, Thomas Kellanin,
KELLAIITN & XKELLANIN
117 North Guadalupe
P. 0. Box 2265

Santa Pe, hNew Mexico 375061

ETe I R g STESLmene oy *;TI;A-N_,\D;, E : -X,;«, SR e

MARK A. HANIIFIH

Eaq.

Direct Examination by Mr. James 6
Cross Examination by Mr. Stamets 12
Cross Examination by Mr. Kellahin 13
Redirect Examination by Mr. James 24
WILLIAM R. MIERTSCHIN
Direct Examination by Mr. James 26
Cross Examination by Mr. Stamets 35
Cross Examination by Mr. Xellahin 37
Redirect LExamination by Mr. James 45
Recross - Examination by Mr. Kellahin 50
. Recross Examinétion by Mr. Stamets 53
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MR. STAMETS: We'll call at this time

@]
2:
v
14
1
[+2Y
N
<

MR. MILLS: Case 7620. Application of
Mesa Petroleum Company for compulsory pooling, Chaves County,
Hew Mexico.

MR. JAMES: Steven C. James, Mesa Petro-
leum Co.'s attorney for the Permian Basin Division, which
includes the portion of New Mexico in question.

I'm here today in association with Mr.
William F: Carr from Campbell, Byrd, and Black, P. A., located
here in Santa Fe.

MR. KELLAHIN: Mr. Examiner, I'm Tom
Kellahin of Santa Fe, New Mexico, appearing on behalf of T.
H. McElvain, Junior, and I have one witness.

Vle reguest .that the two cases be consoli-
dated for hearing purposes, Mr. Examiner.

"MR. STAMETS: Since the two applications,
7620 and 7633, involved the same acrecage I believe that we
should consolidate these for purposes of testimony.

Mr. Mills, would you call Case 7633,
please?

MR. MILLS: Application of T. H. McElvain

for compulsory pooling, Chaves County, New Mexico.

MR. JAMES: And Steven C. James, Mesa's
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division attorney will also apwear on behalf of Mesa.

We nave two witnesses.

MR. STAMES: Okay, I'd like to haﬁe
everybody who's going to be a witness in these cases stand

and be sworn at tiis time, nlease.
(Witnesses sworn.)

MR. JAMES: Mesa would start with Mr.

Hannifin.

MARK A, HANNIFIN
being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon his

oath, testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT RXAMINATION

BY MR. JAMES:

0. Could you please state your name and placef

of residence?

A. Mark A. Hannifin, Midland, Texas.

-Q. By whom are you employed and in what
capacity?

A, Mesa Petroleum Company. I'm a Senior

Landman.
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0. ’ lHave you previously tes+ified before this
Commission or onc of ils cxamincrs and liad your qualifications
as a Seniof Landman accepted?

A ves, I have.

Q. Are you familiar with the applications
filed in these two cases?

A Yes, sir.

MR. JAMES: We tender the withess' quali-
fications to the examiner.
MR. STAMETS: He is considered qualified.

0 Would you please state what Mesa seeks
with its application in Case 762G?

A Yes. Méesa seeks an order pooling all in-
terests from the surface down to the Abo formation underlying
the southwest qguarter of Section 8, 5 south, 25 East, Chaves
County, New Mexico, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled
at a standard location thereon; also consideration of the

costs of drilling and completing said well and the allocation

Ul

of costs thereof, as well as actual operating costs and charge
for supervision; designation of Mesa Petroleum Company as
operator of the well; and the determination of a charge for
risk involvéd in drilling said well.

0. Mr. Hannifin, would you please icentify

what's been marked as Mesa's Exhibit Number One?
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A Yes, This is a photocopy of Mesa's land
map indicating the proration unit in contention, as well as
Mesa's vproposed location for the Mesa No. 5 Lodewick Fed Comw,
and the surrounding arca and wells,

The proration unit in «uestion is encircled

in red.
Q. Would this be a standard location?
A Yeg, it will.
Q. Would you please identify for us and tell

¥

us what Mesa's BExhibit Number Two represents?

A Yes, this is a schedule depicting the
working interest ownership in the proposed Mesa Ho. 5 Lodewick
Fed Com to be drilled on this proratién unit.

0. Now, looking ét that schedule, out of
every dollar spent on Mesa's Ho. 5 Lodewick Fed Com, how much
will Mesa spend?

A Fifty cents out of every dollar.

0 And that exceeds by a large measure the
amounts fhe other parties are risking?

A Yes, sir, it does.

Q What does your schedule show with respect

to who has the greatest single interest in the proposed well?

A Mesa Petroleum Company.

Vi

Q Would you please tell us, looking at Mesa'




1 (ﬁv ’ ‘ 9 .

2 Lxhibits Three, Pour, and Pive, what they represent?

3 A. Yes. Mesa BExhibit Threo, this is the coved
4 letter, dated March 29tn, 1982, and AFE provided ko and exe-

3 cuted on behalf of Corona 0il Company, indicating their ap-

6 proval of the anticipated expenditures for Mesa No. 5 Lodewick
7 Fed Com., Mesa --

8 0. ‘If I might ask you a guestion about Number]
9 Three. The approval of Corona is indicated where? Is it

10 down at the bottom of the AFL? ‘
11 A Yes, sir, down at the bottom of the first

12 page of the AFE. It's executed by Paul Creson, President of

13 Corona 0il Company.

14 Mesa Exhibit Number Four is a cover lettern

15 dated April 12th, 1982, and an operating agreement provided

16 to Corona 0il Company for their approval and execution, and
L I would direct your attention to Exhibit A of this agreement,
13 indicating the working interests of the parties and indicating
19 Mesa's share of the working interest and resulting expendi-

20 | ture in the drilling of this well.

21 0 iiould those interests be the same as show

22 on the exhibit that you have identified as Exhibit Number Two{

23 A ~ Yes, sir, they are.
A4 llesa Exhibit Number Five is a cover let-
25 ter providing the signature pages for the said operating
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agrecment executed on behalf of Corona 0il Company to Mesa,
indicating their approval of this agreement.

Q Would you please identify for us what has
been marked as Mesa's Exhibits Six and Seven?

A. Yes, sir. Mesa's Lxhibit Six inclndes
copies of the transmittal letters dated March 30, 1982, pro-
viding the AFE, included in Mesa's Exhibit Three, to all other
working interest owners involved in the proration unit.

And Mesa EBxhibit Seven includes coples of
the trahsmittal letter, dated April 12£h, 1982, providing the
operating agreement included in Mesa Exhibit Number Four to
all other working interest owners involved in this proration
unit.

Q Concerning the individﬁals who own a por-
tion of the interests in tﬁis proposed proration unit, were
you able to reach an agreement with those individuals?

A No, sir, we were not.

0 lere Meéa's ﬁxhibits One through Seven

prepared by you or under your supervision?

A. Yes, sir, they were.
Q And are they true and correct copies of -1
to the extent they're copies -- are they true and correct

copies of Mesa's file copies?

A " Yes, they are.
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MR. JAMES: UWe'a tender Exhibits One throu

Seven to the Examiner.

MR. STAMETS: These exhibits will be ad-

mitted.

Q MR. Hannifin, has Mesa obtained the
necessary title work with respect to its own lease for drillin
puUrposes?

A, Yés, sir, it has.

0. And the proposed well is proposed to be

drilled on ilesa's lease?
A. ’ Yes, sir; it is.
0. Dpes Mesa Petroleum Co. request to be

designated operator of the proposed well?

A, Yes, sir.

0. Will Mesa promptly drill the proposed
well?

A Yes, sir.

Q. Will granting Mesa Petroleum Co.'s appli-

cation be in the interest of conservation, the prevention of
waste, and the protection of correlative rights?
A. Yes, sir, it will.

MR. JAMES: I have no further questions

of this witness.

£ih

Y
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BY MR. KELLAHIN:

12

CRCES EXAMINATION
BY MR, STAMETS:

Q. Mr. Hannifin, at this time are the inter-~
ests of Mesa and Corona the only interests which have been
signed up on this well?

A, Yes, sii.

Q So all the rest of these vneople, J.

Roger Friedman, on down, have not consented to the drilling?

A That is correct.
Q. Are these ~- have you actually contacted

all of these people or are some of thcse people vou cannot
find?

A No, sir, we have contacted each and every
working iﬁterest owner in this proration unit.

0 Okay. So at this time you have fifty per-
cent signed up and fifty percent outstanding.

a. Yes, sir.

MR. STAMETS: Are thefe other questiohs

of this witness? ‘

MR. KELLAHIN: Yes, Mr., Stamets.

CROSS EXAMINATION
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0. Mr. Hannifin, when did you first start
signing up people with regards to Mesa's well on this pro-
ration unit?

A, | Well, 1 believe the firct excecuted AFE was
returned, was executed by Paul Creson for Corona 0il Company
in April 7th of this year,

we provided that request on March 29th.

0 Is this a Federal or State or feec lease?

A, This is a Federal lease. Our lease is
Federal; T. Hf McElvain's is State, so it would be a PFederal

communitized.

0 The lease under which you have a 50 per-
cent working interest is the east half of this proration uﬁit,
is it not?

A Yes, sir, I believe that's correct.

Yes, sir.

Q. Tilat is tiie Federal lease?
A Yes, sir.
0 What is Mesa's relationship with Corona

insofar as that Federal lease is concerned?

A You mean what? Would you clarify the —--

what you're asking?

Q. Yes, sir. I see that Corona backs in

after pavout for a 25 percent interest. That would lead me
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to believe that Mesa has a {arm out from Corona of some kindg.
A, tlo, sir, they have elected to go non-~con-

sent in drilling this well.

Q. Corona nas?
A, Yes, sir.
o What's tne title avrangement, then, with

Mesa and Corona? The Federal lease shows Corona as the lessee
and then Mesa? Explain to me a little bit about the title.

A 1t's jointly owned, if that's what you're
asking.

Q. There's no farm out agreement, fhen, be--
tween those two companies?

A No, esir.

Q. " And Corona has e<ecuted this proposed

operating agreement but you tell me has elected to go non-

consent.
A, Yes; sir.
Q. What is the reason for that, then, Mr.
Hannifin?
A Reason for what?
0 “Them going non-consent.
" A I suppose ' you'd have to ask Corona. I

do not --

Q. You do not know?
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A They did not care to join in this well,
obviously.

0. How, the rest of the working interest is
composed of these various interests. Am T correct in under-—
standing that Mr. Georye Broome is the principal that you've
been dealing with with regards to the balance of the working
interest?

A, ¥Yes, sir, we've been writing to %', H.
‘McElvain, I think, to his attention.

Q. And your telephone and correspondence ~-

MR. STAMETS: Excuse me, I didn't under-
stand the answer to that question. I'd like to pursue that —--

A I believe Mr. Brcome works for T. H.
McElvain. Wg've been writing to T. H. McElvain, to the atten-
tion of Georgé Broome.

MR. STAMETS; Okay, thank you.
2 And so all Qaur contacts with regards to
forming this proration unit have been with Mr. Broome?

A No, sir, because we have contacted all the
other interest owners by mail.

0. Apart from that contact, you've been doing
business with Mr. Broome on the telephone about forming a
voluntary unit, haven‘t»you?

A Principally, yes.
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O All right. When was this well first pro-
posed by any of the working intecrest owneors?
A Well, the first written proposal would hav
been March 30 of this year when it was proposed to -- well,

March 29th to Corona and March 30th to the other vartners,

Q All right. Wwhen was the first oral dis-
cussions about a well on this proration unit with any working
interest owners?

A I would assume shortly thereafter. I

don't have that in front of me.

0. Do you Know a Kevin De_ntger,‘D_nE-'N-T--G-E—R
A D-E-N-T-2~E-R.

0. Z-E-R?

A, Yes, sir.

Q Dentzer?

A Dentzer, right.

0 Do you know Mr. Dentzer?

A Yes, He works for me.

0 is he still employed v:ith Mesa?

A Yes, sir, he is.

0. In what capacity, #r. Hannifin?

A 'He's a landman.

Q. At what point did 'you take over the forma-

tion of this proposed drilling unit, about the date of your

tv

~
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letter in March, is it?

A Yedly, I owould imagine. It's veally not
one person's total responsibility. 1It's a joint effort. ile
was under my supervision at the tine.

0 Hr. Dentzer works for you in the Land
Departiment?

A ‘ - Yes.

0. All rignt, sir. 1 don't see any of your,

in the packet of correspondence, Mr. Hannifin, any of your

written communications with Mr. Broome. Do you have that in-

formation available today?

A The only things I've got right here is
what we -~ the cover letters we sent to him, amongst others.
0. In fact, since March to the current dzte

there have been ongoing discussions between Mesa through you
and Mr. Broome on behalf of these other working interests on
discussions concerning the costs of the well and that sort of
thing, have their not?

A ‘There have been numerous discussions, yes.

0. When did you first present Mr. Broome
with a proposed AFE for this well? |

A The only correspondence I1've got here
would indicate March 30th, or as soon as he received ‘'t after

it was sent.
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Q. And what was the anticipated cost for a
completed well, aceording to your pfoposed AFE?

A, On the AL it's $256,000 for a dry hole
cost and $408,000 for a completed well.

0 bid you do any‘work on behalf of Mesa in
the preparation of that AFD?

A "No, sir, I do not prepare AFE's.

0. Do you make a comparison as part of your

work between actual costs and estimated costs on behalf of

Mesa?
A No, sir, I éon't.
Q. That would be someone clse?
B, Yes, sir, that would be our engineer.
0 Who would that individual be, Mr. iHannifin
A It would be our engineering‘group. He

have a representative here today.

o) All right, sir. In response to your pro-
posal that Mesa drill this well in your letter to Mr. McElvain
what, i1f any, response did you receive from Mr. McElvain or
on behalf of Mr. McElvain?

A. Well, I'm trying to remember what the
initial response was. I believe they expressed some concerns
about our costs and then later came back and said they wanted

to operate it, if I have that in the proper order.

~J
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Q. Do you recall the proposed estimated cost
that Mr. McBlvain proposed to Mesa?
A Ho, I don't,.
0. Did you undertake to make any inquiries

or investigations with regards to Mr. McBlvain's cost?

A Our engineering people looked at it, yes,
sir.

0 Did you have any discussions with Mr.
Broome with regards to a choice of a proposed drilling con-
tractor?

A. Yes, sir, we did.

0. And what driiling contractor would Mesa
propose to use for the"driliing of this well, Mr. Hannifin?

A I believe at this point in time it would
be Tom Brown.

Q. Do vou know whether or not Mesa has exe-

cuted a contract with MR. Brown for the drilling of the Abo

well on this proration unit?

A, No, sir, that's really out of my field.
Q. So you don't handle those fhings?

A. No, sir, I do not handle them.

Q. Is that also handled by the engineering

people that worked on the AFE?

A, Yes, sir.




) | 20

2 Q. Do you recall who the drilling contractor

3 was that dir. Broome proposed to use if he was the operator of

4 this well?

S A No, sir, I don't rememizer the name.

6 0 You don't recall whether or not you under-

7 took any investigation to determine whether that drilling con-

8 iractor was acceptable to Mesa or not?

9 A, I didn't. I believe the engineering

10 people reviewed that situation.

1 Q. All right, sir.

12 Mr. Hannifin, are you aware of any objectipn

13 to McElvain as operator for the drilling and completion of

u Abo wells?

15 . By who?

16 0. By Mesa?

LY A I'm not sure what you mean by objection.

18 ‘ Q " Do vou have any obiection to Mr. McElvain

19 being the operator?

20 A Well, we would prefer to operate it becausg

21 we believe we could do a better job.

2 Q. To your knowledge have you ever undertaken

3 previously to have Mr. McElvain be the operator in which Mesa
, u had a working interest ownership?

25 A Not to my knowledge.
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0 Are you familiar with the Corn Ranch
Working TInterest Unit?

MR, JAMES: Mr. BExaminer, I ~- if we could
have more of, say, a legal description or location, perhaps
that might be of some assistance.

Q. Are ycou familiar with that rame at all,
Mr. Hannifin?

A, There was a fellow named Bill Corn that
was trying to put cone together and he had indicated one time
or another that he had had several operators in mind, which
Mr. McElvain was one, I believe.

Barring any objections, I think Yates or
ourselves.

0. Mr. Hannifin, will the contractual arrange-
ment between Mesa and Corona, would thoée percentages change
if Mr. McElvain is the operator of this proration unit?

A. Well, that would depend on whether or not
Corona elected to go non-consent and let us take their shares,
I suppose, or if they wenlt non-consent to someone else or
farmed ocut, or any number of things.

Q. What I'm asking is, Mesa doesn't have to
be the operator and drill the well for this proration unit in
order to have the 50 percent working interest prior tu payout.

A There are a number of factors that enter

™
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into it, really, but we'd have to go into nmuch deeper on the
face of it, and I'm not recally sure the guestions you're
driving at. |

Q. Well, you've represented tou us that Mesa‘

has the largest single working interest ownership prior to

payout.
M. Yes, sir.
Q. O0f. any of the working interest owners.
A " Correct.
Q : I want to find out from you if that makes

a difference as to whether Mesa is operator and drills the
well or Mr. McElvain is the operator and drills the well.

A That would depend on what Corona 0il Com-
pany does.

0. If they join Mr. McElvain, then that will
reduce your percentage 25 percent?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Mr. Broome sent you a proposed AFE to
have Mr. McElvain drill this well, did he npt, Mr. Hannifin?

A That's probably correct. I don't -- I'm
sure we probablyrgot one.

Q. Mr. Broome sent you his proposed drilling

contract for this well, did he not, Mr. Hannifin?

A I don't recall. 1t wouldn't surprise me
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2 if he did;

3 Q. Did you ever conmmunicate on behalf of Mesd
4 to Mr. Broome what Mesa's recasons were for not having, not

5 accepting Mr. McRklvain's APLE?

6 A, Yes, I'm sure we did, and told him we -~

7 0. You don't know what those reasons are now?
8 A They were because we wanted to operate it.
9 We thought we could do a more efficient job of operating the

10 well and (inaudible.)

11 0. Did you undertake any cost study to
12 determine the differences between the AFE's, or was that done
13 by engineéering?
14 A, Engineering group would have done that.
{ 15 Q. So as best YOﬁ understand them, the
5? 16 reasons that Mesa wante to operate the property is that you
5 17 believe Mesa to be more cost efficient and perhaps do some kind
% 8 of better job?
f 19 A, Yes, sir, I think that during the life of
i 20 the well we can do a better job of operating the well on a
% 21 little more cost efficient basis.
i 2 | B B ) Were there any other reasons, to the kest
-. 23 of your knowledge, Mr. Hannifin, for not accepting Mr. McElvain
24 as the operator?
25 | A No, sir.

T s T
g e AT

s
.
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MR. KELLAHIN: ‘fhank you, Mr. Stamets, I
have nothing further,

MR, STAMETS: Any other questions of this
witness?

MR. JAMES: I have just a couple other

questions.

REDIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. JAMES:
0. Mr. Hanhifin, Mesa's BExhibits Three, Four,
and Five represent agreement with Corona, is that correct?

. Yes, sir.

Q Now directing your attention back to Meseal:

Exhibits Six and Seven, those proposals and the AFE were sent

to all interest owners in the proration unit, is that correct?

A Yes, sir.
0. They represent proposals to a number -- I

mean to -~ to everyone.
Iﬁ your recollectibn, who made the first
written proposal in this matter?
A, Mesa Petroleum Company.
Q. And did Mesa receive some sort of written
counter offer from McElvain and others?

A Yes,.sir; we did.
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0 Who made the first application with respeqt

to this compulsory pouling hearing today?
A, ; Mesa Petroleum Company did.

MR. JAMIIS: Mr. Examiner, we have letters
of notice to the other individuals of today's hearing, should
you desire to have those submitted.

MR. STAMETS: Those just simply notify
the parties on -~

MR. JAMES: Of today's hearing.

MR. STAMETS: -- Exhibit Two of today's
hearing?

MR. JAMES: Yes.

MR. STAMETS: I don't think there's any
necessity at this point in having those in the record.

MR. JAMES: I have no other questions.

MR. STAMETS: Any o‘her ' questions of thi
witness?

MR. XKELLAHIN: No, sir.

MR. STAMETS: He may be excused.

WILLIAM R. MIERTSCHIN
being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath,

testified as follows, to-wit:

1923
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DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. JAMES:

0. Would you please state your name and placd
of residence?

A My name is William Robert Miertschin. 1
live in Midland, Texas.

0. By whom are you employed and in what capa-
city?

A I am employed by Mesa Petroleum Company

in the Midland office, the Permian Basin Division, as a Division

Drilling Supervisor. I'm over the drilling and completion of
wells.

0 Have you pieviously testified before this
particular Commission or one of its Examiners and had your
qualifications accepted?

A, I have nbt.

0. Would you please then summarize for us yo#r

"educational background and your work experience?

A Yes. I have a BA in mathematics from the

University of Texas in Austin, with a minor in chemistry, fros

'1972.

During the course of my studies there I

L

was in engineering for two years, chemical engineering, and
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2 numerous enginecring and chemical engineerinag courses.
-3 I*ve been in the o0il and gas business fori
‘4 almost seven years, starting out with M, L. Bayroy, a Division
5 of N. L. Industries, working in the drilling fluids field at

6 Odessa, Texas, I was with them one year and five months.

7 And then T worked for Gulf 0il Corporation
3 out of the Midland Division for tw0‘years, during which I was |-~
9 went through the engineering training program, or drilling en-
10 gineer, and became a drilling superviscr, working oﬁ drilling
11 and completing wells throughout the Permian Basin, Crane and

12 Monahans area, and then in the Midland office, Division office
i3 for the Division Drilling Management, and T've been with Mesa
14 Petroleum Company almost three and a half years.

15 My first year I was a drilling engineer

16 ‘in our Hobbs, New Mexico, field office, doing drilling proce-
17 dures and on site supervision of drilling and‘completing wellJ,
18 and then 1 was moVed to Midland in the same capacity, and

19 remained in that capacity for approximétely a year and a

20 guarter, and was prcomoted to Division Drilling Supervisor last
21 September and have been in that capacity ever since.

22 ‘ I am basically over all of the drilling

23 and completing wells and the engineering involved in those

A4 procedures and the cost analysis and estimates.

25 0. Would vou briefly summarize your experienge
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2 with respect to the area in question today?
3 o A lel, in thce last sligiitly over iwo
4 years, Mesa nas drilled 219 wells, or has drilled or is
5 drilling 219 wells in Chaves County to penetrate the Aboe
6 Formation, and I've been involved, first- as = in the field
7 in liobbs on the original wildcat‘well up there, and invclved
8 in every well ever since in various capacities.
9 Q. Are you familiar with the applications
16 that have been filed in these cases today?
llk A Yes, 1 have.
12 MR. JAMES: We'd tender the witnecgs'
13 gualifications to the Examiner.
14 MR, STAMETS: The witness is considered
15 qualified in the area of oii and gas drilling and completion.
16 0. Would you vlease identify for us, Mr.
17 MiértSChin, what has been marked as Mesa's Exhibit Nuﬁber
18 Eight?
19 A. Yes. That is an archeological clearance
» 20 of the surface by the New Mexico Archeological Services, Inc.,
é 21 of Carlsbad, involving several Mesa locations in Chiaves
§ , ,
] 22 County, one of which is listed as the Lodewick Fed Com WNo. 6,
23 which this well will subsequently be numbered and named the
24 Lodewick Fed Com No. 5, and I believe if you'll turn back to
25 pages four through six, you can read the surface clearance of
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that particular location on PFederal land.

P - E a8
Q Would you gslease ienl

;
Tass 1]

ify Tor us what has
been labeled as Mesa Exhibit Number Nine?

A Yes. That is a letter of notification
of the intent to stake to the Federal grazing lease holder in
the section where we would be drilling this well.

0. ‘ Has Mesa surveyed and staked the location
for this well?

A Yes, it has.

0. " Would‘you please identify and summarize
for us what has been marked as Mesa's Exhibit MNumber Ten?

A Yes. That is the aéplication to drill on
a Federal‘locétion for the proration unit we are discussing,
and 1t is approved with all the attaéhments, including a sur-
vey, and the stipulations of the Federal -- of the MMS.
0. Now, turning back to Mesa's Exhibit Numbern

Three, that contained Mesa's AFE for this weil, didn't it?

A Yes, it did.

'Q Would you summarize for us what that AFE
represents?

A, - That represénts a cost estimate of the

costs that were anticipated at the time, which was quite awhil
back, in March of this year, for the well in question.

Q And is your signature on that AFE?’

e
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A It is.
0. booking back at the operating agreement
that's been signed by Corona, shown as Mesa's Exhibit Number
Four, does that reflect drilling and producing administrative
costs?

A ‘ Yeas, sir, it does, in the COPAS on page

three, let's see, under Roman numeral 111, Overhead, if yvou

drilling rate is $3700 and the producing rate is $370. ‘hat'd
on a per menth basis.

0. Are these costs in line with what's being
charged by other operators in the area?

A. Yés, they are.

0 Do you recormend that these costs be in-
corporated into the order which results from this hearing?

A Yes, I do.

0 Looking back at the map that's been enterﬁd

as Mesa's Exnibit Number One, please tell the Examiner what
is shown by that map in addition to Mesa's location for the
No. 5 Lodewick Fed Com.

A Well, it basically just shows the surround
area of wells that are Abo producing or locations, and of
course, it shows our location there in red, the proposed pro-

ration unit and the red arrow to our location itself, and on

ing
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the completed well there's also the potential data, what
these wells ~-~ the IPCAOF, the calculated absolute open f{flow
of these wells, and they ave shown-- the producing wells are
shown in red, pink.

Q. Is there a recent dry hele in the Abo
anywhere near this particular proposed location?

A, Yes, I believe in Section 12 there is a
dry hole that is approximately, oh, a little over a mile
away, and there are numerous wells that are poor by our stand-
ards. The CAOF's are abnormally low for, or lower than aver-
age, I guess would be a better way to put it, for the wells
in this area.

0 What is the standard risk penalty for non-
consenting parties in operating agreements for this area?

A. It is 300 percent. 1In other words, cost,
we recover 100 percent of the cost, plus a 200 percent pen-
alty.

0. And do you have a recommendation for the

risk factor to be assessed against those who do not partici-

-

pate in the drilling of the proposed well?

A Yes, that venalty, cost plus 200 percent.
0 Does Mesa have an office in Roswell? °
A Yes, it does.

Q. Approximately how many employees does Meir
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have in the Roswell area?
A, Vlell, exactly we have seventeen.
0. And would you summarize for us the types

and the people that we have there and their professional capa-
bilities?

A, Yes, be glad to. Under nmy direct super-
vision there we have the drilling superintendent over thnat
division office, or that district office. And we have six

drilling foremen underneath him. Several of the drilling

T

foremen are hot only experienced but they're also dagreed indi
viduals, one having a degree in petroleuwn engineering techno-
logy from Oklahoma State, and he hoined us from CheVron, sO
we have some very competent drilling 'and completion individualk.
in’that office.

We also have a regulatory agent wiho deals
with: the surface staking and locations and Aeals with the
various regulatory agencies, both'State and Féderal, and he
came to us from the BLM.

We also have a production foreman, an
assistant production foreman, six pumpers, and a secretary.

Q. When Mesa is drilling a well in this area,

do you provide constant supervision of those operations from

that office?

A Yes, sir, we do. We -- it is a requiregiﬂF

LS AR e s
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on our wells that, since we're operating on day work and, as
we were discussing Tom Brown, as it was mentioned carlier,
it is our agreement with Tom Brown, and it is my direction to
our drilling foreman, 24-honrs a day, every day, we have on
location either the toolpusher or the drilling foreman, the
toolpusher of Tom Brown's or the drilling foreman that works
for Mesa. |

0. Do you anticipate using a Tom Brown rig
to drill this well?

A Yes, that is our intent.

0. And did you say, maybe I missed it, that
Tom Brown also has an office in Roswell?

A Tom Brown does have ‘an office in Roswell.
They have a yard and office’gnd staff there, including a
drilling superintendent and two toolpushers on each rig, as
well as their normal staff on the rigs.

o) Do you recall the rig count for the -- a

recent rig count for the Chaves County area?

A It's been on the order of nine or ten rig*.

Q And how many of those rigs does Mesa have
driiling in this Abo play?
A Well, until about a week ago we had four.

We have three at tnis time.

124

Q. Does Mesa have other cffices in Hew Mexic(
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A Yes. We have three offices in New Mexiéo,
an offica in Hobbs, plus the one “in Roswell, and then we have
an office in Aztec, New Mexico, that services the SanﬁJuan
Basin.

Q Were Mesa's Exhihits Bightt through Ten
prepared by you or under your supcrvision?

A Yes, they were.

") | To the extent they are copies, are they
true and correct copies from Mesa's files?

A They are.

MR. JAMES: We tender LExhibits Eight

through Ten into evidence.

MR. STAMETS: These exhibits will>be ad-

nmitted.

Q. Does Mesa Petroleum Co. reguest to be

designated operator of the proposed well?

A. Yes.

0 Loy Will Mesa promptly drill the proposed
well?

A Yes.

0 Will granting Meéa Petroleum Co.'s appli-

cation be in the interest of conservation, the prevention of

waste, and the protection~bf correlative rights?

A, Yes.
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A. Our most recent experience in this area,
which is a well up in Section 12 -~ you see the dry hole that
we were talking -- just go to Exhibit One. It's 12,5, 24,‘

~Section -~ it's Section 12 there in the southeast quarter.

35
“MR. JAMES: fThat's all the questions I

nave for now.

CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. STAMETS:
0. Mr. Miertschin, you indicated that this
AFE is somewhat dated. Do you still believe the well can be

drilled at the costs that are set out herein?

A I believe it can be drilled for substantig

reduced costs, for numerous reasons.

0. Can you give us what you consider to be

appropriate dry hole and producer costs?

There's now a Mesa well in the southeast
quarter, in the southwest -- the southwest quarter of the

southeast guarter is where it would be.

We just finished drilling with this partif

cular rig a well in that quarter section to 4300 feet. It
was spudded on 7th month, the 25th day, and the rig was re-

leased on the 2nd day of August, so you can see it's'qﬁite

ally

recent, It -- we drilled and ran 4-1/2 production ¢asing,
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cemented that casing, for $219,000.
MR. JAMES: Vould you please refer them tJ
Exhibit -~ Mesa's Lxhibit lumber Fourteen while you're talking
about this well, tr. Miertschin?
A. Yes, I will. This is the Camack Fed.Com
No. 9. This is the -- interestingly enough about this dry
ﬁole, this was the well that we were involved withi Mr. Grynbef
on, and we drilled this well, ran the 10-3/4 casing, which

our AFE shows 13-3/8ths. At the time this AFE was prepared

we were making a changeover on several rigs from air drilling
to fluid drilling in this area, which requires less casing and
it's turned out to be more efficient in this area where we're
discussing this well.

This shows that through the 1ogqing costs
there, I don't have it broken down exactly, but our dry hole
costs have been somewhere around $175,000, before this --
prior to running this casing. And this is, as I say, our

most recent experience in the area.

0 Now, Mr. Miertschin, the orders that we
issue force pooling any parties does require that the appli-
cant furnish everybody with a brand new AFE. If Mesa were
named the operator of this well, what in your estimation woulp
be the dry hole cost and the completed hole cost on an AFE

furnished on this well?

9
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2 A. Without redoing it completely, bazad on
K] | this other onc, I would have to say our dry hole cost would
4 vbe sdomewhere around 5200,000 and our completed well cost would
5 be somewhere around $350,000.

6 Now that's rough numbers without going
7 through every category.

8 MR. STAMETS: Are there other questions
9 of this witness?

10 MR. KELLAHIN: Yes, sir,

11

12 CROSS EXAMINATION

13 BY MR. KELLAHIN:

14 ¢ Mr. Miertschen, as the drilling supervisorN
15 for Mesa for this area, is it within your discretion to redo
16 a proposed AFE and to amend a drilling and completion program
17 for a well?

18 A Yes, if I'm asked to do so, or if there

19 is a need to do so, we could redo it, an AFE.

20 0. Wiiere is your office, in Midland?

21 a. Yes.

22 Q These AFE's foyr the Abo, are they prepared

23 directly by you?

24 ‘ A Either by me or directly under my super-—

25 vision.
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0, And once they are prepared are they for-
wardoed to yoﬁr supervisor for finai apploval, of do you have
final approval?
A, Well, they're forwarded to ny supervisor,

the Operations Manager, and actually, the costs arce also ap-
proved by our Vice President of Operations in Amarillo for
final approval of any or our internal AFPE's.

0. With regards to the amendment of a drillin
or campletion pregram, does that final approval rest with you

as a drilling supervisor or with someone above you in the

management?

A, Generally, on the drilling and completion

program I harndle it.

0. I'd like to direct your attention to the
March 25tnh, '82, AFE, Mr. Miertschin, if you'll find your AFE;
A Let me plow through here.

Yes, sir.

0 HWere you present at the meeting in Midland

when Mr. Broome went to Mesa's office to discuss the cost of
the drilling of this;groposed well?

IR téés, I was.

Q llave you received and reviewed Mr.

Broome's proposed drilling contract with Young Drilling Com-

g

NP 10
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2 Y I have never seen a contract. I've seel
3 letters outlining the basis; i've never seen a contract.
4 Q. Since Marchh of this year there's been a
5 substantial reduction ir the costs of the Abo wells in this
6 area, have there not, Mr. #liertschin?
1 A Yes.
8 Q. They 've dropped. ~ Your AFE shows a daily
9 rate for tﬁe drilling of this well. Do you propose to continTe
10 to use a day rate?
11 A Yes, we do propose to use a day rate.
12 e And you propdse to use Tom Brown as a
13 drilling contractor?
14 A. ‘ That's true. It is not a good rate, but
15 we do propose to use {inaudible). The rate would be substant
16 tially lower.
17 : 0 You don't have available tc you right now
18 what the current day rgte Mr. Brown is charging?
19 A I do not have if in writing. I know ex-
20 actly what it is, though.
21 Q. Could you give that to us?
22 . $5928 per day.
23 | Q. And approximately how many days based
24 upon your experience does it take to drill one of these wellsp
25 a, Our general estimate these days on a well
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of this kind is nine days. The Camack, to drill the Camack
No. 9 was on and off in eight days. |
So -~ but we usually base our estimates
on nine.

0. Has Mcsalentered into a contract with Mr.
Brown for the drilling of this particular well?

A, Not for this particular well.

Q. Mesa still would be free to substitute a
different contractor if we could save more money and still
get a competent job? |

A, Possibly. I can't answer that. Any kind
of approval,that kind of approval would have to come from

management above.

Q I can see on your March AFE that you pro-

pose to run an intermediate string. Looks Jlike you have a

cost of $20,800?2

A. Yes, sir, that's what's on the estimate.
We always include that as a contingency in this area, since
lost circulation and hole probléms are predominant.
We did not find it necessary to run that
in the Camack Fed Com No. 9, and in other wells in this area

we have not recently run that string.

We mean it would reduce the rig time that

on this AFE; it would reduce the cementing; and it would of

's
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course, eliminate that string of casing entirely, which would
somewhat reduce vyour wellhead cost. VYou're ieoking St some
$30-something thousand dollars less.

0. Are there any other opcrators, Lo be best
of your knowledge, Mr. Miertschin, that are currently running!
this intermediate string as’you proposed in this carlier AFLE?

A Yes. Sometimes I think everybody that
sets up this kind of contingency has had to run this type of
3tring. We have not at this particular location in this parti
cular area.:

Yates Petroleum, I know, sets up theirs

so they can. I could not say the frequency that they end up

running it, because I'm not aware of i, but I know that they

have had to run it.

0 lould your revised AFE that you'll send
to the working interest owners, if Mesa's aoproved as OperatOﬁ

include an intermediate string?

A Yes, it would. We always include that

that we will have to run it. There's alsoc a chance that the
10-3/4 will not get down to the 900 feet necessary to comply
with the covering of the fresh water. If you run smaller

casing than that for surface, you are limiting, if it does

not get to bottom, you're limiting your ability to isolate

L 5 S AT s s o B i e, wddn B A
e i e e bt e it ik bt iaiad!
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this fresh water, and when you do so, you have to run another
string inside it, so we always put that contingency in.

As I say, we've been fortunate enough to
have not had to run it. We would not anticipate running it,
but we feel like you should be aware that if we get in troubla,
that's the way we're going to handle it.

Q Are these the current pipe prices that
you're paying on this AFE?

A They are somewhat high, varticularly on
the 10-3/4, The 4-1/2 might be somewhat low.

0. Can you give us the current price for the
10-3/4 that you would propose to include in a revised AFE?

A. It should be. somewhere around 18.50 or
$19.00 per foot.

>Q And how about --

A 18 to 19, I'd say.
Q ilow about 4-1/2 inch?
A. probably 7 or 7.50. That is including

some inspection and the taves on it. On our 4-1/2 we base it
on current mill price for domestic API casing. Now, this is
based on the quote with the freight from the closest mill.

In this case it would b2 on CF&I of Pueblo, Colorado, and we

always inspect our casing at the mill electronically &nd

visually to where we know that we will not have any bad joint§
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shipped to us, and this casing is delivered, then, to Houston
Preighitways Toucking Company Yard in Artesia, and
then 15 taken to the rig from there, and as I say, we have no
rejects, no casing problems because of the last several years
guality control, particularly on ~- forcign pipe has been very
poor and we -~ we don't want any trouble with the production
casing becausce we do have to stimulate the wells significantly
and it involves fracs at high rates of sometimes moderate

pressures and you —~- you just cannot afford a risk; jeopardizdg

the money you've spent drilling the well with poor casing.

0. Would you drill this well with air or with
fluids?

A With fluids.

0. ‘There was awhile there that Mesa was

drilling with air, were they not?

A, Yes, we still are.

0. But you propose to‘drill this well with
fluids?

A Yes, sir, it depends on ﬁhe area that

you're in. We drill them very economically on the west side
of the road in four to five days with air; on the east side
of the -- that is Highway 285 -- on the east side there's more

water present and we've found it more efficient to drill on

fluids.
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e
Qu

you summarize for me your completion
and stimulation tochnique that vou propoce o uge for this
weli?

A. Well, how I don't Xnow how much detail you
want on tnat, but basically we would provose to, after we set
the 4-1/2 casing through the vroducing zone and cement it, ét
least with good cement 500 fect above the top of the Abo, and
then with filler cement back up to tie into the 10-3/4, we
would then run a cement bond log after letting it cure a couplle

of days, or several days, more than two, usually four or five

days, at least, to determine thal our cement jor -is adequate

tively designing it around our stimulation procedure. Then
we would acidize it withv7—l/2 percent acid, and when the well
had cleaned up on the acid, we would frac it down the casing,
using cross link jelled ‘2 percent KCL water, plus some amount
of Co, depending on the quality of the logs. We Vary the
amount>of'cozl and it --_large amounts of 20/40 aﬁd 16/20 mesh
sand.

0. Are you familiar with Young Drilling Com-
pany, Mr. Miertschin?

4 | Vaguely. I'm not -- I've never seen one
of their rigs and I don't know their people. I am aware that

they are a drilling contractor out of the San Juan Basin area|
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0. You don't know whether or not Mesa has -
used them?
i I understand that they have. I do not
know that personeslly,
0. Mr. Miertschin, have you ever had any dif-
ficulty with Mr. McElvain or any of his operations?
n. I've never had any dealings with him.
The only time I've met him and Mr. Broome was in our offices
that day, and 1 have no way of commenting on it.
MR. KELLAHIN: Thank you. I have nothing
else for this witness.
MR, STAMETS: Any other questions of this
witness? |
MR. JAMES: I have a couple of other ex-
hibits and questions based on the line of testimony we've just

heard.

REDIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR., JAMES:

0. Mr. Miertschin, would you please identify
and briefly summarize for us what we have submitted as Mesa's
Exhibits Eleven through Fourteen?

A Yes, be happy to.

Our Exhibit Eleven is a cost analysis of
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wells drilled in the last several months by Tom Brown Drilling

These w

m

113 were all drilled off fluid with 10-3/4 casing,
surface casing set, and in no case was 7-5/8ths intermediate
casing run. They arc all in the general area that wve've
discussed.

Well by well, the Charlotte Fed Com 5%
there, shows that it was drilled to 4406 feet and rig on and
rig off is nine days, and our AFE cost was $44,000 -~ I mean
$422,000., We actually drilled the cost\--Athe wellvfor $338, 4
How, that includes production equipment.

Now,vthrough the potential test and what
we carried on our drilling report iS‘$325,500, and this is

the type of performance we wovld hope to have in this -- in

tﬁjé‘particular well.

You can see that some, particularly this
Crawford 1 below it, was drilled and completed even more eco-
nomically, and as far as.the dry hole costs that we were con-
cerned with, the Crawford Federal 2 below it was a dry hole,
and the dry hole cost on it was only $162,300.

And withcut gcing throﬁgh every well, it'$
essentially the same type of performance. Hdow, there are som?

that, you Xnow, are maybe not as outstanding, but wa ~-- the

reason that I don't have it for every rig from well to well

00.

is because there are several times we took these rigs to a
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-different area, across the road, or whatever, and we used a
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different technique, so it would not bhe accurate.

But as ybu can soe, we do héve a pretty
good track record of substantially beating our AFE cost. In
fact, on this -- well, I've gone -- but there is an outline of
the Charlotte Fed Com No. 5, tiie actually costs.

Our Exhibit Twelve is a memo from Amarilld
to the Qarious operations managers for the various divisions,
stating that Mesa will no longer need to attach a disclaimer
as to the tubular and freight costs on our AFE. We did at the
time that this AFE was prepared for Mr. McElvain, for him and
the others, working interest parties, we were attaching an
attachment that stated we might have to pay premium prices
because the availability of casing last year was not like it
is this year. It was much tignter and some specialty items
particularly was very hard to come by.
| ‘Then our Exhibit Thirteen is a breakdown

of the actual cost by category that were spent on this Char-

lotte Fed Com No. 5, which was the first well that I mentioned

in Exhibit Eleven.

And the reason we chose it, or I chose it
is because it is the only well that I have essentially all of

the costs in on off of our AFE printout to where I could give

you exact numbers down to the penny.

8
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0 If I might interrupt, you mean of the re-
cent wells?
i Of the recent wells that arc in Ehig area

employing this technique with these rigs. It's the -~ the

fairest one that I could come up with to -~ to represent thisg)
!

because it was not drilled on air and it was drilled with
{inaudible) rigs.

“hen attached below that is the actual
AFE that we've submitted. and you can see that the date on
it is 3~12, and it includes 13-3/8ths and 8-5/8ths casing,
and were just making a changeover to this 10-3/4, which is the

way the AFE was given to Mr. McElvain, et al, here.

Then behind that is the actual well histoxy

that we compiled on the well. This shows ~- the first thing
is mainly for our accounting people. This shows Yates was a
partner in it and Corona was non-consent on this particular

well.

And then it goes through and shows exactly

what we did and every day. These are the type of drilling
reports we do furnish to the working interest parties and it
carries it all the way ﬁhrough CAOF,.and you will note that
the cost on 5-12-82, which is on the last page of the well

history, page four, is $325,500. Now, you will also note, if

Y

you go back to the original, if you go back to the front page}
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and you can add up all these numbers down through 46 -- up

tc 46 and 47, which are the production equipmenc, that you
will find that if you subtract approximately $13000 from $338
$338,000 that you come up with $325,500,.

So our daily cost that we take and turn
in the drilling report are, in my opinion, very accurate ac-
counting of what we've spent on the well.

So in light of that, we did give you our
most recent well on gxhibit Fourteen, which is the Camack Fed
Com Ho. 9, which is also our closest well, and you can see
that it reflects even a -- even a better job, in my opinion,
than the one that I have outlined for you there.

Q. Would you please summarizé out of your
experience the difference between the type of dfilling arrangg
ment that Mesa has versus, say, a turnkey deal with an operatd
from another area? |

A. Well, generally I would say, we work on a
day work basis. Ue assume the risk and we try to save money
by doing so.

A turnkey or a footage contract, you are
limited in your supervision. It's normally better for com-
panies who do not have a large amount of supervisory personne]

and it involves the contractor assuming the risk, but of’

course, as in anything, if you limit the risk, you also allow

b

-7
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for profit, so we choose to -- Mesa chooses Lo assume the

<G 1 Jo:\(\ tre

£ish and Lry Lo drill the well eofficiently and thevefor drill
it less expensively.

How, I think if you would note this well
that I have the comparison on, our Exhibit Thirteen, the
Charlotte red Conmt No. 5, if you were to take out the cén@nting
costs -~ now this is the dry heole column since we're talking
mainly about drilling costs -- tne dry hole column, if you wen
to remove the cementing costs, the logging costs, the location
costs, the company labor and overhead, the hauling and freighy
and the geological consultant, you would tind that you. are
left with a total of $121,835.50, and that is what we acfuallﬂ
drilled that well for.

Ana if it's my understanding of the tUrn—
key agreement, we're talking something in excess of that amour

MR. JAMES: I have no further question of

this witness. G

e

t.

MR. STAMETS: Are there any other dgues-

tions?

RECROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. KELLAHIN:

Q To make sure I understood your last state;

ment, Mr. Miertschin, you said you added up all those numbers
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to get $121,000672 _ . .

A No. I'm saying, if you take the bottom
number on tne intangible, or noncontrollable costs there,
which is below 25, $167,334.04, are you with this?

Q. You subtract.

A, Then you o up and subtract Line 4, the
cementing, which would be borne by the operator; if you would
subtract Line 6, wnich is the logyging, which would also be
borne by the operatcr; you subtract the location, surveys,
roads, et ceﬁera, number -~- that's Number 8, it would also
be borne by the operator; and No. 10, which is‘the company
labox, supervision, enginegring, overhead, and if you dropped

down and subtract the hauling and freight, whicn is No. 12,

"which is $1i50; then if you drop all the way to 25 and sub-

tract the geological consultant, then you will come up with

the number $121,835.50.

Q The $121,000 number then would be compar-

able tovthe cost of a turnkey contract.

A That is correct.

0. The items left in that humber, then, are
items that a contractor, if he executed a turnkey contract,
would pick up.

A That is correct. Now the difference in

that is this well was drilled to 4400 feet, not 4300 or less,
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and that the move in, rig up, and move out portion up there

2o incliudeg the setting un through

Al —-

bas

in 02 right at the top 2
the rat hole, or nousehole, wiich I'm sure would be on a con-
tract, or it should be subtracted from that number.
Also} it reflects a higher day rate than

we are paying at this time.

Q. You told me you had seen the pronosal that
Mr. Broome 3submitted to you by Younyg Drilling Company for a
turnkey contract. Do you recall what that amount was?

A I believe there was one at 130 and ohe at

127,500, or something like that, on the order of $125-130,000.

Q ‘ That's your recollection?
A Yes, sir.
Q - Which of these wells in these various

summaries is the closest Abo well to our proposed location
here, Mr. Miertschin? You said it but I missed it.

A It's the very last one on the second page.
It's the Camack Fed Com No. 9.

0. Over in Section 12.

A. Yes, and it drilled to 4300 in eight days;
casing was set; 4-1/2 casing was run; cost of the casing, the
casing including cementing, was in that $219,000. That's the

one that is our exhibit Pourteen, the well history of that

particular well.
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0. What is going to be the total completed
it? Iz that what that numbor ia?
A Ho, sir, that is not the completed well

cost. It does including the tubing, any stimulation, perfor-

i

ating, stimulation, bond logging, et cetera.
i

It's just a portion of the completed cost.

0. Do you have an estimate of what -- how the
actuai costs there are going to compare to the proposed costs
of $391,000?

A Well, you're asking me to speculate on
exactly what we're going to spend for the duration of this
Qell. That greatly depends on the size of the frac and things
like that, and the frac job could vary by some $15 or 20,000
or possibly eveﬁ nere.

This is an extremely good log and a good
well. 1It's offsetting a dry hole, ironically, but it is a -~
it is a good well.

4 I just want to clarify in my own mind that
that $219 wasn't all the money you would spend on this well.

Oh, no, sir, it is not. There is some,

=

say, $75 cor 80,100, on that order.

AR. KELLAHIN: Thank you. I have nothing

further.
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1
RECROSY BXAMINATION
BY MR. STAMETS:
0. Mr., Miertschin, on BExhibit thirteen you
show 3612 feet of 2-3/8ths tubing and né cost.
A That, I'm sorry. The reason for that is

tubulars are lumped together. Tt is in that $40,000, both the

casing and the tubing are in that $40,263.

0. Okay.
A. Bult the whole thing is there.
2 Do you know wnat Mesa's standard procadure

is for getting the money from those other interest owners who
choose to participate? Is their standard procedure to get
the full sharxre up front or do you send participating interest
owners periodic billings?
A I really could not comment. I think --
I'm not aware. I think it somewhat varies with what the situ-
ation involves.
MR. JAMES:. Could we direct that question
to Mr. Hannifin?
A, Mark might =--
MR. STAMETS: If anybody is here capable
of answering that, I certainly would --

MR. JAMES: Would this be after a compul-
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gory pooling, or prior?

MR. STAMETS: It certainly would be after

compulsory pooling, since that's what we're discussing.

{

MR, HANNITIW: We would give them tine allo
cated time period, 30 days, to pay what the order called for,
which I believe is typically estimated well costs.

fle cuite frankly do not know the defini-
tion of that, and we allow the participating parties to in-
terpret that according to their attorney's advice.

MR. STAMETS: If their attorney advises
them to just pay as billed, you would accept that?

MR. HARNIFIN: No, they would have to pay
either the estimated dry hole cost or the estimated completion
costs.

In the casexof Mr. Grynberg, he chose to
pay estimated completion costs, his share, but we do not at-~
tempt to define what estimated well costs means for -- with

respect to your order.

MR. STAMES: So in this case you would
be willing to accept up front everybody else's share of esti-

mated dry hole --
MR. HANNIFIN: Yes, sir.

MR. STAMETS: When would you want the

rest of the money?’
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MR. HARNNIFIN: We would probah1y send
them an AFE as soon as the order was granted and we'd want
the monev within the thirty day participation period. I be-
lieve that your order requires them to pay within thirty days.
MP. STAMETS: Right, and I’ﬁ thinking of
the completion costs.
MR. HANNIFIM: That would be killed as
incurred in accordance with standard operating procedures.
MR. STAMETS: All right. Any other ques-
tions? The witnéss may Ee excused,
Anything further?
MR." JAMES: I have no further witnesses,
- MR, STAMETS: Okay.
MR. JAMES: Excuse me, Mr. -- if I may
ask Mr. Miertschin another question.
MR. STAMETS: Certainly.
MR. JAMES: Mf. Miertschnin, were Exhibits
Eleven through Fourteen prepared by you or under;your super-
vision?
MR. MIERTSCHIN: Yes, they were.
MR. JAMES: To the extent they represent
copies, are they true and correct copies of Mesa's files?

MR. MIERTSCHIN: Yes, sir, they are.

MR. JAMES: We would tender Exhibits
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Eleven through Fourteen. -
MR. STAMLETS: These exhibits will be ad-

mitted.

GEORGE BROOMH
being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath,

testified as réllows, to~wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. KELLAHIN:
0. Mr. Broome, for the record, would you
plcase étate your name and occupation?

A George Broome. I'm a geological engineer

with T. H. McElvain, Junior, here in Santa Fe.

0. Would you summarize your background, Mr.
Broome, and tell us when énd>wﬁere you obtained your profes-
sional degree?

A I graduated from the University of Arizona
in 1961 witir a Bachelor of Science degree iﬁ geological en-
gineering.

0. Subsequent to graduation where were you
first eﬁployed in the o0il and gas industry?

A I was employed in 1961 by Schlumberger

Well Surveying Corporation in California. I worked in off-
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shore California and Alaska for four years.

O What were your duties for Schlumberger,
Mr. Broome?

A, I was a field engineer. 1 logged oil
wells, gas wells,

Q. - Subsequent to your cmplcyment with Schlum-
berger, what was your next occupation with the oil and gas
industry?

A, I went to work for T. H. McElvain in 1965
nere in Santa Fe and I've been employed by them since that
‘time,

Q. Would you describe generally what you do
for Mr. McElvain?

A Well, I'm in charge of the exploration
and drilling program and I do guite a bit of the land work.
We've spread that between Mr., McElvain and myself. We purchase
leases and trade, work our own deals, and I do the engineering
and the geological work on well deals.

Q. Mr. McElvain has proposéd a ccmpulsory
pooling adpplication that's docketed as Case Number 7633 today,
Mr. Broome. Have you made a study of the facts surrounding
that particular application?

A. Yes, we have. We've -- w2've been involved

with Mesa in this particular drilling location for several
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months. We've been trying to reach some sort of agreement
with them and we haven't been able to do it.
0. Are you familiar with pricings of differen
items for Abo wells drilled in this portion of HNew Mzxico?
A Yes, We've been invoived in several wells
in tnis immediate area of our location and we just completed
a well or our own offsetting this particular location and so
we have a pretty immediate feel for the cn<t in the area.
MR. KELLAHIN: We tender Mr. Broome as an
expurt geologic engineer with oxpertise in the preparation
of estimated costs for the drilling of Abo wells in this porti
of New Mexico.
MR. STAMETS: The witness is considered
qualified.
0. ’Mr. Broome, let me direct your attention
to what has been marked as Exhibit Number One, which is a
plat, and have you locate for us the proration units, the

subject matter of the cases here this afternoon.

A Our proration unit is the southwest quarteyr

of Section 8. T. H. McElvain, et al, ¢Qntrols the west half
of the southwest guarter and Mesa Petroleum controls the east
half of the southwest quarter.

Q. Mr. Hannifin submitted, I think, as his

Exhibit Number Two, a tabulation of the various working inter-

Pl’l
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cest ownership.
Apart from Mesa and Corona, Mr, Broome,

who ave these other individuals?

A Mr. J. Roger Friedran is a -~ he's a
business associate and close friend of T. H.‘Mcﬁlvain, Junior,
and the remaining interest owners are employees of T. H.
Mchlvain, Junior., We all have an interest in the well that
we are at risk for.

o All right, sir. WNow, in terms of the
total working interest for this proration unit, what percentag
of that interest has been commritted to an operating agreement
designating Mr. McElvain as the operator for thig‘proposed
well?

A, We have fifty percent interest committed.
We have all of the owners other than !esa aﬁd Corona.

Q. Directing your attention to Exhibit Number
One, would you identify for us the McElvain Abo well that you
refefred fo awhile ago as being a recent completion?

A, It's the Rattlesnake State No. 1 Well,
locatad in the southeast quarter of the soutiieast quarter of
Section 7, 5 South, 25 East. It was completed in May of this
year for a calculated open flow of 25 -- 2425 Mcf.

Q. Mr. Broome, would you identify what I've

handed you as McElvain Exhibit Number Two?

)]
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‘correspondence between you and Mesa. It's marked Exhibit

61

A Thisbis a tabulation of well costs of the
Abo wells that we l1avé participated in in +this inmediate area,
including the one we operated, which would be the first page
is the one we operated, and just recently completed.
The other two wells are the Rattlesnake

State "MZ" Com Well, located in the northeast quarter of the

northwest quarter of tha northwest quarter of the same Section
7. 'That well was operated by Yates Petroleum.

And the other well tabulation is Flag-

Redfern's McElvain State Well, located in the southwest quartdr,

I'm sorry, the southeast quarter of the south -- southwest
quarter of the southwest quarter, excuse me, Section 6.
0 Let me direct your attention now, Mr.

Broome, to what I've marked as a package of exhibits containing

Three.

I'd like to spend some time now, Mr.
Broome, and talk about the efforts you have made on behalf of
the McElvain group with Mesa in order to form a voluntary unif
for the drilling of the Abc well and have you start in
chronological order and commence with the first efforts made
by either party, either in writing or orally, to propose thev

drilling of this well.

A In November 13th of 1981 we contacted --
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7 gersonally contacted Kevin Dentzer of Mesa to propose the
drilling of this well, and we have a letter backbfrom him of
that date stating that Mesa did not haﬁe the well budgeted.
and that they would consider the drilling of fthis well and get
back to us at a later date.

And the next correspondence we had £yrom
llesa was on 3-26 of '82, which was a phone call from Mr. Han-
nifin, stating that they were going to go ahead and drill the
well and that they were sending out AFE's, and they planned
to spud the well by May the lst, and that was our first notice
that Mesa was even considering drilling this well.

We had originally tried to indlude it in

made contact with -~ with Mesa back in November of '81; and
they sent us their AFE and we were quite astounded by the --
the price, and we --

Q0. Is this, the AFE you received from Mr.
Hannifin in March of '82, is that the same AFE that Mesa
introduced this afternoon as theixr AFE for this well?

A. Yes, it's the AFE with a total well cost
of $408,000 for a producihg well, and we felt that that was =
excessive and we proposed back to Mesa that we operate the

well because we did have available to us at that time a turn-

%
¥
i

key arrangement to drill the well with Young Drilling Company
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and they agreed to share the risk and to furnish all the nud
water and -~ and bits and fuel and the casing crews and the
rig time for lost circulation, rLisining jobs, ei cetera, so
we felt that with that kind of an arrangement we could cer-
tainly drill the hole with flulds and run a surface string to
approximately 1009 feet to seal the water zones and go ahead
and drill to total depth without running any sort of an inter-
mediate string. We felt that drilling with fluids at that
time in the area was -- was the way to go, and that's what we
nad done in the other wells that we had participated in and
had great success with it; had not had any problems.

Q. _ Let me ask you, Mr. Broome, what, in yvour
opinion, is the advantage or disadvantage of a turnkey
drilling contract as you propose to use with Mr. Young?

A, Well, we felt the aavantage of this parti-
cular contract was that his company's expertise in drilling
and his personnel are so well gualified that they could help
byiSaving us quite a bit of money, or he would lose money,
and we -- the way the well turned out, he made money on it,
we got a very efficient job, and there was no -- there was no
proolem on either side. We felt that since that original
arrangement the prices have come down in the whole area and

we presently have a commitment from him to drill the same well

e e bt i ek s

for $115,000 on a turnkey basis, again furnishing all of the
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‘Mesa with a drilling contract agreemnent that showed Young

64
items that he head agreed to and furnished on our other well,
so we feel that that would be a very favorable aqreément for
the joint account to consider.

0 Did you communicate to Mesa your desire to
have Mr. Young used as the drilling contractcer for this well?

A Yes, we did on numerous occasions. We
furnished Mesa with our proposal to drill and stated -- in-
cluded our AFE, which showed an estimated well cost of about
$348,000, and we included this pricve of $130,000 for the turn-
key arrangement with Young Drilling Company.

We submitted a -- on two other occasions

we submitted reductions to that oziginal'APE, or original
driliing commitment from Mr. -- from Young Drilling.

I believe we =- on .June the 7th we furnish

would drill the well for $120,000 at that time, and we receive
no response from Mesa, or from any oif these proposals.

Q. Did you receive any response or communica-
tions from Mr. Hannifin, or anyocone else on behalf of HMess,
with regards to the competence of Mr. Young as a drilling con-
tractor?

A They expressed to me on the telephone that

i -— with his cowmpany and they had

talked to their division in the north that has used him on
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2 numeroug occasions and found that he was a very competent
3 contractor, and so they expressed no recasons to me that they
4 couldn't accept him as the drilling contractor. |
|

3 0 Attached in the packet of exibibits, Three~h,
6 Mr. Broome, is the Mesa AFE of March 25th. I'd like you to |
7 “pull that out and I will show you what we've narked as
8 McElvain Exhibit Number Four, which is your proposed AFE of
9 April 1lst.
10 Exhibit Number Four, Mr. Broome, is this
i1 the AFE you tendered to Mesa?
12 A Yes; it is.
13 o) I'd like you to go tirough some of the
14 | nain poiﬁts in comparing the two AFE's, Mr. Broome.
IS First of all, you can summarize again the
16 difference between the day rate and the turnkey price on the

;, 17 contract.
13 ‘A Well, we weat through the AFE and picked
19 out what we conSidered to be the Mesa -~ the Mesa AFE, we

; 20 picked out what we considered to be the costs that were in-
21 cluded in this turnkey arrangement with Young Drilling Com-~
22 pany, and we came out with approximately $146,5C0 as their
23 AFE costs on these items.
24 ow our turnkev price at that time was
25 $130,000, showing a savings of $16,500, whichfwe felt was
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pretty substantial and should be addressed,

0 You heard Mr, Miertschin’s testimony that
the daily rate charged by Mrx. Brown has dropped in the recent
months. 1In your opinion is there a still a significant aif-
ference between the Lturnkey contract and the daily costs in-
volved in the two nroposed AFE's?

A, Well, I feel there is a very significant
difference in that the drilling prices are going to be lower
with the turnkey arrangement and the contractor is sharing
the risk. 1If we have any problems, that the contractor is
going to stand for a lot of that, and he's -- he's the type
of contractor that can staud for it. He's -- he's very well
established., He's been drilling for years and years and he
has a lot of expertise in drilling and he's willing to make
these arrangements because he knows that he can handle them
and he has been able to stand behind his situation in the
past.

0. Let me direct your attention to that por-

tion of your AFE, to Mesa's AI'E, with regards to the itemiza-

tion of an intermediate string.

Do you propose the use of an intermediate

string for this well?

A o, we never proposed the use of an inter

‘mediate string and we propose to run an 8-5/8ths inch surfa?j
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string to 950 feet to seal the fresh water off and cement it
back to the surface, and then we propose to driil 7-7/8ths
Holc to TD,

0 Are other operatérs in this arca currently
using this intermediate string for the drilling of the wells?

A No, they aren't. I checked the wells in
the inmediate area around our location here, and I foﬁnd thatJ
Mesa was the only operator that has used this intermediate
string and there -~ there have been wells completed by,numer-
ous wells by Yates, and‘Western Reserves, and Viking Petroleun,
and Flag~Redfern, and none of them have used the intermediate
string other than Mesa, and possibly it was used because of
their air drilling technique and I believe that their testi-
mony will éhow that they've found that that's not efficient
anymore in this particular area, which we believed for a long
time.

0. I show you Exhibit Five and ask you to
identify that exhibit

A Now this is the tabulatinn of the casing
depths on the various wells surrounding the contested location
and all of the wells with the casing set in the 17-to-1800
foot range do have a surface string set at approximately 900
feet, so the surface string was either 10-3/4 or in most caseﬂ

it was 13-3/8ths, and some of these wells were completed as
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early as ~-- early part of this year, so Mesa's changing tech-

nigue has occurred in recent -- recently. We were not able

to document that, a change in thig particular arca.

Q- In your opinion, Mr. Broome, is it ne-
cessary to budget a contingency in here for an internediate
string, as Mr. Miertschin proposes?

hY I don't feel that it's necessary.l I ==
with our>drilling arrangement we feel that we have adequate

insurance that we are going to be able to get a loggable hole

and control the cost of that hole by having this turnkey ar-
rangement.
Q. Let me direct your attention to the
casing and tubular prices reflected on both the AFE's and
ask you what, if any, differences are there between the two?
A. Well, we found that —-- that casing prices
set out on the Mesa AFE are considerably higher than we’ve
been able to purchase API pipe for, and we have received
quotes for the prices set out on our AFE and we have found
that some of those prices have softened even more in the last
three or four months to where we could probably save a.few

thousand dollars more there.

0. Would you describe for us, Mr. Broome,

what your practice is with regards to your actual supervision

at the wellsite for the drilling of the well, and what you

T BT L O i R R b S Py
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would propose to do for this well?
A, Well, our -- our normal supervision is

either myself or Mr. pdcElvain are present during the drilling

and completion of the well, and sometimes we're both present,
and so we ~- we directly supervise the drilling and completion.

We drill several wells a year but we don't

drill so many that we can't get personally involved in each |
one, and we do. We're -- we're there to supervise.

0. What, if any, response did you receive
from Mesa with regards to your proposal that Mr. McElvain be

the operator for this well?

A. Well, our first response was that they
indicated some ~-- some definite interest in the proposal and

in our drilling contract with Mr. Young, and they indicated
that they would like to see how we came out on our offset
to the‘west, and we told them that we'd keep them well informgd
and furnish them information as we wenﬁ along, and then --

Q. This is the Rattlesnake State Well?

A. This is the Rattlesnake State Well in
the southeast southeast of Section 7.

So as we drilled the well, we ~-~ we did

keep Mesa informed. We sent them a set of logs and eon May
3rd, I believe it was, we went to Midland. We called HMark

Hannifin and told him we'd like to come down and talk about




10
it
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20

1

22

2 U

70

this well, and the operation of the well.

So we went to Midland and met with Mr,
Jeffers, the Division Geologist, and Mark Hannifin, and a
Mr. Miertschin was there, and scveral other people.

Me sat around the table and discussed the
logs of our well with their wells drilled off to the east of
us, and we all agreed that the well was a drillable prospect
and we stated ouvr objections to their AFE and they indicated
to us then at that time that they could possibly revise that
AFE, and then they also indicated that they would consider oud
operation proposal and that it would have té go to Amarillo

and be approved there.

So we left the meeting with the feeling
that they were considering our coffer to operate and they askeq
us to furnish them actual cost figures, which we did. We
went back and made copies of every invoice that we,had on the
well and we sent them down to Mark Hannifin.

And on the 24th of May we -- I talked to
tark and told him that we had some flow rates on the well.
ile had completed it by then ané we had some flow rates on tne
well, and he so much as indicated to me at that time that
Mesa just did not want to allow anyone else to operate their

properties and that there was no chance that Mesa would con-

sider us as the operator, after they had led us to believe
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that they -~ theywre seriously considering our offer.
And we supplied them with all of their
recguests,

Q Mr. Broome, do you have a proposed overhea
charge while drilling and during production to be assessed
against any non-consenting working interest owners if Mr.
Mcllvain is designated the operator of this unit?

A Yeé,-we do. e would propose $3500 a
month and $350 a month for operation of the well.

0. Are you aware of the charges that Mesa
has proposed?

A Yes, Théy're slightly higher than that.
They're in the ballpark but they're higher, and their district
expense, and all, would be considerably higher thén oufs.

0. Do you have ar opinion, Mr. Broome, of the
risk factor that.you would recommend be included in a pooling
order?

A, I believe that the risk factor should be
300 percent. I believe that the Abo wells are risky, even
as can be testified by the dry hole in Section 12, I believe
that the 200 nercent penalty would be applicable here.

Q. That's recovery of a proportionate share

of the actual cost plus the 200 percent?

A The 200 percent penalty, yes, sir.
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0 When would Mr, MeRlvain he ready to com-
mence this well, My. Broome?
A, Well, we could commence as soon as we coul

get our paperwork in order and we would have to have a desig-
natidn of operator for the Federal lease from !esa and its
partners.

But our drilling contractor would be ready
within a week to ten days, so we could commence immediately.

0. Mr. Broome, would you summarize for ne
your reasons why you think Mr. McElvain ought to be the oper-
ator for this unit as opposed to Mesa?

A, Well, we feel that -~ that we can completé
the well for substantially less than -- than Mesa and we feel
we can do a good job.

We éive our Qells a lot of attention and -

we don't have so many wells that we can't spend a lot of time

and we also feel that -~ that we can operate it more reasonabl
on the monthly basis, and efficiently, aiso,'because of our
size. We think we kéep very close track of all of our pro-
duction and feel like we -- we can do a very adequate job

there.

0 Have you or Mr. McElvain ever been involvef

in a compulsory pooling hearing before?
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A No, sir, we haven't.
Q wWnat type of operating agreenent would
you propose to use for this proration unit?
A, We would proposce to use the same Model

Form as furnished by lMesa. It's the #odel 610-1977.

0. And was that furnished to Mesa?
A. Yes, it was. We furnished that operating |
agreement to Mesa and they received it without ~-~ without

comment. I assume they received it.
0. Have you received a proposed operating

agreement from Mesa?

a Yes, we did.

0. Wthat, if any, objections do vou have to
that?

A Well, we did object to the -- to a clause
they added in Article Fifteen, which 'states that -- it starts

on line 51 of Article rifteen, it goes through line 63, it's
on page 14, and it states that should a non-operator neglect
to pay for thirty days, they would have the right to notify
the non-operator and if he didn't answer, if he didn't pay
within an additional ten days, he would automatically go non-
consent for all remaining -- for all owed amounts, plusire—

maining expenses.

So we felt that that's an unreasonable
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- affect the return on investment considerably, because these

‘are low volume gas wells and it is a fairly new reservoir.
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sort of a clause and the first time we'd seen it in an oper-~
ating agrocewment, and we object to thaf, in that soneone could
inadvertently geot -~ lose 300 percent penalty on the basis of |
a past due bill.

3

0 Do you operatce any other oil and ¢as !
]

properties in which Mesa has a noun-operating working interest?

s

A We don't ~- we're proposing a unit that
Mesa has indicated that they would ~- they would participate
in., We're -~ it's in the stages of formation at the present

time, the Corn Ranch Working Interest Unit.
We have a letter indicating that they
would commit an interest to our unit.

0. | Mr. Broome, have you made any estimaﬁe of
the recoverable reserves that might be produced by an Abo
well in relation to the costs of that well? |

A, Our figures would -- would indicate that
the recoverable reserves are in the nzighborhood of  three to
four times the cost of the well, and we feel -- now I'm --
I'm speaking here of some of our particular interests. We
feel that it could be better and it could be worse, but if

the costs are excessive on the w2ll, it's going to definitely

Hobody knows how long they're going to hold up. The bottom
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2 hole pressures have been decreasing rather dramatically in

3 some of the wells that - that we have access to. It would

4 indicate that the reserves could be fairly limited in this

s reservoir and so we feel thalt cvery - cvery dollar counts.

6 It's a very cost~consciou$ type play where every penny is vor%
7 important, especially to a small operator. §
8 0 You heard Mr. Miertschin summarize the

9 stimulation technique, fracture treatment he would propose

10 for this Abo well. Do you have any disagreement with Mesa

i1 over that?

12 A | Well, we feel that using a slick water

13 type high volume treatment is the most effective way to treat
14 the Abo. I think there's a lot of coatention and disagfeement
15 about what the most effective way is, but we have found it to
16 be very effective in the situations we've been in, and some

17 | of the situations we've studied in the area.

8 We presently would propose to not use any
19 C¢C, and just swab the well back after we run tubing because

20 we feel like a CO, would be a waste, and if we're fracing

21 down the casing and then we'd have to turn around and condi-
22 tionally kill the well to get the tﬁbing back in the hole, so
23 our current feeling is delinitely that we'should rur a slick
24 water type frac with a high rate of injection'and try to get
25 ! a fairly high volume of sand.
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Q. Were Exhibits One through Pive compiled
under vour divcction and supervision, except obviously, the
correspondence from Mesa?
- A Yes., They were all compiled under my
supervision.
MR. KELLAHIN: UWe move the introduction of
ticElvain Exhibits One through I'ive.
MR. STAMETS: These exhibits will be ad-
mitted,
MR. KELLANIN: ‘hat concludes our examin-
ation of Mr. Broome.
MR. STAMETS: Mr. James, do you have some
questions?

MR. JAMES: Yes, I do.

CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. JAMES:

Q. Mr. Broome, looking at Mesa's E#hibit Two,
which is the working interest ownership schedule, I believe
you've stated that Mr. McElvain would like to be designated
operator of the proposed unit, is that correct?

A Yes, sir.

) Would you please tell us again what is his

!

interest in the proration unit?
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A lis individual interest is 21.875 percent,
0. Now. if vou were evaluating the rigk in

terms of dollars spent, out of each dolltar how many cents
would HMr., McElvain be spending?

A. 21.875 cents, although his group would
be spending 50 ~nents, because we're all a group in this lease,
and as 1 stated previously, vverybody works for Mr. McElvain
except Mr. Friedman, who is a close persénal friend, so you
know, it's definitely a tight group.

Q. I note from your Exhibit Number Four,
which is an Anthority for Expenditure, it's dated April the
1st, 1982, I'm looking at the date next to your signature on
Exhibit Number Four submitted by yourself.

The April 6th letter transmitting an AFE
to Mesa was actually accoméanied by an April_Gth, 1982, AFE,
was it ﬁot?

A. That's possible, because I didn't keep
a signed copy of the -- I had the originally signed copy that
I had dated 4-1 here and sent out to some of these other owner]

Now, the Mesa copy mignt have been dated
April the 6th, when I sent the fetter ;Q Mesa.

0. Now, with respect ih that same Exhibit
Number Four, the signature of J. Roger Friedman on his Author-

ity for Expenditure, Mr. Broome, did you’witness Mr. Friedman’

S .

S
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signature to that AFE?

A, | Yes, I -~ no, I didn't witness his actual
signature. Jle -~ he did not date the APL and I dated it when
it came back into the office.

1t was accompanied, when it came back
into the office, he had left it undated and I placed the date
on it when it returned to our office.

Q. Do you actually have signed operating
agreements from Mr. Friedman or Miss Harvey, or Mr. Hickey,
or Miss Sweeney?

A Yes, sir, I do. I have -~ this is our
operating agreement dated April the 30th and it's been executd
by all parties. Mr. Friedman's name is on a different page.
It was sent to --

0 Do you have a signed agreement with Corong
0il Company?

A. No, we don't.

Q. I notice on your Exhibit Number Two that
apparently Mr. McElvain has only drilled one of the three
wells subnitted, is that correct? |

A Wle have only operated one of the three
wells submitted, yes, sir.

0. I notice on the other two wells drilled

that day work drilling contracts were involved, is that cor-

b
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rect?

A Yes, sir. fThey were in effect at that
time. Day work drilling was the only contract he could get
when those wells were drilled.

0. In accordance with your letter of March
30, 1982, contained in Exhibit Three, I believe it's the fourt
page of your Exhibit Three, I believe you state there that --
that your offer to drill was a counter proposal to Mesa's
offer to drill. 1Is that correct?

A Let me see that agaln just a moment, pleag

0. It would be your ©xhibit Number Three,
the fourth page.

A Okay, here we Jo.

0 » Your Exhibit Three was -- began with a

summary, I believe, of your communications with Mesa.

h

e,

A. Right. Okay.
Q ' I1'11 hand you my copy of it and you can
just turn to page -- the fourth page.

And the first paragraph is what I'm Qi-

recting your attention to.

A Right. Right. We made a counter-proposal

at that —-- at that point in time because we were not aware

that Mesa had even proposed the well. Mesa notified us on

March 26th, I believe it was, by telephone that they were
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“that onc» we have drilled our Lodewick No. 1 Well in the
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Tt

proposing to drill this well and they had previously indicated

in November of 1981, this letter from Kevin Dentzer, i1ndicated

southeast quarter of 8 and have had an opportunity to evaluate
the immediate area, we will tinen make a decision as to furthen
activity in this arca.

lesa appreciates your call and will contad
yvou further once we have had an adequate opportunity to study

the area.

Well, nobody contacted us until the loca-
tion was staked and had been surveyed on March the lst, and
we were notified on March 26tn, so nobody contacted us until

you were ready to drill.

0. I notiCﬁ”from your Exhibit Three there,
did you make any further written formal proposals during that

time period to Mesa concerning the well?

A. I don't understand your question. ~I -

Q Between the period of -- from Mr. Dentzer
letter advising you that we would -- Mesa would study the
area, did you make a formal written proposal to Mesa asking
to drill the well and be named operator? ‘

A No, because Mesa indicated to us that they

would get back to us after they had had a chance to study

the area and compleée their Lodewick No. 1 Well, so we were

&
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waiting to hear from HMesa before we made any proposal as to
their intentions in that area.

Wie ~—- our normal dealings have bheen to mak
a contact with the company over the télephone and get some
sort .of consent or some sort of interest indication from the
company man as to their interest in the project before we pro~
ceed with all of the paperwork involved, and we try to get all
the parties in interest in verbal agreement at leact prior
to attempting to put the package togethner.
Q From your previous testimony, you are awar
that Mesé‘s lease is a Federal lease?

A Yes, sir.

0. I notice that your proposed location is th
same as Mesa's on Mesa's lease, isn't that correct?
A Well, that -- we have no objection to thatj

location. We ~- we feel that there are other locations within
the proration unit that would be just as good geologicaily.

We -- we did not object to that unit, but
you notice on our plat, we didn't put in any proposed well
location. We would agree to that particular drilling unit
but, I mean to that particular location. Geologically we don'
think it's an invalid spot to drill, but we do feel like

there's other places that would -- would give us just as good

a well,

J

@

t
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Q. In the operating agreement that you sent
to Mesa Petroleum Co. I believe that your proposed location
was the same as Mesa's, isn't that correct?

i Yes, sir, 1 believe that is correct.

Q. Have you asked Mesa for the Federally re-
quired designation of operator?

A. No, sir, because Mesa has not indicated
to us that they would be willing to let us operate the lease.

0 Have you asked Hesa for a communitization
agreement in order to allow vou to operate on the rederal
lease?

A No, there again we haven't because Mesa
has indicated numerous tiweg that they wouldn't agree to us
operating the lease, so we haven't asked for those things,
because we have no agreement from Mesa that -~ that we can
operate the lease.

Q. Have you obtained the bond required of
all operators on Federal leases?

A Yes, wé have a statewide bond on Federal
leases.

Q Have you obtained the necessary bonds re-
quired by this Division with respect to the well?

A, Not -- not with respect to this well, no.

0. Have you obtained a drilling title opinion
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for whateverhlocation you would propose to drill?

A, Hot at this time.

0. lHave you approached the surface lessece
concerning access to the tract?

A, Not at this time, no, sir.

0 Have you surveyed the tract and staked
a location?

A ’ | No, sir,

0. Mr. Broome, State Land Office Rule 1.052
requires a record owner of a State lease to give the State
Commissioner ¢f Public Lands ten days hotlice prior to a com—
pulsory pooling hearing such as this.

Did‘yOu give the Commissioner such a
notice?

A 1 doﬂ't know. Did we? You'll have to
refer that --

MR. KELLAHIN: You can give your best an-
swer. |

0 Have vou obtained any type of archeologica
clearance report with respect to the proposed --

A No, we haven't because there again, we
don't have Mesa's agreement, SO we don't proceed on without
an agreement among the parties. We wouldn't go out and do al%

those things without an agreement among the parties. We just
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don't do business that way.
Q Have you attempted to obtain an approved
drilling permit for the proration unit?
A, o, sir, we have not.
;
0 Po you, or anyone of the proposed parties

that you're associated with, have an office in Roswell?

A, No, sir, we have our officce here in Santa
Fe.

Q Do you have any permanent employvees living
in the Roswell area?

A. No, we do not have permanent employees
there.
o I notice on the exhibit. you submitted
with reference to the wells you had participated in, a number
of Roswell area consultants were used on those wells. Do
you anticipate paying and using such consultants?

A We do our own engineering and geological

consulting, and 30 on the well we just completed, we —-- Mr.

McElvain and I did the consulting work.

G ’ How many wells has Mr. McElvain drilled
in the Abo éiay?

A We've drilled the one well as operator.

Q. And how many do you have, how many does

Mr. McElvain have actually produéing into a pipeline from thig
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Abo play?
A We don't have our well in the'pipelinc
vet, at this time.
Q0. Would such a histcry gualify you as an

expert with respect to completion techniques in this play?

A Well, we feel that we are (ualified in
that we consult with a lot of other operators in the arca and
a lot of service company personnel and people that have worked
the play consistently and we have formed a completion technigye
that we feel iy very effective and I think our well will stand
up to any well in the area.

I think we've completed it with our own
techniques and we certainly did not come up with a well that
would indicate that we did anything wrong in‘the completion
of it,.

0. ~ Do you have a local production foreman in
the Roswell area and pumpers living in that area with respect

to the future --

A We have a contract --

Q. ' -—- preduction?

A Wle have. a contract pumper in the area.
Q. A contract pumnper?

A. Yes, sir.

0. How many rigs do you keep continuously




. ' w |
2 drilling in this Abo play? 5
3 A, Ve den't Reep any 1igs continuously drillihg.,
4 0 In the cvent that Hesa Petroleum Co. is |
5 designated operator today, and based on the evidence you've
6 heard today, would you elect to participalbe in the well to be
7 drilled by Hesa? |
8 A, Well, we would have to see what lesa came
9 up with for a vresent cost estimate. I think we would ~- we

10 would want to see -- Mr. Stamets iédicated that Mesa was going

11 to have to revise their costs to a current estimate. I think

12 that would -- I feel that that would -- we would cross that

13 bridge when we came to it.

14 MR. JAMES: I have --

15 a, And I speak -- each -- each verson would

16 have the right, in our group, each ﬁQrson would have the

17 right to inake his own decision.

18 MR. JAMES: I have no further questions.

19 |

20 CROSS EXAMINATION

g 21 | BY MR. STAMETS:

22 0. Mr. Broome, somewhe;e in your testimony

23 I believe I heard you say that the $130,000 turnkey price on

24 your AFE, which is Exhibit Four, would no be closer to

’ 25 $115,00Q, is that correct?
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3 Yes, sir. I have a letter dated July the

wded wilhh Lhat packel, and 1t indicates that

>

our contractor would agree to $115,000 turnkey price, and
it's effective for sixty days from July the 14th, '82.
0 Okay. I see that is the last page of
Bxhibit Three.
If we take that $15,000 off, then you've |

got a dry hole cost of roughly $202,000; a completion cost

of $313,000, more or less.

B 330. 333.

0 333, okay. Now, we have heard from Mr.
Micrtschin his, I guess it would be his educated guess, that
theiyx AFE on this well might now be $350,000 for a completed
well and $200,000. Would you conéider those figures pretty
close figures or do you think there are significant differ-
ences: between those two AFE's?

A Well, I would think that they should be
able to do it for $350,000. I -~ I don't -- I don't have &
revised AFE from Mesa, because Mesa hasn't ever revised their
original AFE to us, so I would -- I would think they sihould
be able to do it for $350,060 at the present time.

v On Mesa's Exhibit Eleven, they showed a

number of’completions whici' they said were appropriate for

comparison purposes. I see, oh, just one well on that exhibit
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which exceeded a well cost of $383,000. The rest aof those
are all just about your estimate or less,

If Mesa could compiete the well at one of
those lower figures, would you be happy with that kind of a
well cost?

A, That's wnat we would expect. That's --
we would expect a completion between $300—and~$356,000 and we
feel that that's what it should cost. They indicate that
they have now gone to drilling with fluids and using some of
the same techniques that we've been advocating all along here,
but Mesa has never indicatéd 1o us that they wevre going to usdg
any of these technigques until today.

Q. Do you feel that if Mesa were named the
operator of the well and they submitted an AFE for the fidures
we've discussed here today, $200,000, $350,000, that the

group represented by you would go consent on drilling such a

well?
A Well, it would be hard for me to speak
for everybody just here in this situation.
I feel that it would be much more in line
with what it should be than the -- what Mesa has represented
to us up to this point. I feel that if they -- if they had

showed us an AFE like that prior to this, we might not be hers
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2 Q Assuming‘ that these costs were the types
3 of costs-\ that Mesa might éuhmit to you, do you have any reason
4 to feel that Mesa could not successfully drill and operate ‘
5 such a well to the financial benefit of all the parties?

0 A We do strongly feel that we could operate
7 it for less on the -- on the long term average than -- than

8 Mesa, in that we're a small company and we do not charge a

9 large district expense and benefits and things of that sort

10 that a large company like Mesa does charge.

11 | S0 we feel that we could -- we would be an
12 adequate operator. We feel ‘we would look after everybody's
13 best interest and take -- be a prudent operator throughout

14 the history of the well.

15 I don't have anything against Mesa as an -
16 as & operator. We'lve i)een involved in some units with Mesa

17 and the cost overrun has been pretty excessive in the past,

18 dnd that scares us about HMesa as an éperator. I think they're
19 an adequate company. I don't have anytiting against them, as

20 far as that.

21 10} The types of costs that you're referring

M

to would be what, the cost of pumping the well, workovers,

23 or any supervision that would have to be done outside a nor-

24 mal operation?

25 A You mean as far as —-
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) I'm trying to figure out what types of
cubis you're referring to nere that would be -- that Mesa
would be considerably higher,

A, Well, just normal monthly operating costs
would -- would be the thing that would be consistently higher
than ours, in that a large company charges back a lot more
to the non-orerators than we do as a small operator.

0 What costs are we referring to other than
this $370 figure that was submitted earlierx?

A, We would be referring to districlt expense
and wages and benefits and things of that sort that are chargg
back in the operating'agreement on a monthly charge,; and
those are items that we just absorb in the company and don't
charge back. Tt's a very‘small operation in that we don't
charge back tﬁoée types of costs, and so I'm just saying that
over the long pull that would -- that would amount to guite
a bit to the joint account, as far as nionthly operations.

Q. Could you give me an éstimate of what

you wouid consider your monthly costs might be versus Mesa's?

+—

S I couldn't give you an estimate of what -;
what Mesa's costs are, but our monthly charges would consist
of the fixed rate and direct expense to the operation of the

well, and a charge for -- an overhead on a fixed rate basis,

d

and a charge for the contract pumper would be on a monthly




charge, but I couldn't give you an estimate of --

0. The trying to get a handle on whether
we're talking about tens-of dollars a nmonth, hundreds of
doilars a month, or thousands of dollars a month.

I would say in the range of hundreds of
dollars a month in the operation. I would say it would be
that range. I'm sorry that I'm not able to give you a more
accurate figure.

MR. STAMETS} Are there any other ques-
tions of the witness?

MR, KELLAHIN: Yes, sir.

REDIRECT EXAMINATICN

BY MR. KELLAHIN:

0. _ Mr. Stamets asked you some questions with
regards to the acceptability of Mesa as an operator under a
revised AFE. Iﬁ that line, let me ask you, Mr. Brodme,
whether or not you see it as a significant factor that you
proposea a turnkey contract as opposed to Mesa's daily rate
drilling contract?

A Well, we definitely feel that. We feel

that there's a lot more at risk for all of the working interes

owners with a day rate contract, and we feel very confident ij

our drilling contractor. We've worked witii him for twenty
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plus vyears in the San Juan Basin and in this area now, and
we feel very comfortable and very adedudle werking with him,
in tnat he closely supervises all his operations and we have
a very close handle on what's going on at all times, and so -+

: i
0. Are you aware of any wells in which Mesa
has drilled on a daily rate basis that encountered difficulty
that resulted in greater charges than ‘would otherwise be
charged if it had been on a fixed rate, turnkey contract?
A. Yes, I am. VWe --- we‘were in that area

of our lease and we came across their Camack No. 6 Well, locafed

in the -- iit's located in the northeast quarter of Section

12 of 5 South, 24 Bast, and that was drilled with air. We
came across the rig and they were stuck in the hole and I
later checked with the Commission records and found that they

did have to run a cement plug back to the surface and convert

to mud and drill the surface ~- the 900 foot of surface with-
out -- with mud, and it took four days to set surface on that
particular well. So I'm sure -- I don't have the cost docu-

mented, but I'm sure they ran over their projected AFE on
that particular situation.

0. Would a turnkey contract insulate working
interest owners from payment for that kind of’difficulty?

A Yes, in this -~ our contract would.

MR. XKELLAHIN: Nothing further.
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2 ‘ - MR. STAMETS: Any other guestions? IMr.
3 Broome may bhe excused.
4 Do you have anything further, Mr. Kellahinp
5 MR, KELLANIN: A brief closing statement.
6 MR. STAHMETS: Do you have anything further?
7 MR. JAMES:‘ A brief closing statement.
8 ‘ MR. SYAMETS: Mr. Kellahin, you may go
9 first.
10 MR, KELLAHIN: Mr. Stamets, you've seen
11 that Mesa is a very large company, actively drilled in the Abo
12 olay in this area, intensely financed and lots of people
13 everywhere doing these things, end despite all that money and
14 talent they can't come to the hearing today with a revised
15 AFE.
3¢ This is a substantial difficulty for my
17 client and it is what precipitated the entire problem.
18 ¥We called them up and proposed the drillinp
; 19 of the well and they've strung us along while tﬁeY’re out
g 20 staking locations and filing permits and doing all the magic
g 21 gobbledy-gook you've got to do, they won't tell us what they
%j 22 were doing.
¢
g‘ 23 They've weeded us for information; we
: 24 sent them our logs,; our costs, evervthing else, trying to get
25 this done, and they sent us back an AFE for some $60,000 that

B
:
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2 the well oucht to cost back.jn April of this yoar.

3 e sent them our tur;key proposed contract‘
4 and all our stuff to show that woe ought to have a cheaper

5 vprice on this well., We're still negotiating with them, Jewinq
6 them down on a price, for crying out loud, [ don't think we

7 ought to have to operate that way.

8 He come in here today and we're faced with
9 still an unknown as to what these actual costs are, and I

10 don't think the case ought to be decided th;t‘waj. I think

11 this is an easy case to decide. We proposed it first. There
12 is no magic about the location. We've not asked for an unor-
13 thodox location or any special pooling order. ‘This is a

14 standard location, we're drilling on a State lease. We're

15 fighting then abcut drilling on a Federal lease, but that's

16 not the subject of this hearing.

17 What we think we've established for you
18 is not only have we been first to suggest this well, we have
19 consistently been lowering the price on our estimates.
20 Mesa's éiven us some ballpark figures on
21 what ought to happen to these different things. I don't think
22 it matters a great deal to their advantage. I think the turnt
23 key contract that Mr. Broome has with Young Drilling Company
24 is the deciding factor. »We're removing fiom the wérking in-
25 terest a substantial risk; a competent contractor is going
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to drill this at a substantial savings to everyone else, and
SPiLc Mesa's activity in this area,- we deserve tne chance,
and we believe that we'we providaed sufficient justification
today to have you allow us to operate this proration unit.

MR, JaMES: “here is certainly in the re-~
cord no more evidence of communications between the parties
than ~- in other words, Broome's does not outweigh ours by
any great extent. Ve've certainiy submitted a revised AFLE --
I mean the materials to -- to Mr., Mcllvain and others. We
don't have a revised ATE from Mr. Broomer or anyone else,
either. They've never submitted us with a turnkey contract,
until today, and I do kind of object to saying that the evi-

dence shows that.

If you'll -- since I did not choose to
put on cother evidence, I do believe that a reference to Case
7513 previously heard by this same Examiner will discuss the
costs of the No. 6 Camack Well, which was a well in which Mr.
Grynberg was a non-operator, and clearly our costs are in ling
with other costs in that area.

To get down to the basics, Mesa is the
owner of the single greatest interest in the proposed well.
We were clearly the first to make a formal written propcsal
for the well. When all parties fail to reach an agreement

for whatever reasons, we promptly sought a compulsory pooling
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put it in your hands.

We have a iocally owned and operated rig
ready to go, ready to drill, with the best crews available.
We've -- we can drill the proposcd well in a short period of
time after participation decision of all non~operator§ have
been made.

Certainly there is -- has been no indicat%
today of the risks that you run with a turnkey contract.
It's not all caid and done when you just say, well, we have
a curnkey contract. There are a number of problems that can
be involved when a turnkey driller encounters problems and
simply walks away from the job.

Mesa has 24-hour supervision of drilling
operatiohs with highly gqualified staff personnel who reside
i Roswell and work in HMesa's Roswell office.

Our experience in the area and our con-
tinuing commitment to the development of this Abo play are
beyond question. We've drilled 219 wells in this area alone
and we still have three drilling rigs running. As Mesa's
receﬁt cost experience has demonstrated, our éxperience pays
off for all parties involved.

Mesa prides itself on our contributions
to the development of the resources of the State of New

Mexico, and we would ask that you grant Mesa's application

on
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today and allow us Lo continue those contributions.
MR, STAMETS: IF there is nothing further,
the case will be taken under advisement and the hearing is

adjourned.

(Hearing concluaded.)
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CERTIFICATE

I, SALLY W. BOYD; C.S.R., DO NSREBY CENTIFY that
the foregoing Transcript of learing 'L:e-forc the 0il Conserva-
tion Division was reported by me; that the said transcript
is a full, true, and correct( record of the hearing, prepared

by me to the best of my ability. . ’ i

Ot o fond Lo
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STATE CF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
STATE LAHD OFFICE BLDG.
SANTA FE, NEW HEXICO

7 July 1982

EXAMINER HEARING

IN THE MATTER OF:

Application of Mesa Petroleum Company CASE
for compulsory pcoling, Chaves County, 7620

New Mexico.

BLFORE: Richard L. Stamets

TRANSCRIPT Of HEARING

APPLELARANCES

For the 0il Conservation
Division:

For the Applicant:

W. Perxry Pearce, Esqg.

Legal Counsel to the Division
State Land Office Bldg.

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
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MR. STAMETS: Call next Case 7620,
MR. PEARCE: That is the application of
Mesa Petroleum Company for compulsory pooling, Chaves County,

New Mexico.

MR. STAMETS: At the request of the appli-

cant, this case will be continued to the July 21st DIxaminer

Hearing.

(Hearing concluded.)
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
STATE LAND OFFICE BLDG.

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
21 July 1982

EXAMINER HEARING

IN THE MATTER OF:
Application of Mesa Petrocleum Com- CASE

pany for compulsory pooling, Chaves 7620
County, New Mexico,

BLFORE: Daniel 8. Nutter
PRARSCRIPT Gt JIEARING
APPLARANCES

For the 0il Conservation W. Perry Pearce, Esq.
Division: Legal Cnunsel to the Division

- State Land Office Bldg.
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

For the Applicant:
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MR. NUTTFR: We will next call Case Number

7620.

MR. PEARCE: That is ou the application ot

Mesa Petroleum Company for compulsory pooling, Chaves County,
New Mexico, ' i
MR. NUTTER: Applicant in this case has
requested continuance. |
Case Number 7620 will be continued to the
Examiner Hearing scheduled to be held at this same place at

9:00 o*clock a. m. August 4th, 1982.

(Hearing concluded.)
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tion Division vas reported by me; that the said transeript
is a full, true, anc corfect record of the hearing, prepared

by me to the Lest of my ability.
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+'do herciry cerlify that the foregoing Is
a comcleie record o the proceedings In
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i j 393’/'

, Examiner
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY anD MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

POST OFHCE 80X 2068

BRUCE KING ‘
GOVERNCR STATE LAND GFFICE BUILOING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
LARRY KEHOE - Ovicier 1, 1982 : 1508) 827-2434

SECRETARY

HMr. Steven James, Attorney Re: CASE NO. 7620
Mesa Patroleum Co. ORDER NO. p-7947
Vaughi Building, Suite 1000

Midland, Texas  79701-4493

Applicant:

idesa Petroleum Co.

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above~referenced
Division order recently entered in the subject case.

JOE D. RAMEY
Director

JDR/fd

Copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs 0OCD X
Artesia OCD x
Aztec OCD

Other William F. Carr, Thomas Keliahin




STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THY OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 7620
Ordex No, R-7087

APPLICATION OF MESA PETROLEUM
COMPANY FOR COMPULSORY POOLING,
CHAVES COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on Aucust 4, 1982,
at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard I.. Stamets.

NOW, on this 30th day of September, 1982, the Division
Director, having considered the record and the recommendations
of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the premises,

FINDS:

That the appllcant' request for dismissal should be
granted.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

That Case No. 7620 is hereby dismissed.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and ydar
hereinabove designated.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
- CONSERVA DIVISION

,,{V%}/ W/u

/JOE DY RAMEY,
/7 Director
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MESR

PETYROLEUM 20,

September 2, 1982

State of New Mexico o Q 1ng

Energy & Minerals Department ;o StP- o i3Ee

Qil Conservation Division F“;"“

P. 0. Box 2088 | e
Santa Fe NM 875C] . AT T

Attention Mr. Richard L. Stamets

Dear Mr. Stamets:

Subject: Cases 7620 and 7633

Enclosed for your information please find copies of signed AFE's and related
information with respect to the compu]sory pecoling applications filed in the two (2)
above raferenced cases. Mesa Petroleum Co.'s pranossi-to drill the todewick Fedri5
well on the SW/4 of Section 8, Township 5 South, Range 25 tast, Chaves County, New
Mexico has been accepted by all parties owning a working interest in that quarter-
section and Mcsa has drilled the well. Dismissals of the two (2) compulsory pooling
applications would be appropriate. I am sending a copy of this letter to Mr. Tom
Kellahin. I am sure his clients will agree to the dismissals. As always, Mesa
appreciates the opportunity to participate in the development of New Mexico's oil and
gas resources.

Very truly yours,

Steven C. James ( i

1d

Enclosure

cc: Mr. W. Thomas Kellahin
Xellahin & Kellahin

P. 0. Box 1769
Santa Fe NM 87501

MESAPETROLEUMCO./VAUGHNBUILDING /SUITE 1000/ ACI% 5/683-5391 /MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701 -4493
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T. H. McElvain, Jr.
P.O. Box 875 o
‘Los Fresnos, TX 78566

August 20, 1982 RE‘C[{\VEU
AUG 25 1382

' Mesa Petroleum Co.

1000 Vaughn Buildin
Midland, TX 7970124793 MESA'PBD_

Att'n. Mr. Mark Hannifin

Re:Revised AFE ’
Mesa #5 Lodewick Federal Com.

Pecos Slope Prospect _  SEP - B 1387
Chaves County,- New Mexico .
Mesa OP 05-NM-~0138-227 ol

Dear Sir:

Please find enclosed copies of the following documents which
I have executed :
Your letter dated August 6, 1982 concerning the revised
AFE and operating agreement concerning above captioned
well,
Revised AFE #82-408,
Signature page to Operating Agreement dated April
2, 1982 concerning the above captioned well.

Yours very truly,

T. H. McElvain, Jr.




MESR .
PETROLEUM CO. _ RECE‘VED

August b6, 1982
. AUG 27 1982

Mr. T. H. McElvain, Jr.

220 Shelby Street » PBO

P. 0. Box 2148 MESA

Santa Fe, NM 87501

\ .

Dear Mr. McElvain, Jr.:

Subject: Revised AFE
Mesa #5 Lodewick Federal Com. SR LB L
Pecos Slope Prospect bl *
Chaves County, New Mexico ol
Mesa OP 05-NM-0138-227

Enclosed herewith please find for your review and execution, Messa's
revised AFE for the captioned well. ’

..-This cost estimate reflects our recent experiences with Tom Brown, Inc.
drilling rigs on wells in this area, and it is not anticipated that any
severe problems will cccur in the ¢rilling of the surface hole or in the
next 708' - 800' below the 10 3/4" surface casing. if, however, surface
cesing cannot be run to 900'* and a3}l fresh water zones cased off, or
should extreme loss of circulation and hole deterioration occur below the
10 3/4" casing, the additional string of 7 5/8' casing may be set inside
the 10 3/4' casing and across the problem zones. The approximate cost of
the additional casing is $40,000.0C, including casing, float equipment,
cesing crews, cementing, wellhead and rig time. Mesa has not yet had to run
this intermediate string and therefore there are no contingent allocations
for this event contained in-this revised AFE/Cost Estimate.

This letter will 2150 serve as Mesa's confirmation that the joint account
will not be billed for the legal expemses invoived in any covernmental
hearings to date. :

Mesa would also tender the rationale behind requesting your acceptance
of the paragraph conteined in Article XV - Other Provisions, Lines 51
through 63. -

This paragraph, of course, only penalizes parties who are
billed, don't pay, don't contest the billing, ignore the
second warning and don't pay within a forty day period plus
mailing time back and forth. T. H. McElvain, Jr. et al have
2 good reputation for promptly paying billings and not creating
problems in this area, however, the McElvain et als are not
the only parties in this well. This paragraph is intended,
obviously to protect the operator from participants who

slow pay or do not pay proper billings, without the necessity
of exercising the operator's lien or other expensive, time-
consuming remedies.

¥ MESA PETROLEUM CO./ VAUGHN BLILDING /SUITE 1000/ AC 915/ 683-5391 /MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701.4493




It is requested that you consider the above, advise if you concur and
notify:

Mesa Petroleum Co.

\ 1000 Vaughn Building

‘ Midland, Texas 79701-4493
{915) 683-539)

i¥ you desire to join in this well or if | can be of any assistance or
itf | can answer any questions.
Yours very truly, .

rk Hannifin

CERTIFIED MAIL




. { .
"A.A.P.L. FORM 610 - MODEL FORM OPERATING AGREEMENT - 1977

1 ARTICLE XV},
2 a MISCELLLANEQUS
3
4 This agropmipnl shall ha hinding unen and shall inure 1o the henefit of tha nartier horeia and (o their -
S respective heirs, devisees, legal representatives, successors and assigns
6
? This instrurment may be execuled in any number of counterparts, each of which shall be considered
8 an original for all purposes.
9 L.
10 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this agreement thall be effective as of 208 gay of_ APTIY )
11 19 ..
12
13 OPERATOR
e ATTEST: MESA PETROLEUM €O,
16
17 \
o o s~ O ot -
15 _M : 2 =K b
20 Assistant Secretary Marion £. Causey, Vice Pregident e
21
22
23
24 NON-OPERATORS
25 '
26 CORONA OIL COMPANY
s 27
28 - )
29 BY-
30
31
32
33
3 By: /
35 .
: 36 T. R. MCELVAIN, JR.
37
3s
: 39 By:
4 10 . . ’
41 T P
42 ) CATHERINE M. HARVEY
43 5 '
2 Y
:; % sep - 8198
46 - *-"'" GOERGE B. BROOME
47 L E
48 By:
49
50 BARBRA B. SWEENEY
: 51
52 By :
53 Y
54 »
55 THOMAS E. HICKEY
56
51 By:
58 , ‘ .
59 Signature Page to Operating Agreement dated

April 2, 1982 by and between Mesa Petroleum Co.,

. as Operator, J. Roger Friedman, T. H. McElvain, Jr.
Catherine M. Harvey, George 8. Broome, Barbra B. Sweeney,
Thomas E. Hickey and Corona (il Company as Non-Operators

lS Lodewxck Federa] Com.

60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
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August 17, 1982

Mesa Petroleum Company
Vaughn Building

Suite 1000

Midland, Texas 79701

Re: Revised AFE
Mesa #5 Lodewick Fed. Com.
Pecos Slope Prospect
Chaves County, New Mexico
Mesa OP 05-NM-1038-227

Attn: Mark Hannifin

Dear Mr. Bannifin:

We are receipt of your revised AFE for the above captioned well, dated
August 6, 1982, and we have decided to join Mesa in the drilling of this
Abo well, subject to our phone conversation of this date, as follows:

Mesa agrees that line 53 of Article 15 on page 14 of your Operating.
Agreement, dated April 2, 1982, shall be revised as follows:

"..., Operator may notify Non-Operatcr by certified mail, restricted
delivery, of its electicn to ..."

McElvain, et.zal., requests Mesa furnish 2 revised copy of page 14
indicating their approval of this change.

As I explained on the telephone, we will not be able to secure execution
of your revised AFE by 21l parties in our group, which represents 50X of
the unit, until early next week. We will forward executed AFE's and

signature pages as soon as possible.

Vegy truly yours,

.
55

George Broome

GBB/k o, SEp-81s82
: cc: WD ST
' . P.0. Box 2088 SR

Santa Fe, NM 87501
< - Attn: R. L. Stamets
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X03 | DRILLING or COMPLETION RIG D P
|- T {A) BOIER DAYS A1 § JORY | : !
1 { (B CAmP & CATERING TTOAYS A1 S JOAY | 1 !
| | (C) OTHER DAYS A1 S /oAy o :
| %02 | CEMENTING SERVICES, CEMENT & ACCESSORIES i 11,000 | 8,000 @ 1¢,00C
- X058 i MUD. CHEMICALS, SERVICES & EQUIP. [A) MUD, CHEM.. OlL 10 _pon  __in_nnc
, r (8) WATER :" 6,000 ‘4,000 ' 10,000
; X06 1 LOGS, TESTING & MUD LOGGING UNIT : 13,000 : 3,000 16,001
- X07 " DRILL STEM TEST 2 RELATED TESTING EQUIPMENT ; -
%08 | PERFORATING., WELL STIMULATION SERVICES i 55,00C 55,00¢C
- X09 i LOCATION, ROADS, SURVEYS, AIRSTRIPS ' LE 000 | 2 Aan 10 anc
E X10 { COMPANY LABOR, SUPERVISION, ENGINEERING & OVERHERD 3,000 3,000 6.,00¢
X1 " RENTAL ZCUIPMENT & TOOLS 5,000 . 5,006 10,00¢
X320 i ROCK BITS, HOLE OPENERS, REAMERS, STABILIZERS _ 1A AAA N
X3 { HAULING & FREIGHT _ .000 3,000 £.0%
L Xie? P OBIIZATION - INSTALLATION
X158 1 CEMOBIUZATION - DISMANTLING & SALYAGE :
Xié © SUPPLYSOATS, CREWBOATS, BARGES, TUGS ;
X102 FUZL. LUBES, POWER & GO0 . L. GO
| %18 T SrORZ3ASE, OFFICE, DOCK SEE & CRANES ‘
X _AIPCRAFT RENTALS—HEUCOPTERS, FIXED WING
i X206 i DIVERS AND RELATED FOQUIPMENT
o X2 ; MISCELLANEOUS 5 500 1600 £ Q7
. X27 ©COST 10 ABANDON [NOT INCLUDED 1N “RODUC:R T0TAL” 2 8.000
IRZ3 N-‘u:‘ ENGINEZER & DAYS A1 S 250 JCAY 1,000 1,507
X2z CONSULTING ENGINESR e
12t DRILUNG OavS At S /DAY
8 COMPLITION DAYS At 8 /DA
X258 © GIDICGICAL CONSULTANT 2 DAYS At & 250 DAY 500 ﬂ -1
Teic! intengitie & Nea-Lenirgilobie Costs L 148.000 ¢ ¢3 000 % 32¢3 00

i
»
pt

- 2UOYS AND MARKIRS 33 3 <

X237 CASING 'TUSULARS | P
£ 050 T Chp 3/ T OO0 S 0. 50 fF 18,500 18,507
i ¢,300 - LR /2 C> s 7.00 77 30,100 38, : &
< 3,200 . FL0F 2 3/8 O ¢ ¢.00 <FF 15,600 15,6010
= FTCOf SRR I

: E F10F Co ¢ Fi.

cx4l Tul=IAD & GUIDE STRUCTURE 2,500 . 4,300 7,000

iYaz SUD-SUTFACE WELL EQUIPMEN '
SURFACE WEL( EQUIPMENT

. CTHIP maiOR EQUIPMENT " e e

! ELECTRICAL § INSTRUMENTATION EQUIPMENT

; i%:  STPARATOR 8,000 8,00
_.:. 210-BBL FIBERGLASS TANK : 3,000 3,0C
FC ' | ;

i .

!

'
:
SUIDINGS ’ '
i
1

P INSTALLATION, MATERIALS, & SERVICES
i -o:o! Tongible Conrolloble L Non-Controlicble Cosns

<
: Torol Com ’ . s

h-lDIv DRLG SPV%.., B—6-82 Owers wi

' 159 000

wDPS MGR: __ o..




; W M i CO,/Wv. [ Subnd, /Dept, D = 0)..05-“_0138”0060_005‘_0
TMESE »_ Code Genero! Accouns %
7o S ppvisED cOST ESTIMATE TO REFLECT CURRENT PRICEEANS BASERTENCE— OFrtloPmen —
LEASE, WELL NAME, AND LOCATION LODEWICK FED COM #5 _
3 1080' FSL § 16507 Fwi, SEC £, T35, R25E, CHAVES COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
d osszo DRILL AND COMPLETE & 4300 TLOWING ABO GAS WZLL, INCLUDING
PRONICTION FQUIPHMENT, ,
f; 5"{0:,‘,“‘ ITEM DESCRIPTION ,f%;" ‘A;c,?:;m o
' X0  ORILUING~—~FOOTAGE Fi. A1 S iy s s g
! X02 ORILLIMG or COMPLEVION RIG MI-RU, RD-mMO ‘ j 1o _nnn ! ! ve Ac
; (A1DAY ‘WORX 9/5 DAYS A1 S 6000/1200 /DAY 5 Sk ;OO_Qi 6,000 ; 6(?.?30
 ; x03 | DRILLING or COMPLETION RIG | e e e
; . (A) BOILER DAYS a1 § /DAY : ! ,'
q TIB! CAmP & CATERING DAYS A1 § /DAY ' . : ;
g :C; OTHER DAYS A1 § JOAY | f '
1 %o¢ { CEMENTING SERVICES, CEMENT & ACCESSORIES i 11,000 8,000 16,00
1 xes . 1D, CHEMICALS, SERVICES & EQUIP. (£} mUD. CHEM., ONL ' Y OB .  ipoac
}— i (8) WATER % 6,000 4. 000 10O
] X086 : LOGS, TESTING & MUD (OGGING UNIT : 13,000 ! 3,000 16,001
4 xC " DAILL STEm TEST & RELATED TESTING EQUIPMENT ; .
| X0t ; PEREORATING, WELL STIMULATION SERVICES i 55,000 - 55,00
;xos‘ ! LOCATICN, ROADS, SURVEYS, AIRSTRIPS v 16 QAN 2 Ano. 15 AR
$X10 i COMPANY LABOR, SUPERVISION, ENGINEERING & OVERMIAD 3,000 - 3,000 6.00!
éXﬂ CRENTAL EQUIPMENT § TC0OLS 5,000 5,000 10, 60
%32 ' ROCK 315, MOLE OPENERS, REAMERS, STABIL2ERS “ A nAN A
1533 TRIVANG ¢ FROGHT 3.000 3,000 b 007
Xiz P mCHULATICON - INSTALLATION ' ‘ |
$X15  ° 1 DEmOSILZATION - DISMANTLING & SALVAGE |
3:‘.(; CSUSPLYEQATS, CREWECATE, 3ARCGES, TUGS . - o - T \
§x FUEi, LUBES. SOWER 3 Y ’ L ar
A xiE S=~CAREBASE, OFFICE, DOCK P21 & CRANES o
jxe ARRCRAFT RENTALS—HEUCOPTIRS, FINID WING SEP - © 1Joc
4 %25 DIVEXS AND RELATED EOUIPMENT S ©
'_;jx;. MISCELIANEDUS < 500 3 600 £ ans
ix72 COLT 1c A3ANDON INOT INCLUDEID IN PRODUCER T0TAL s £.000
LR eSS ENGINEER L DAYS At 230 iDAY - 1,000 1,00
X2 TZCNSULTING ENGINEFR - . e e
3 aT CRILING DAYS A; € JDAY '
:'5 2. COMPLETION SAYS a1 8 Da
535 GESIOGICAL CONSUMTANT 7 DAYS A S 230 DAY 500 <
z-— Toici lmrongibie & Non-Ceniroligdie Cosis s 148 Q00 3—— c1 000 S 25:‘(3{:'_
;~ S_0vE fns MEEKERS < 3 :
X8 CASWGTIGBULARS ', e
d i e5p  FTOfig a4 T SE S je.sp P 16,506 R
i 4,300 FTCF L 1/2 St .00 7 30,100 TR
. < 3,900 FTCF 2 3/ < OC ¢ ¢.0C 15,400 I3
¢ = il YT ¢ N ‘ ‘
P B = OF T oD ¢ 1. .
ixe wii, =IAD & CUIDE STAUCTURE 2,500 4,300 7,00
Biae SO SuSTiCE WEL EOUIBMENT .
Hxis S_RPACE WELl ZOUIPIEN ‘
Baco OTmE2 magOF ECUIFMENT e e
i 4 SEPARATOR - 8,000 8. 00
5 £ 210~ BBL FTIBERGLASS TANK 3,000 3,00¢
C: : :
Bx<7 - 3UILDINGS : E'
3 : stacmcnz INSTRUMENTATION EOQUIPMENT N R [ -
! INSTALLATION, /AKTERIALS, & SERVICES ' I v Z,500 4,800
: Jorol To'cble Comrohcbie ¢ Non-Comrcliopie Cost B ) ¥ '_ TN ‘ T ae abe.
. - “‘5‘ 8° 00013 159 000 L BEWU f

vo ndne KA +wPIV_DRLG SPVR. _ 8-6-82 G wt
et e e e w0BS MCR ... _ 8-6-82

’-c’..nc..——--——--._- - - | Py Deove .




e e _

M ES I:J “ o ' Code Generol Aceour &
PUTROLEUM O, o Devel L
o . mxszn COST ESTIMATE TO REFLECT CURRENT PRICES ARD FRPERIENCE o P™*"

tEASE WELL NAME, AND LOCATION LODEWICK FED TOM #5
H80" FSL & .1650' FWL, SEC 8, 155, R25E, CHAVES COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

TORT ESTIMATE TO DRILL AND COMPLETE 4 4300° ?LOWING ABO GAS WZILL, INCLUDING

DESCRIPT!ON
o PRODUCTION FOUIPMFNT, .
Fub den. iEM. DESCRIPTION 0';;5" Compiation Frogucer
x01- - hamwr‘mmmm ) Fr, Ar S 2F Ie S " s
1X02 DRILLING &1 COMPlETION RIG MI-RU, RD-MO [ 18000 TN
L (AIDAY WORK  g/5 DAYS At S 6000/1200 /OAY | 56,000 1= 6,000 | __ 60,00
X023 1 DRILUING or COMPLETION RIG ? e | e
. { (a1 BOIER DAYS A1 S 70AY ; ,
{ (81 CAmP & CAT‘RING DAYS At § DAY | B |
% ) ' €Y OTMER:: ;0 oy DAYS A1 § DAY - i
X0« ! CEMENTING schces CEMENT & ACCESSORIES , 11,000 8,000 19,0¢
505 - M D CH‘M(C,«LS SERV(CﬁS & EQUIP. (A) MUD. CHEM., OIL : 10 nanf i o nn
"«“’-'" s . " e )-"15},1", : S S IB) WATER 5 - 6. 000 { "4 Q00 , ‘Ot-Oﬂ
XOé 5 i LOG_S,‘::T‘q}?NG 6 MUD lOGGWG UnNIT ‘ 13, 000 | 3,000 ! 16,00
07 I DRILL. STEM.TEST & RELATED TESTING EQUIPMENT ' K , N
08+ ' PERFORATING. WELL STIMULATION SERVICESS : { 55,000 = 55,00
X089 -flOC‘AT)ON;:*ROAD‘" SURVEYS, AIRSTRIPS ’ 14 Q00 2 non 10 Qo
X107 <. COMPANY.LABOR, SUPERVISION, ENGINZERING & OV RHZAD - 3,000 ¢ 3,000 6,00
XAV . U PRENTAL =cwme~r £.J001S . - 5,000 5,000 : 10, 00!
X¥270. 1 ROCK/BITS, HOLE OPENERSI'REAMERS, STABILIZERS ‘ 10 pan . ‘ ; 1n Ao
X135 PHAULNG LFREIGHT - i ; 000 1 000 . 6 Qb
Xyed CrACEIIZATION lNhALLATION , : ;
X355 T | DEMOBHIZATION:. DISMANTLING-& SALVAGE
®ig - su==1vso; $. Cﬂ:WsOkLS .-maces UGS
ﬁ?, lf" ‘s"ceﬁzPO\(ER """:" = . £ .000 - o ¢, 00!
e ..’éif‘s‘.iﬁo' £3A8E OFFICE, oom: FEZ & CRANES SED .8 1830 : T
XA R CRAETRENTALSm HELUCCATERS, FIXED wkigg o ‘ L
: ’wzamﬁ ?‘LAT‘O :owm—m Gl ] L
o i - s.500 7 3. 000 R Y
* i See :
- CAYS A & 250 IDAY : b;? - £ 001
B DAYS AlS /DAY
_L‘._,_.\,o;:rs A0S /CAY T '
2.7 DAYS-AL § 250 OAY A e s
,-:-rlmbng«rble & Ngn- Cb‘"rc'!cble Ccsls:_ L 168.000:5 . © . X TR ae s oo
e " e
FlQ 3/¢ " OB ¢ 10 .30 FT. 18.500° - - - 18,50
1/2 " C0 s .00 f7 : 30,100 - 30,10
3/8 T CO s L.00 ‘FI 15,600 - 13,860
HEEIE T "
RIS Fi

2,500 . 4,500

‘sr. ARAI‘OR
.a:«»‘zr,o—zab :rzs:acu.ss r.mx

_8-6-82

Dwes
Dou
Dwe




M!Mﬁ. T Lo /v /ovbnd./Vepl. 0 r VOI—OS—W-0138-0060°00§—0
M E S m Lo “Z Code Generol Azcount #
PETACLEMM CO), .
Ry PJ‘:VISED COST. ESTIMATE TO REFLECT CURRENT PRICES A"O Z/PERIENEE

Developmem . _°

msc- WELL NAME, AND LOCATION LODEWICK FED COM # . . ,
1980" FSL & 1650' FwL, SEC &, T5S, stz,‘cmvr:s COUNTY, NEW MEX1CO

 DRILL AND COMPLETE & &4300' FLOWING ABC GAS WElLl, IRNCLUDING

DESCRIPTION L
% DRONICTTON (FQUIPMENT - - _
T - ITEM DESCRIPTION | St e e
%01 ] oﬂin.mo.'..foomcs TR ALS A [ Is s
Xx02 DRILLING ‘or COMPLETION RIS MI-RU, RO-MO : & AN ] 18 oo
Lo l1iMDAYWORK  g/s DAYS A1 S 6000/1200 /DAY | 56,0001 6,000 .00¢
%03 | DRILLING or COMPLETION RIG N :Wf”“{%&
1 1A) BOILER ' . DAYS A1 S JDAY i i
T8y CAmMP £ CATERING.  DAYs A1 S /OAY | i i
b (€1 OTHER . DAYS At S /DAY ! i !
X0¢ . ' CEMENTING SERVICES,  CEMENT & ACCESSORIES i 11,000 l £,000 ! 1¢,00¢
X058 i Muoj CHEMICALS, SERVICES 8 EQUIF. (A) MUD, CHEM, OI : 1 AnA I A s
T TR WATER | 6.000 L0000 007
X056 1 LOGS,: !ESoWG & MUD LOGGmG UNIT ‘ 13,000 . 3,000 ° 16,007
X07.. i DRILL STEM TEST & RELATED TESTING EQUIPMENT i
X08 - i PERFORASING, WELL STIMULATION SERVICES : o 55,000 - 3$5,00¢(
09 - | LOCATION; ROADS, SURVEYS, AIRSTRIPS g 16_on0 ! Y Y
%O's T | COMPANY:LABOR, SUPERVISION, ENGINEERING & CVERNIAD : 3,000 i 3,000 © 6,000
X3 P RENTAL ECUIPMENT. & TOOLS . 5,000 : 5,000 10, 00¢
%12, i ROCK BIiS;HOLE OPENERS. RIAMERS, STASIUZERS f,,, e ' . i
RIG: T RAULNGRIFREIGRY -© 0 ¢ C z000 1.000 6,00
X1z + ! MORIUIZATION © !NSTALLL‘:ION f e e T T )
Kas. - i DIMOSIIIATION - DISMANTHNG LS 41 VA GE ' -
x16 | SUPPLYSCLTS: CREWBOATS, BARGES, TUGS N _
'-‘\;’ | 'J:ES 'C\"':R -_' L A SEP -0 I'jd L 000 . ’ L N
TSHOALBASE, OFFICE. DOCK. KFEiE CRanEs oo ‘
= .d""‘:’"-Q‘\"ALS-—PE'.I"OFTE S, FIXED WINGT™
DIVERSIENDRE(A sa cousm NI ' P .
i Msscqun:o'us L 3,300 1,000 800
L COSHE A3ANDON. NOT) mcwas: iN PRCDUCER T81al" % §.000 _
CMOTESGINEER Tk DAYS &S 330 DAY 1,000 ’ },00
o'\sc. NG —nc,mf-ER 5 : , >_< S Eﬁ
sAYDRENNG. . o DAYS &i & DaY '
LB, CONr;..iOh L i DAYS A g JDaY _
DL CGICAL ccssum.rgzjz_. DAYS A: ¢ 250 DAY 500 Y&

“Toiei Inraagibie &-Nen-Conirolicdle Costs
— s
CONSAND MARKERS + :

fLCA S\C-l.’-U UlnRS~

<l gn i T2 8 16, 80 °F
CEETS0hT cFLOFg 1[2 oot .00 B
T3,500 . PeCr23/8 CoE w00
e FLADRY JEelE o3
: : Co ¢ N

- L

Meys WA

~M&nm Orees i .
oo Bzbcll




E E L M it st i Al o Sfpptgipedeoviiiom —puee F4T L & - eV ¥ .
M v Co./Div./Subsid./Dept. - " 0]1-05=1M-0138-0060-005~0
2% =S p D‘”’b ' ' . Code Generol Account £

BETACLEUM SO, Develops N
) REVISED COST ESTIMATE TO REFLECT CURRENT PRIFFS AN'D E}..W clopment —

LEASE. WELL NAME, AND.LOCATION LODEWICK FED COM 5
" JO80" FSL & 1650' FWL, SEC &, TS5S, R25E,. CRaVES COUMTY, NEW MEXNICO
W“ﬁ“mzm AND COMPLETE & 4300° FLOWING ABO GAS WELL, I1%CLUDING
peanneTION FOUTPMINT ’
5o S ) IEMm DESCRIPTION , S by Complenen e
X0t T 0RIIING —FOOTAGE Fi A1 S ih B is ‘s
X02 ! DRILLING or COMPLETION RIG MI-RU, RO-MO i : 15 nan ! o bt
f | (#DAY WORK 95 DAYSAUS 6000/1200 /0¥ | 56,000 1. 6.000 . 60.00¢
X03 | DRILLING or COMPLETION RIG | P
' TTA) SOILER. ‘ DAYS A1 $ DAY i ‘
| {31 CamF & CATERING DAYS A1 S TS '
: f(C) OTHER. DAYS A1 S JDRY o
X041 { CEMENTING SERVICES, CEMENT & ACCESSORIES ! 11,000 8,000 19,0010
%05 P MUD, CHEMICALS, SERVICES & EQUIP. {A) MUD, CHEM. . OIL . : YA ABA : 1A Anc
‘- i ' | (B) WATER : 6.000 4.000 . r0.o0r
X0& i LOGS; TESTING & MUD LOGGING UNIT : 13,000 2,000 16. 007
X7 PDRILL STEALTEST S RELLTED TESTING EQUIPMENT i ' )
X08: i PSRFORnnINu; WELL: STIMULATION SERVICES Lo i 55,000 - 55,00¢
XOF. i LOCATION, ROADS, SURVEYS, AIRSTRIPS: _ 14 000 5 000 10 A0r
X10- | COMPANY-1ABOR. SUPERVISION, ENGINEERING & OVERFEAD ' 3,000 3,000 &, 00"
F3RR D RENTALECUIPMENT & TOOLS: : 5,000 5,000 . 1G,0C!C
X12- r ROCY-EATE s HOLE: OPENERS, REAMERS, STABIIZERS 1o G0N . ip e
K13 s HAULING & PKET\;HI L g _ : B,OOQ 3 000 &;O_nf
Xie? P A CEIIZATION - INSTALLATION
A5 % I DEMOSBIIZATION - DISMANTLING & SAIVAGE:
X3¢ TEUPPLYECATS; CREWBCATS SARGES, TUGS: ,
g P UL LUBESLFOWER: o ’ - L 000 L.nnc
ISH TORERLSE. OFFICE, DOCK P25 5 Crames: e .. 888
%1€ 2CRLFTRENTALS—HEUSOSTERS, FIXED WING™ " ° .. e
%25 SIERSIAND REIATED ECUIPMENT G CuliGionr, = o o ~ ,
X124 : M:SCE‘.U«*EOL’S SERTAT- L 30 - 2 Gon g LT
x22- COLT e AEANDON INCTINCLUDED IN PRODUCER TOT AL : *  £.000° _ '
X372 S MUD ENGINEER 4 DAYSAr S 250 Day 1,000 : : 1,007
X2z TONSULIING ENGINEER e il
. A DRILUNG: OAYS At ¢ DAY
T2 COMALETION - DAYS AL S DAY :
X25. . GEOLOGIZAL CONSULTAN ='-'-,z;‘ SAYS At S 250 DAY 500 507
Teis:imige ;»:-'e &I Nen-Lemtreliehie Corns T & V68 000 - 03 .0GG I oaca gor
" FRAFKERS = = < ‘ < T
oMo 3y C0 S e 50 T 8. 200 18 800
O 172, T 90 s 7,00 TR 30,100 30,.10C
FLLQE 2 3f8 T O S 4,00 15,600 13,60¢
T LE cT ¢ T
£ Q8 o8 5
SR LUCTURSE 2,500 &,500 7, 007
K& : B 2:8%s LU SCuIPMENT
S ssars-::w -me:w -
"wstwr’num‘sovwmem-




- . . A" A 25 N . e bR

. Co./iv./ Subsid./ Dept.

VIES R

L g eI (¥1 ot N

" REVISED COST ESTIMATE TO REFLECT CURRENT PRIC.:.

o =

01-05-MH~-0138~-0060~005-(

Code General Accoum ¥

p org “ -
m\'D EAPERIEN 53

SASE, WELL NAME, AND LOCATION LODEWICK FED COM #5

Development

1680* FSL & 1650' FWL, SEC §, TSS,

325E, CHAVES COUNTY, NEW MZ

X1Co

MAT
YESCRIPTION COST ESTIMATE TO DRILL AND COMPLEITEL

4300" FLOWING

ABO CaS WELL,

INCLUDING

PRODUCTION FONTEMENT .
P b MEM DESCRIPTION Gy mote Somaietor Frocuce:
x01 | ORILUNG—~FOOTAGE Fr.oas S 1Fs. s R T
xC2 1 DRILLING or COMPLETION RIG MI-RU, RD-MO 18000 ) } 1& A
T (AIDAY WORX 9/3 DAYS 41 S 6000/120G_ /DAY | 56,000 - 6000 ' 60.QC
03 | DRILLING or COMPLETION RIG el
i {AY BONER DAYS A1 S JCAaY i !
Py CaraP b CATERING DAYS As S JORY P i
_ 1 {C) OTHER DAYS AT S /OAY S ;
04 L CEMENTING SERVICES, CEMENT & A#CCESSORIES 11,000 ¢ £,000 16,00
X05 1 MUD, CHEMICALS, SERVICES & EQUIP. (&) MUD, CHEM., Ol 10 ann i \p nr
i : (B) WAILR 4. 000 ¢ ‘4000 1600
X06- i LOGS, TESTING & MUD LOGGING UniT 13,000 3.000 ! 16,0¢
X07 } DRILL STEM TEST & RELATED TESTING EQUIPMENT i : —
X08 | PERFORATING, WELL STIMULATION SERVICES j 55,000 ! 59,07
X09 | LOCATION, RCADS, SURVEYS, AIRSTRIPS b 000 e o nr
X110 i COMPANY LABOR, SUPERVISION, ENGINEERING & OVERMEAD 000 ¢ 3,000 GLOC
X1 LRENTAL EQUIPMENT & TOOLS 5,000 ¢ 5,000 18, 0C
X3 2. : ROCK BI7S, HOLE OPENERS. REAMERS, STABILZERY Y o nr
13, PRAUUNG & FRTIGRHT 2 0aG 2000 £ or
XV & CMOBIGZATION. - INSTAUATION. L -
15 b ! CEMOERIZATION - DISMARNTUNG & SALVAGE
Xis. SUPPLYSOATS, CREWEBCATS, SARGES. TUGS .
iz Trus wsss Rovi __ SEp 81982 <000 L.0c
Wxia. $ACRZ3ASE, OFFICE DOCK P2 & CRANES -t -
Hxie ARCRAFT RENTALS~HEUCOFTERS. XD WiNG.L Ui
bix20 S3VERE AND RELATED EQUIEMENT =
B X Z Y rSCILLANEQUS 3 30N oo £ r-
Bix22 COS to ABANDON (NOT INCIUDED IN PRCDUCER TOTAL” = £.00%
%23 il ENGINETE ¢ OAYS arS 230 Sav 2,000 : 1.00;
MRz CONSULTING. ENGINEER et
1 tAD DRILUNG DAYS & & SDAY
K TTE COMIiEICN SEVS A7 S e :
& x28 GECICGICAL CONSULTANT 2 DAYS 21 ¢ 256 os 500 50
< Tergi imangibie & Nc,a-.c_”:r ’lc;i Ceuse T 1AR OOC S c 006 £ 93z ar
Z PR} ZoDYS AND MARKERS ! % 3 3
5 CASING TUSULARS P e
1 - asg = Chg eSS 8 e an © 8,300 8=
4,300 O e /2 S> s 7.00 30,100 38,100
T3,900 .. F.Gr 7 3/8 ST L.0C = TG00 R
= ;L CF ~CZ % 3
E =L oE LT =
é:s: eI NERT & QUITE STRUCTUAS - 2.300 % 500 T o0
SRS ARALTE WL BRUIRENG
ek SOTERCE Wiy SCuUiPMMENT

- STRET ae i OR RTUIRMENT

»

SEPSRATOR

ZLO-BRL rISERGLASS TANK.

& INSTSUMENTATION. EQUIPMENT

b m&?"“ RLATION, MeTERALS & SERMICES
i, “3‘-'8 *wﬁe Canrafichie. & ﬂm@wrdwe Casss.




P. 0. Box

Attention:
Gentlemen:

Subject:

Mark Hanni
cs

MESA PETROLEIM GQ./ VAUGHN BULDING /SUITE 1000/AC S15/683-5391 /MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701-4493

Auqust 10,

Santa Fe NM 87501

Enclosures

MESRA

PETSOLELM CO,

1982

New Mexico 0il Conservation Division

2088 '

Stamats ////

=

Mr.Richard L.

Revised AFE

Mesa #5 Lodewick Federal Com.
Pecos Slope Prospect

Chaves County, New Mexico
Mesa OP 05-NM-0138-227

in this wel?.,

Yours very truly,

|

fin

S arhede
Lf:!;‘:.J;,; " "\'f._'." ” !
't i
pid

.

3

i

}

N

OQil, CUNDebv s b 2t Uiy ia -
SANTA fE

|
|
A

Pursuant to our understanding of vour instructions, please find
enclosed copies of letters and AFE provided te the other working
interest owners




.
L .

v AFE/COST ESTIMATE,

01/05/OPERATIONS _ afg n __82-408 -

Co./Div./Subsid./Dept. o w . 01-05-NM-0138-0060-005-0
M Es n ‘ Code Generoi Account # .
PETROLEUM CAO. REVISED Explorolory v Development .._._,__Z:_..‘...

LODEWICK FED COM #5

LEASE, wqu NAME, AND LOCATION

FSL & 16507 FWL, SEC &, T55, RZ5E, CHAVES COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
DESCRIPTION wcns'r FETTHATE TO DRT_I’T AN "COMPLETE 2 zfmn_'_ FL.OWTNG ARG CAS WELL, THCIUDTRG
__.PRODUCTION EQUIPMENT, i
Sub mect ITEM DESCRIPTION Dry Hole Complener Froducers
X0} [ DRILING—FOOTAGE _ Frars ;s [s (s _
X02 DRILLING or COMPLETION RIG MI-RU. RD-MO B 18.000 18.000
(ADAY WORK  9/5 DAYS A1 S 6000/1200 /DAY | 54,000 6,000 60,000
X03 DRILLING or COMPLETION RIG sl B el
| (A) BOILER DAYS At $ /DAY
| (B! CAMP & CATERING DAYS A1 § /DAY | i N
| (C) OTHER DAYS At § /DAY | |
X04 CEMENYING SERVICES, CEMENT & ACCESSORIES 11,000 ! 8,000 | 19,000
X05 | MUD, CHEMICALS, SERVICES & EQUIP. (A) MUD, CHEM., Ol ; 10,0000 i 10.000
{B) WATER i 6,000 | 4,000 | 10,000
X068 I LOGS, TESTING & MUD LOGGING UNIT ! 13,000 ; 3,000 | 16,000
x07 DRILL STEM TEST & RELATED TESTING EQUIPMENT ' !
X08 PERFORATING. WELL STIMULATION SERVICES 55,000 | 55,000
X09 (OCATION, ROADS, SURVEYS, AIRSTRIPS 16.000 3,000 19.000
X10 COMPANY LAROR, SUPERVISION, ENGINEERING & OVERHEAD : 3,000 ¢ 3,000 i 6,000
A1 [ RENTAL EGUIPMENT & TOOLS ; s,oooj 5,000 10,000
X12 | ROCK BITS, HOLE OPENERS, REAMERS, STABILIZERS N 10000 i 10,000
Xi3 HAULING & FREIGHT : 3 ,000 | 3,000 6,000
X14 MOBILIZATION - INSTALLATION i % i
Xi3 DEMOBIUZATION - DISMANTLING & SALVAGE ' } :
X16 | SUPPLYBOATS, CREWBOATS, BARGES, TUGS il 1
X7 T FUEL, LUBES, POWER : 4,000 : 4,000
X18 SHOREBASE, OFFICE, DOCK FEE & CRANES - i T -
X19 AIRCRAFT RENTALS—HELICOPTERS, FIXED WING i ‘
Xx20 | DIVERS AND RELATED EQUIPMENT i i ,
x21 | MISCELLANEOUS 5,500 3,000 3,500
X22 COST 1o ABANDON (NOT INCLUDED IN PRODUCER TOTAL)" L % 8,000 :
x23 { MUD ENGINEER 4 DAYS At S 250 /DAY . 1,000 | 1,000 °
X24 . CONSULTING ENGINEER e | e
i (A7 DRILLING DAYS At § /DAY ; ! "
(B} COMPLETION DAYS A: 8 /DAY i |
X25 { GEOLOGICAL CONSULTANT 2 DAYS A1 $ 250 /DAY 500 | i 5G0
Teto! intangible & Non-Controlloble Costs 'S 168,000 :& 93,000 % 253,000 *
CXa) i BUOYS AND MARKERS s i S
X42 " CASING /TUBULARS el Il
A 950 FI.OFIQ 3/4 " OD S 19,50 /Fl. 18,500 ; 18,500
8. 4,300 FTI.OF 4 1/2 "OD's  7.00 /FT. Q i 30,100 30,100
¢:C+ 3,900 FI.OF 2 3/8 " OD S 4.00 /FT. ! g 15,600 15,600
5 FT. OF 00 § T . t
E FT. OF "D S G ‘
. X43 . WELL HEAD & GUIDE STRUCTURE ! 2,500 4,500 | 7,000
5 X4 i SUB-SURFACE WELL EQUIPMENT i | ?
L X4S SURFACE WELL EQUIPMENT ! i
" X4s | OTHER MAJOR EQUIPMENT — |
(A}  SEPARATOR 8,000 8,000
I"t61 210-BRL FIBERGLASS TANK 3,000 3,000
iC) » ,
BUILDINGS
ELECTRICAL & INSTRUMENTATION EQUIPMENT
INSTALLATION, MATERIALS, & SERVICES 1 4,800 4,800
1_Totai Tangible Controliable & Non-Controliable Costs ~ S 21.000 1S 66,000 'S 87,000 :
| Total Costs 5 189,000(s 159,000 [s 340,000 =*-

v ey M.lﬁ wi
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MESA PETROLEUM CO./VAUGHN BUILDING /SUITE 1000 /aC Q15 /
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Mr. T. H. McElvain, Jr,
220 Shelby Street

P. 0. Box 2148 .'-ﬂ’f"""""s""”‘!:f
Santa Fe, NM 87501 ﬁ;
i
Dear Mr. McElvain, Jr.: l_L_AUGl7 ’982 J'{],
: OIL CUND oo, L _“,L
SANTA Ff '

Subject: Revised AFE
Mese #5 Lodewick Fecderzl Com.
Pecos Stope Prospect
Chaeves County, HNew Mexico
Mesa OP 05-NM-0138-227

Enclosed herewith please finc for vyour review and execution, Mess's
revised AFE for the ceptioned w~ell, ’

This cost estimate reflects our recent experiences with Tom Brown, fnc.
¢riiling rigs on wells in this area, and it is not anticipeted that sny
severe problems will-occur in the drilling c¢f the surfece hoie or tn the
next 700' - 800' below the 10 3/ surface casihg. If, however, surface
casing cannot be run to S00'* and a1l fresh water zones cased cff, or
should extreme loss of circulztion and hodle deteiicrztion occur beslow the
10 3/L' cesing, the additional string of 7 5/8'" casing mey be sét inside
the 16 3/&“ casing and acrcss the problem zones. The epproximate cost of
the additional casirg is $49,000.0C, including casing, float equipment,
czcing crews, cementing, wellhead and rig¢ time. Mesea has not yet had tc run
tnis intermediate scring and therefore there zre no contingent allocations
fer this event contained in this revised AFE/Cost Estimate.

This letter will also serve &s Mesa's confirmation thet the joint account
will not be billed for the ieqal expenses involved in any governmentzl
hearings to dete.

¥esa would alse tender the rationzle behind reguesting vour acceptance
cf the paragraph.conteined in Article XV -~ QOther Provisions, Lines &l
through 63.

This peraareph, of course, oniy penzlizes parties who are
illed, don't pey, don't contest the billing, ignore the
second warntne and don't pay within & forty dayv period plus
mziling time back and forth. T. H. McElvain, Jr. et al have
& good reputation for promptly paying billings and not creating
problems in this area, however. the McElvain et als are not
the only parties in this well. This parsaraph is intended,
obviously to protect the operstor from participanis who

slow pay or do not pay prouper billings, without the necessity
cf exercising the operator's lien or other expensive, time-
consuming remedies. -

SA3.SIST /MIDLAND, TEXAG 737013453



1t is requested that you consider the above, advise if you concur and
notify:

Mesa Petroleum Co.

1000 Vaughn Building
Midland, Texes 79701-4493
(915) 683-5309)

i{ you desire to join in this well or if | can be of eany assistance or
if | can answer any questions.

Yours very truly,

A

etk Hennifin
<

-

(RN}

2

ciosure (1}

~m

Join Not Jcin

w
-
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B
17 198

. .. i
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MESR

PETROLEUM CO.

Augqust 6, 1982

Corona 0i 1 Company

4835 LBJ Freeway ~ Suite 635 HIACRSRR ) .
Dallas TX 75234 VTS “”“!:‘?;‘;g_
b R

i

Attention: Mr. Paul Creson 'ﬂ& AUG 1Y 1982 5“"
e N

Gentlemen: OIL Cuisooa. . e

SANTA fFg

Sub,ect: Revised AFE
Mesa #5 Lodewick Federa) Com.
Pecos Slope Prospect
Chaves founty, New Mexico
Mesz OP O5-NM-0138-227

tnclosed herewith please find for your review and execution, Mesa's
revised AFE for the captioned well. ’

This cost estimzte reflects our recent experiences with Tom Brown, fnc.
drilling rigs on wellis in this ares, and it is not anticipated that any
severe problems will occur in the ¢rilling of the surface hole or in the
nex: 700' ~ 800' below the 10 3/4" surface cesinc. If, however, surface
casing cannol be run to 900'F znd 211 fresh water zones cased off, or

, should extreme loss of circulation and hole deterioretion occur below the
10 3/4'" casing, the additional strinc of 7 5/8" casing mey be set inside
the 10 3/4' czsing 3nd across the problem zones. The approximete cost of
the additional casing is S40,000.00, including cesing, float ecuipment,
cesing crews, cementing, wellhead and rig time. Mese hes not yet had to run
this intermediste string and therefore there are no contingent zllocations
for this event contained in this revised AFE/Cost Estimatie.

This letter will also serve as Mesz's confirmation that the joint account
will not be billed for the legal expenses involved in any governmentel

nearings to date.

Mese would 2lso tender the retionslie behind requesting vour &acceptance
of the parsacgraph contained in Articie XV - Cther Provicions, Lines 51
through 63,

This perecreph, of course, only penalizes parties who are
bilied, don't pay, don't contest the billing, icnore the
second warning and don't pay witnin & forty gay period pius
mailine time back and forth. T. H. McElvein, Jr. et &l have
& good reputation for promptly paving billings and not cresting
problems in this arees, however, the McElvzin et &ls are not
the only parties in tnis well. This peragraph is intended,
obviously to protect the operator from participants who

slow pay or do not pzy proper billings, without the necessity
of exercising the operator’s lien or other expensive, time-
consuming remedies. ‘

MESA PETROLEUM CO./VAUGHN BUILDING /SUITE 1QO0/7AC 815/683-5S391 /MIDLAND. TEXAS 79701-4493
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't is reguested that you censider the above, advise if you concur anc
notify:

Mess Fetroleum Co.

1000 Veughr Building
Midland, Texas 7G701-440%
(g15) 683-5391

if you desire to join in this well or if | cen be of any assistance or
if | can answer any quéstions.

Yours very truly,

serk Hannifin

-~

&
S
n

AN 8]

closure {1}

»

Join Not Join

CERTIFIED MAIL
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e

i 20517 0 ]

it

Lo, Yl

SANTA g

L35




MESR

PETROLEUM CO.

August.6, 1982 N
Mr. Thomas E. Hickey T
P, 0. Box 2148 e ey,

Santa Fe, NM 87501 :

o AUG
1]

Dear Mr. Hickey: OIL CONSC v anin, o
SANTA fg '

1
b
'

o~ m———— .y

Subliect: Revised AfFE
Mees 5 lodewick Federal Com,
Pecocs Slope Prospect
Chaves founty, HNew Mexico
Mese OP 05-NM-0138-227

Enclosed herewith please find for your review anc execution, Mese's
revised AFE for the captioned well, '

This cost estimete reflects our recent experiences with Tom Brown, Inc.
dritling rigs on wells in this erea, and it is not anticipated that any
severe problems will occur in the drilling of the surface hole or in the
rnext 700! - BCO' below the 10 3/L" surface cestng. [f, however, surface
czsing cannot be rum to 900'F and 21l fresh water zones cased off, or
should extreme loss of circulation ané hele deterioration occur below the
10 3/L' casing, the additional string of 7 5/8" casing may be set inside
the 10 3/k" casing and across the problem zones. The approximete cost of
the gdditiona! casing is $40,000.00, including casing, float equipment,
casing crews, cementing, weilhead and rig time. Mesa has not yet hacd to run
this intermediaste string and therefore there are no contingent allocations
for this event contained in this revised AFE/Cost Estimate.

ts letter will also serve zs Mesa's confirmation that the joint account
will not be billed for the level expenses involved in any governmental
grings to date.

Mese would glsc tender the rationegle behind requesting vour acceptance
Cc7 the paregreph contained in Article XV - Other Provisions, Lines 5i
through 53

|
| - - , . -
i i ihis paragreph, of course, onlv penalizes parties who are
1 billeg, don't pey, don't contest the billing, igncre the
cond werning and don't pav within a forty cay period pius
]

w

o
meiling time back and forth. T. H. McEivein, Jr. et al! have

& good reputetion for promptly paying billings and not-creating
problems in this zrees, however, the McElivain et als are not
the orly parties in this well. This paragraph is intended,
obviously to protect the operzior from participants who

slow pay or do not pey proper billings, without the necessity
of exercising the operator's lien or cther expensive, time-
consuming remedies.

IMESA PETROLEUM CO./VAUGHN BURLDING /SUITE 10C0/AC 215/683-5381 /MIDLAND, TEXAS 78701-4483




It is requested that you consider the above, advise if you concur and
notify:

Mesa Petroleum Co.

1000 vaughn Building
Midland, Texas 79701-449%
{915) 683-5391

if you desire to join in this well or if | can be of any assistence or
if | can enswer any questions,

Yours very truly,

Mark Hannifin
cs
Enclosure (1)

3

Join Not Join

Bv:

CERTIFIED MAIL




MESR

PEYAOLEUM CO.

Ms. Barbars B. Sweeney
P. 0. Box 2148
Santa Fe NM 87501

Bear Ms. Sweeney:

Subjlect: Revised AFE
Mess #5 Lodewick Federal Com.
Pecocs Sltope Prospect
Chaves County, New Mexico
Mesa OP 05-NM-0138-227

Enclosed herewith please find for your review and executicn, Mesza's
revised AFE for the captioned well, '

This cost estimate reflects our recent experiences with Tom Brown, inc.
drilling riecs or wells in this grea, and it is not anticigated that any
severe problems will cccur in the drilling of the surface hole or in the
next 70C' ~ 800' below the 10 3/L" surface casihe. If, however, surface
casirg cannot be run to 900'F and all fresh water zones casec off, or
should extreme Joss of circulistion and hole deterioration occur below ‘the

10 3/%" casine, the additions) string of 7 5/8' casing may be set inside
the 10 3/4' casing and across the problem zones. The approximate cost of

the additiona! casing is S40,000.00, including casing, float equipment,
casing crews, cementing, wellhead and rig time. Mess hes not vet had to run
this intermediate string eand therefore there are no contingent zllocztions
for this event contzined in this revised AFE/Cost Estimate.

This letter will slso serve as Mesa's confirmation that the joint account
will not bg billed for the iegél expenses involved in any governments!
hearings tc daie.

Mess would zlsc tender the rat
d n

¢f the paragreph conteined i
through 6%,

ionzle behind requesting your acceptance
Article XV - Qther Provisions, Lines &l

This peresecraph, of course, only penclizes parties who are
biiled, don't pay, don't contest the billing, ionore the
seconc warning and don't pay within & forty day period plus
msiling time back and forth. T. H. McElvain, Jr. et al have
2 good reputation for promptly paying billings and not creating
nroblems in this aree, however, the McElvain et als are not
the only parties in this weli. This paragraph is intended,
obviously to protect the operstor from participants who

slow pay or do not pav proper billings, without the necessity
of exercising the operator’s lien or other expensive, time-
‘consuming remedies. '

MESA PETROLEUNM CC /VALGHN BULDING /SUITE 1000/AC S15-6883-5S331 /MIDLAND. TEXAS 78701-44283




It is requested that you consider the above, advise if you concur and
notify:

Mesa Petroleum Co.

1000 Vaughn Building
Midland, Texas 79701-Lk4S3
(915) 683~5391

T you desire to join in this well or if | can be of any assistance or
! can answer any questions.

Yours very truly,

Mark Hannifin
cs -
Erclosure (1

Jein Not Join

Evy:

CERTIFIED MAIL




MESR

PETROLEUM CO.

August é, 1982

Mr. J. Roger Friedman
425 Park Avenue
New York NY 10022

Dear Mr. Friedman:

Subject: Revised AFE
Mesa #5 lLodewick Feceral Com.
Pecos Slope Prospect
Cheves County, New Mexico
Mese OP 05-NM-0138-227

Enclosed herewith please find for vour review and execution, Mesa's
revised AFE for the captioned well. '

This cost estimate reflects our recent experiences with Tom Brown, Inc.
drilling rigs on wells in this area, end it is not anticipated that any
severe probleme will occur in the drilling of the surface hole or in the
next 700' - 800' below the 10 3/4" surface casing. |f, however, surface
casing cannot be run to S00'F and a1l fresh water zones cased of , or
should extreme loss of circulation and hole deterioration occur below the
10 3/4'" casing, the additional string of 7 5/8" casing may be set inside
the 10 3/L" caSInb ang across the problem zones. The ap proximate cost of
the additicnal casing is SL0,000.00, including cesing, float equipment,
_cesing crews, cementing, wellhead and rie time. Mess has not vet had to run
this intermediete string end therefore there &re no contingent silocations
for this event contained in this revised AFE/Cost Estimate.

This letter wili &slso serve as Mesa's confirmation that the joint account
will not be billed for the legal expenses involved in any governmental
hearines to date.

Mesa would &lso tender the rat ioqalc behind recuesting vour acceptance
of the peregraph contained in Articie XY - (ther Provisions, Lines Ei
through 63.

This paragreph, o7 course, only penzlizes parties who are
billed, don't pay, don't contest the billing, ignore the
second werning and don't pay within 2 forty day period plus
meiting time back end forth. T. H. McElvein, Jr. et al have
& good reputation for promptly-paying billings and not -cresting
problems in this aresa, however, the McElvain et als are not
the orily partiec in this well. This paragraph is intended,
obviousiy to protect the cperator from participants who

slow pay or do not pay proper ' billineos, without the necessity
of exercising the operator's lien or other expensive, time-
consuming remedies.

MESA PETROLEUM CO./ VAUGHN BUILDING /SUITE "000/7AC S4 5/883;5394 /NADLAND TEXAS 7Q701.14972




it ic requested that you consider the above, edvise 17 you concur and
netify:

thesa Perroleum Co.

1000 Vaugha Building
Midland  Texas 79701-4493
(815) £:3-5331

if you desire to join in this well or if | can be-of any assistance or
if | can answer any questions.

Yours very truly,

Mark Hannifin
cs
Enclosure (1)

o~

Join ’ _Not Join

By:

CERTIFLED MAIL
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MESHQ

PETROLEUM CO.

husust 6, 1982

Mr. George B.Broome
P. 0. Box 2148
Santa fe NM 87501

Dear Mr. Broome:

Subtect: Revised AFE
Mesa #£ Lodewick Federa! Lom.
Pecce Slope Prospect
Cheves County, New Mexico
Mess OP 05-NM-(0138-227

' Enclosed herewith pleese find for your review and cxecut|on Mesa’s
revised AFE for the captioned well,

This cost estimate reflects our recent experiences with Tom Brown, Inc.
érilling rigs on welils in this area, and it is not anticipated that any
severe probleme will occur in the drillihg of the surface hole or in the
next 70C* - BOO' beiow the 10 3/4' surface casing. tf, however, surface
casing cannot be run to 900'* and all fresh water zones cased off, or
should extreme loss of cnrcu1ctuon and hole deterioration occur below the
i0 3/ casing, the additional tring of 7 5/8'" casing may be set inside
the 10 3/4" casing end across \he probiem zones. The approximate cost of
the additional cesing is $40,000.88, including casing, float equipment,

cesing crews, cementing, wellhead and rig time. Mesa has not vet had to run

this intermedisie string and therefore there sre no contingent gllocations
for this event contained in this-revised AFE/Cost Estimate.

This letter will ziso serve as Mesa's confirmation thet the joint account
will not be billed for the legel expenses invclved in any governmente!l
heerings tc date. ‘

Yese would alsc tender the retionzle behind requesting vour acceptance
£ . ra

b [ H

u
paragraph conteined in Articie XV - Other Provisions, Lines 51

O

he pa
ugh 63,

3 n

O

This peracreph, of course, only penzlizes parties who are
“biYlec, don't gay, don't contest the billing, ignore the
second warning and don't pay within a forty day period plus
mailing time back and forth. T. H. McElvain, Jr. et al have
& good reputstion for promptly paving Eillings and not crearing
problems in this area, however, the McElvain et als are not
the only parties in this well. This paragraph is intended,
obviously to protect the operator from participants who

slow pay or do not pay proper billings, without the necessity
cf exercising the operator’'s lien or other expensive, time-
consuming remedies.

NMIESA PETROLEUM CO./ VAUGHMN BUILDING /SUITE 1000/ AC 215/ 683-5351 /MIDLAND, TEXAS 797C4-4493




1t it requested thet you consider the above, sdvise if you concur and

notify:

Mesaz Petroleum Co.

1000 Vaughn Building ;
Midliand, Texas 79701-LLC3
(915) 683-5391 ‘

if you desire to join in this well or if | can be of any essistance or

if | can answer any que.tions,

Yours very truly,

=z,

Mark Hannifin
cs
Enciosure (1)

~

__Join Not Join

CERTIFIED MAIL




MESR

PETROLEUM CO.

August &, 1982

Ms, Catherine M. Harvey
P. 0. Box 2148
Santa Fe NM 87601

Dear Ms. Harvey:

Subject: Revised AFE
Mesa #5 Lodewick Federal Com.
Pecos Slope Prospect
Chaves County, New Mexico
Mesa OP 05-NM-0138-227

Enclosed herewith please find for your review and execution, Mess's
revised AFE for the captioned well. )

This cost estimate reflects our recent experiences with Tom Brown, Inc,
drilline rigs on welis in this ares, and it is-not enticipated that anv
severe problems will occur in the drillinc of the surface hole or in the
next 700' - 800' beiow the 10 3/4' surface casifng. If, however, surface
casing cannot be run to S00'F and 211 fresh water zones cased off, or
shoulcd extreme loss of circulation and hole deterioration occur below the.
1G 3/4" casing, the additional string of 7 5/8'" casing may be set intide
the 10 3/L'' casing and acrcss the problem zones. The approximzte cost of
the additional casing is $40,000.00, including cesing, float equipment,
cesing crews, cementing, wellhead ard rig time. Mesa has not vet had to run
this intermediate string and therefore there are no contingent allocations
for this event contained in this revised AFE/Cost Estimate.

This letter will also serve as Mesa's confirmation thet the joint account
will not be billed for the legzl expenses involved ir any governmental
hearings to date.

Mese would alsc tender the rationgle behind recuesting yvour acceptance
of the paregrerch contetined in Article XV - Other Provisions, Lines 51
through 63.

This paragraph, of course, only penzlizes pzarties who are
billed, don't pay, don't contest the biiling, icnore the
second warning and don't pay within a forty day period plus
mziling time back and forth. T. H. McElvain, Jr. et al have
& good reputstion for promptly paving billings and not ‘creatincg
problems in this asrea, however, the McElvain et als are .not
the only parties in this well. This paragraph is intended,
obviously to protect the operator from participants who

slow pay or do not pay proper billings, without the necessity
of exercising the operator's lien or other expensive, time-
consuming remedies.

» MESA PETROLEUM CO./ VAUGHN BUILDING /SUITE 1000/ AC 215/ 683-5321 /MIDLAND. TEXAS 78701-4493




It is requested that you consider the above, advise if you concur and
notify: ‘

Mesa Petroleum Co.
1600 Vaughn Building

Midland, Texas 79701-L4g3
(915) 683-5391

if you desire to join in this well or if | can be of any assistance or
if | can answer any questions.

Yours very truly,

Mark Hannifin
cs

Enclosure (1)

Join Not Join

By

CERTIFIED MAIL




JUL 18 1982
O, ., .. :
MESRA “
PETAQLEUM GO, .
July 13, 1982
{,.‘, »l’ﬁ/d/ {\
Mr. Joe D. Ramey, Director SR e ; Q,J
0i1 Conversation Division AT P f}gﬂ'
New Mexico Department of BN
Energy & Minerals Ay
P. 0. Box 2088 A s
Santa Fe NM 87501 . ARV

e

Dear Mr. Ramey:

Subject: 01l Conservation Division
Case No. 7620:
Application of Mesa Petrcleum Co.
for Compulsory Pooling
Chaves County, New Mexico .

It is Mesa's understanding that 7. H. McElvain, Jr. has also filed an app]ication
seeking a compu]sory pooling order with respect to the same lands referenced in Mesa
Petroleum Co.'s compulsory pool1ng application in Case No. 7620. Mr. McElvain.is re-
gyest1ng a continuance uf Mesa's Case No. 7620 from July 21, 1982 touangustu 1982 in
ordér that the two cases may be consolidated for the purposes of hearing. w1th rqgret
for the continuing delay caused by the last minute filings of Mr. McElvain, Mesa
agrees'fG*fﬁe contwnuaggg in order o alTow the 011 Conservution Division to hear all |
of the refevant evidence at one hearing. ‘

Very truly yours,

Steven C. James

1d

cc: William F. Carr
Cumpbell, Byrd & Black, P.A.
P. 0. Box 2208
Santa Fe NM 87501

MESAPETROLEUM CO./VAUGHN BUILDING /7 SUITE 1000/ AC 91 5/883-5391 /MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701-4493
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Mesa Petroleun Co.
Corgna Qi1 Company
J. Roger fFriedman
T. H. McElvain, Jr.
Catherine M. Harvey
George B. Broome
Barbara B. Sweeney
Thomas t. Hickey

TOTAL

SCHEDULE

Working Interest Ownership

R g

Before Payout After Payout
50.0000 25.0000;

0 25.0000%
25,0006 25.00007
21.8750 21.8750%

1.5625" 1.5625%
52100 .5210%
.52107 .52107

.25205% . +2205%
1005 100%
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MESH

PETROLREUM CO,

BEFORE EXAMINER STAMETS
,\ -
favch 29, 1982 Oll. CONSE .VATIGN DIVISION

_ixHBiTNO. 3
CASE NO. 7C 2O

Paul Creson - -
Corona Oil Company Submiited by f (Q G

4855 LBJ Freeway Suite 635 (e >
Dallas, TX 75234 Hearing Date_ 7~ ~ - S &

ov—

Dear Mr. Creson:

Subject: Well Proposal
#5 Lodewick Fed. Conm.
Pecos Slope Prospect
Chaves County, New Mexico
Mesa OP 05-N4-0138-227

Pursuant to that certain Letter Agreement and Operating Agreement dated
July 20, 1979, by and between Mesa Petroleum Co., and Public Lands Explora-
tion, Inc., Mesa as Operator hereby proposes the drilling of the captioned
well. Please indicate your intentions to join or go non-consent under the
terms of the Operating Agreement by executing and returning a copy of this
letter alang with an executed AFE on behalf of Corona Qil Company.

Yours very truly,

Mark Hannif in

¢
R

sl b
Enclosures
Mesa #5 Lodewick Federal Com. Join Go Non-Consent

CORONA OIL COMPANY

BY:

VDL AND. TEXLE 727 01.2483

MESL PETICLELN ST /Y LUGHN BUILDING / SLTE “CLD/AC 21 S . EB3. 5391
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10 AFE/COST ESTIMATE

o' —_O1/0S/OPERATIONS  afe » _ £2-40R
¢r o Co./Div.7Subsid./Dept. b & . 01-05-NM-0138-0060-005-0
i Code Generol Account #  _
PETRADLEWUM CO. : Explorotory . .___Development %
LEASE, WELL NAME. AND LOCATION LODEWICK FED COM f5 =

1980' FSL & 1650' TFWL, SEC 8, T55, R25E, CBAVES COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

DESCRIFTION COST ESTIMATE TO DRILL AND COMPLETE A 4300' FLOWING ABO WELL, INCLUDING i

— PRODNCTION FOUTPMENT.

Sep eet ITEM DESCRIPTION Pry Hote Completion Froducers
X0 [ DRILING —FOOTAGE Fiars /f1. s s 3
X02 DRILLING or COMPLETION RIG MI-RU, RD-MO N Y 16000
(ADAY WORK  12/6 DAYS At $ £500/1500 /DAY _-_»__7&‘9_00 ___%_ 87,000
%03 DRILUNG or COMPLETION RIG ’ e —— >—<:
(A) BOILER - DAYS At § JDAY
(B} LAMP & CATERING CAYS A1 § /DAY
(C) OTHER DAYS A1 $ JOAY
%04 CEMENTING SERVICES. CEMENT & ACCESSORIES | 16,000 ~ 7,000 23,000
X05 MUD, CHEMICALS, SERVICES & EQUIP. (A) MUD, CHEM., Ot i 20000 20000
{B) WATER 10,000 | 3,000 13,000
X06 LOGS, TESTING & MUD LOGGING UNIT 10,000 3,000 13,000
X07 DRILL STEM TEST & RELATEC TESTING EQUIPMENT
X08 PERFORATING, WELL STIMULATION SERVICES 60,000 60,000
X09 LOCATION, ROADS, SURVEYS, AlRSTRIPS 15 A0N 5 an0 17000
X10 COMPANY LABOR, SUPERVISION, ENGINEERING & OVERKEAD | 4. 000 2000 6. 000
X RENTAL EQUIPMENT & TOOLS i 3,000 3,000 6,000
X12 ROCK BITS, HCLE OPENERS, REAMEES, STABILIZERS i 11 Aaa 11 Ana
X13 HAUUNG & FREIGHT T a0 4 000 o a0
X14 ) PAOBILIZATION - INSTALLATION
X15 DEMOBILIZATION - DISMANTUNG & SALVAGE i
%16 “SUPPLYBOATS, CREWBOATS, BARGES, TUGS ; i
X17 FUEL, LUBES, POWER ! 6000 ) £ 000
X18 -~ | SHOREBASE, OFFICE. DOCK FEE & CRANES ! ! !
X19 | AIRCRAFT RENTALS—HELICOPTERS, FIXED WING' |
X20 DIVERS AN RELATED EQUIPMENT § .
x2} MISCELLANEOUS T 2 ann | Q0N
x22 COST 10 ABANDON (NOT INCLUDED IN PRODUCER 10TAL)" X £.000 i
X23 | MUD ENGIMNEER 10 DAYS A1 S 250 /DAY | 2.500 ] 2.500
X2 | CONSULTING ENGINEER ]
{A) DEILLING DAYS At & /DAY
(E) COMPLETION DAYS At § /DAY
X25 GEOLOGICAL CONSULTANT 9 DAYS At S 250 /DAY 500 . 500
Tote! Intongitle & Non-Controlloble Costs 3 211000 gs 96000 is 200000
X43 BUIOYS AND MARKERS s s s
X42 © i CASING/TUBULARS = | P
() _apo FT. OF1g ay4 "~ O0 S 9y qn /FT- 18,900 . 18.900
(€ 1,700 F1.OF 7 5/8 ~ODS 14,00 /FT. | 23,800 . 23,800
[ (C) 4,300 FT.OF 4 1/2 "~ ODs .50 /FT. 28,000 28,000
1 (D) 4,000 FT.Of 273/8 " ODs 4.00 /F1. 16,000 TF, 000
i qE) FT. OF “OD § FT.
- X43 WELL HEAD & GUIDE STRUCTURE 2,300 5,200 7,500
X4é “| SUB-SURFACE WELL EQUIPMENT
- X45 SURFACE WELL EQUIPMENT ,
xa6 'OTHER MAJOR EQUIPMENT - —_ | ——
(A) __SEPARATOR _ 8,000 8,000
(8) 210-BBL FIBERGLASS TANK , 3,000 3,000
(C).
X47 BUILDINGS .
x4 ELECTRICAL & INSTRUMENTATICN EQUIPMENT
S x49 INSTALLATION, MATERIALS, & SERVICES A ; 3,800
T "] Totol Tongible Controlloble & Non-Controliable Costs — 1s o 041
Total Costs '

pprovef subject to the terms 01" the July 205 TB?”

: agreement_a.s_ane_a.de.d_.Ap.u.L.l,_lS& i ; Corona Uil Lompany 40,00
S SUET . g ~ iy V.x A..-l B T S E .




OP# 05-NM-0138~227

EXHIBIT "A"
FOR AFE/COST ESTIMATE DATED _ MARCH 25, 1982
WELL NAME LODEWICK FED COM #5

LOCATION __ 1980' FSL & 1650' FWL, SEC 8, T5S, R2SE

COUNTY CHAVES COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

Under present market conditions, Mesa may be required to purchase tubulars

directly from our supplier's warehouse at a price which exceed the published
mill price (currently by 6-10%). Mesa may also elect to utilize company
inventory -in an effort to avold premjum prices. These tubulars are purchased
and warehoused in advance to avoid paying out-of-stock premiums to the
suppliers. This practice scmetimes necessitates shipping material from storage
points more distant than the "nearest railhead".

The values for tubulars on the attached AFE have been adjusted to show these
increased costs. Although Mesa is of the opinion that in most instarnces the
purchase of tubulars which are covered by the attached AFE from the supplier’'s
warehouse will not be purchased at "Premium Prices,” as that term is defined in
Article IV, Paragraph 3, or require added transportation cost as outlined in
Article IV, Paragraph 2A(l) of the Accounting Procedure, Mesa is hereby giving
you the option to furnish your share of the tubulars in kind. Please advise
within ten days if you elect to furnish your share of tubulars in kind.

Your approval of this AFE without nctice to furnish tubulars in kind will con-
stitute approval to pay the price invoices from the vendor in the event that
Mesa is required to purchase tubulars directly from the supplier's warehouse at
thelr out-of-stock price. If tubulars are used from Mesa inventory, it wil)}
necessitate charging freight calculated from Mesa's yard rather than equalized
freight from the nearest railhead. However, the current market value, plus
actual freight, should not exceed out-of-stock premium prices plus equalized
freight. :

Contact either Bob Rowe or.Mike Houston at 1000 Vaughn Building, Midland, Texas
79701, or phone (915) 683-5391.

March 5, 1981




; PETROLABUM CO.
|
|
|
| April 12, 1982
|
| Corona 011 Company
4835 LBJ Freeway
Suite 635 .
Dalles, Texas 75234
Gentlemen:
Subject: Operating Agreement

#5 Lodewick Federal Com.
Pecos Slope Prospect
Chaves County, New Mexico
Mess OP 05-NM-(Q13R-227

Enciosed heirewith for your review and executian is the Operat1nq
Agreement on the above captioned well. We wiil circulate signature

; pages on behalf of a1l parties as available.

Please sign and return -

two (2) copies of the sianature page at your earliest convenience.

f Yours very tru]y,

hev1n Den;zer
5]

Enclosures
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EXrIBIT NO.
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AAD.L. FOKM 6101977

MODEL FORM OPERATING AGREEMENT

B 4 RN

Mesa Petroleum Co., as Operator,

J. Roger Friedman, T. H. McElvain, Jr.,

Catherine M. Harvey, George B. Broome,
_ Barbra B, Sweeney, Thomas E. Hickey and

Corona 011 Company as Non-Operators

MESA #5 LODEWICK FEDERAL COM.

OPERATING AGREEMENT
DATED

April 2, 1982 ,

OPERATOR MESA PETROLEUM CO.

CONTRACT AREA _ SW/& Section 8, T-5-S, R-25-E. N.M.P.M.

COUNTY OR-PARISH-OF __ CHAVES _STATE OF __NEW MEXICQ

COPYRIGHT 1977 - ALL RIGHTS RESERVED
AMERICAN ASSOCIATION ., '¢ PETROLEUM LANOMEN
APPROVED FORM.  AAP.L NO. 610 - 1977 REVISED
MAY BE ORDERED DIRECTLY FROM THE PUBLISHER
KRAFTBILY PRODUCTS, BOX 800, TULSA, OK 74101
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A.ADPL. FORM 610 - MQDEL FORM OPERATING AGREEMENT - 1977

S OPERATING AGREEMENT

THIS AGRREMENT, entered into by and between _Mesa Petroleum Co,, 1000 Vaughp Building

Midland, Texas 79701 , hereinafter designated and

referred 1o as *‘Operator’’, and the signatory party or parties other than Operator, sornetimes hereinafter
referred to individually herom as “Non-Operator”, and collectively as “Non-Operators”,

. WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the parties to this agreement are owners of oil and gas leases and/or oil and gas in-
terests in the land idcntified in Exhibit “A”, and the parties hereto have reached an agreement to explore
and ‘develop these lzases and/or oil and gas interests.for the production of oil and gas to the_,’gxlentvand
as hereinafter provided:

, |
NOW, THEREFORE, it is agreed as follows:

ARTICLE L
DEFINITIONS

As used in this agreement, the following words and terms shall have the meanings here ascribed
to them:

A. The term “oil and gas” shall mean oil, gas, casinghead gas, gas condensate, and all other liquid
or gaseous hydrocarbons and other marketable substances produced theiewith, unless an intent to
limit the inclusiveness of this term is specifically stated.

B. The terms “oil and gas lease’. “lease” and “leasehold” shall mean the oil and gas leases cov-
ering trécts of land }vmg thhm the Contract Area which are owned by the parties to this agreement

C. The term *oil and gas interests” shall mean unleased fee and mineral interests m “tracts ‘of
land lying within the Contract Area which are owned by parties to this agteement.

D. The term’ 'Comract Area” shall mean all of the laiids, oil and gas leasehold interests and il
and gas interests m(ended to be developed and opera:ed for oil and gas purposes under this agreement
Such lands, oil and gas ]easehold interests and oil and gas interests are descnbed in Exhibit. “A".

E. The term “dnllmg um(” shall mean the area fiXed for the drilling of one well by ordér or rule
of any state or federal body having authority. If a drilling unit is not fixed by any such rule or order,
a drilling unit shall be the drilling unit as established by the pattern of drilling in the Contract Area
or as fixed by express agreement of the Drilling Parties,

"~ .F. The term "dmllsxte" shall mean the o0il and gas lease or mlerest on which a proposed well is to
be located.

G. The terms ‘Dnllmg Party” and “Consenting Party” shall mean a party who agrees to join in
and- pay its share of thg cost of any operation conducted under the provisions of this agreement.

H. The terms "“Non-Drilling Party” and “Non-Consenting Party” shall mean a party who elects
not to participate in a proposed operation.

Unless the context otherwise clearly indicates, words used in the singular include the: plural, the
plural includes the smgular and the neuier gender includes the masculine and the feminine.

ARTICLE 11
EXHIBITS

The following exhibits, as indicated below and attached hereto. are mcorporated in and made a

part hereof:
(X] A. Exhibit “A”, shall include the following information:

(1) Identification of lands subject to agreement,

(2) Restrictions, :f any, as to depths or formations,

(3) Percentages or fractional interests of parties to this agreement,

(4) Oil and gas leases and/or oil and gas interests subject to this agreement,

(5) Addresses of parties for notice purposes.
[ B Exhibit"B™,"Form vl Lase. ' , )
{X) C. Exhibit “C”, Accounting Procedure. Schedule I attached. :
] D. Exhibit “D", Insurance. ' ) N,
[X] E. Exhibit “E"”, Gas, Balancing Agreement.
X] F. Exhibit “F", Non—stcrumnatxon and Cettx:bcatxon of Non~Segregated Facilities.

If any provision of any exhibit, except Exhxbit “E”, is inconsistent with' any provmon eontamed

in the body of this agre&ment the provisions in the body of this agreement shall prevail.

i

i
H

)
|




A.AP.L. FORM 610 - MODEL FORM OPERATING AGREEMENT - 1977

3 ARTICLE Iil.

2 INTERESTS OF PARTIES

3

4 A Ol and Gas Intorests;

5

6 If any parly owns an unleased oil and gas ‘rnterest in the Contract Area, that interest shall be
7 treated for the purpose of this agreement and during the term hereof as if it were a leased interest
8 under the form of oil and gas lease attached as Exhibit “B”. As to such interest, the owner shall re-
§ ceive royalty on produ~tion as prescribed in the form of oil and gas lease attached hereto as Exhibit

10 “B". Such party shall, howcver, be subject to al! of the previsions of this agreement relating to lessees,

11 to the extent that it owns the lessee interest.

12 '

13 B. Interest of Parties in Costs and Production:

14

15 Exhibit “A” lists all of th¢ parties and their respcative percantage or fractional interests under this

16 agreement. Unless changed by other provisions, all costs and liabilities incurred in operations under

17  this agreement shall be borne and paid, and all equipment and material acquired in operatlons on the

18 Contract Arca shall be owned by the part'es as their interests are shown in Exhibit “A". AIj} produc-

19  tjon of oil and gas from the Contract Area, subject to the payment of lessor’s royalties hich—uill-—be

20 berne-by—thedeint—Aecount, shall also be owned by the parties in the same manner dun'\g the term

21  hereof; provided, however, this shall not be deemed an assignment or cross-assignment of interests cov-

22 ered hereby.

23 -

24 ARTICLE IV.

25 TITLES

26

7 A. Title Examination:

28 .

29 ‘Title e\ammdhon shall be made on the drillsite of any prcposed well prior to commencement of
- 30 drilling operations or,:xf the Drilling Parties so quuest title examination shall be made on the leases
', 31 and‘or oil and gas mterests included, or planaed to be included. in the dnllmg unit around such well.
- 32 The opinion will mc]ude the ownership of the working interest, minerals, royalty, overndmg, royalty

33  and production pavments under the applicable leases. At the time a well is proposed each . party con-

ot rxbuhng leases and o oxl and gas interests to the drms;te or to be mcluaed in such drilling.unit, shall

35 {furnish to Operator ad abstracts (including Federal Lease Status Repor!s) title opinicns; txﬂe papers

36 and curative materia] in its possession free of charge. Al} such information not in the possessaan of or

37 made availabte to Operator by the pariies, bui necessary for ihe. e\am-natmn of titie, shall be obiained

38 by Operator. Operator shall cause title to be examined by attornevs on its staﬁ or by outside attorneys.

39 Copies of all title opxmons shall be furnished to each party hereto. The cost incurred by Operator in

40~ this title program shall be borne as follows:
f 41

42 [} Option No. 1. Costs. incurred by Operator in procurmg abstracis and title exammauon (including

43 preliminary. <uoplemental shut-in gas royalty opinions and division order title op.mons) shall be a ,
44 part of the administrative overhead as provided in Exhibit “C,” and shall not be a direct charge, whether ’

45- performed by Operator’'s staff attorneys or by outside attorneys.

46

47 ¥ Option No. 2: Costs incurred by Operator in precuring abstracts and fees piid outside attorneys
2 48 for title examination (including preliminary, supplemental, shut-in gas royalty opinions and division

49 order title opinions)f shall be borne by the Drilling Parties in the propcrtion that the interest of each

50 Drilling Party bears;to the total interest of all Drilling Parties as such interests appear in Exhitit “A”,

51 Operator shall make no charge for services rendered by its staff attorneys or other personnel in the

52 performance of the above ‘functions.

53

54 Each party =hal] be responsible for securing curative matter and pooling amendments or agreements

55 reqmred in connecnon with leases or oil and gas interests contributed by such party The Operator shall be

56 responsible for the preparanon and recording of Pooling Designations or Declarations as well as the

57 conduct of hearings before Governmental Agencxes for the securing of spacmg or pooling orde:s. This

58 shall not prevent any party from appeanng on its own behalf at any such hearmg

59 .

60 No well shall be drilled on the Contract Area unnl after (1) the txtle to the drillsite or drilling unit

61 has been exammed'as above provxded and (2) the title has been approved by the exammmg attorney or.

62 title has been accepted by all of the parties who are to pamclpate irx the dnnmg of the well.

63 ;

64 B. Loss of Title

65

66 1. Eailure of Title;' Should any oil and gas interest or lease, or interest thereir, be iost through

67 failure of ‘title, which . loss results in a reduction of mterest from that shown on Exhxblt “A” thisagree

68 ment, nevertheless, shall continue in - force as to all remaining oil and gas leases and mterats, and RS

69 {(a) The party whose oil and gas lease or interest is affected by the title failure shall bear alone ‘

the entire loss and it shall not" be entitled to recover from Operator or the cher parties any deveiopmem_

3
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or operating costs which it may have therctofore paid, but there shall be no monetary labllity on its

part 1o the other partics hereto for drilling, development, oneraling or other similar costs by reason of '
cuch title failure: and

(b) There shall be no retroactive adjusiment of expenses incurred or revenues received figii the
operation of the mlerest which has b\.en lost, but the interests of the parties shall be revised on an acre-
age basis, as of the hme it is determined finally that title failure has occurred, so that the interest of
the party whose lease or interest is affected by the title failure will thereafter be reduced in the Contract
Area by the amoyrt of the interest lost; and

(¢) If the proportionate inlerest of the other parties hereto in any producing well theretofore drilled
on the Contract Are,a is increased by reason of the title failure, the party whose title has falled shall
receive the proceeds altributable 1o the increase in such interests (less costs and burdens attributable
thereto) until it has been reimbursed {or unrecovered costs paid by it in connection with such well;
and -

(d) Should any person not a party to this agreement, who is determined to be the owner of any in-
terest in the title which has failed, pay in any manner any part of the cost of operation, development,
or equipment, such amount shall be paid to the party or parties who bore the costs which are 5o refund-
ed; and

(e} Any liability to account to a third parly for prior preduction of oil and gas which arises by
reason of title fajlure shall be borne by the party or parties in the same proportions in which they shared
in such prior production; and

(f) No charge shall be made to the joint account for legal expenses, fees or salaries, in connection
with the defense of the interest claimed.by any party hereto, it being the intention of the parties
hereto that-each shall defend title to its interest and bear all expenses in connection therewith.

2. Loss bv Non—Payment of Erroneous Pavmert of Amount Due: If, through mistake or oversight,
any rental, shut-in wel}l payment, minimum royalty or royalty payment, is not paid or is erroneously
paid, and as a result a lease or interest therein terminaies, there shall be no monetary liability against
the partv who faﬂed to make such payment. Unless the party who failed to make the required payment
secures a new lease covering the same interest within ninety (90) days from the discovery. of the fail-
ure to make proper{ payment, which acquisition will not be sub)ect to Article VIILB., the mternsts of
the parties shall be revzsed on an acreage basis, effective as of the date of termination of the lease in-.
volved, and the par(y who failed to make proper payment will no longer be credited with an interest in
the Contract Area on account of ownership of the lease or interest which has terminated. In the event
the party who farled 10 make the required payment shall not have been fully reimbursed, at the time of
the loss, from the proceeds of the sale of oi] and gas attrihutable to the lost interest, calculated on an
acreage basis, for the development and operating costs theretofore paid on account of such interest, it

'shall be rexmbursed for unrecovered actual costs theretofore paid by it (but not for its share of the

cost of any dry hol? previously drilled or wells previously abandoned) from so much of the following
as is necessary to effect reimbursement:

(a) Proceeds of oil and gas, less operaling expenses, theretlofore accrued to the credit of the lost
interest, on an acr-.age basis, up to the amount of unrecovered costs;

(b) Proceeds, ess operating expenses, thereafter accrued attributable to the lost interest on an
acreage basis, of that portion of oil and gas thereafter produced and marketed (excluding production
from any wells thereafter drilled) which, in the absence of such lease termination, would be attributable
to the lost interest on an acreage basis, up to the amount of unrecovered costs, the proceeds of said
portion of the oil and gas to be contributed by the other parties in proportion to their respective in-
terests; and !

(¢) Any monies, up to the amount'of unrecovered costs that may be paid by any party who is, or
becomes, the owner of the interest lost, for the privilege of participating in the Contract Area or be-
coming a party to this agreement, :

3. Other Losses: AH losses incurred; other than those set forth in Articles IV.B.1, and IV.B.2.
above, shali not be considered failure of title but shall be joint losses and shall be borne by all partxes

in proportion to the1r interests. There shall be no readjustment of interests in the remammg portxon of
the Contract Area.

ARTICLE V.
OPERATOR

A. DESIGNA'HON' AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF OPERATOR:

Mesa Petroleum (o, shqll be. tbeg
Operamotthe(:onmct Arzzmdshaneonduczandd:reotandhave full oontrqloiano el

duct all such operauons in a zaod and wo:kmanlike manner, but it shali have no !iabahty as Openm»
to the other parties for losses susiained or lisbilities incurred, except such as may result fmm RS
negligence or willful misconduct.:
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B. Resignation or Removal of Operator and Selection of Successor:

1. Resignalion or Removal of Operator: Operator may resign at any time by giving written notice
thercof 10 Non-Operators. If Operator terminates its legal existence, no longer owns an interest in the
Contract Area, or is no longer capable of serving as Operator, it shall cease to be Operator without any
action by Non-Operator, except the selection of a successor. Opeiator may be removed if it fails or
refuses to carry out its duties hereunder, or becomes insolvent, bankrupt or is placed in receivership,
by the affirmative vote of two {2) or more Non-Operators owning a majority interest based on owner-
ship as shown on Exhibit “A”, and not on the number of parties remaining after excluding the voting
interest of Operator. Such resignation or removal shall not become effective until 7:00 o’clock A.M.
on the first day of the calendar month following the expiration of ninety (99) days after the giving of
notice of resignation by Operator or action by the Non-Operators to remove QOperator, unless g successor
Operator has been selected and assumes the duties of Operator at an earlier date. Operator, after effect~
ive date of resignation or removal, shall be bound by the terms hereof as a Non-Operator. & changa of
a corporate name or structure of Operator or transfer of Operator’s interest to any single subsidiary,
parent or successor corporation shall not be the basis for removal of Operator.

2. Selection of Successor Operator: Upon the resignation or removal of Operator, a successor Op-
erator shall be selectedf by the Parties. The successor Operator shall be selected from the parties owning
an interest in the Contract Area at the time such successor Operator is selected. If the QOperator that
is removed fails to vote or votes only to succeed itself, -the successor Operator shall be selected by the
afﬂrmatwe vote of two (2) or more parties owning a majority interest based on ownership as shown’
on Exhibit “A”, and not on the number of parties remaining after excluding the voting interest of the
QOperator that was removed.

C. Employees: ;

The number of eniployees used by Operator in conducting operations hereunder, their selection,
and the hours of labor and the compensation for services performed, shall be determmed by Operator,
and al}l such employees sba]l be the employees of Operator.

D. Drilling Contracts:

All wells dnlled on the Contract Area shall be drilled on a competitive contract basis at the ‘usual
raies :prevailing in the area. If it so desires, Ogperator may employ its own tools and equipment in the
drilling of wells, but its charges therefor shall not exceed the prevailing rates in the area and the rate
of such charges shall be agreed upon by the parties in writing before drilling operations are com-
menced, and such work shall be performed by Operator under the same terms and conditions as are
custqmary and usual in the area in contracts of independent contractors who are doing work of a sim-
ilar nature.

ARTICLE V1.
DRILLING AND DEVELOPMENT

A. Initial Well:

On or before the___15%t day of__September , 1982, Operator shall commence the drill-

ing of a well for oil and gas ‘at the following location:

1980* FSL & 1650 FWL, Sec. 8, T-5-3, R-25-E, N.MP.M.
Chaves County, New Mex1co

and shall thereafter continue the drilling of the well with due diligence to

a depth suff1c1ent to test the Abo Formation or 4,300' whichever
is lesser

unless granite or other practically- unpenetrable substance or condition in the hole, which nnders
further drilling impractical, is encountered at a lessér depth or unless all parties agree to qom q:

"abandon the well at a lesser depth,

‘Operator shall make reasonable tests of all formations encountered during drilling which give ip~
dication of conteining oil and gas in quantities sufficient to test, unless this agreement shali be Nmited
in its gpphaﬁon.wasgmﬁcformuonor formations, in which event Operator shall be required %0
ust only the tormhon or formations to which this agreement may apply.

I1. in Operator's judgment, the well wm not produce oil or gas in paying quantities, and it mﬁl‘.e&
to plug and abandon the well as a dry hole, it shall first secure the consent of all parties and shall
plug and abandon same as provided in Article VLE.1. hereof.

>
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B. Subsequent Opcerations:

I Proposed Operations: Showld any nparty hereto desire to drill any well on the Contract Ares
other than the well provided for in Article VLA, or to rework, deepen or plug back a dry hole drilled
at the joint expense of all parties or a well jointly owned by all the parties and not then preducing
in paying quantities, the party desiring to drill, rework, deepen or plug back such a well shall give the
other parties written notice of the proposed operaticn, specifying the work {o be nerformed, the loca-
tion, proposed depth, objective formation and the estimated cost of the operation. The parties receiv-
ing such a notice shall have thirty (30) days after receipt of the nolice within which to notify the
parties wishing to do the work whether they elect to participate in the cost of the proposed operation.
If a drilling rig is on location, notice of proposal to rework. plug back or drill deeper may be given
by telephone and the response period shall be limited to forty-eight (48) hours, exclusive of Saturday,
ounday or legal holidays. Failure of a party receivir\g such notice to reply within the period above fixed
shall donstitute an election by that party not to participate in the cost of the proposed operation. Any
notice or response given by telephone shall be promptly confirmed in writing.

2. Operations by Less than All Parlies: If any party receiving such notice as provided in Article
VI.B.l. or VILE.1. elects not (o participate in th2 proposed operation, then, in order to be entitled to
the benefits of this article, the party or parties giving the notice and such other parties as shall elect
to participate in the operation shall, within sixty (60) days after the expiration of the notice period of
thirty (30) days (or as promptly as possible after the expiration of the forty-eight (48) hour period
where the drilling rig is on location, as the case may be) actually commence work on the proposed
operation and complete it with due diligence. Operator shall perform all work for the account of the
Consenting Parties; provided. however, if no drilling rig or other equipment is on location, 2nd it Op-
erator is a Non-Consenting Party, the Consenting Parties shall either: (aj request Operator to perform
the work required by such proposed operation for the account of the Consenting Parties, or (b) desig-
nate one (1) of the Consenting Parlies as Operator to perform such work. Consenting Parties, when
conducting operations on the Contract Area pursuant to this Article VI.B.2., shall comply with all terms
and conditions of this agseemeni,

If less than all parties approve any proposed operation, the proposing party, immediately after the
expiration of the applicable notice period, shall advise the Consenting Parties of (a) the total interest
of the parties approving such operation, and (b) its recommendation as to whether the Consenting Par-
ties should proceed with the operation as proposed. Each Consenting Party, within forty-eight (48)
hours (exclusive of Saturday, Sunday or legal holidays) after receipt of stich notice, shall advise the
proposing party of its desire to (a) limit participation to such party’s interest as shown on Exl-nbxt *A”,
or (b) carry its pmportionate part of Non-Consenting Parties’ interest. The proposing party, at its
election, may withdraw such proposal if there is insufficient participation, and shall promptly notify
all parties of such decision.

The entire cost and risk of conducting such operations shall be borne by the Consenting Parties in
the proportions they have elected to bear same under the terms of the preceding paragraph. Consentmg
Parties shall keep the leasehold estates involved in such operations free and clear of all hens and
encumbrances of every kind created by or arising from the operations of the Consentmg Partxes. If such
an operation results in a dry hole, the Consenting Parties shall plug and abandon the Well -]
cost, risk and expense 1f any well drilled, reworked, deepened or plugged back under the ‘prowsxons
of this Article results in a producer of oil and/or gas in paying quantities, the Consentmg Parhes shall
complete and equip the well to produce at their sole cost and risk, and the well shall then be turned
over to Operator and shall be operated by it at the expense and for the account of the Consentmg Parties.
Upon commencement of operations for the drilling, reworking, deepemng or plugging back of any such
well by Consenting Parties in accordance with the provisions of this Article, each Non—Consentmg Party
shall be deemed to have relinquished to Consenting Parties, and the Consenting Parties shall own and
be entitled to receive, in proportion to their respective interests, all of such Non-Consentmg Party’s
interest in the well and share of production therefrom until the proceeds of the sale of such share,
calculated at the well, or market value tixereof if such share is not sold (after deducting ptoductxon
taxes, royalty, overriding royalty and other interests existing on the effective date hereof, payable out of
or measured by the production from such well aceruing with respect to such interest until-it reverts)
shall equal the tctal of the following:

(a) 1009% of each such Non-Consenting Party's share of the cost of any newly acquired surface
equipment beyond the welthead connections (including, but not limited to, stock tanks, separators,
treaters, pumping equipment and piping), plus 100% of each such Non-Consenting Party's share of the
cost of operation of the well commencing with first production and continuing until each amb ‘Non~
Consenting Party’s. relinquished mterest shall revert to it under other mwﬁomoithlsA:ﬁde,&béng
agreed that each ‘\ton-Consenung Partws share of such costs and equipment will be that mtgxat which
would bave been chargeable to eachNon-ComnnnzPutybaditpaﬂicxpntedinthewenfmmmu-
ginning of the operatxon, and

(b)300 9% of that portion of the costs and expenses of drilling reworkmg, deepening, or plugging
back, testing and completing, after deducting any cash contributions received under Article VIILC., and
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300-% of that pertion of the cost of newly acquired equipment in the well (to and including the well~
head connections), which would have been chargeable to such Non-Consenting Party if it had partici-
pated therein.

Gas production attributable to any Non-Consenting Party's relinquished
interest shall be sold, at the election of the Consenting Party, either to the
Consenting Party's purchaser or to the Non- Consent1nq Party!s purchaser. If
any sale is made to the Non-Consenting Party's purchaser, such Non-Consenting
Party shall direct its purchaser to remit the proceeds receivable from such
sale direct-to the Consenting Parties until the amounts provided for in this
Article are recovered from the Non ~-Consenting Party's relinquished 1nterest

During the period of time Consenting Parties are entitled to receive Non-Consenting Party's share
of production, or the proceeds therefrom, Consenting Parties shall be responsible for the payment of
all production, severance, gathering and other taxes, and all rcyalty, overriding royalty and other
burdens applicable to Non-Consenting Party's share of production.

In the case of any reworking, plugging back or deeper drilling operation, the Consenting Parties shall
be permitted to use, free of cost, all casing, tubing and other equipment in the well, but the ownership of
all such equipment shall remain unchanged; and upon abandonment of a well after such - rewcrking,
plugging back or deeper drilling, the Consenting Parties sha)l account for all such equipment to the
owners théreof, with each party receiving its proportionate part in kind or in value, less cost of
salvage,

Within sixty (60) days after the completion of any operation under this Article, the party con-
ducting the operations for the Consenting Parties shall furnish each Non-Consenting Party with an’in-
ventory of the equipment-in and connected to the well, and an itemized statemert of the cost of drilling,
deepening, plugging back, testing, completing, and equipping the well for production; or, at its option,
the operating party, in lieu of an itemized statement of such ¢osts of operation, may submit a detailed
statement of monthly billings. Each month thereafter, during the time the Consenting Parties are being
reimbursed as provided above, the Party conducting the operations for the Consenting Parties shall furn-
ish the Non-Consenting Parties with an itemized statement of all costs and liabilities incurred in the
operation of the well, together with a statement of the quantity of oil and gas produced from it and the
amount of proceeds realized from the sale of the well’s working interest production during the ‘preceding
month. In determxmng the quantity of oil and gas produced during any month, Consentmg Parties
shall use industry accepted methods such as, but not limited to, metering or periodic well tests, Any
amount realized from the sale or other disposition of equipment newly acquired in connection: .wnh any
such operation which would Lave been owned by a Non-Consenting Party had it partlcxpated therein
shall be credited against the total unreturned costs of the work done and of the equipment purchased
in determining when the interest of such Non-Consenting Party shall revert to it as above provxded ,
and if there is a credxt balance, it shall be paid to such Non-Consentirg party.

If and when the Consenting Parties recover from a Non-Consenting Party’s relmquxshed interest
the amounts prowded for above, the rehnqulshed interests of such Non-Consentmg Party shall auto-
matically revert to it, and, from-and after such reversion, such Non- Consentng 'Party shall own ‘the same
interest in such well, the material and equipment in or periaining thereto, and the producupn there-
from as such ‘Non-Consenting Party would have been entitled to had it participated in the "drilling,
reworking, deepening or plugging back of said well. Thereafter, such Non-Consenting Party shall be
charged with and shall pay its proportionate part of the further costs of the operation of said well in
accordance with the terms of this agreement and the Accounting Procedure, attached hereto.

Notwithstanding ‘the provisions of this Article VI.B.2, it is agreed that without the mutual consent
of all parties, no wells shall be completed in or produced from a source of supply from which 'a well
located elsewhere on the Contract Area is producing, unless such well conforms to the then-existing
well spacing pattern for such source of supply.

The provisions of this Article shall have no application whatsoever to the drilling of the initial
well described in Artxcle VLA. except (a) when Option 2, Article VILD.1l., has been selected, or (v)
to the reworking, deepenmg and plugging back of such initial well, if such well is or thereafter shall
prove to be a dry hole or non-commercial well, after having been drilled to the depth spemﬁedm Article
VIA:

C. Right to Take Production in Kind:

% Each party shail have the right to take in kind or separately dispose of its proportionate share of
all oil and gas produced from the Contract Area, exclusive of producnon whxch may be used ‘in de-
velopment and producing operations and in preparing and treating oii- for marketing . purpmu and
production unavoidably lost. Any extra expenditure incurred in the taking in kind or sepan%e dispo-
sition by any party of its proportmnate share of the  production shall be borne by such party. Any
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party taking its share of production in kind shall be required to pay for only its proportionate share
of such part of Opecrator's surface facilities which it uses.

Each party shall execute such division orders and contracts as may be necessary for the sale of is
interest in production from the Contract Area, and, except as provided in Article VILB, shall be entitled
to receive payment direct from the purchaser thereof for its share of all production,

In the event any party shall fail to make the arrangements necessary to take in kind or seriaruiely
dispose of its proportionate share of the oil and gas produced from the Contract Area, Operator-shall have
the right, subject to.the revocation at will by the party owning i, but not the obligation, to purchase such
ojl and gas or sell it to others at any time and from time to time, for the account of ithe non-taking
party at the best price obtainable in the area for such production. Any such purchase or sale by Op-
erator shall be subject always t¢ the right of the owner of the prcduction to exercise at any tima its
right to take in kind, or separately dispose of, its share of ail oil and gas not previously dellvered fo a
purchaser. Any purchase or sale by Operator of any other parly’s share of oil and gas shall be only for
such reasonable periods of time as are consistent with the minimum needs of the industry under the
particular circumstances, but in no event for a period in excess of one (1) year. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, Operator shall'not make a sale, including one into interstate commerce, of any other party's
share of gas production without first giving such other party thirty (30) days notice of such intended
sale,

In the event one or more parties' separate disposition of its share of the gas causes split—s(ream de-
liveries (o’ separate pipelines and/or deliveries which on a day-to-day basis for any reason are not
exactly equal to a parly’s respective proporlionate share of total gas sales to be allocated to it, the
balancing or accounting beiween the resgective aécounts of the parties shall be in accordance with
any Gas Balancing Agreement between the parties hereto, whether such Agreement is attached as
Exhibit “E”, or is a separate Agreement.

D. Access to Contract Area and Information:

Each party shall have access to the Contract Area at all reasonable times, at its sole risk to inspect
or observe operations, and shall have access at reasonable times to information pertaining ‘to the de-
velopment or operation thereof, including Operator’s books and records relating thereto, Operator, upon
request, shall furnish each of the other parties with copies of all forms or repcrts filed with govern-
mental agencies, daily drilling reports, well logs, tank tables, daily gauge and run tickets and reports
of stock on hand at the first of each month. and shall make available samples of any cores or cuttings
taken from any well drilled on the Contract Area. The cost of gathering and fumisf\ing information to
Non-Operator‘ other than that specified above, shall be charged to the Non-Operator *hat requests the
information,

E. Abandonment of Wellis:

1. Abandonment of Dry Holes: Except for any well drilled pursuant to Article V1.B.Z,, any well
which has been drilled under the terms of this agreement and is proposed to be completed as a dry hole
shall not be plugged and abandoned without the consent of all parties. Shovld Operator, _aftéxf diligent
effort, be unable {0 contact any party, or should any party fail to reply within forty-eight (48) hours
(exclusive of Saturday, Sunday or legal holidays) after receipt of notice of the proposaly",tofpl‘\ig and
abandon such well, such party shall be deemed to have consented to the proposed abandonment. All

.such wells shall be plugged and abandoned in accordance with applicable regulations and at the cost,

risk and expense of the parties who participated in the cost of drilling of sv~h well. Any party who ob-
jects to the plugging and abandoning such well shall wwesthemimitrie take over the well and conduct
further operations in search of oil and/or gas subject to the provisions of Article V1.B.

2. Abandonment of Wells that have Produced: - Except for any well which has been drilled or re-
worked pursuant to Article VI.B.2. hereof for which the Consenting Parties have not been ‘fully reim-
bursed as therein provided, any. well which has been completed as a producer shall not te plugged and
abandoned without the consent of all parties. If all parties consent to such abandonment, the wen shall
be plugged and abandoned in accordance with apphcable regulations and at the cost, risk and expense
of all the parties hereto. If, within thxrty (30) days after receipt of notice of the proposed abandonment

5 of such well, all parties do not agree to the abandonment of any well, those wishing to continue its op-

eration shall tender to each’of the other parties its proportionate share of the value of the well’s salvable
material and equipment, determined in accordance with the provisions of _Exhibit “C", leu the estima@ed
cost of salvaging and the estimated cost of plugging and abandoning. 'Each tbtudonin( party shall

‘assign 1o the non-abandoning parties, without warranty, express or implied, as to title or as to. quantity;

quality, or fitness for use of the equipment and material, all of its interest in the well and reltted equip-

‘ ment, together with its interest in the leasshold estate as to, but only as to, the interv:l or tntervﬂs of the

formation or formations then open to production. If the.interest of the abandomng ‘party is or induds
an oil and gas interest, such party shall execute and deliver to the non-abandoning’ plrty or Eama an
oil-and gas lease, limited to the interval or intervals of the formation or formations then open to produc-
tion, for a term of one year and so long thereafter as oil and/or gas is produced from the interval or inter-

-7 -
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1 vals of the formation or formations covered thereby. such fvase to be on the form attached as Fxhibit
2 B The azsignments or leases so limited shall encompass the “drilling unit™ upon which the well is
3 Incited. The pavments by, and the assignments or leases Lo, the assignees shall be in a ratio based upon
4 the relationship of their respective percentages of participation in the Contract Area lo the aggregate of
5 the percentlages of participation in the Contract Arca of all assignees. Tiiere shall be no readjustment
8  of interest in the remaining portion of the Contract Area.

[

8 Thereafter. abandoning parties shall have no further responsibility, liability, or inlerest ip the op-~
9  eration of or production from the well in the interval or intervals then open other than the royalties
10 retained in apy tease made under the terms of this Articte. Upon request, Operator shall continue to
11 operate the assigned well for the account of the non-abandoning parties at the rates and charges con-
12 templated by this agreement, plus any additional cost and charges which may arise as the result of
13  the separale ownership of the assigned well

14 .

15 ARTICLE VII,

16 EXPENDITURES AND LIABILITY OF PARTIES

17

18 A, Liability of Parties:

19 .
20 The liability of the parties shall be several, not joint or collective. Each party shall be responsible
21 only for its obligations, and shall be liable only for its proportionate share of the costs of developing
22  and operating the Contract Area. Accordingly, the liens granted among the parties in Article VILB. are
23  given to secure only lhe debts of each severally. It is not the intention of the parties to create, nor shall
24 this agreement be consirued as creating, a mining or ccher partnarship or association, or to render the
25 parties liable as partners. It is not the intention of the parties thai this sortract is .
2gnade or intended ‘for the benefit of any third person.,

27 B. Liens and Pasmenl Defaults:
28 : *
29 Each Non-Operator grants to Operator a lien upon its oil and gas rights in the Contract Area, and a
30 security interest in its share of oil and’or gas when extracted and its interest in-all equipment,.to secure
31 payment of its share of expense, together with interest thereon at the rate provided in the Accounting
| 32 Procedure attached hereto as Exhibit “C". To the extent that Operator has & security interest under the
i 33 Uniform Commercial Code of tha State, Operator shall be entitled to exercise the” cights and remedies
34" of a secured party under the Code. The bringing of a suit and the obtaining of judgment by Oberator
35 for the secured indebtedness shall not be deemed an election of remedies or otherwise affect the lien
36 rights or security interest as security for the payment thereof. In addition, upon default by any Non-
. 37 Operator in the payment of its share of expense, Operator shall have the right, without prejudice to
v 328  other rights or remedies, lo collect from the purchaser the proceeds from the sale of such Non- -Operator’s
39 share of oil ‘'and or gas until the amount owed by such Non-Operator, plus interest has been paid. Each

40  purchaser shail be entitled to rely upon Operator’s written statement concecning the amount of any de-

; 41 fault. Operator grants a like lien and security interest to the Non-Operators to secure payment of Op-

_"": 42  erator's proportionate share of expense.

43 " : , : .

44 If any }party, ftails or is unable to pay its share of expense within sixty (60) days after rendition of
43 a statemen{ therefor by Operator, the non-defaulting parties, including Operator, shall, upon ‘r'yei’;uest by

46 Operator, péy the unpaid amount in the proportion that the interest of each such party bears to the in-
4T  terest of all such parties. Each party so paying its share of the unpaid amount shall, to obtain reimburse-
48 ment thereof, be subrogated to the security rights described in the foregoing paragraph.

$ 49 ) .

50 C. Payments and Accounting:

51

52 Except as herein otherwise specifically provided, Operator shall ptomptly pay and discharge expenses
53  incurred in the development and operation of the Contract Area pursuant to this agreement and shall
54 charge each of the parties hereto with their respective proportionate shares upon the expense® bgsxs pro-
55 vided in the Accounting Procedure attached hereto as Exhibit “C”. Operator shall keep an ‘accurate
§6  record of the joint account hereunder, showing expenses incurred and charges and credits made and

57 received.

58 o | ....-.‘

59 Operator, at its election, shall have the right from time to time to demand and raceive the

60 other parties payment in advance of their respective shares of the estimated amount of the nse to

61  be incurred in operations hereunder during the next succeedmg month, which right may be exercy ¢d only

82 by submission to each such party of an itemized statement of such estimated expense, e {

63 an invoice for its share thersef. Each such statement and invoice for the pnyment in

‘64  mated expense shall be submitted on ot before the 20th day of the next pmeding . Tty

85 shall pay to Operator its proporticnate share of such estimate within fifteen. (15) ; es-

66 timate and invoice is received. 1f any party fails to pay its share of said estimate w

67 amount due shall bear interest as provided in Exhibit “C” until paid. Proper =

68 mddemonthlybetweenadvancaandacmalexpeme:otheendthateachparty RPN
; .89  proportionate share of actual expenses incurred, and no more. L-m;-:z- PEX SO P N

70 ,.wmmmih. aeviere e




t

A.A.P.L. FORM 610 - MODEL FORM OPERATING AGREEMENT - 1977

3833382882

D. Limitation of Expendifures:

1. Drill or Deepen: Without the consent of all parties, no well shall be drilled or deepened, ex-

cept any well dilited oi decpened pursuant 1o the provisions of Artiede VIRL2, of thiz Agreement, | beling

understood that the consent to the drilling or deepening shall include:

{1 Option No. 1: All nccessary expenditures for the drilling or deepening, tes{ing, completing and
equipping of the v.ell, including necessary tankage and/or surface facilities,

X] Option No. 2: All necessary expenditures for the drilling or deepening and testing of the well. When
such well has reached its authorized depth, and all tests have been completed, Operator shall give im-
mediate notice to the Non-Operators who have the right tc participate in the completion costs. The parlies
receiving such notice shall have forty-eight (48) hours (exclusive of Saturday, Sunday and lega) holi-
davs) in which to elect to participate in the setting of casing and the completion attempt. Such election,
when made, shall include consent to all necessary expenditures for the completing and equipping of such
well, including necessary tankage and/or surface facilities. Failure of any party receiving such notice
to reply within the period above fixed shall constitute an election by that party not to participate in
the cost of the completion attempt. If one or more, but-less than all of the parties, clect to set pipe and
to attempt a completion, the provisions of Article VI.B.2. hereof (the phrase “reworking, deepening or
plugging back™ as contained in Article VI.B.2. shall be deemed to include *completing”) shall apply to
the operations thereafter conducted by less than all parties.

2. Rework or Plug Back: Without the consent of all parties, no well shall be reworked or plugged
back except a well reworked or plugged back pursuant {o the provisions of Article VLB.2. of this agree-
ment, it being understood that the consent to the reworking or plugging back of a well shall include
consent to all necessary expenditures in conducting such operations and completing and equipping of
said well, including ‘necessary tankage and/or suriace facilities.

3. Other Operations: Operator shall not undertake any single project reasonably estimated to require
an expenditure in excess of__Twenty--Cive Thousand - - ~ - - - Dollars ($.25,000.00 )
except in conﬁection with a well, the drilling, reworking, deepening, completing, recompleting, or plug-
ging back of ‘which has been previously autherized by or pursuant to this agreement; provided, how-
ever, that, in case of explosion, fire, flood or other sudden emergency, whether of the same or different
nature, Operator may take such steps and incur such expenses as in its opinion are required to deal with
the erﬁergency to safeguard life and property but Operator, as promptly as possible, shall report ‘thé_’ emer-
ge‘xcy’ to the other parties. If Operator prepares “Authority for Expenditures” for its "own use,
Operator upon request, shall furnish copies of its “‘Authority for Expenditures” for any' single project
costing in excess of __Eifteen Thousand - - - - - - - - - - Dollars ($.15.000,00 }.

E. R&yalties, Overriding Royalties and Other Paymoants:

Each party shall pay or deliver, or cause to be paid or delivered, all royalties to the extent of

‘20% of 8/8 due on its share of production and shall hold the other parties free

from any liability therefor., If the interest of any party in any oil and gas lease covered by this agree-

ment is subject to any royalty overriding royalty, production payment, or other charge over and above

the aforesazd royalty, such party shall assume and alone bear all such obligations and shall account
for or cause to be accounted for, such interest to the owners thereof.

No party shall ever be responsible, on any price basis higher than the price received by such party,
to any other party’s lessor or royalty owner; and if any such other party’s lessor or royalty owner should
demand and receive settlements on a higher price basis, the party contributing such lease shall bear the
royalty burden insofar as such higher price is concerned.

F. Rentals, Shut-in Well Payments and Minimum Royalties:

Rentals, shut-in well payments and minimum royalties which may be required under the terms of
any lease shall be paid by the party or parties who subjected such lease to this agreement at its or their
expense. In the event two or more parties own and have contributed interests in the same lease to this
agreemem, such parties may designate one of such parties to make said payments for and on behalf of all
such.parties. Any party may request, and shall be entitled to receive, proper evidence of all such pay-
ments. In the event of failure to make proper payment of any rental, shut-in well payment or minimum
royalty through mistake or oversight where such payment is required to continue the lease in force,
any loss which results from such non-payment shall be borne in accordance with thepmvmotArhcle
IV.B.2.

Operator shall notify Non-Operator ‘of the anuclpated compietion of a shut-in gas wen, w-the shut-
ting in or return to preduction of a producing gas well, at least five (5) days («cludmg sunrdn Sxmf
day and holidays), or at the earliest opportumty penmtted by circumstances, prior to takingsuchm
bul assumes no liability “for failure to do so. In the event of failure by Operator to so: a‘enty Non-
Operator. the loss of any lease contributed hereto by Non-Operator tor tailure to make timely payments
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of any shut-in well payment shall be borne jointly by the parties hereto under the provisions of Article
1V.B.3.

G. Taxes:

Beginning with the first calendar year after the effeclive date hereof, Operator shall render for ad
valorem taxation all property subject 1¢ this agreement which by law should be rendered for such
taxes, and it shall pay all such taxes assessed thereon before they become delinquent. Prior to the ren-
dition date, each Non-Operator shall furnish Operator information as to burdens (to include, but not be
limited to, royalties, overriding royalties and production payments) on leases and oil and gas interests con-
tributed by such Non-Operator. If the assessed valuation of any leasehold estate is reduced by ieason of its
being subject to outstanding excess royalties, overriding royalties or production payments, the reduction in
ad valorem taxes resulting the'refrom shall inure to th'e benefit of the owner or owners of such leasehold
estate, arid Operator shall adjust the charge to such owner or owners so as to reflect the benefit of such
reduction. Operator shall bill Wother parties for their proportioisate share of all tax payments in the man-
ner provided in Exhibit “C". :

If Operator considers any tax assessment improper, Operator may, at its discretion, protest within
the time and manner prescri ed by law, and prosecute the protest to a final determination, unless all
parties agree to abandon the protest prior to final determination. During the pendency of administrative
or judicial proceedings, Ope'ator may elect to pay, under protest, all such taxes and any interest and
penalty. When any such protested assessment shall have been finally determined, Operator shall pay
the tax for' the joint account, together with any interest and penalty accrued, and the total cost shall then
be assessed against the parlies, and be paid by them, as provided in Exhibit “C”.

Each party shall pay or cause to be paid all production, severance, gathering and other taxes iin-
posed upon or with respect to the productiion or handling of such party's share of o0il and/or gas pro-
duced under.the terms of this agreement.

H. Insurance:

1

At all times while operations are conducted hereunder, Operator shall comply with the Workmen's
Compensation Law of the State where the operations are being conducted; provided, however, that Op-
erator, may be a self-insurer for liability under said compensation laws in which event the only charge
that shall be made to the joint account shall be an amount equivalent to the premium which wo.ﬂd have
been pald had such insurance been obtained. Operator shall also carry or provide insurance for the -
benefit of the joint acccunt of the parties as outlined in Exhibit “D", attached to and made a part hereof.
Operator shall require all contractors engaged in work on or for the Contract Area to comply with the
Workmen’s Compensation Law of the State where the operations zare being conducted and to maintain
such other insurance as Operator may require.

In the event Automobile Public Liability Insurance is specified in said Exhibit “D", or subsequently
receives the approval of the parties, no direct charge shall be made by Operator for premium< paid for
such insurance for QOperator’s fully owned automotive equipment.

‘ ARTICLE VHI
ACQUISITION, MAINTENANCE OR TRANSFER OF INTEREST

A. Surrender of Leases:

The leases covered by this agreement, insofar as they embrace acreage in the Contract Area, shall
not be surrendered in whole or in part unless all parties consent thereto.

. { f

However, should any party desire to surrender its interest in any lease or in any portion thereof, ard
other parties do not zgree or consent thereto, the party desiring to surrender shall assign, without express
or implied warranty of title, ail of its interest in such lease, or portion thereof, and any well, material and
equipment which may be locatéd thereon and sny rights in production thereafter secured, to the parties
not desiring to surrender it. If the intercst of the assigning party includes an oil and gas interest,. the as-
signing party shall execute and deliver to the party. or parties not desiring to surrender an-oil and gas
lease covering such cil and gas interest for a term of one year and so long thereafter as oil andfor gis
is produced from the land covered thereby, mchlenutobeontheformat&chedhmtoanxhib:t“n”
Ummammgm@mmmmunummwmﬁmwwm
but not theretofore accrued, with respect to the acreage a.signed and the operation. ofanywenﬁm'eon,
and the assigning party shall have no furtherinterutinlheleuemgmdandit:eqtﬁpmtmdpm-
_duction cthsr than the royalties retained in any lunmadeunderthetermsotthxsmde. Thepnrtigs
mgnee shall pay to the party assignor the reasonable salvage value of the laztersmterstinanywens
and equipment on the assigned acreage. The value of all material shall bedetenmned in: mﬂm&
with the provisions of Exhibit 4C*, less the estimated cost of salvaging and the estimated cost.of plugs
ging and abandoning. If the 2ssignment is in favor of more than one party, the assigned’ mterst shall
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be shared by the parties assignee in the proportions that the interest of cuach bears to the interest of all
parties assignen.

Any assignment or surrender made under this provision shai;l not reduce or change the assignor's or
surrendering parties’ interesi, as it was immediately before the assignment, in the balance of the Contract
Area; and the acreage assigned or surrendered, and subscquent operations thereon, shall not thereafter
he subject to the terms and provisions of this agreement.

B. Renewal or Extlension of Leases:

If any party secures a renewal of any oil and gas lease subject to this Agreement, all other parties
shall be notified prompily, and shall have the right for a period of thirty (30) days following receint
of such notice in which to elect to participate in the ownership of the renewal lease, insofar as such
Jease affects Jands within the Contract Area, by paying to the party who acquired it their several proper
propdrtionate shares of the acquisition cost allocated 1o that part of such lease within the Contract Area,
which shall be in proportion to the interests held at that time by ihe parties in the Contract Area.

- If some, but less than all, of the parties elect to participate in the purchase of a renewal lease, it
shall be owned by the parties who elect to participate therein, in a ratio based upon the relationship of
their respective percentage of participation in the Contract Area to the aggregate of the percentages
of participation in the Cox itract Area of all parties participating in the purchase of such renewal lease.
Any renewal lease in Whl(‘kh less than all parties elect to participate shall not be subject to this agreement.

Each party who participates in the purchase of a renewal lease shall be given an assignment of its
proportionate intcrest therein by the acquiring party. -

‘The praovisions of this Article shall apply to renewal leases whether they are for the entire interest
covered by the expiring lease or cover only a poruon of its area or an interest therein. Any renewal lease
taken before the ermratlon of its predecessor lease, or taken or contracted for within six (6) months after
the expxratlon of the existing lease shall be subject to this provision; but any lease taken or coniracted
for more than six (6} mqﬁths after the expiration of an existing lease shall not be deemed a renewal
lease and shall not be squ‘ect to the provisions of this agreement.

. The provisicns in this Article shall apply also and in like manner to extensions of oil and gas
leases,

C. Acreage or Cash Contributions:

While this agreement isfin force, if any party contracts for a contribution of cash toward the drilling
of a well or any other operqgion on the Contract Area, such contribution shall be paid to the party who
conducted the drilling or othér operation and shall be applied by it against the cost of such drilling or
other operation. If the contribution be in the form of acreage, the party to whom the contribution is
made shall promptly tender an assxgnment of the acreage, without warranty of title, to the Drilling
Parties in the proportions saxd Dnllxng Parties shared the cost of drilling the well. If all parties hereto
are Drilling Parties and a cept such tender, such acreage shall become a part of the Contract Area and
be governed by the provi ions of this agreement. If less than all parties hereto are Dnllmg Parties and
accept such tender, such acreage shall not become a part of the Contract: Area. Each party shall prompt-
ly notify all other parties {of all acreage or money contributions it may obtain in suppcrt of any well or
any other operation on th‘e Contract Area.

If any party contracts ‘for any consideration relating to disposition of such party’s share of substances
produced -hereunder, such consxderatxon shall not be deemed a contribution as contemplated in this
Article VII.C.

1

'D. Subséquently Created I;tterest:

Notwithstanding the provisions of Article VIILE. and VIIL.G., if any party hereto shall, subseguent
to execution of this agreement, create an‘overriding royalty, production payment, or net prqceeds inter-
est, which such interests are hereinafter referred to as ‘‘subsequently created interest”, such subsequently
created interest shall be specifically made subject to all of the terms and provisions of this agreement, as
follows:

1. If non-consent operahons are conducted pursuant to any provision of this agreement, and the
party conducting such operatxons becomes entitled to receive the production attnbutahle to-the. lnterut
out of which the subnquently created interest is derived, such party shall receive same fme nnd clear
of such subsequently crented interest. The party creating same shall bear and pay 3ll such subeequently
created interests and shall indemnify and hold the other pames hereto free and harmless from any and
all liability resulting therefrom.
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2. If the owner of the interest from which the subsequently created interest is derived (1) fails to
pay. when due, its share of expenses chargeable hereunder, or (2) elects to abandon a well under pro-
visions of Article VI.E. hereof, er {3) elects to surrender a lecase under provisions of Article VIILA,
hereof, the subsequently created interest shall be chargeable with the pro rata portion of all expenses
hereunder in the same manner as if such interest were a working interest. Fc¢r purposes of collecting
such chargeable cxpenses, the parly or parties who raceive assignments as a result of (2) or (3) above
shall have the right to enforce all provisions of Article VILB. hercof against such subsequently created
interest,

E. Maintenance of Uniform Interest:

For the purpose of maintaining uniformity of ownership in the oil and gas leasehold interests
covered by this agireement, and notwithstanding any other provisions to the contrary, no party shall
sell, encumber, transfer or make cther disposition of its interest in the leases embraced within the Con-
tract Area and in wells, equipment and production unless such disposition covers either:

1. the entire interest of the party in all leases and equipment and production; or
2. an equal undivided interest in all leases arnd equipment and production in the Contract Area.

Every such sale, encumbrance, transfer or other disposition made by any party shall be made ex-
pressly subiect to this agreement, and shall be made without prejudice to the right of the other parties.

If, at any time the interest of any party is divided among and owned by four or more co-owners,
Operator, at its discretion, may require such co-owners to appoint a single trustee or agent with full
authority to receive notices, approve expenditures, receive billings for and approve and pay such party’s
share of the joint expenses, and to deal generally with, and with power to bind, the co~ownérs .of such
party’s interests within the scope of the operations embraced in this agreement: however, all such
co-owners shall have the right to.enter into and execute 21} contracts or agreements for the disposition
of their re<pect1ve shares of the-oil and gas produced from the Contract Area and-they shall have the
right to receive, separately, payvment of the sale proceeds hereof.

F. Waiver of Right to Partition:
If permitted ‘byfthe laws of the state or states in which the property covered hereby is located, each

party hereto owning an undivided interest in the Contract Area waives any and ‘all rights it may have
to partition and have set aside to it ih severalty its undivided interest therein.

receipt of the notice" to purchase on the same
pfoposes, to sell; and, if this optional right i

onditions the interest which the other party
ke purchasing partxes shall share the pur-

‘ ARTICLE IX.
INTERNAL REVENUE CODE ELECTION

This agreement-is not intended to create, and shall not be construed to create, a réhtionship of part-
nership or an acsociation for profit between or among the parties hereto. Notwithstanding any pro-
visions herein that the rights and liabilities hereunder are several and not joint or collective, or that thig
agreement and operauons hereunder shall not constitute a partnership, if, for Federal income tax pur-
poses, this agreement and the operations hereunder are regarded as a partnership, each party hereby
affected elects to be excluded from the apphcatzon of all of the provisions of Subchapter ‘K, Qhapﬁet
1, Subtitle “A”, of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954, as permitted and autbonzed by Secﬁon 761 of
the Code and the regulations promulgated thereunder. Operator is authorized and directed to gegcutc on
behalf of each party hereby affected such evxdenee of this election as may be required by the Secretary.

of the Tteasury of the United States or the Federal Internal Revenue Servme, including specifically, but

not- by way of limitation, all of the returas, statements, and the data required by Federal Ruuh
tions 1.761. Should there be any requu-ement that each party hereby affected give turther evidence of
this election, each such party shall execute such documents and furnish such other evidence as may be

" required by the Federal. Internal Revenue Servxce or as may be necessary to evidence this elact:on. No.
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such party shall give any notices or take any other action inconsistent with the election made hereby.
If any present or futurc income tax laws of the stule or states in which the Contract Area is located or
any future imcom2 1ax laws of the Uniied States contain provisions simijar (o (nose in Subchaptler "I,
Chapter 1, Subtitle “A", of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954, under which an etection similar to that
previded by Scction 761 o{lthe Code is permitted, cach party hereby affected shall make such eleclion as
may be permitted or required hy such laws. In making the foregoing election, each such party states that
the income derived by such party frormn Operations hereunder can be adequately determined without the

computation of partnership taxable incone,

ARTICLE X.
CLAIMS AND LAWSUITS

Qperaior maeay settle any single damage claim of suit arising from operations hereunder if the ex-
penditure does not excecd.__Seven _Thousand Five Hundred = =~ « - = « = o« « =~ - Nollars
($_7,500,00 ) and if the payment is in complete settlement of such claim or suit. If the amount
required for settlement exceeds the above amount, the parties hereto shall assuine and take over the
further handling of the claim or suit, unless such authority is delegated to Operator. Al costs and ex-
pense of handling, settling, or otrerwise discharging such claim or suit shall be at the joint expense
of the parties. If a claim is made Against any party or if any parly is sued on account of any matter
arising from operations hereunder over which such individual has no contro] because of the rights given
Operator by this agreement, the party shall immmediately notify Operator, and the claim or suit shall
be treated as any other claim cor suit involving operations hereunder.

ARTICLE XL
FORCE MAJEURE

If any party is rendered unable, wholly or in part, by force majeure io carry out its obligaticns
under this agreement, other than tj‘te obligation to make money payments, that party shall give to all
other parties prompt written notice of the force majeure with reasonably full particulars concerning it;
thereupon, the obligations of the partv giving the notice, so far as they are affected by the force majeure,
shall be suspended during, but no longer than, the continuance ¢f the force majeure. The affected party
shall use all reasonable diligence to remove the force majeure situation as quickly as practicable.

The requirement that any force majeure shall be remedied with all reasonable dispatich shali not
require the settlement of strikes, iockouts, or other labor difficully by the party involved, contrary to its
wishes; how ail such difficulties shall be handled shall be entirely within the discretion of the party
concerned.

The term ‘‘force majeure”, as here employed, shall mean an act of God, strike, Jockout, or other
indusirial disturbance, act of the public enemy, war, blockade, public riot, lightning, fire, storm, flood,
explosion, governmental action, governmental delay, restraint or inactior, unavailability of equipment.
and any other cause, whether of the king specifically enumerated above or otherwise, which is not
reasonably within the control of the party claiming suspension.

ARTICLE XII.
| NOTICES

All notices authorized or required between the parties, and required by any of the provisions of
this agreement. unless otherwise specifically provided, shall be given in writing by United States mail
or Western Union telegram, postage or charges prepaid, or by teletype, ‘and addressed to the party to
whom the notice is given at the addresses listed on Exhibit “A”. The originating notice given under any
provision hereof shall be deemed given only when received by the party to whom such notice is directed,
and the time for such party to give any notice in response thereto shall run from the date the originat-
ing notice is recejived. The second or any responsive notice shall be deemed given when deposited in
the United States mail or with the Western Union Telegraph Company, with postage or charges prepaid,
or when sent by teletype. Eachi party shall have the right to change its address at any time, and from
time to time, by giving written x’.otice hereof to all other parties.

1 ARTICLE XIL | -
TERM OF AGREEMENT

This agreement shall rumim full force and effect as ti:the oil and gas leases and/or oﬂ;q@‘ﬂ;b-

terests subjected hereto for the|period of time selected below; provided, however, no. partx shall
ever be construed as having agy right, title or interest in or to any lease, or cil and gas m con-.
tributed by any Other party beyond the term of this agreement.

[j 2 tion No. 1: So long as any of the oil and gas leases subject to this agreement Bkl OF afc ol

tinued in force as to any part of the Contract Ares, whether by production,’ exmioa. m@w or other~
wise, and/or so long as oxl an?’or gas production conunues from any lem or oll and gas iutcmlt.

-13-
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!
I {X Option No. 2: In the vvent the well described in Artiele VLA or any subsequent well drilled
2 under any provision of this agreement, results in production of oil and or gos in paying quaniities. this
3 agreement. shall continue in force so long as any such well or wells produce, or arc capable of produc-
4 tion. and for an additionsl period of _120 __days frem cessation of all production; provided, however,
5 if, prior to the expiration of such additional period, onc or more of the parties hereto are engaged in
6 drilling or reworking a well or wells hereunder, this agreement shall continue in force until such op-
7  erations have been completed and if production results therefrom, ihis agreement shall continue in
8 force as provided herein. In the event the well described in Article VLA.. or any subsequent well
9  drilled hersunder. results in a dry hole, and no other- well is producing, oc capuble of producing oil
10 - and or gas from the Contract Area, this agréement shall terminate unless drilling or reworking opera-
11 tions ave commenced within __ 120 __days from the date of abandonment of said well.
i2
13 It is agreed, however. that the termination of this agreement shall not relieve any party hereto from
14 any liability which has accrued or attached prior to the date of such termination.
15 ‘ .
16 ARTICLE X1V, 1
17 COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS AND REGULATIONS
18 -
19 A. Laws, Regulations and Orders:
20 _
21 This agreement shall be subject to the conservation laws of the state in which the committed
22  acreage is located, to the valid rules, regulations, and orders of any duly constituted reguiatory body of
23  said state: and to all other applicable federal, state, and local taws, ordinances, rules, regulations, and
24 orders. ‘ ‘
25 )
26 B. Governing Law:
27 _ 3
28 The essential validity of this agreement and all matters pertaining thereto, including, but not lim-
g 29  jted to, matters of performance, non-performance, breach. remedies, precedures, rights, duties and in-
30 terpretation or construction, shall] be governed and determined by the law of the state in which the
31 Countract Area is'located. If the Contract Area is in two or more states, the law of the state where most
: 32 of the land in the Contract Area is located shall govern.
33 ‘ N
34 ARTICLE XYV.
35 ‘ OTHER PROVISIONS
: 3% Non-Operators agree to,indemnify and hold Operator harmless from any and all losses.

37
38
39
40

’qamageg, injuries, clawms and causes of action arising out of, incident to or
resulting directly or indirectly from Operator's interpretation or application of
any statu;e, 1qw, resolution or similar mandate, or any rules, rulings, regulations
or orders of any requlatory agency having any jurisdiction over the Contract Area

: 41 to the extent Operator's interpretation or application was made in good faith.
. 42 Non-QOperators further agree to reimburse Operator for the Non-Operators' proportion:
] 43 part of any amounts Operator may be required to refund, rebate or pay as a:result
i 44 of an incorrect interpretation or application of such statutes, laws, resolutions
o 45 or similar mandates, rules, rulings, regulations or orders, together with the
- 46 Non-Operators' proportionate part of interest and penaltjes owing by Operator

47 as a result of such incorrect interpretation or application of such statues, laws,

48 resolutions or similar mandates, rules, rulings, regulations or orders.
49 ' ) .
. ) 50 Ll i
| 5! Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, if any Non-Operator neglects or fai
52 to pay sums due and owing Operator hereunder for a period of thirty (30) days after
53 receipt of invoice therefor, Operator may notify Non-Operator of its election to
54 regard such non-operating party as a non-consenting party hereunder as-to said costs
if such costs would normally be costs subject to the provisions concerning
operations by less than all parties under this operating agreement. If Nop-,
operator fails to pay such amount within ten days after receipt of such notjce,
Operator's election shall be automatically effective, Non-Operator shall refro-
actively be subject to the non-consent provisions of Article VI hereof, thelSame
as if such party had elected to be a non-consenting party at the inceptiormin
operation, but -only with respect to the sums remaining unpaid, and any futyre
sums to be paid by such Non-Operator. This provision shall not be applicable: °
63 to any sums invoiced by Operator which Non-Operator contests in good fal

f288&IE8

64 , , ) » _ | S

65 Upon request, Operator shall furnish Non-Operator with copies of all feif4
66 made with any regulatory agency, including those made pursuant to the
67 Policy Act of 1978, as the same may be amended or superseded.
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The interest of Corona 0il Company herein is expressly made subject
to that certain Amendment To Agreements effective April 1, 1982, by and
between Mesa Petroleum Co., MIS Limited Partnership, Corona 0il Company,
Pecos Slope Royalty Trust and Newkirk Royalty Trust.
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1 ARTICLE XVI,
2 MISCELLANEOQUS
3 ' .
4 This agreement shall be binding upon and shall inure {0 the benefit of the parties hereto and to their
5 respective heirs, devisces, legal representatives, successors and assigns.
6 L
7 This instrument may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which shali pe considered
8 an original for all purposes.
9 .
10 E\I WITNESS WHEREOF, this agreement shall be effective as of erd day of April ,
11 197 :
12 .
13 . OPERATOR
1s ATVEST: | MESA PETROLEUM CO.
16
17 S ey ﬂ - /)
;g By: M}y U’L%:/ By:% /—(‘ Cotogoy
2 Assistant Secretary Marion E. Causey, Vice Pr*ide’ht 'y
21 :
a 22 : : \l
23 . 2
‘ 24 } ; NON-OPERATORS
26 ! CORONA OIL COMPANY
]
27 :
28
29 BY:
t 30 :. B i -~
31 ; J. ROGER FRIEDMAN
32 | )
33 ;
; 34 i By:
E: - | T. H. MCELVAIN, JR.
b:
: 38
39 By:
40 . 4
41 : S
42 : CATHERINE M. HARVEY
43 : _
44 { By:
’ 45 ‘. , :
46 GOERGE B. BROOME -
47
48 ' By:
49 .
50 X BARBRA B. SWEENEY
51 ‘
52 By:
53 ‘ Y
54 : . ,
55 THOMAS E. HICKEY
56
57 ; , ' ' By:
58 ’ ; . o
59 Signature Page to Operating Agreement dated .

60 April 2, 1982 by and between Mesa Petroleum Co.,
61 as Operator, J.tRoger Friedman, T. H.-McElvain, Jr.
62 Catherine M., Harvey, George B. Broome, Barbra B. Sweeney,
Thomas E. H'ickey and ‘Corona 011 Company as Non-Operators

.fS Lodewick Federal ¢CORI.

y
H

382382828

S Leaes
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EXHIBIT "A"

Attached to and made a part of that certain Operating
Agreement Jated April 2, 1982 by and between Mesa
Petroteum Co., as Operator and J. Roger Friedman,

T. H. McElvain, Jr., Catherine M. Harvey, George B,

by .
8roome, Barora B.Sweeneoy, Thomas £, Hickey and

Corona 011 Company as Non-Operators

PART 1. Contract Area {is defined as the
SN/4 Section 8, T"S‘S, R-ZS‘E, NnMoPlM- 3
Chaves County, New Mexico

PART 1I. Working Interest Ownership: Sefore Payout  After Payouf

Mesa Petroleum Co, ' 50.0000% 25.0000%
Corona 0i1 Company 0 25.0000%
J. Roger Friedman 25.0000% 25,0000%
T.H. McElvain, Jr. , 21.,8750% 21.8750%
Catherine M. Harvey ~ 1.5625% 1.5625%
George B.Broome .5210% .5210%
Barbra 8. Sweeney .5210% .5210%
Thomas E. Hickey .5205% .5205%

PART 1II. Leases included in Contract Area subject to this Agreement:

A. USA NM-40030 ,
Mesa OP 05-NM-0138-0183-000
Lessor: United States of America
Lessee: Public Lands Explovation, Inc. o ,
Description: Insofar and only insofar as it covers the
v - Ef2 SW/4, Section 8, T-5-S, R-25-E, N.M.P.M.,
Chaves" County,New Mexico i
B. New Mexico LG-252
Lessor: State of New Mexico
Lessee: J. Roger Friedman and T. H. McElvain, Jr.
Description: Insofar and only insofar as it coyers the
W/2 SW/4, Section 8, T-5-S, R-25-E, N.M.P.M.,
Chaves County, New Mexico

ADDRESS LIST:

‘Mesa Petroleum Co. George B.Broome
1000 Vaughn Building P. 0., Box 2148
Micland, Texas 79701 Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
3
4 Barbra B. Sweeney
Corona 0i1 Company P. 0. Box 2148 ‘
4835 LBJ Freeway Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
Suite 635 _
Dallas, Texas 75234 Thomas E. Hickey
P. 0. Box 2148 ,
J. Roger fFriedman ‘ Santa fe, New Mexico 87501

425 Park Avenue
New York, NY 10022

T. H. M¢E1v$in, Jr.
P, :0. Box 2148
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Catherine M. Harvey
. P. 0. Box 2148 ’
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

#5 Lodewick Federal Com.




EXHIBIT "B"

Attached to and made a part of that certain
Operating Agreement dated April 2, 1982 by and
between Mesa Petroleum Co., as Operatar, and
J. Roger Friedman, T. H. McElvain, Jr.
Catherine M, Harvey, George B,Broome, Barbra
B. Sweeney, Thomas &. Hickey and Corona 0f1l
Company as. flon-Operators

There is no Exhibit "B" to this Agreement.
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COPAS ~ 1874
4 énom?nmdoo’ By Ire
Swne: ol prrote s
NeaARID 601, 1uise suson Accountants docietien of ;
Norin America ‘

EXHIBIT ¢ \ |

Attached to and made a part of that certain Operating Agreement
dated April 2, 1982 by and between Hesa Petrojeum Co., as _Operator,
J._Roger rmedman, T. H. McElvain, ur.,_k_(_:g”t_h_egrine . Harvey,

George B.Broome, Barbra B. Sweeney, Thomas £, Hickey and Corona
031 Compeny as Non-Operators.

ACCOUNTING PROCEDURE
JOINT OPERATIONS

I. GENERAL PROVISIONS
1. Definitions

“Joint Property” shall mean the real and personal property subject to the agreement to which this Accounting
Procedure s attached.

*Joint Operations” shall mean all operations necessary or proper for the development, operation, protect}on and
maintenance of the Joint Property.

“Joint Account” shall mean the aécount showing the charges paid and credits received in the conduct of the Joint
Operations and which are to be shared by the Parties.

“‘Operator” shall mean the party designated to conduct the Joint Operations.
“Non-Operators shall mean the parties to this agreement other than the Operator.
‘“Parties” shall fnean Operator and Non-Operators.

“First Level Super\nsors" shall mean those employees whose primary function in Joint Operauons is the direct
; supervision of other employees and,/or contract labor directly employed on the Joxnt Property in a field operat-
g ing capacity.

*“Technical Employvees’” shall mean those employees having special and specmc engineering, geological or other
professional skills, 2nd whose primary function in Joint Operations is the handling of specific operating condi- .
tions and problems for the benefit of the Joint Property.

“Personal Expenses"”, shall mean travel and other reasonable reimbursable expenses of Operator’s employees,
*'Material” shall mean personal property, equipment or supplies acquiréd or held for use on the Jomt Property.

“Controllable Material” shall mean Material which at the time is so classified in the Material Ciassmcahon Manual
as most recently recommended by the Council of Petroleum Accountants Societies of North America.

AW

I 2. Statement and Blllmgs ' .

Operator shall bill Non- -Operators on or! before the last day of each month for .their proportxonat° share of’ the
Joint Account for the precedingz month. }Such bills will be accompanied by statements which identify the author-
ity for expenditure,ilease or facility, and all charges and credits, summarized by -appropriate classifications of in-
vestment and expense excepi that items of Controllable Material and unusual charges and credits shall be sep-
arately identified and fu\lv described m detail.

; 3. Advances and Payments by Non- OperatOrs

Unless otherwise provided for in the agreement, the Operator may require the Non-Operators to advance their
; share of estimated c¢ash outlay for the succeeding month’s operation. Operator shal] adjust each monthly billing
! to reflect advances received from the Non-Operators.

! Each Non—Operator shall pay its proportion of all bills within fifteen (15) days. after
receipt. If payment is not made within such time, the unpaid balance shall béar interes:
monthly at a rate equal to the higher of 120% of the prime rate of interest.of the

. Continental Illinois Bank & Trust Company or 18% per annum; provided, however, in no

; ‘event shall the Non-Operator Parties be required to pay interest in excess of the

H federal or state statutory ceiling applicable in the jurisdiction in which the joint

; | property is located. Non-Operators shall also be liable for attorney's fees, court

P costs, and other costs in connection with the collection of unpaid amounts.

4. Adjustments

Payment of any such bills shall not prejudice the right of any Non<Operator tc. protest or questxon the correct-
ness thereof; provided, however, all bills and statements rencered to: Non-Operators by Operstor.during any
calendar year shall conclusively be présumed to be true and correct after twenty-four (24) months following
the end of any such calendar year, unless within the said twenty-four (24) month period a Non-Operator takes
written exception thereto and makes claim on Operator for adjustment. No adjustment favorable to Operator shall
be made unless it is made within the same prescribed period. The provisions of this paragraph shall not prevent
adjustments resulting from a physical inventory of Controllahle Material as provided for in Section V.

5. Audits

A. Non-Operator, upon nouoe in wrmng to Operator and all other Non-Operators, shall have the nght to audn Opa-;
: rator’s accounts and records relating to the Joint Account for any calendar year withia the twenty-four (21) montt
o period following the end of such calendar year; provided, however, the making of an audit shall not extend the
time for the taking of written exception to and the adjustmentsof accounts as provided for in Psrtmph 4 of this
Section 1. Where there are two or more Non-Operators, the Non-Operators shall make every reasopable etfort tc
conduct joint or simultaneous audits in a manner which will result in a minimum of inconvenience to: theOpeﬂ
tor. Qperator shall bear no portion of the Non-Operators® audit cost incurred under thxs pangraphmn}as agrees:

to by the Operator. -

6. Approval by Non-Operators ,

Where an approval or other agreement of the Parties or Non-Operators is expressly requxred under other sec-.
tions of tbispAccoummg Procedure and if the agreement to which this Accounting Procedure is amchedmt&mst
= no contrary provisions in regard therelo, Operator shall notify all Non-Operators of meOpenmor,s 03 “gnd: ;
Y the agreement or approval oi a ma.;outy in interest of the Non~0peratozs shall be contrp&lmg on allg\_ :
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JI. DIRECT CHARGES

Operator thall charge the Joint Account with the following items:

1. Rentals and NRoyaliles
Lease rentals and royalties paid by Operator for the Joint Operations.
2, Labor

A. (1) Salaries and wages of Operator's field employees directly employed on the Joint Property in the conduct
of Joint Operations.

(2) Salaries of First Level Supervisors in the field.

{(3) Salaries and wages of Technical Employees directly employed on the Joint Properiy if such charges are
excluded from the Overhead rates.

B. Operator’s cost of holiday, vacation, sickness and disability benefits and other cus tomary allowances paid to
employees whose salaries and wages are chargeable to the Jjoint Account under Paragraph 2A of this Section
II. Such costs under this Paragraph 2B may be charged on a ‘'when and as paid basis" or by “percentage as-
sessment” on the amount of salaries and wages chargeable to the Joint Account under "aragraph 2A of this
Section II. If percentage assessment is used, the rate shall be based on the Operator’s cost experience,

C. Expenditures or coniributions rade pursuant to assessments imposed by governmental authority which are
applicable to Operator's costs chargeable to-the Joint Account under Paragraphs 2A and 2B of this Sec-
tion II.

D. Personal Expenses of those employees whose salaries and wages are chargeable to the Joint Account under
Paragraph 2A of this Section 11,

3. Employee Bencefits

Operator's ‘current costs of established plans for employees’ group life insurance, hospxtahiatlon ‘pension, re-
tirement, stotk.purchase, thrift, bonus, and other benefit plans of a like nature; applicable to Operator's laber
cost chargeable 1o the Joint Account under Paragraphs 2A and 2B of this Section I1 shall be Operator’s actual
cost not to exceed twenty-six percent (267) or percent most recently recommended
5 cﬁ:t%(r"iii% of Petroleum Accountants Societiespof North America. y nded by the

Material purchased or furnished by Operator for- use on the Joint Property as prowded under Section IV, Only
such Material shall be purchased for or transferred 10 the Joint Property as ‘may be required for imimediate use
and is reasonably practical and consistent with efficient and economical operations. The accumulation of ‘su:-
plus stocks shall be avoided.

-~

5. Transportation

Transportation of employees and Material necessary for the Joint Operations but subject to the following limita-

tions: »

A. If Material is moved to the Joint Property from the Operato' s warehouse or other proper.ies, no chatge shall
be made to the Joint Account for-a distance greater than the distance from the nearest reliable supply store,
recognized barge terminal, or railway receiving point where like:material is normally available, ‘unless agreed
to by the Parties,

B. If surplus Material is moved to Operator’s warehouse or other storage point, no charge shall be made to the
Joint Account for a distance  greater than the distance to the nearest reliable supply store, recognized barge
terminal, or railway receiving point unless agreed to by the Parties. No charge shall be made to the Joint Ac-

. count for moving Material to other properties belonging to Operator, unless agreed to by ‘the: Partnes

C. In the application of Subparagraphs A and B above, there shall be no equalizaticn of actual gross trucking cost

of $200 or less excluding accessorial charges.

6. Services

The-cost of contract services, equnpment -and utilities provided by outside sources, except services excluded by
I Patagraph 9 of Section II and Paragraph 1. ii of Section III. The cost of professxonal consultant services and con-
; tract services of technical personnel dxrectly engaged on the Joint Property if such charges are excluded from the
Overhead rates. The cost of professional consuliant services or contract services of technical personnel not di-
rectly engaged on the Joint Property shall not be charged to the Joint Account unless previously agreed to by

i the Parties.

‘ 7. Equipment and Facilities Furnished by Operator

A. Qperator shall charge the Joint Account for use of Operator owned equipment and facilities at rates com-
men~surate with costs of ownership and operation. Such raies shall include costs of maintenance; repairs, other
operating expense, insurance; taxes, depreciation, and interest on investment not to exceed eight per cent {8%)
per annum. Such rates shall not exceed average commercial rates currently prevailing in the immediate area

of the Joint Property.

- B.. In lieu of charges in Paragraph 7A above, Operator may elect to use average commefcxal.'-rates prevaxli'ng in
the immediate area of the Joint Property less 20%. For automotive equxpmem Operator may elect to use rates
published by the Petroleum Motor Transport Assomauon

8. Damages and Losses fo Joint Property
All costs or expenses necessary for the repair or replacement of Joint Property made necessary because. of ‘dam-

gross negligence or- willful misconduct. Operator shail furnish Non-Operator written notice of damages or m .
incurred as soon as practicable after a report thereof has been received by QOperator,

.- Legal Expense - : ‘ . -

Costs and expense of handling, investigating and settling 1itigation or clatms dis-
charging of liens, payment of judgments and amounts paid for settlement’ oﬁ clgins
incurred in or resulting from operations under the agreement or necessary to'protect

. or recover the Joint Property, and the costs and expenses incurred in connection wi:h

b hearings and other matter before governmental bodies and agencies and costs and,exgensg
incurred. in examining and curing title, except that no charge for services,oi Opexaxnxr-

legal staff shall be made.

2

ages or losses incurred by fire, flood, storm, theft, accident, or other cause, except those resulting from Operator’s. .
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All taxes of every kind and nature assesser{ or levied upon or in connection wilh the Joint Property, the opera-
tion thereof, or the production therefrom, and which iaxes have been paid by the Operator for the benatit of the
Partics

_ } ~ 11, Insurance

3 Net premiums paid for insurance required to be carried for the Joint Cperations for the protection of the Par-
ties. In the event Joint Operations are conducted in a state in which Operator may act as self-insurer 1or Work-
4 men's Compensation and/or Employers Liability under the respective state’s laws, Qperator may, at its election,
include the risk under its self-insurance program and in that event, Operator shall include a charge st Operator's
cost not to exceed manual rates,

12. Other Expenditures

Any other expenditure not covered or dealt with in the foregoing provisions of this Section II, or in Section 111,
and which is incurred by the Operator in the necessary and-proper conducl of the Joint Operauons

HI. OVERHEAD

1. Overhead - Drilling and Producing Operations
i. As compensation for administrative, supervision, office services and warehousing costs, Operator shall charge
drilling and producing operations on either:
( X ) Fixed Rate Basis, Paragraph 1A, or (See Schedule 1 attached.)
( ) Percentage Basis, Paragraph iB.
', Unless otherwise agreed to by the Parties, suchf-""‘.harge shall be in lieu of costs and expenses of all offices
] angd salaries or wages plus applicable burdens and expenses of all personnel, except those direc;ly chargeable
~ under-Paragraph 2A, Section IL The cost and expense of services from outside sources in connection with
matters of taxation, traffie, accounting or matters before or involving governmental agencies shall be considered
as included in the Overhead rates provided for in the above selected Paragraph of this Section III' unless such
cost and expense are agreed to by the Parties as a direct charge te the Joint Account. .
! {i. The salaries, wages and Personal Expenses of Technical Employees and/or the cost of professional consultant
i services and contract services of technical personnel directly employed on the Joint Property shall () shall
i not ()} be covered by the Overhead rates, N

A. Overhead - Fixed Rate Basis

‘n (1) Operator shall charge the Joint Acccunt at the following rates per well per month:
i Drilling Weli Rate $___3,700.00

: Producing Well Rate § 370.00

(2) Application of Overhead - Fixed Rate Basis shall be as follbws:

{(a) Drilling Well Rate .

[1) Charges for onshore drilling wells shall begin on the date the well is spudded and terminate on

. the date the drilling or- completion rig is released, whichever is later, except that no charge shall
be made during suspension of drilling operations for fiftee 3 I’(“5_:5) or r%rgt%orTeCM1ve

(2] Charges for offshore drilling wells shall begin on the date ﬂxﬁgar o5 bﬁ
WXKICK YO IGERKRR and terminate on the date the dnllmg or compleuon equxpment moves off loca-
i tion or tig is released, XXRX&KMXXXXKXX K XK, except that no charge shall be made during suspen-
; sion of drilling operations for fifteen (15) or more consecutive days

[3] Charges for wells undergoing any type of workover or recompletion for a period of five (5) con-
secutive days ‘or more shall be made at the drilling well rate. Such charges shall be applied for
the period from date workover operations, with rig, commence through date of rig:. release, excapt

5 that ne charge shall be made during suspension of operations for fifteen (15) or more consecutive
days. .

(b) Producing Well Rates

[1] An active well either produced or injected into for any portion of the rﬂonth shall be'considered
as a one-well charge for the entire month.

(2] Each active completion in a multi-completed well in which production is not commii;gled down
hale shall be considered as a one-well charge providing each completion is considered a separate
well by the governing regulatory aulhonty .

[3] An inactive gas well shut in because of overproduction cor failure of purchaser to take the produc-
tion shall be considered as a one-well charge providing the gas wel] is directly connected to a per-
manent sales outlet.

[4] A one-well charge may be made for the month in which pluggmg and abandonment operquons
are completed on any well.

[5] All other inactive wells_(including but not limited to inactive wells covered by unit allowable,
lease allowable, transferred allowable, etc.) shall not qualify for an overhead charge.

(3) 'l‘he well m:.es shall be adjusted as of the first day of April each year following the ef: ctive
agreement’ “to which this Accounting Procedure is attached. Tl:ie ad:ustmextxll;sl:an be,& ol

ng the rate currentlymusebythepercentagemcreaseor ecrease in the average week

- ‘():lry'n;dz Petroleum and Gas Production Workers for the last calendar year compared to the,calznéar yesr

"' preceding as shown by the index of average weekly earnings of Crude Petroleum and. Gas Fields Pmdnc-{:
tion Workers as published by the United States Department of Labor, Bureau. of Labor Statistics, or. the ..
equivalent Canadian index as published by Statistics Canada, as applzcable The adjusted nm shall’ 'oe

the rates currently in use, plus or minus the computed adjustment.

e
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B. Overhead - Percentage Basis
(1) Operator shall charge the Joint Account at the following rates:
{a) Development

U Percent ( %) of the cost of Development of the Joint Property exclusive of costs
provided under Paragraph 9 01 Section 1I and all salvage credits,

(b) Operating

e FPETCENE %) of the cost of Operating the Joint Praperty exclusive of costs provided
under Paragraphs 1 and 9 of Section 11, all salvage credits, the value of injected substances purchased
for secondary recovery and all taxes and assessments which are levied, assessed and paid upon the min-
eral interest in and to the Joint Property.

(2) Application of Overhead ~ Percentage Basis shall be as follows:

For the purpose of determining charges on a percentage basis under Paragraph 1B cof this Section I1I, de-
velopment shall include all costs in connection with drilling, redrilling, deepening or any remedial opera-
tions on any or all wells involving the use of drilling crew and equipment; also, preliminary expenditures
necessary in preparation for drilling and expenditures incurred in abandoning when the well is not com-
pleted as a producer, and original cost of construction or installation of fixed assets, the expansivn of fixed
assets and any other project clearly discernible as a fixed asset, except Major Construction as der.ned in
Paragraph 2 of this Section I1I. All other costs shall he considered as Operating.

2. Overhead - Major Constructicn

To compensate Operator for ove:head costs incurred in the construction and installation of fixed assets, the ex-
pansion of fixed assets,’and any other project clearly discernible as a fixed asset required for the development and
operation of the Joint Property, Operator shall either negotiate a rate prior to the beginning of construction, or shall
charge the Joint Account for Overhead based on the following rates for any Major Construction project in excess

‘ of §. 25,000 )

| "A. _5_ 9 of total costs if such costs are more than $.25,000% - bt lass than $.100,000 plus
; B. _3_____ % of total costs in excess of §_100,000 but less than $1,000,000; plus

!_ C. __2 ¢, of total costs in excess of $1,000,000,

Total cost shall mean the gross cost of any one project. For the purpose of this paragraph, the component parts
of a single project shall not be treated separately and the cost of dnilling and workover wells shall be excluded.
3. Amendment of Rates

The Overhead rates provided for in this Section 111 may be amended from time to time only by mutual agreement
between the Parues hereto if, in practice, the rates are found to be insufficient or excessive. :

IV. PRICING OF JOINT ACCOUNT MATERIAL PURCHASES, TRANSFERS AND mspos,rr_ioxs

) Operator is responsible for Joint Account Material and shall make proper and timely charges and credits for all ma-
i - terial movements affecting the Joint Property. Operator shall provide all Material for use on the Joint Property; how-
' ever, at Operator's option, such Material may be supplied by the Non-Operator. Operator shall make timely disposition
{ .. of idle and/or surplus Material, such disposal being made either through sale to Operator or Non-Operator, division in
© " kind, or sale to autsiders. QOperator may purchase, but shall be under no obligation to purchase, interest of Non-Opera-
- tors in surplus condition. A or B Material. The disposal of surplus Controllable Materiat not purchased by the QOpera-
{ ~ tor shall be agreed to by the Parties.

! 1 Ptuchases;
g Material purchased shall be charged at the price paid by Operator after deduction of all discounts received. In case
: of Material found to be defective or returned to vendor for any other reason, credit shall be passed to the Joint
! Account when adjustment has been received by the Operator.
2, ‘Transfers and Dispaositions
Material furnished to the Joint Property and Material transferred from the Joint Property or disposed of by the
QOperator, unless otherwzse agreed to by the Parties, shall be priced on the fonowmg bases exclusive of cash dis-
counts:
A. New Material (Condition A)

(1) Tubular goods, except line pxpe, shall be priced at the current new price in effect on date of movement on &
maximun carload or barge load welght basis, regardliess of quantity transferred, equalized 10 the lowest
i published price’ f.o.b, raxiway receiving point or recognized barge terminal nearest the Joint Property
where such Material is normally available.
H (2) Line Pipe

i (a) Movement of less than 30,000: pounds shall be priced at the current new price, in-effect at date of
movement as listed by a reliable supply store nearest the Joint Property where such Material is nor-
mally avax]able

: (b) Movement of 30 000 pounds or more shall be prxced under provisions of tubular goods pricing in Para—
| graph 2A (1) of thxs Section IV.
t

(3) Other Material shall be priced at the current new price, in effect at date of movement as listed by a reliable
supply store or f.0.b ilway receiving point nearest the Joint Property where such Material is normaily

! available. _
l B. Good Used Material (Condition B)
i . Material in sound and serviceable condition and suitable for reuse without recandmomng
(1) Ma ved to the Joint Property. ' 5
‘ (a) At seventy-fxve percent (75%) of current new Erice, as determined by Paragraph 2A of this Section IV.
: (2) Material moved from the Joint Property ; o
' (a) At seventy-five percent (75%) of current new pnce as determined by Paragraph 2A of this Section.IV.

. it Material was originally charged 1o the Joint Account as new Material, or
*When design and engineering is furnished by third party contractors and charged to.the

Joint Account, the construction overhead .
charge on projects in excess of $25,000 —fxall be 1% of total cost.
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(b) at sixty-five percent (659) of current new. price, as determined by Paragraph 2A of this Section
1V, if Material was originally charged to the Joint Account as good used Material at seventy-five per-
cent (75% ) of current new price,

The cost of rccondilibning, if any, shall be absorbed by the transferring property.
. Other Used Material (Conditlon C and D) ‘
{1) Congdition C

Mhterial which is pot in sound and serviceable condition and not suitable for its original function until
after reconditioning shall be priced at fifty percent (50%) of current new price as determined by Para-
graph 2A of this Section IV. The cost of reconditioning shall be charged to the receiving property, pro-
vided Condition C value plus cost of reconditioning does not exceed Condition B value,

(2) Condition D
All other Material, including junk, shall be priced at a value commansurate with its use or at prevailing
prices. Material no longer suitable for its original purpose but usable for some other purpose, shall be
priced on a basis comparable with that of items normaliy used for such cther purpose. Operator may dis-
pese of Condition D Material under procedures normally utilized by the Operator without prior approvail
~ of Non-Operators.
D. 'Obsclete Material
Material which is serviceable and usable for its original function but condition and/or value of such Material
is not equivalent to that which weuld juslify a price as provided ahove may be specially priced as agreed to by
the Parties. Such price should resuit in the Joint Account being charged with the value of the service ren-
dered by such Material,

e
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(1) Loading and un]oadmg costs may be charged 10 Uie Juinl ACTSdAY &i-le rate of fifteen cents (15¢) per
hundred weight on all tubular goods movements, in lieu of loading and unloading costs sustained, when
actual hauling cost of such tubular goods are equalized under provisions of Paragraph 5 of Section II.

(2) Material involving erection costs shall be charged at applicable percentage of the curreni knocked-down
price of new Material.

Premium Prices

Whenever Material is not readily obtainable at pubhshed or listed prices because of national emergencies, ‘trikes
or other unusual causes over which the Operator has no control, the Operator may charge the Joint Account for the
requn'od Material at the Operator's actual cost incurred in nroViding such ’\'Iaterial in making it suitable for use.
and in movmg it to the Joint Property; provided notice in writing is furnished to Non-Operators of the proposed
charge prior to billing Non-Cperators for such Material. Each Non-Operator shall have the right, by so electing and
notifying Operator within ten days after réceiving nolice from Operator, to furnish in kind all or part of his share
of such Material suitable for use and acceptable to Operator.

Warranty-of Material Furhished by Operator

Operator does not warrant the Material furnished. In case of defective Material, credit shall not be passed to the
Joint Account until adjustment has been received by Operator from the manufacturers or their agents.

V. INVENTORIES
Operator shall maintain detailed records of Controllable Material.

Periodic Inventories, Notice and Representation

At reasonable intervals, Inventories shall be talien by Operator of the Joint Account Controllable Material.
Written notice of intention to take inventory shall be given by Operator at least thirty (30) days béfore any inven-
tory is to begin so that Non-Operators may be represented when any inventory is taken. Failure of Non-Operators
to be represented at an inventory shall bind Non-Operators to accept the inventory taken by Operator.

Reconciliation and ’Adjustment of Inventories

Reconciliation of a- physical inventory with the Joint Account shall be made, and a list of overages and shortages
shall be furnished to the Non-Operators within six months following the taking of the inventory. Inventory ad-
justments shall be made by Operator with the Joint Account for overages and shortages, but Operator shall be
held accountable only for shor}ages due to lack of reasonable diligence.

Special Inventories

Special Inventories may be taken whenever there is any sale or change of interest in the Jomt Property. It shall
be the duty of the party selling to notify all other Parties as quickly as possible after the. transfer of interest takes
place. In such cases, both the seller and the purchaser shall be governed by such inventory.

Expense of Conducting Periodic Inventories

The expense of conductmg periodic Inventories shall not be charged to the Joint Account unless agreed to by the
Parties. .
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SCHEDULE |

Attached to and made a part of Exhibit "C"
attached to and made a part of that certain
Operating Agreement dated April 2, 1982 by-and
between Mesa Petroleum Co., as Operator, and

J. Roger Friedman, 7. H, McElvain, Jr., Catherine
M. Harvey, George B.Broome, Barbra B. Sweeney,
Thomas E. Hickey and Corona 0i1 Company as
Non-Operators.

The Combined Fixed Rates, as heretofore provided under Section i1,
Paragraph A. of the COPAS-1974 Accounting Procedure to which this schedule 1s
attached, shal)l be in liecu of all charges to the Joirt Account for the indirect
costs and expenscs incurred by Operator in providing the joint operations wlth
the producing and development functions and servir:s hereinafter identified as
Compensation for Administratlve, Supervislon, 0ffice Services and warehousnng
costs.

The following reflects a representative abridged listing of the functions
and/or services which shall be considered as included in the Operator’s District
Expense and WarehoUsing, and should serve as a guide for similar functions intended
to be covered by the Combined Fixed Rates even though some of the functions may be
contract services berformed by third parties.

3

Salaries, Benefits and Related Costs of Field, Area and/or District:
Managers and/or Superintendents
Foreman - Superintendent

Drilling - (Except when permitted as 2 direct charge under

Para. 1.ii, Sec. 111)
Productlon -~ (Except when permitted as 2 direct charge under
Para. 1.ii, Sec. 111)
Construction - (Except when permitted as a direct charge under
Para. 1.ii, Sec. 111)
Production Engineers ~ (Except when permitted as a direct charge
under Para. 1.1i, Sec. }11)
Production Geologists =~ rExcept when permntted as 2 direct charge
under Para. l:ii, Sec. 111)
Other Technlcal Employees -~ (Except when permitted as 2 direct
charge under Para. 1l.il, Sec. 111)

Offsce Stenographers
Office Clerks
{ Tims Keeping
Preparation of Boat, Automotive and Other Vehucle Reports
Local Purchasing (Fleld Orders)
, Preparation and coding of invoices
| Preparation of Material Requisitions
Preparaticn of Field Transfers
V' Preparation of Field Receiving Reports
Posting of Production Reports
Preparation of Over and Short Reports
Reading and integration of Charts
;Preparation of Field Gas Production and Ccnsumptlon Report
' Preparation of Tield Office Reports to State and Federal”
Regulatory Bodies
"' Miscellaneous Routine Field Office Clerical Duties
, Field Office Inventory Men

Conducting Physical Inventories
Preparation of Fileld Inventory Records
Warehousemen and/or Clerks

Office Equipment, Supplies, Stationery and Forms

ngs, Photostats and Blueprints, when required for general
District Use.

4 Rentals
Rantals paid for buildings, office and storage space used by
District employees.

Rentals pald In coanec'lon with sites for District produttion ~
offlces, camps, warehouses and other facllities used spec!facally
for District purposes. _ -
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Ad Valqrem Toxes
Taxes pald on buildings and equlpment charged to Operator's
Fleld, Area, and/or District investment accounts.

Insurance
‘Het cost of all types of insurance, including workmen's
compensation and pubiic 1lability Insurance; when such
insurance is applicable to the District.

The following reflects a representative abridged listing of the functions
and/or services which shall be ccnsidered as included in the Operator's Adminis-
trative Overhead, and should serve as a quide for similar functions intended to be
covered by the combined fixed Rates even though some of the functions may be contrac
‘services performed by third parties.

General Management

Genera) Operating Administration
Drilling Managers and/or Superintendents and Office Staffs
Production Managers and/or Superintendents and Office Staffs
Civil Engineers - (Except when permitted as a direct charge under
Para. 1.ii, Sec. 111)
Reservoir Analysis and Engineering
Petroleun Engineers - (Except when permitted as a direct charge
’ under Para. l.ii, Sec. 111)
Negotiation of Production and Residue Gas Sales
: Negotiation of Major Gas Sales
Preparation and Hegotiation of Joint Operation Agreements
Preparation of General Production Records
- Traveling and Transportation Expense of Home, Division, Area,
Region, or similar Administrative O0ffice Emp\oyees

General Accounting and Services
Checking of invoices
Preparation of Paychecks
Responsibility of Account Distribution or Coding
Payment of Vendor's lInvoices
Maintaining Property Investment Records
Maintaining Joint Interest Cost Records
Preparation of Joint Interest Bllling
Preparation of Royalty Checks

, Machine Accounting and Data Processing Functions

k ~ o Photostat and Other Reproductiocn Service

Ad Valorem Tax Service and/or Counsel

Systems and Procedures

Internal ‘Auditling

~

‘Communications Expense - Telephone, telegraph and tcletype
service rendered to the district; also operating expenses
of radio communication systems which serve the district and
which are not chargeable to any particular lease or faC|1|ty
operation. The costs applncable to communication service
and/or equipment directly employed on and serving the joint
property shall be a direct charge to the joint property.

5
1
3

i
X
>4

Area and/or District Office Utility Services

Local Field, Area and/or District Recreational Facilities

Safety Meetings and/or Dfnners

Area and/or District Office Safety Equipment

First Aid Supplies

Physical and Fedical Examinations - Cost of pre°¢m910ymgnz and
medical examinations of personnel: to be employed in the dis-

trict, including costs of annual or periodic examinatlions and
immunizatlons.

~
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Transportation, Including frelght and express costs when such
costs are lncurred directly In the operation and/or malnten-
ance of district offlces, buildings, and facillities,

Travellng Expense of district employees when such expense is for
the sole benefit of the district. Traveling and personal ex-
penses of district employees attending oill shows, APl meetlngs,
and zompany training schools, etc., which are for the primary
benefit of the Operator shall be borne solely by the Operator.

Moving Expenses - Costs of moving and transfer of district em-
ployees including relocation expenses such as real estate
fees, closing costs, compensation for loss on sale of home,
carpeting and draperies, etc., when transferred within or into
the district. Costs ircurred for the primary benefit of the

. Operator, such as transfer of trainees, shall be borne solely
by the Operator.

Memberships, dues and Subscriptions for Field, Area and/or District
Personnel.

Depreciation on Operator's wholly-owned Field, Area, and/or
District production offices, equipment, buildings, camps,
rcads, fences, canals, docks, marine terminals, and slips,
etc., used for District purposes.

Repair and Maintenance on Operator's wholly owned Field, Area, and/
or District production offices, equipment, bu:ldlngs, camps, roac
fences, canals, docks, marine terminals, and slips, etc. includir
the cost of small tools and supplies used speclflcally for
Cistrict purposes. :

Warchouse - wholly-owned
Depreciation N
Operating and Maintenance Expense
Cost of Storing and Handiing Material

Title Record and Division Order Administration
Landmen and Titlemen
Maintenance of Division of Interest Records
Obtaining Reocyalty Signatures

Exploration Administration
Geologists - (Except when permitted as a direct charge under
Para. 1.il, Sec. 111)
General Research
Geophysicists

| General Purchasing Administration

L : Industriat and Public Relation Administration
f Employvee Relation Counselor

Safety Engineer

Industrial Nurse and/or Doctor

Dinners, Parties, etc.

Safety Awards

Incentive Awards

Thanksglvung Turkeys or Christmas Baskets
Contributions to Charity and/or Clvic Organizations
Special lInvestigators

Administration-of Benefit Plans

General 0i1 and Gas Well Proratlon ‘and Pricing Admlnistration
Preparation of Reports to and Representation before Governmefital
Agencles

General Legal Counsel
Preparation of Contracts
Clalms and thigatlon
Title and Other Opinions

gt

‘Transportation and Trafflc Adminlstration

£ v A s 55‘.’&4'-_:'57 e

Insurance Adminlstration




EXHIBIT ''D'" ONSHORE

Attached to and made a part of that certain Operating
Agreement dated April 2, 1982 by and between Mesa Petroleum
Co., as Operator, and J. Roger Friedman, T. H. McElvain, Jr.,
Catherine M, Harvey, George B.Broome, Barbra 8. Sweeney,
Thomas E. Hickey and Corona 0il Company as Non-Operators.

INSURANCE

The Operator shall carry for the benefit of the joint account insurance to
cover drilling operations and producing operations on the. jointly owned acreage
as follows:

I.. Workmen's Compensation and Employer's Liability covering
the employees of Operator engaged in operations here-
under in compliance with all applicable Federal Laws and
the laws of the State of New Mexico , with Employers
Lizbility iimit of not less than $100,000 per person and
$100,000 per occurrence.

11. Operator shall carry of its interest and for the interest of any
non-operator so electing to participate in writing, within 60
~days of the date of the Operating Agreement, the following types.
and limits of insurance:

(A) Comprehensive General Liability covering 6perations
conducted hereunder by Operator for the Parties with
limits of:

Combined Bodily Injury
& Property Damage $1,000,000 per occurrence
$1,000,000 Aggregate

(B) Automobile Liability covering all vehicles owned, non-
owned, or hired and used in comnection with operations
conducted hereunder by Operater for the joint account
with limits of:

Combired Bodily Injury ;
§ Property Damage $1,000,000 per occurrence
$1,000,000 Aggregate

The premiums for all such insurance so carried in paragraph 11 shall be paid by
Operator and may be charged directly to such non-operators as elect to participate
to the extent that their interest is insured. -




EAHIBIT “E“
GAS BALANCING AGREEMENT

Attached to and made a part of that certain Operating

Agreement dated April 2, 1982 by and between Mesz Petroleum Co.,
as Operator, J. Roger friedman, T. H. McElvain, Jr., Catherine
M, Harvey, George B. Broome, Barbra B, Sweeney, Thomas E. Hickey,
Corona 0i1 Company as Non-Operators.

The parties to the Operating Agreement to which this Agreement is attached own
the working interest in the gas rights underlying the Unit Area covered by such

. ~Agreement in accordance with -tiie percentages of participation as set forth in Exhibi
A" to the Operating Agreement,

Each Party shall have the right to take in kind its share of the gas produced

from the Unit Area. However, there may be periods when one or more of the parties
have no market for, or its purchaser is unable to take, or for any other reason,

it may not dispose of its interest, or a portion thereof, in the gas production.
Therefore, to permit each Party to produce and dispose of its interest in the _
gas production from the Unit Area with as much flexibility as possible, the Parties
hereto agree to this Gas Balancing Agreement as hereinafter set forth:

1. DEFINITIONS:

For the purposes of this Agreement, the following terms shall be defined as
hereafter set out:

(a) “Operating Agreement" shall mean the Operating Agreement to which
this Gas Balancing Agreement is attached.

(b) "“Gas" shall mean naturai:gas or oil well gas obtained from primary
field separation.

(¢) "Liquid Hydrocarbons" are those liquids obtained from primary field
separation,

(d) "Percentage Ownership" is the percentage interest of each party as
set forth in_the Operating Agreement. e

(e) "Over-produced Party" is a party who has utilized or sold a greater
volume of gas at any given time. (individually or through its gas
purchaser) than.a volume determined by multiplying the total cumulative
volume of gas produced and utilized or sold from a proration unit
within the Unit Area by such Party's Percentage Ownership.

(f) "Under-produced Party" is a party who Has utilized or sold a lesser
volume’ of gas at any given time (individually or through its gas
purchaser) than a volume determined by multiplying the total cumulative
volume of gas produced and utilized or sold from a proration unit
within the Unit Area by such Party's Percentage Ownership.

(g) "MER" is the total daily maximum efficient rate of hydrocarbon with-
drawal from each separately produced proration unit, which, if exceeded
for a sustained period of time, would lead to underground waste in
the form of reduced ultimate recovery from the proratfon unit, after
?edgcting the gas used in operations on the Unit Area or vented or

ost.

2. OWNERSHIP OF PRODUCTION:

(a) SALE BY LESS -THAN ALL OWNERS: A1l gas produced from the Unit Area shall
be produced and utilized or sold by those parties having a use or-
market for such gas. If fewer than all the parties are producing gas,
the parties so-’producing 'shall have the right and option, but not the
obligation, to produce and dispose of all or any part of such gas that -
may be produced up to the MER. The parties hereto shall share in and
own the liquid hydrocarbons, as prpoduced, in accordance with their
respective interests, as set forth in and subject to the terms of the
Operating Agreement. It is agreed that the gas attributable to the
interest of each non-producing party shall remain in the reservoir
for production at a later date.




(b) SALE 8Y UNDER-PRODUCED OWNERS: Each Under-produced Party shall, upon
commencing the ~ile of ¢as, have the righc to take a greater percentage
of the current gas production than such Under-produced Party's Percentage
Ownership, subject to the following limitations:

(1) For the purposes of balancing gas pr~duction accounts, as soon
as practical, any Over-produced Party or Partiesc will make
available to any Under-produced Party or Parties a portion .
of the Over-produced Party's or Parties' share of ges production
at the current MER, but Over-oroduced Parties shall not be liable
to Under-produced Parties under this paragraph except as provided
in Section 4 hereof. In no event will any Over-produced Party be
required to reduce the volume of gas which it is entitled to take
from a proration unit during any calendar month to less than
50% of such Over-produced Party's Percentage Ownership in the
gas produced. If at any time more than one Under-produced Party
is- taking in excess of its gas production account, then each
such Under-produced Party shail be entitled to a share of the
gas production made available by the Over-produced Parties in
the ratio that the under-production of each Under-produced Party
bears to the total under-production of ail Under-produced Parties
currently taking gas.

(2) For the purpose of balancing in the event of price increases as
provided in Section 3 hereof and for the purpose of balancing
production accounts as provided in Section 4 hereof, the Under-
produced Party, to the extent it is taking gas in excess of that
attributable to its Percentage Ownership, shall be deemed to be
recovering volumes of gas offsetting prior over-production by the
Over-prodisced Party on a last in, first out basis.

(3) Each party's gas production account is in balance when such
party has utilized or sold the same percentage of the total
cumvtative production from a proration unit as such-party's
Percentage Ownership.

{4) It is contemplated that scme of the parties may arrange ta have
their gas processed in a gas processing plant for the recovery
of liquefiable hydrocarbons. This Gas Balancing-Agreement shall not
provide a basis for balancing any ligquefiable hydrocabrons ‘
recovered from a gas processing plant. '

{5)--0nly produced gas actually utilized or sold by a party shall be

owned by it and charged against its share of the total recoverable
reserves.

3. BALANCING IN THE EVENT OF PRICE INCREASES:

In the event the price received by the Under-produced Party for gas otherwise
attributable to the Over-produced Party's interest in gas production which is
being delivered for the Under-produced Party's account is greater than the price
received by the Over-produced Party for the equivalent volume of gas, then the
Under-produced Party shall pay to the Over-produced Party in cash, on a monthly
basis, the product of the volume of gas otherwise attributable to the Over-
produced Party's interest in gas production which is being delivered for the
Under-produced Party's account and the difference between the lawful price
which the Under-produced Party currently is collecting for the gas described above
{but in no event higher than the price received by the Over-produced Party at the
time such production is sold by the Under-produced Party) and the lawful price which
the Over-produced Party actually collected for the volume of gas described above.

4. BALANCING OF PRODUCTION ACCOUNTS:

. When production from a proration unit permanently ceases, there shall be an
accounting between the parties hereto so that any Under-produced Party shall receive
a sum of money equal to the amount actually received, less applicable taxes, royalty '
> and the cost of dehydration and compression if not participated in'by the tader- -
produced Party, by any Over-produced Party from the sale of that part of the total
cumulative volume of gas produced from the proration unit to which any Under-
produced Party was ‘entitled, but which was utilized or sold by the Over-produced
Parties. For the purposes of this paragraph, the "amount actually received" shall
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be the doﬂar amount recieved for the quantity of gas remaining after subtracting
the quantity of any periodic under-production by an Over-produced Party from the
unbalanced over-production of such party. If a portion of a party's gas is taken
for its own use and a portion thereof is sold, the gas value will be based on the
price received simultancously by such party for gas being sold from the proration
unit. During periods in which a party is takmg all of {ts gas for its own use,
any gas so taken will be valued at the maximum price which such party could

have received for such gas if actuany delivered under such party's contract,

or if none, the welghted average price received simultansously by all parties for
gas sold from the proration unit., If gas is processed for the recovery of
liquefiable hydrocarbons, the gas value will be based on the amount which would
have been received for the sale of such gas without processing.

5. STATEMENTS:

During the term hereof, each party selling gas from a proration unit in any
month will furnish or cause to be furnished to each of the other parties a statement
showing the volume and vaiue of gas utilized and the volume and proceeds if sold.
The Qperator under th2 Operating Agreement shall furnish monthly to each party
a statement showing the status of the over and short accounts of all parties.

6. PROBUCTION TAXES:

Each Party taking gas shall pay any and all production taxes due on such gas.

7. PAYMENT OF ROYALTY:

At all times while gas is produced from the Unit Area, each party hereto shall
make settlement with the respective royalty owners to whom they are each: accountab]e,
just as if each party were taking or delivering to its purchaser jts share,. and its
share only, of the total gas production exclusive o7 gas used in lease operations,
vented or lost. Each party hereto agrees to hold each other party harmless.from
any and all claims for royalty paymerits asserted by royalty owners to whom:each
party is accountable. The term "royalty owner" shall include owners of royalty,
overriding royalties, production payments and similar interests.

8. OPERATING EXPENSES:

The operation expenses are to be borne as: prov1ded in the Operafmi},' Ag'?éement',
regardless of whether all parties are sellingor using gas or whether the: §a1es
and use of each are in proportion to Percentage Ownership.

9. SCOPE AND TERM:

-

Thie Agree'nent shall constitute a separate agreement as to each weH and as
to each separately metered reservoir produced from each well:within the Un'it ‘Area
and shall become effective in accordance with its terms and shall- remain in=force
and effect as longvas the Operating Agreement to which it is attached rema‘ins in
effect, and shal’lx inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the parties ‘hereto,
their successors ““Iega1 representatives and assigns. .

10. INDEMNITY:

Each party hereby indemnifies the other parties hereto against all’ 1iab1'|1ty
for and agrees toldefend the parties hereto against all claims which: may&be
asserted by third parties who now or hereafter stand in a contractual re]ationsl'np
with such 1ndemn1fy1ng party whenever such claims are based upon- said contractual
relationship and arise out of the operation of this Agreement or activities.of

“any party under its provisions, and further agrees to save ‘the other parties

hereto harmless from.all judgments or damages sustained and costs incurred in
connection therewith. -

11. OPERATOR'S LIABILITY:

The Operator under the Operatmg Agreement is authorized to carry. out the
provisions. of-this Agreement , but shall not be 1iable for its failure to dd so
as long as it acts:in good Taith and as would a reasonably prudent operator
in the same or similar circumstances. ,
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Attacked to and made a part of -that certain
Operating Agreement dated April 2, 1982 by and
between Mesa Petroleum Co., as Operator J. Roger
Friedman, T. M., McElvain, Jr., Catherine M, Harvey,
George B.Broome, Barbra B Sweeney, Thomas E. Hickey
and Corona 011 Company as Non- -Operators.

EXHIBIT """
CONTRACTOR'S CERTIFICATION FOR
MESA PETROLEUM CO.

A. EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY

It is hereby agseed that the following provisions, which are also set forth in Section 202 of Executive Order 11248, are
made a part of each agreement and purchase crder presently existing or which may be entered into hereafier, betwee:
Contractor and Mesa Petroleum Co.

1. Contractor will not discrirninate against any employee or applicant for employment because of race, color, religion, se:
or national origin. Centractor will take affirmative action to ensure that applicants are employed and that employees &r:
treated during employment, without regard to their race, color, religion, sex or national origii. Such T action shall include, bu
not be limited to the fo!lowmg Employment, upgrading, demotion or transfer, recruitment or recruitrnent advertising; layoH ¢
termination; rates of pay or cther forms of compensation; and selection for the training, including apprenticeship. Contracte
agrees to post in conspicucous places, available to employees and applicants of empioyment, notices to be provided by th:
contracling officer, setting forth the provisions of this nondiscrimination clause.

2. Contractor will, in all solicitations or advertisements for employ=es placed by or on behalf of Contractor, state that a
qualified applicants will receive consideration for employment without regard to race, cclor, religion, sex or national origin

3. Contractor will send to each labor union or representative of warkers with which he has a collective bargainin
agreement or other contract or understanding, a notice to be provided by the agency contracting officer, advnsmg the labs
union or workers'. representatives of the Operator’s. commitments under Section 202 of Executive Order No. 11246 ¢
September 24, 1965, and shall post copies of the notice in conspicucus places available to employses.and applicants fc
emp!oyment.

4. Contractor will comply with all provisions of Executive Order No. 11246 of September 24, 1965, and of the rules -
regulations and relevant orders of the Secretary of Labor.

5. Contractor will furnish ail information and reports requiréd by Executive Order No. 11246 of September 24, 1565, an
by the rules, regulations, and orders of the Secretary of Labor, or pursuant thereto, 2nd will permit access to his books, recorc

"~ and accounts by the contracting agency and the Secretary of Labor for purposes of investigation to ascertain compliance wit

such rules, regulatxons and orders.

6. in the event of Contractor's non-compliance with the nondiscrimination clauses of this contract or thh any of suc
rules, regulations or orders, this contract may be cancelled, terminated, or suspended in whole or in part and the Contractc
may be declared ineligible for further Government contracts in accordance with procedures authonzed in Executxve Order N¢
11246 of September 24, 1965, and such other sanctions may be imposed and remedies invoked as provided in said Executis
Order No, 11246 of September 24, 1965, or by rule, regulation or order of the Secretary of Labor, or as otherwise provnded |4
law. :

7. Contractor will include the provisions of Paragraphs (1) th:ough {7) in every subcontract or purchase order unies
exempted by rules, regulations, or orders of the Secretary of Labor issued pursuant to Section 204 of Executive Order N:
11246 of September 24, 1965, so that such provisions will be binding upon each subcontractor or vendor. Contractor will 1ab
such action with respect to anv subcontract or purchase order as the contracting agency may direct as a means of enforcir
such provisions, including sanctions for noncompliance; provided, however, thatin the évent Contractor becomes involved i
or is threatened with litigation with a subcontractor or vendor as a result of such direction by the contracting agency, tt
Contractor may request the United States 1o enter into such litigation to protect the interest of the United States.

8.'EQUAL EM?LOYMENT OPPORTUNITY REPoRﬂNG

‘Contractor agrees to file with the appropriate federal agency a complete and accurate report on Standard Form )t
_(EEO-1) within 30 days atter the signing of this agreement or the award -of any such purchase order, as: thc case may t
“(unless such a report has been filed in the last 12 months), and agrees to contmue to file such repons m?alv on of betc
March 31. (41 CFR 60-1 7!:"

C. AFFIRMATIVE ACTION cow_u.mcs PROGRAM . L

. Contractor agrees 10 develop and maintain a current written affirmative action compliance’ program; fof each of
" establishments in accordance with the regulations of the Secretary of Labor promulgated under Executive Ordet No. 1 1246,
armended. (41 CFR 60-1.40)




D. CERTIFICATION GF NONSEGREGATED FACILITIES

2’

Contractor, by entering into th:sformacl centifies that it does not maintain or pcowde for Its employees any segregatu

facilities at any of ils establishments nd that it does not permit its employees to perform their services at any location, unde
its control, where segregated fac:hues are maintained. It certifies further that itwill not maintain or provide {or its employee:
any segregated facilities at any of its stabln:hments and that it will not permit its employees to perfcerm their services at anm,
lU( dllull, under Ilb CUI‘IUOJ WHLN: begwgateu idcm‘nes are mdlnlalneu E

Contractor agrees that a breach o} this cemhcatlon isa woiauon of the Equal Opponumry clause in this contract, As uset
in this certification, the tarm’ segregated facilities” means, but is not limited to, any waiting rooms, work areas, restrooms ant
washrooms, restaurants and other Laung areas, time clocks, locker rooms and other storage or dressing areas, parking iots
drinking fountains, recreation or enterfammem areas, transportation, and housing facilities provided for einployees which ar:
segregated by explicit directive or are in fact segregated on the basis of race, creed, color, or national origin, because of habi
local custom, or otherwise. It further agrees that {except where it has obtained identical certifications from proposed subcon
tractors for specific time periods), it yvill obtain identical ceftifications from proposed sibcontractors prior-to the award ¢
subcontracts exceeding $10,000 which are not exempt from the provisions of the Equal Opportunity clause; that it will retai:
such certifications in its files; and that it will forward the following notice to such proposed subcontractors (except where th-
proposed subcontractors have submitted identical certifications for specific time periods):

NOTICE TO PROSPECTIVE SUBCONTRACTORS
OF REQUIREMENT FOR CERTIFICATIONS
OF NONSEGREGATED FACILITIES

A Ceriification of Nonsegregated Facilities, as requnred by the May 9, 1967 Order {32 F.R. 7439, May 19, 1967) on
Elimination of Segrega‘ed Facilities, by the Secretary of Labor, must be submitted prior to the award of a subcontract
exceeding $10,000 which is not exempt from the provisions of the Equal Opportunity Clause. The certification may
be submitted either for each subcontractor or for ali subcontracts during a period (i.e. quarterly, semi-annually, or
annualiy).

E. EMFLOYMENT OF VETERANS

1. The AHirmative Action for Disabled Veterans and Veaterans of the Vietnam Era Clause set forth at Section 60-250.4 ¢
Trnile 41 Code of Federal Regulations is hereby incorporated hergin by reference {This clause is apphcable to alz contracts ¢
purchase orders for $10,000 or more.}) :

2. Contractor agrees further to place the above provisions in any subcontract nonexempt under the rules and regulatior.
prommgated by the Secretary under the \lletnam Era Veterans Readjustment Assistance Act of 1874,

F. EMPLOYMENT OF HANDICAPPED PFRSONS
1 The Affirmative Action for Handit]:‘a"ppé& Workers Clause set forth in Section 60-741.41 of Title 41 Code of Feder:
Regulations is hereby incorporated herein by reference (This clauseis apphcable to all contracts: or purchase orders for $2,5¢

or more.)

2. Contractor agrees further to place the above provision in any subcontract nonexempt under the rules and regulatior
promulgated by the Secretary under the Rehablhtahon Act of 1973.. :




CORONA OiL. COMPANY

4835 LBJ Freevaay, Suite 635 Dalias, Texns 75234 214/385. 3070

June 10, 1982

Mr. Kevin Dentzer
Mesa Petroleum Co.
Vaughn Building
Suite 1000
Midland, Texas 79701-4493
Re: Operating Agrecement Dated Aprll 2, 1982
#5 Lodewick Federal Com.
Pecos Slope Prospect
Chaves County, New Mexico
Dear Mr. Dentzer:
Enclosed are. two executsd signature pages for. the ab0ve~

referenced Operating Agreement.
Very truly yours,
,] 4 ; ’
><%Z¢4 -‘ '.
Sandy Paf ks
Secretary for Don E. Wllllams

'BEFORE EXAMINER STAMETS
OIL CONSE " VATION DIVISION

EXHIBITNO,_ S
CASENO. /L2 &>

Submitted by l"?e;gc\

Hearing Dcte_g" q ~
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AAPL FORM 610 - MODEL FORM CPERATING AGREEMENT - 1977

] CARTICLE XVI.

2 MISCELLANEQUS

K]

3 This agreemem shall be binding upon and shall inure to the benehHt of the parties hereto and to their

5  respective heirs, Jevistes, Jegizl representatives, successors and assigns,

6

7 This instrument may be execuled in any number of counterparis, exch of which shzll be considered

& en original! for all purposes.

g 9 .

10 8127\’ WITNESS WHEEIREOF, this agreement shall be effective 25 of 2nd day of }«\_prﬂ

11 19 = .

12

13 OPERATOR

]‘ i ~ Yol r 3

1; ATTIST: MESA PETROLELM (O,

16

17 \/ ,

By: - ///7— J /.ﬁ: B ’:/4’ ) ﬂ

ig Y A lte . AT T | ‘ e £ . K!(‘

20 Assistant Secretary Merion £. Causey, Vice Prgsident e
?

21

22

<3

24 NON-OPEZERATORS

25 '

g 2s CORONA QIL COMPANY

2% - .

/% ~~ (OE Dee O

20 Q2 BY: e ,

30 Helen OrgainSJAsst. Secretary Don E. Williams, Vice President

& J. ROGER FRIEDMAN

22

33 :

34 By: -

3L

36 ha [ 8] MOTT A4 1

s 7. H. MCELVAIN, JR.

o

KT

3¢ By

¢G . -

" CATHERINE M. HARVEY

4% -

s By:

i GOERGE 8. BROOME

4%

3 8y

<€

50 BARBRA B, SWEEREY

51

52 By:

33 ’

54 ' , e

5z THOMAS E. HICKEY

56

37 By

5%

52 Signature Pace to Opereting Agreement dated

6¢ April 2, 1382 by and between Mesz Petroleum Co.,

6; as Operator, J. Roger Friedman, T. H. McElvain, Jr.

52 Caiherine M. Harvey, George B. Broome, Barbra B. Sweeney,
gz Thomes E. Hickey and Corona Ci) Company as MNon-Operators

g <5 Lodewick Federal (om.
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A.APL FORM ¢10 - MODEL FORM OPERATING AGREEMENT . 1977
1 ARTICLE XVIL
x MISCELLANEOUS
3
4 This agreement chall be binding upon and shall inure 1o the benefit of the parties hereto and to their
S respective heirs, devisees, legal representatives, successors and assigns.
6
7 This instnument rnay be executed in any number of counlerparis, esch of which shall be considered
% an original for all purposes.
9
10 gY! WITKESS WHEREOF, this agreement shall be effective s of _2N0 oy ot Rpril ,
1 _—
12
13 OPERATOR
14 ‘
v« ATTEST: MESA PETROLEUM CO,
16
17 Y , 7/C7 _ (/(:7
0 by Xen L A feds WS £ [
20 Assistant Secretary Marion E. Causey, Vice Pre{szdent -
21 <
22 \ !
23 .
24 NON.-OPERATORS
25
26 CCRONA Q1L COMPARY
27 / R .
28 Q; N\ e
25 %.) V//JAAJ»D BY: [\ —— Sl K
30 Helen Orgain sst. Secretary Don E. Williams, Vice President
33 J. . ROGER FRIEDMAN
;; LR IR ]
34 ’ By: -
35
3¢ T. H. MCELVAIN, JR.
S
Kt
3¢ V By :
§0 . Y
43
42 CATHERINE M. HARVEY
:f By:
45
‘6 GOERGE 8. BROOME
¢7
48 By:
13
50 BARBRA B. SWEENEY
52 By:
53 i
54
55 THOMAS E. HICKEY
56 - -
57 By:
58 .
59 Signature Page to Operating Agreement dated ‘ ' .
“ 60 April 2, 1982 by and between Mesa Petroleum Co., .
61 as Operator, J. Roger Friedman, T. H. McElvain, Jr.
sz Catherine 4. Harvey, George B. Broome, Barbrg B. Sweeney,
63 Thomas E. Hickev and Corona 0il Company as Non-Operators
64 .
‘g5 #5 Lodewick Federal Com.
66 )
67
6t
£9

e
[~




MESH

PETROLEUM €O,

March 30, 1982 ) BEFORE EXAMINER STAMETS
’ CIL. CONSE VATION DIVISION

Cexnigit No.__ G

T - ") -
1. Roger Friedman caseno.__ 2020
425 Park Avenue - .
New York, NY 10022 Submitted by __| ] € .SC\

Hearing Date_5 S-S5 2

Dear Mr. Friedman:

Subjiect: Well Proposal

#5 Lodewick Federal Com.

Pecos Slope Prospect

Chaves County, New Mexico

*esa OF 0S-NM-0138-227
‘Mesa, as operzator, hereby proposes the drilling of the captioned well to
test the Abo Formation. Please indicate your intentions to join or go
non-consent by executing and returning a cepy of this letter along with
an executed AFE en vour behalf. An Operatlng Agreement is being prepared
and will be forwarded when available.

Yours very trulv

_%ark Hann1
sl

Enclosures

iesa 5 Lodewick Federal Com. Join Go Xon-Consent

J. ROGER FRIEDMAN

BY:

TAESL PETITLELM TO v AUSSN BUILOING /SUITE 1000/ 4C 815 E83.5391 /MIDLAND, TEXAS 78701.4¢93




PETROLEUM CO, .

March 29, 1982

T. H. McElvain, Jr.
P. O. Box 2148
Santa Fe, NM 87501

Dear Mr. McElvain:

Subject: Well Proposal
#S Lodewick Federal Com.
Pecos Slope Prosmect
Chaves County, New Mexico
Mesa OP 05-NM-0138-227

Mlesa, as operator, hereby proposes the drilling of the captioned well to
test the Abo Formation. Please indicate your intentions to join or go
non-consent by executing and returning a copy of this letter along with
an executed AFE on vour behalf. An Operating Agreement is being prepared
and will be forwarded when available. ‘

Yours very truly,

—

Mark Hannifin

sl

Enclosures

Mesa £S5 Lodewick Federal Com. Join ____Go \on-Consent

T. H. McELVAIN, JR.

BY:

ASSL FETROLEUNM CO./VAUGHN BULDING /SUITE T ODG/AC 215, SER-S264%  MDLAND. TEXAS TETCY. 3483
. ) ) B




PEYRAOLEUM CO.

March 30, 1982

Catherine M. Harvev
P. 0. Box 2148
Santa -Fe, N\ 87501

Dear Ms. Harvev:

Subiect: Well Proposal
#5 lodewick Federal Com.
Pecos Slope Prospect
Chaves County, New Mexico
Mesa OP 05-X\M-0138-227

Mesa, as operator, hereby proposes the drilling of the captioned well to
test the Abo Formation. Please indicate vour intentions to ioin or go
non-consent by executing and returning az copy of this letter along with
an exXecuted AFE on vour behalf. An Operating Agreement is being prepared
and will be forwarded when available.

Yours very trulv,

a
v
3 %é,/_é;"?/‘% /

Mark Hannifin

sl

Enclosures

Mesa #5 Lodewick Federal Com. Join _Go Non-Consent

CATHERINE M. HARVEY

BY:




PETAOCLEUM 0.

March 30, 1982

George 3. Broome
P. 0. Fox 2148
Santa Fe, N1 87501

Dear Mr. 3roone:

Subiect: Well Proposal
£35 Lodewick Federal Com.
Pecos Slore Frospect
Chaves Countv, New Mexico
Mesa OP 05-3M-0138-227

Mesz, as operztor, herebv proposes the drilling of the captioned well to
test the Abo Formation. Please indicate your intentions to join or go
non-consest by executing and returning a copy of this letter along with
an executed A”F on vour behalf. An Operating Agreement is being prepared
and will be forwarded when available.

Yours very trd

é/
s
Mark HaﬂPlf

sl

Enclosures
Mesa 5 lodewick Federal Com. Join _____Go Non-Consent

'GEORGE 2. BRODME

BY:




RaYNROLEUM CO,

March 30, 1982

Barbara B. Sweeney
. O. Box 2148
Santa Fe, NM 87501

Dear Ms. Sweeney:

Subject: ‘Well Proposal
#5 Lodewick Federal Com.
Pecos Slope Prospect
Chaves Ccounty, New Mexico
Mesa OP 05-NM-0138-227

Mesa, as operator, herebv propeses the drilling of the captioned well to
test the Abo Formation. Please indicate vour intentions to join or go
non-consent by executing and re;urnlng a copy of this letter along with
an executed AFE on your behalf. An Operating Agreement is being prenared
and will be forwarded when available.

Yours very truly,

Mark Hamnifin
sl

Enclosures

Mesa 5 Lodewick Federal Com.

BAREARA B. SWEENEY

BY:




MESR

PRETROLEUM CO.

March 30, 1982

Thomas E. Hickey
P. O. Box 2148
Santa Fe, ™ 87501

Dear Mr. Hickey:

Subject: Well Proposal
#5 Lodewick Federal Com.
Pecos Slope Prospect
Chaves County, New Mexico
Mesa OP 05-1\M-0138-227

Mesa, as onerator hereby proposes the drilling of the capt)oned well to
test the Abo Formatmn Please irdicate vour intentions to join or go
non-consent by executing and returning a copy of this letter along with
an executed AFE on yvour behalf. An Operating Agreement is being prepared
and will be forwarded when available.

Yours very t iu’l,',/

Mark Hannifin
sl

Enclosures

Mesa #5 Lodewick Federal Com, __Join o Non-Consent

THOMAS E. HICKEY

BY:

MESA PETEOLEUN CO./ VAUGHN SIILDING /SUITE 1000/ AC 815/ 6B83-S391 /MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701-4483
A ’ . 5




MESF’I

PETROLSEUM CO,

: BEFORE EXAMINER STAMETS
April 12, 1982 | GIL CONSE VATION DIVISION
' EXHIBITNO.__ /.

CasENO.__ 262 O

J. Roqer Friedman o
425 Park Avenue Submitted by e <o
New York, NY 10022 Hearing Date_ 5 <[~ K 2.

Dear Mr, Friedman:

Subject: Operating Aareement
£5 lLeodewick Fed. Com.
Pecos Slope Prospect
Chaves County, New Mexico
Mesa OP 05-NM-0138-227

Enclosed herewith for your review and execution is the Operating
Agreement on the above cOptwoned well. We will circulete sicenature
pages on behzlf of &11 parties as available. Please sign and return _
two (2) copies of the signature paae at vour earliest convenience. -

Yours very truly,
i

U

Kevin Dentzer
s

Enclosures

ESE BEVROLEU CO./ VAUGHN BU DING /SU.TE 1000/AC 215/6635-S5

IS AMICLAND, TEXAS 7E7C -4

n

0]
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MESR

PETROLEUM CG.

April 12, 1982

T. H. McElvain, Jr.
P. 0. Box 2148
Santa Fe, NMY 87501

Oear Mr. McElveain:

Subject: Operating Aarecwent
#5 Lodewick Fed. Com.

Pecos Slope Prospect
Chaves County, New Mexico
Mesa 0P 05-NM-0138-227

Enclosed herewith for your review and execution is the Operating
Agreement on the above taptioned well. We will circulate signature
pages on behali of &1l parties as available. Please sign and return
two {2) copies of the signature page at your earliest convenience. =

Yours very truly,

0
/s qj\j

Kevin Dentzer
sl

Enclosures

SNDLAND. TEXAS 79701.6a085

EILEL T IO VAL GEHNEILDNG/SUTE 1 OCD/AC ET S/ EES S3EC .




PETRAOLEUM GO

April 12, 1982

Catherine M. Harvey
P. 0. Box 2148
Santa fFe, New Mexico 87501

Dear Ms. Harvey:

Subject: Operating Agreement
#5 Lodewick Fed. Com.
Pecos Slope Prospect
Chaves County, New Mexico
Mesa OP 05-WM-0138-227

Enclosed herewith for your review and execution is tne Operating
Agreement on the above captioned well. We will circulate signature
pages on benal? of all -parties as aveilable. Please sign and return
two (2) copies of the signature psge et your earliest convenience.
Yours very truly,
i

Lﬁf\ﬁ”

7 e

Kevin Dentzer

5

Enclosures

()

1S /EB2.S3S 1 S NVIDLAND,. TEXAS 7E7021-428

TESA PETRSLEUN I /VAUGN EUNNDING /SUITE "TIT AC €




April 12, 1982

George B. Broome
P. G. Box 2148
Sente Fe, Hew Mexice 875C]

Qear Mr. Broome:

Subject: Operating Agreement : r
£5 Lodewick Fed. Com. 3
Pecos Slope Prospect
Chaves County, New Mexico
Mesa OP 05-NM-0138-227

tnclosed herewith for your review and execution is the Operating
Agreement on the above captioned well. We will circulate signature
peges on behalf of &l) parties &3 available. Pleese sign and return
two (2) copies of the signature page at your eariiest convenience.
Yours very truly,
oMy 4
Ao LT

. /—"‘
Kevin Dentzer
5]

Enclosures




April 12, 1982

Barbara B. Sweeney
P. 0. Box 2148
Sants Fe, N4 37501
Dear Ms. Sweeney:

Subject:

Operating Agreement

=1=)

PETAOLEUM CO.,

5 Lodewick Fed. Com,
Pecos Slope Prospect
Chaves County, New Mexico

Mesa QP 05-NM-0138-227

Enclosed herewith for your review and execution is the Operating
Agreement or the above ‘ceptioned weil.
pages or bhehelf of 211 narties as available.
two (2) copies of the signature page &t your earliest convenience.

Yours very truly,
b= ’7 )

[ . -
///--\.—IM D\A-i '
i X ,_,J
Kevin Dentzer

s

Enclosures

EOLED Y T R BN Bl TING s ST E

1000 AC SI1S/8ES SIS /MIDLAND. TEXAS 78701-4483

oty

we will circulate signature
Please sign and return

"




MESQ

PETAOLEUM CO.

April 12, 1982

Thomas E. Hickey
P. 0. Box 2148
Santa fe, NM 87501

Dear Mr. Hickey:

Subject: Operating Agreement
#5 lLodew:ick Fed. Com.
Pecos Slope Prospect
Chaves County, New Mexico
Mesa OP 05-NM-0138-227

Enclosed herewith for your review and execution is the QOperating
Agreement on the above ceptioned well. We will circuiate signature

pages on behalf of all ‘parties as available. Please sign and return
two (2) copies of the signature page at your earliest convenience.

Yours very truly,
v U
Kevin Dentzer ™

sl

-Enclosures

TLELNVICO.  VAUS~N BULDING 2 SUTE OO0 - 4C 815,683 833514 /MICLAND. TEXAS 787G1-4453




NMAS

New Mexico Archaeological Services, Inc.
. O. Box 1341
Carishad, New Mexico 88220
(H()5H) 8877646

Reconnaissance

Excavation 1 3 Farch 1932

Analysis

Fxplanation

Curation

Qplélfuwi_ (44 F‘ ’e R
Mr. R.E. Mathis - Qondent 1o/ Ky
Repulatory Coordinator
MESA PETROLEUM CO.
1000 Vaughn Building
Midland, Texas 79701

Dear Mr. Mathis:

Enclosed please Find NMAS' Archaeological Clearance Report for
MESA PETROLEUM CO.'s proposed Braden: Federal Well No. 1,
Bitter Lake Federal Well No. 7, Lodewick Federa! Com. Well No.
6, Donna Federal Com. Well No. 1, and their associated access
roads in Chaves County, New Mexico. Four instances of isolated
cultural resources (CR) and one instance of burned iimestone
{BC) were recorded during this reconnaissance. These remains
are attributed to en g_ssant activities, and hence NMAS is
suggesting clearance {or these projects.

If you have any questions pertaining to this report, please
call my office. Thank you for asking NMAS to do this recon-

naissance.

Yours sjincerely,

r. J. Lorzhg Haskell
Principal Investigator

Enclosure

cc: Mr. Lloyd Reed, Agent MESA PETROLEUM CO., Roswell
Ms. Aan Ramage, BLM, Roswell
Mr. George Stewart, USGS, Roswell
Mr. Curtis Schaafsma, Laboratory of Anthropology,

Santa Fe
Mr. Thomas W. Merlan, SHPO, Santa Fe-

BEFORE EXAINER STAMETS
as BLC oVl CiL CONSE .VATICN DIVISION
‘ ‘ ____EXHIBIT NO.

CASE NO, 7C_>_Z[)
Submitted by ,\19 SO
Hearing Date K~ G-

&

(\/'*

“Business-Related Archacology Is Qur Business™




L**

ABSTRACT

New Mexico Archacological Services, Inc., representing MESA PETROLEUM
CO., Midland, undertook an aréhaeological reconnaissance of Bureau of Land
Management lands scheduled to be impacted by the construction of four drill
locations and their associated access roads. The investigated areas are
situated in Section 30, T5S, R24E; Section 4, T9S, R25E; Section 8, TSS,
R25E, and Section 30, T6S, R25E, NMPM, Chaves County, New Mexico. Four
instances of isolated cultural resources (CR), and one instance of burned

limestone (BC) were recorded during the course of this reconnaissance.

NMAS is suggesting clearance for all MESA projects.




Archacological Clearance Report
for
MESA PETROLEUM CO.
Braden Federal Well No. 1
Bitter Lake Federal Weli No. 7

LLodewick Federal Com. Well No. 6
Domna Federal Com. Well No. 1

Prepared

By
Dr. J. Loring Haskell

Submitted

By

Dr. J. Loring Haskell
Principal Investigator
New Mexico Archaeological Services, Inc.
Carlsbad, Wew Mexico

L3 March 1982

Permit No. 81-NM-306




Introduction

On 9, 10, and 11, March 1982, New Mexico Archacological Services,
Inc., (NMAS), Carlsbad, undertook for MESA PETROLEUM CO., Midland, an

archaeological veconnaissance of federal lands administered by the Bureau

of Land Management in Chaves County, dlew Mexico. Reconnoitered arecas
will be impacted by the construction of four drill locations and their

associated access roads. This project was advanced by Mr. Lloyd Reed,

Regulatory Agent, MESA PETROLEUM CO., and administered by Dr. J. Loring

Haskell, Principal Investigator, NMAS, Inc. This rcconnaissance was

undertaken by Dr. Haskell and Mr. John C. Haight.

Survey Technique
For this investigation, MESA PETROLEUM CO.'s proposed locations were

reconnoitered for evidence of man's past activities by walking themin a series of

25 ft wide, close intexval (15° or less), zigzag trgnsec*:’. In addition,

an added zone embracing to 2?20 ft on each side of the staked AOC X 400 ft

locations, and hence lying outside the bounds of the proposed work areas,

were reconnoitered by a similar means. As for the access roads, they

were walked in two 25 ft wide transects. Methodologically, this procedure
served to promote optimal conditions for the visual examination of areas
to be impacted by construction-related activities.

Braden Federal Well Ho. 1

Location
The proposed location will measure 400 X 400 ft on federal lands
and will be situated 660 ft from the north line and 660 ft from the east
line of:
Section 30, T5S, R24LC, WNMPM, Chavés County, NM

Thus it will be situated in the:




NEXNEX, Section 30, T5S, R24E, NMPM, Chaves County, NM

The associated access road will measure approximately 20 X 3640 ft
and will be situated in the:

NEXNEY%, Section 30, T5S, R24E, HMPM, Chaves County, NM

SEXNE%, Section 30, T5S, R24E, NMPM, Chaves County, NM

NE%SEY%, Section 30, TS5S, R24E, NMPM, Chaves County, NM

NW%SE%, Section 30, T5S, R24E, NMPM, Chaves County, NM

SWXSEY, Section 30, TSS, R24E, NMPM, Chaves County, NM

Map Reference: USGS SHANNOND DRAW QUADRANGLE, 7.5 Minute Series, 1967.

Terrain

MESA PETROLEUM CO.'s proposed Braden Federal Well No. 1 will be situated

on the northeast facing slope of a broadly based-based ridge system over-
looking Huggins Draw. Drainage is northeast via heavy sheetwash into

a series of minor draws tributary to the aforementioned drainage. Soils
are composed of moderately compacted clay loams and silty clay loams.
Pedons are classified as belonging to the Calic Gypsiorthid subgroup and
its intergrades.

Floristics

Areal soils host a sparse overstory of Prosopis juliflora and Yucca

glauca. Attendant forbs include Gutierrezia sarothrae, Perezia nana,

and Coldenia canescens. The Gramineae is represented by Tridens pulchellus,

Bouteloua sp., Scleropogon brevifolius and Hilaria mutica.

Cul tural Resources

No cultural resources were noted during this reconnaissance. This
locality's lack of knappable lithic resources may be cited as the primary
factor contributing to the absence of cultural resources. Prehistoric

land usage focused on hunting pursuits with most usage occurring during

Late Archaic (A.D. 750-950) and Jornada Mogollon (A.D. 950-1350) times.




B S S
Bitrer Lakoe Fodoval Well No.

Location

The proposed location will measure 400 X

G001t

M

and will be situated 1980 r¢ from the noveh line and 60Q

line of:
Section 4, T9S, R25E, NMPM, Chaves County,

Thus it will be situated in the:

™

- SWENWX, Section 4, T9S, R25E, NMPM, Chaves County, NM

The associated access road will measure approximately 200X 4600 (¢

and will be situated in the:

, T9S, R25E, NMPM, Chaves
T9S, R25E, NMPM, Chaves
T9S, R258, NMPM, Chaves
T9S, R25E, NMPM, Chaves
T9S, R25E, NMPM, Chaves
T9S, R25E, NMPM, Chaves

. SWENWX%, Section
NW%SWY%, Section
NEX%.SW%, Section
NWXSE%, Section
SWXSEX%, Section
SE%XSE%, Section

-

-

Ll R NS

-

County,
County,
County,
County,
County,
County,

NM
NM
NM
NM
NM
NM

toderal

1'e

MapiReference: USGS MELENA QUADRANGLE, 7.5 Minute Sceries,

Terrain

{ rom

1967.

Lands

the wes

MESA PETROLEUM CO.'s préposed loaction will be situated north of

the Dunnahoo Hills on a gently trending plain overlain by a vencer of

aeolian deposits. Drainage is toward the east via shcetwash., 5

oflla

consist of silty clay loams and sandy clay loams hosting limestone,

quartzite, and chert’gravel—sized inclusions.

Pedons belong ta the Typle




Palecorthid subgroup, its intergrades, and the Typic Torripsamment subgroup.

Floristics
The iLloral overstory of this area consists of a low overstory of

Prosopis juliflora, and Yucca glauca. Attendant forbs include Gutierrezia

sarothrae and Perezia nana. The Gramineac is represented by low-growing

Bouteloua sp., Hilaria mutica, and Tridens pulchellus. The Cactaceae

is represented by Echinocactus sp.

Cultural Resources

No cultural resources were noted during this reconnaissance. The
paucity of potable water, lack of knappable lithic resources, and open
nature of the landform may be cited as reasons for their absence at this
locality. Hunting and gathering social units seasonally utilized the
area while exploiting its food resources. Occupancies were ephemeral

probably measurable in terms of less than a day.

- Recommendations
UMAS. recommends clearance for MESA PETROLEUM's proposed Bitter Lake

Federal Well No. 7 and ips access‘roadvand suggests that work-related
activities proceed in accordance with company plans. VClearance, of course,
is granted by the Bureau of Land Management. If cultural resources are
encountered during construction, the BLM and NMAS should be nocified immedi-
ately.
Lodewick Federal Com. Well No. 6

Location

The proposed location will measure 400 X 400 ft on federal lands

i and will be situated 1980 ft from the south line and 1650 ft from the

west line of:

Section 8, T5S, R25E, NMPM, Chaves County, NM




Thus it will be situated in the:
NE%SW%, Section 8, TS5S, R25E, NMPM, Chaves County, NM
The associated access road will measure approximately 20 X 1700 ft

and will be situated in the:

NE%SW%, Section 8, T5S, R25E, NMPM, Chaves County, NM
NW%SEX, Section 8, T5S, R25K, NMPM, Chaves County, NM

Map Reference: USGS DEIERING PLACE QUADRANGLE, 7.5 Minute Series, 1967.
Terrain

MESA PETROLEUM's proposed location will be situated on a gently sloping
plain whose surface is broken by the occurrence of small knoll-like
eminences. Subject to sheetwash, areal drainage is tributary to Huggins
Draw and hence the Pecos. Surficial deposits consist of slightly compacted
sandy clay loams which host gravel- and cobble-sized chert, quartzite,
and limestone inclusions.
Floristics

Principal plants of this landform are Prosopis juliffora, Yucca

glauca, and Atriplex canescens. Associated forbs include Gutierrezia

sarothrae, Mentzelia sp., Circium sp., and Perezia nana. Most commonly

occurring grasses are Bouteloua spp., Munlenbergia porterii, Hilaria

mutica, Scleropogon brevifolius, and Tridens pulchellus.

Cultural Resources

During the course of this reconnaissance, one isolated cultural resource
(CR) was recorded. This CR, consisting of one quartzite primary decortic-
ation, is situated at a point 150 ft south-southwest of the center stake.
It is located in the: |
NWiLSWENEXSWY%, Section 8, TS5S, R25E, NMPM, Chaves County, NM

UTM: Zoune 13, N3,749,280; E560,710

Map Reference: USGS DEERING PLACE QUADRANGLE, 7.5 Minute Series, 1967.




Recommendations
NMAS recommends clearance for MESA PETROLEUM's proposed Lodewick
Federal Com. Well No. 6 and its access road and suggests that work-related

activities procced in accordance with company plans. Clearance, of course,

is granted by the Bureau of Land Management. If additonal cultural resources

are encountered during construction, the BLM and NMAS should be notified

immediately.
Donna Federal Com. Wecll No. 1
Location
The proposed location will measure 400 X 400 ft on federal lands
and will be siéuated 1980 ft from the north line and 1904 ft from the
west line of:
Section 30, TAS, R25E, NMPM, Chaves County, WM
Thus it will be situated in the:
SEXNW%, Section 30, T6S, R25E, NMPM, Chaves County, NM
The associated access road will measure approximately 20 X 1090 ft

and will be situated in the:

SE%XNW%, Section 30, T6S, R25E, NMPM, Chaves County, NM
NE%SW%, Section 30, T6S, R25E,. NMPM, Chaves County, NM

Map Reference: USGS SHANNON DRAW QUADRANGLE, 7.5 Minute Series, 1967.
vTerrain

The investigated location will be situated immediately north of Five-
mile Draw on a generally gently trending landform whose surface is marked
by a di'scontinuous system of minor hummocks. Overall, this locality is
sﬁbject to sheetwash with a tendency for it to coalesce prior to its
discharge into the Fivemile Draw catchment. Lithic material occurring

on local soils tends to be of gravel size; however, occasional quartzite

cobbles, generally of small size, are present as well. Pedons are dominated




by the fine separates being composed of clay loams and silty clay loams.

w

Soils occurring in Fivemile Draw are alluvial in character.

Floristics

Local soils are supportive of an overstory of Ficsopic juliflora,

and Yucca glauca. Attendant forbs include Circium sp., Guticrrezia

savothrac, Mentzelia sp., and Perezia nana. The Graminecac is represented

by Hilaria mutica, Scleropogon brevifolius, Sporobolus airoides, and Tridens

pulchellus. The Cactaceae is represented by occasional Qpuntia macrocentra.

Cultural Resources

During the course of this reconnaissance, three isolated cultural
resources (CR) and one instance of burned limestone (BC) were recofded.

CR 1, consisting of one quartzite primary decortication flake is situated
on the proposed access road at a point 300 ft north of the existing lease
road. It is located in the:

SW INWANE%SWX, ?ection,3Q>TSS, R25E, NMPM, Chaves County, MM
UTM: Zome 13, M3,736,090; ESS1,460
Map Reference: USG5 SHANNON DRAW QUADRANGLE, 7.5 Minute Series, 1967.

CR 2, consisting of one quartzite priméry decortication flake is situated
at a point 80 ft cast-northeast of the center stake. It is located in
the:

SW-%NE%SE%NW%, Sécfion 30, T6S, RZ5E, NMPM, Chaves County, NM
UTM: Zone 13, N3,736,390; ES551,570
Map Reference: USGS SHANNON DRAW QUADRANGLE, 7.5 Minute Series, 1967.

CR 3, consisting of one jasper biface, is located at a point 200 ft
soutlrsoutheast of the center stake. 1t is located in thé:

Nt % Swk SEkNwk, Section 30, T6S, R2SE, NMPM, Chaves County, NM
UTM: Zone 13, N3,736,320; £551,560 |
Map Reference: USGS SHANNON DRAW QUADRANGLE, 7.5 Minute Series, 1967.
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Burned Limestone (BC)

As for the burned limestone cobble, it is situated at a point 200 ft
due east of the center stake.

Recommendations
NMAS recommends clearance for MESA PETROLEUM CO.'s proposed Donna

Federal Well No. 1 and its access road and suggests that work-related
activities proceed in accordance with company plans. Clearance, of course,
is granted by the Bureau of Land Management. If additional cultural

resources are encountered during construction, the BLM and NMAS should

be notified immediately.
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MESR

PETROLEUM CO,

February 25, 1982

Mr. JamuswP} Ewart
Dunlap Star Route, Box 1110
Roswel)l, New Mexico 88201

Re:  Well Activity
15 Lodewick Fed Com
Section 8, T-5-§, R-25-E
1980 ¥3L, 1650 rwi,
Chaves County, New Mexico

6 lodewick Fed Com
Section 8, T-5-§, R~25-E
1980 FHL, 1650 FwL
Chaves County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Ewart:

As owner of a FPederal Crazing lease in portions of Section 8, T-5-8, R-25-E,
Chaves County, New Hexico, Mesa Petroleum Co. wishes to give you notice of
their intent to survey the above captioned wells.

1f you have any questions, please contact usg.

Yours very truly,

BEFORE EXAMINER STAMETS
Cil CONSE VATION DW!Q{ON

e LXHBIT NO. 7
CASENO.____, (620
Submitted by _| e SO

Hearing Date g- Ct“ S/JZ..:

Jerry W. Stephens

JWS/sa
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UNITED STATES
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
GEOLOGICAL SURVEY

o~
ity
o | T NKaBE ukIGNATION AND BENTAT, RO,

NM-40030

APPLICATION FOR PERMIT TO DRILL, DEEPEN, OR PLUG

0. IF INDIAN, ALLOTIRE UK TRIDE NANK

BACK

ja. TTPE OV WORK

DRILL (X) DEEPEM (]
b. Trre or weLt,
v, ) e ) erwen vowe s X dowe

'."uuu OF OVERATOR

MESA PETROLEUM CO.
_ AULRESS OF OFERATOD

1000 VAUGHN BUILDING/MIDUAND, TEXAS

79701-4493

At xurface

1980" FSL & 1650™ FWL

At propased prod, rane same

T4TOISTARCE TN MI1.E8 AND DIKKCTION FKOM NEARKAT TOWN OR IUST OFFICE®

43 miles_North/N,-*heast of Roswell, New Mexico

13, LIBTANCE FROM FROPUSED® TG, NO. OF ACKES IN LEARN

LOCATION TO NEKARKST

PLUG BACK (]

T LACKYION oF WL (Raport Tocation cliarly and 19 accardance wilh acy Siate reguirements,s]

7. ONIT AGKEKWERT NiWE

irLe 5. FAKM OR LEASE NAwg 7 7°

0

T T T T S oy
Lodewick Ted Com
9. wiLL No.

¥ICLG aNO 1O0L, OR WILGCAT

Undesignated ABO

BT T, %, M., OL BLK,
AND SURYEY OX AREA

Sec 8, T5S, R25Et

12. COUXTY OK FAKIBN| 13, 8Taty

Chaves New Mexico
17.7R0. GF ACRZS ASSIGNED B
TO THES WKLL

10.

],

:1‘:::‘11'02:!2:("‘1:!!;'Nucul: Hae, I any) 330 I /990l 680
TS DIRTANCE FROM TKOIOSED LOCATIONS TTTTTTTTII0, veoidsED nEeTa 126 XKoTANY OR CABIE TOOLS -
ok APFLIED TON N THIB AZASE, P10 2310° 4300 , Rotary
RGN RToRE (Show wheiher D, W, GR. %0 = ’ R
3868' GR L 1 npril 13,1982
i T T PROPOSED CASING AND CEMENTING PROGRAM
B Slll“;;‘;;l;l‘l T BIZF Ur CABING WESGHT PER FOOT BEYTING DESTH QUANTITY OF CEMENT
e 17 JZ" 13 3/8" 484 900" _SURFACE N
117 or 123" .8 5/8" 244 1600’ ISOLATE WATER, OIL & GAS
7.7/3" a 172" 10.54 4300' COVER ALL PAY

Propose to drill 17 1/2" hole to approximately 900°' to set 13 3/8" surface casmg
and cement to surface. Will reduce hole to 11" or 124" and drill to approximately

1600' to set 8 5/8" casing. Will nipple up RAM type BOPs, reduce hole to 7 7/8"
and drill to total depth. Orilling medium will be air,

Operator's Gas Sales Are Dedicated.

XC:

XC: Reawdf (3) REM(TY ¥-56

'
\./

IN AROVE SPACEL DESCRIAE TROPOSED PROGRAM : I proposal s to decpen or plug back, gire data on
zone. If prapasal is to drlll or deepen directionally, give pertincot data on suhsurface locations
preventer program, ff any.

MMS (6), TLS, CEN RCDS, ACCGT, MEC LAND, PARTNERS,

foam, or mud as requlred

i
,,!{
2

a.—_.--——

AR 121982
FILE, REM, ROSHELL:.s

AL ST S

Nt e n

P
-.:\

RS r\‘_v:
“

B .'- BN

peesent productive tone a3d proposed new productive
nnd measured and teue vectical depths. Glve blowout

Y —

REGULATORY CCORDINATGCR

3-10-82

NATK

BIGNED TITLE
{This spgce tor F n?’o!\'édmm

- "
veRsaT X, ! | arrRuvALbaTE L CH GO
APIHOVED By APR 1 19& TITLY e N

CANDITION

5 ﬂm(!\"ll.. 1¥ ANY !
JAMES A. GlttHAM
DISTRICT SUPERVISOR

*See Instructions On Reverse Side

e —— ST N
BEFORE EXAMINER STAMETS

tX:—dBIT no. 10O

NATHE

TTCASENO.. G ED.
Submitted by [lesa

Hearing Date__ 5 -82




‘ Al Mletontes must te femri ahie oulre Lerasdoetos ol 40y Resiion e
rimuoiw T “”:I Leore ; Lw;u 1o, T
L] ol A s ¢ : r
’_w" Mesa Petroleum Co. e _Lodewlek Federal Coma il #5
! Uit Letter Seclion Township Huove County ’
’ . S .. 5 South o4 _25East | .. ____Chaves . )
T ACIwO! T'odsu@r Lurorion vl Aell:
. 198-0 e 'L‘:f’_'.',’:f o South Nes cnd 1650 o teel demen dhie WQ§L “—12--..,.»...-_.,“'-..‘\-_“
Cround L,cre) Clev, “1oducing Formotlinn Poul Ocdlcaird Actcoqe;
nra AN .
3865 | B0 | UNDESIGNATED N AL v

1. Outline the acreage dedicoted to the subject well by colored pencil or hachore morks on the plal hiclow,

2. I wiore than onc lcase is dedicated to the well, outline cach and identify the owncrshib thereof (both a3 to working

interest und loynhy).

3. If morc thau ane fense of differcnt owacrship in dedicated to the well, have the intcrests of all owners been consoli-
dated by communitizistion, unilization, force-pooling. cte?

Commu:_ﬁ tization in Progress

! (] Yes (] No If enswer is ““yes!’ type of conselidation _
; . —
{
i M answer is ‘a0l list the owners and tract desceriptions which have actually been consolidnted. (Use reversce side of
! thix formn if necessary.) . B
! " . . . . . .. .
No allowabdle will be assigiued to the wzll uatil 211 intzrests have been consolidaied {by communitization, unitization,
forced-;ooling, or otherwise)or until a non-standard unit, climinating such interests, has been approved by the Division
i.. — i - [P
b ' a0 : CERTIFICATION
I ! '
{
‘ i ! Rereby certily the! the information con-
’ | toincd hesein {s-1iue and complete 1o the
| 1 best of my anowledge ong belicl.
t ! i ,? }é’ —
s | , K2 -
Nere .
Sl i - ==— - — R. E. MATHIS
§ | Position . ,
| 1 REGULATORY COORDINATOR
I Sec.8, T.5 S.|, R.25 E., N.M.P M. , Compomy
i : MESA PETROLEUM CO.
| { Dote
N ! | MARCH 10, 1982
.
i . |
MESA 1 I heseby senily thot the well focotion
eta] : shown oa this plut woz ploticd ivom [icld
1 , notcs of octual surveys mods by sc or ‘
NM-40030 vadér my supcevition, ond 1het 1ve some
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l‘ knowledge ond belicl. !
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APPLYCATION FOR PERMIT TQ DRILL

.MESA PETROLEUM CO.
LODFWICK FED COM £5
1980' FSI & 1650' FWL, SEC 8, TS5S, R25E ‘ -~
CHAVES COUNTY, NEW LEXICO

LEASE NO. NM-40030

In conjunction with Form 9331-C, Application- For Permit to Drill
subject well, the following additional information is provided:

1. Applicable portions of the GCENERAL REQUIREMENTS FOR OIL AND GAS
OPERATIONS ON FEDERAL LEASES, Roswell District, Geological Survey of
September 1, 1980 will be adhered to.

2. Geological markers are estimated as follows:
SEVEN KIVERS Surface
SAN ANDRES 655
GLORIETA 1507
TUBB ' 2959
ABO 3595

3. Hydrocarbon bearing strata may occur in the Abo formation(s). No

fresh water is expected to be encountered below 900°'.

R
1

5*3‘ ‘:i.

4. The Casing and Blowout Preventer ‘vngram will be determined by
hole conditions as encountered. See Exhibit VI. Anticipate drilling
with air or foam using ram type preventer and rotating head for well
control. The 13 3/8" casing will be set at approximately 900' to
protect any fresh water zones and cemented to the surface. The 8 5/8"
casing will be set at approximately 1600' if water zones have been
encountered or omitted if not and ram type preventers installed.
Sufficient amounts and kinds of cement would be ,used to ensure any
water, gas, or oll zones encountered are isolated and shut off down to
the casing point if run. The 4 1/2" production casing will be set at
total depth or shallower depending upon the depth of the deepest
commercial hydrecarbon bearing strata encountered.

5. No drill stem test or coring program is planmned. The logging
program may consist of a GR-CNL from surface total depth and FDC fronm

casing point to total depth.

6. Anticipated drilling time is ten days with completion operations
to follow as soon as a completion unit is available.




MULTI-POINT SURFACE USE AND OPERATION PLAﬁ

o AR L
MESA PETROLEUM CO, f@i‘ﬂ?\'
LODEWICK FED COM #5 /"l
1980' FSL & 1650' FWL, SEC 8, T5S, R2SE : | :
CHAVES COUNTY, NEW MEXICO L MAR 121982 \
' |
LEASE NO: NM~40030 OLE <5 ey |
v OB g
LA KLUl AU

This plan is submitted with the Application for Permit to Drill the
above described well. The purpose of this plan is to describe the

location of the proposed well, the proposed counstruction activities
and operational plan in both the actual and post drilling completion

operations.

1. Existing Roads:

Al Exhibit T is a portion of a highway map showing the location
of the proposed well as staked. The proposed well is approximately 43
miles North/Northeast of Roswell.

B. Directions: Travel North from Roswell on US Highway 285 for
approximately 27 miles to Mile Marker 139 and turn East¢ -on county road
for 8 miles, then Northeast 5 miles then turn East (just before
cattleguard) on lease road 1% miles then turn North 4/10 mile to
Lodewick Fed Com #1 then turn West ! mile to the location.

Cam

2.-  Planned Access Road:

- A. Length and width: The new access road will be 12' wide (20'
ROW) and approximately % mile of new lease road.

(See Exhibit II)

B. Constiuction: The new road will be constructed by grading
and topping with compacted caliche. The surface will be crowned, with
drainage on both sides. (See Exhibit III)}

C. Culverts, Gates and Cattleguards: None.

D. Cut and Fill: In order for the location to be level, ,
approximately 3" will be moved from the north and west to the south

and east for fill.

3. Location of Existing Wells:

Existing wells within a one-mile radius are depicted by Exhibit
Iv.

4. Location of Existing and/or Proposed Facilities:




If the well proves to be commercial, the necessary production
facili{ties, gas separation process equipment and tank battery, will be

installed on the drilling pad.

5. location and Type of Water Supply:

It is blanned to drill che proposed well with aix. If needed,
water will be obtained from commercial sources and will be trucked to
the wellsite over the exiting roads and proposed access road shown on

Exhibits I and II.

6, Source of Constructicn Materials:

Caliche if used for surfacing the road and wellsite pad will be
obtafned by the dirt contractor from an approved pit.

7. Methods of Handling Waste Disposai:

A. Drill cuttings will be disposed of in the reserve pits.

B. Drilling fluids will be allowed to evaporate in the reserve
pits until the pits are dry.

C. All pits will be fenced with normal fencing material to
prevent livestock from enterfing the area. )

D. Water produced during operations will be collected in tanks
until hauled to an approved disposal ‘system, or separate disposal
application will be submitted to the USGS for approval.

E. Current laws and regulations pertaining to the disposal of
human waste will be complied with,

F. Trash, waste paper, garbage and junk will be buried in a
separate trash pit and covered with a minimum of 24 inches of dirt.
All waste material will be contained to prevent scattering by the

wind.

G. All trash and debris will be buried or removed from the
wellsite within 30 days after finished and/or completion operations.

8. Ancillary Facilites: HNone required.

9. Wellsite Layout:

A. Exhibit V shows the relative location and dimensions of the
well pad, reserve pits, and major rig components. The pad and pit
area has been staked and flagged.

B.  Some leveling ¢f the wellsite may be required. Sce Exhibit

III for additicnal details.

C. The reserve pit will not be plastic lined.

T O B PR N A  RENED F B Tl




10. Plans for‘Restoratiqn of the Surface:

A. After compietfon of drilling and/or completion operations all
equipment and other materifal not needed for operations will be
removed. Pits will be filled and location cleaned of all trash and
Junk to leave the wellsite in an aesthetically pleasing a condition as

possible.

B. Any unguarded pits containing fluids will be fenced until
they are filled.

C. 1If the proposed well is non-productive, all rechabilitation
and/or vegatation requirements of the Bureau of Land Management and
the United Stateés Geological Survey will be complied with and will be
accomplished as expeditiously as possible. (Subject only to Surface
Owner/Operator Rehabilitation Agreement if executed.) All pits will
be filled and leveled within 90 days after abandonment, if drying

conditions permit.

11. OCther Information:

A. Topography: See NMAS, Inc. Report

B. Soil: The topsoil at the wellsite is sandy loam.

C. Flora and Fauna: Sece NMAS, Tnec. Archaeological Report for
vegetative types.

D. Pdnds and Streams: Huggins Draw is 1 3/4 miles to the North

and Norch@kﬁc.

E. keéidences and Other Structures: HNone.
F. Land Use: Grazing.

G. Surface Ownersliip: The wellsite is on federal surface.

H. NMAS, Inc. has conducted an archaeological study of this site
and provides this report to interested parties. :

12. Operator's Representatives:

A. The field*represeﬁtatives repsonsible for assuring compliance
with the approved surface use and operations plan are as follows:

W. R. Miertschin

J. James

P. 0. Box 298 1000 Vaughn Building
Roswell, New Mexico 88201 Midland, Texas 79701
(505-622-0992) - Office (915-683-5391) - Office
(505-622-0234) - Home {915-682-6535) - Home

i3. Certificaction:

DTSRI s 8t rR R e dorsud ot s gk kA A A
St O N T A T O SN T e DR

3



I hereby certify that I, or person under my direct supervision,
have inspected the proposed drillsite and access route; that T am
familiar with the conditions which presently exist; that the
statements made in this plan are, to the best of my knowledge true and
correct; and, that the work assoicated with the operations propcsed
herein will be performed by Mesa Petroleum Co., and its contractors and
subcontractors in conformity with this plan and the terms and
conditions under which it 1is approved.

3199 pndiatl /),g//»wfcr

DATE MICHAEL P. HOUSTON
OPERATIONS MANAGER

R P R ISR
RIS TP RO
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GEOLOGICAL SURVEY -
ROSWELL DISTRICT- )

SPECIAL APPROVAL STIPULATIONS
THE FOLLCWING DATA 1S REQUIRED ON THE WELL SIGN

MESA PETROLEUM COMPANY

Lodewick Fed. Com. No. 5

NELSWY sec. 8, T. 5 S., R. 25 E.
Chaves County, New Mexico

fLease No. NM-40030

THE SPECIAL STTPULATIONS CHECK MARKED GELOW ARE APPLICABLE TO THE ABOVE-DESCRIBED WELL AND
APPROVAL OF THIS APPLICATION TO ORILL IS CONDITIONEOD UPON COMPLIANCE WITH SUCH STIPULATIONS,
EACH PERMITTCE HAS THE RIGHT OF ADMINISTRATIVE APPEAL TO THESE SPECIAL STIPULATIONS FJURSUANT

TO TITLE 30 CFR 290,

[553 A 1S 312} surface casing should be set in the Rustler Aahydrite formation and
cement circulated to the surface. If surface casing is set at a lesser depth,
the ___casing must be cemented from the casing shoe to the surface or

cemenled (o the surface through a stage tool set at least 50 feet helow the top

of the Rustler after cementing around the shoe with sufficient cement to fill

to the base of the salt section.

5( B. Before drw!ivng below the é£3§2§3 casing, the blowout preventer assembly will
consist of a minimum of—one _annular type apd two ram type preventers.

-e: C;;~,Casxng protectors will be run on drill pipe vhile drilling through the .
casing. Protectors will be of sufficient number and of sufficient outside

- diameter to protect the casing.
15; 0. Mininum required fill of cement benind the ‘53426 casing is to /¢ ;4°r&;x§2{?~:§4265}‘ R
r'd
X

/

fOI“ut]O - the blow0ut preventc:s and related contnol equipaient shal] be

pressure tcsted e rated wovking pressuress
Any equipment failing to test satlsfactorlly shall he nepa1rcd or rep]aced
This office chould-be-notified—in-sufficient time for a representative to .

w+Lﬂess—the~test§1§ﬂf1§ﬁﬂT‘ﬁE‘Tﬁ?ﬁT§ﬁU¢ﬁfﬂﬂﬂﬁ~c4-4he_p£essu:e_ins£_zeponL*~“
lrl":ﬁﬁﬁ*§y§tcm monitoring cquipment, with derrick floor indicators and visual and
audio alarms, shall be installed and operating before dri]11ng into the

formation and used ualil preduction casing is run and cemented.
‘onttorxng equipnent shall consist of the following:

(1} A recording pit level indicator to determine pit volume
gains and losses.

(2) A mud volume measuring device for accurately deteramining
mud volume necessary to fill the hole on trips.

(3) A flow sensor on the flow-line to warn of any abnormal mud
- recurns {rom the well.

)(IG. A1l pits containing oil and/orv tOXlC Niquids wil) be fenced and covered with a
fine wesh aetting, if necessary for the prolection of livestock or wildlife.

L. Above ground permanent structures and equipment shall be painted in accordance
with the Painling Guidelines. The paint colar is to simulate:

Sandstone Brown, fed. Std. 595-20318 c¢r 20313

" VSagebrush Gray, Fed. Std. 595-26357 or 36357
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il be Mimited tooa 72 foot wide d|1v1ng surface, excludiag turn-

i bebly oo winiy o0 dlnlidod wr o i La PG vl et GG COTIGT L o,

The 4 QR L. Sur-District Gffice is to be notified in.sufficient time
fo. a representative to witness: «

{a) Spudding <

{b) Cementing casing

o "'g _:?/C‘ inch
‘_§3i)/é3 inch
’___([._/‘/?:3_‘_“. \'nch - B I e it D PRE I R o,

(¢) £0P tests

A Comunitization fygreenent covering the acreage dedicated Lo the well must be
filed for approval with the U.S. Geological Survey, P.0. Box 26124,
Albuquerque, Hew Mexico 87125, The effective date of the agreement must bc

prior to any salcs.

A Ganma Ray-Compensated Keutron log is required from the base of the salt’
section to the surface with cable speed not to exceed 30 feet per minute.

At least one working day prior to constructing the well pad, acccss roads and/or
related facilities, the operator or dirt contraclor shall notify the authorized
of ficer (Bureau of Land Management, ‘.0 erz(.&— arca). He shall also
notify the fwthorized 0fficer within two working days after completwon of

earth-moving activities,

A1 access roads constructed in conjunction with the drilling pnrmxt (APD)
arounds. Surface disturbante associatcd i Lh construction and/or use of -the
road will be limited o 2o feet in width, 1f well is a progucer; 811 Foads
will be adequately drained 1o control runoff and soil erosion. Drainage
facilitics may include ditcnes, water bars, culverts and/or any other mes-ures
deemed necessary by the authurized officer of the BLM. The following is a2
general quide for the spacing of water bars:

# Slope

less than 2% . . . . . . . . . . . ... . 200 ft.

29 to 4% . . . . . . . .. . . ... 100 ft.

47 to 52 . . . L . . . o e e e e .. 25 . T o
more than 5% . . . . . ... .. .. .. 50 ft. ~ B Co e e e

Ho payment or other consideration will be made to other users, licensees,
permittees or lessees for aay damage to or loss of natural vegetation,
wildlife, nineral material, or for soil or livestock disturbances occuring
on public lands, which recult from operation, development or construction
activities carried out under the authority of this permit to drijj.

Chemica) pesticides or any other control agent which repre< :nts a potential
soil, air or water poliutant will notl be utilized for any purpose on public
lands without expressed written authorization from the Authorized Officer of BLM.
{ L £ SuneErcod

Other special stipulations: /Cow DbP A s <

L2Y




United States leparrment ot vl usweiaos

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
Minerals Management Service
South Central Region
Roswell District . -
P.0. Drawer 1857
Roswell, New Mexico 88201 .

NOTICE

TO LESSEES AHD OPERATORS ——-

-

Aé of August 10, 1981, the oil and gas records for all federal wells and
Jeases formerly in the U.S. Geological Survey offices in Artesia and

Hobbs have been consolidated in the Roswell District-office.—The-Roswell
District covers:

c—— — - ——

All counties in Texas having the major portion of
their lands west of the 100th Meridian and all
counties in New Mexico except San Juan, McKinléy,
valencia, Cibola, Rio Arriba, Sandoval, Bernalillo,
Santa Fe, Taos, Colfax, and Mora.

A1 applications for any oil or gas activity on faderal leases in the above
. described area should now be filed with the Minerals Management Service for
approval with the Roswell District office. Such applications require six
(6) copies in order to facilitate this approval process. The telephone

number and mailing address is: (A1l sundry reports also in six copies)

(505) 622-1332

Minerats Management Service
P.O. Drawer 1857
Roswell, New Mexico 8820

The Artesia and Hobbs offices remain staffed by insbection personnel and
function as support units for the District office. ,

Date: August 10, 1981 James A. Giltham
District Supervisor
01} and Gas

-
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United States Department ol the inocrior
GEOLOGICAL. SURVEY .

ROSWELL DISTRICT . .
Orawer 1857
Roswell, N.M. 88201
Segtember 1, 1980
GENERAL_RCQUIRCMENTS
FOR

OfL_AND GAS OPERATTONS ON FEDERAL LEASES

These General Requirements apply generally to all of) and gas operations

on federal Teases. .
Special requirements that may be necessary for an individual well will be

attached to the approved Application To Orill,

-

1. GENERAL:

A,

Full-compliance with applicable laws and regulations, with the approved Permit To oring,
and with the approved Surface Use and Operations Plan is required. Lessee's and/or
operators are fully accountable for the actions of their contractors and subcontractors.

fach well s%all have a well sign in legible condition from spud date to final
abandonment. The sign should show the operator‘s name, lease or unit name, well number,
Yocation of the well and tke lease serial number,

A complete copy of the approved Application for Permit to Drill and the accompanying
Surface Use and Operatfons Plan along with any conditions of approval shall be
available to authorized personnel at the drillsite whenever active construction or

drilling cperatfons are underway.

Operator should advise the appropriate sub-district immediately after spudding and
when a casing setting depth is reached.

Imnediate notice is required of all blowouts, fires, spills, and accidents involving
life-threatening injuries or loss of life. (5ee NTL-3)

No construction activities, such as roads, well sites, tank battery sites, pits, or
other work involving surface disturbance will be commenced until a Surface Use and
Operations Plan is submitted and approval obtained.

If, during operations, any archeological or historical sites, or any object of antiguity
subject to the Antiquities Act of June 8, 1906, are discovered, all operations which
would afféct such sites are to be suspended and the. discovery reported promptly to the
appropriate offices of the Geological Survey and ‘the Rureau of Land Management..

Prior approval of the Oistrict Supervisor is required for variance from. the approved
Surface Use Plan or drilling program. Similar approval is also required before
commencing pluaging operations, plugback work, casing repair work, corrective
cementing operations, or suspending drilling operations indefinitely. Emergency
approval may be ohtained orally, but such approval does not waive the written report

requirements.

Well area and lease premises will be maintained in 2 workmanlike manner with due regard
to safety, conservation, and appearance. All waste:associated with the. drilling - .
operations will be contained and will be buried in place (in a separate-trash pit) or
removed and deposited in an approved sanitary landfill. All garbage (metal containers
will be crushed) and debris left on site will be buried at least two feet deep. All
trash and debris-will be buried or removed from the site within one month after removal
of the drillina rig and/or completion rig, and the wellsite will he kept clean and in
an aesthetically satisfactory condition for the life of the well.

Appraval of an Application for Permit to Drill will automatically expire at the end of
one year if drilling operations are not conmenced. An extension for the permit may
be granted if a written request timely submitted.




2. CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES, (ALSO REFER 10 SEC, 3. DRILLING PITS): '

. pad, or other associated developuents, operator
will provide the dirt contractor with a copy of the Surface Use Plan, the conditions of
approval and a copy of sec. 2 and 3 of these Generadl Feyuiccuents,

A.

NOTE

Prior to commencing construction of coad,

Ho caliche, grcvel. or other related minmrads from new o existing pits on Federal land

will ke ysed fu construction of roads. well sites, etc., without prior approval from
the Burean of Land Managerent.

Vegetative materials removed during construction nust be disposed of in such manner that
it does not detract from the aesthetics of the ared and does not accelerate erosion,
Vegetation rewoved during clearing operations should be placed in drainasges, washes,
qullies, etc., and "walked gown” by crawler type tractor, If there are no drainages in
the imnediate aresd, the vegetetion should be "walked down™ in place. All trash
resulting from constructicn activities will be disposed of. Aay large roeks resulting
from construction activities will net be piled or teft in rows bul will be left so they
do nol detract from the natural appedrance of the drea.  Any available topsoil
encountered during constryction should be stockpiled for use in restoring the pitiared

after the pits are coverand.

fach existing fence to be crossed by the permittee will be dbraced and tied off before
cutting so as to prevent slacking of the wire. The ogening will be protected as
necessar; durung coastructxon to prevent the escape of ilvestock and upon complet|on of
A cattlegquard w:lfnﬁgwjhstaxled in any fence where a read is to be regularly

fence
A tweive foot gate will be installed adjacent to the cattleguard when

traveled.
necessary.

Sec. Z-B and 2-C above apply primarily to Federal Surface. [If the land is privately
owned, these requirements may be varied to comply with the operator-landowner agreenent.

3. DRILLING PITS:

A.

Hud pits will be coastructed su as not to leak, break or allow discharge of liquids.
Pits are not to be located in natural drainage. If plastic material is used to fine pits
it must be removed to below ground levei before pits are covered.

All unguarded pits containing tiquids will be feaced.

Liquids in pits will be allowed to evaporate, or be properly disposed of otherwise,
before piis are broken. Under no circumstances will pits be aliowed to be cut to be

© drained.

4. CASING AND CEMENTING REQUIREMENTS:

A,

Surface casing is to be set at sufficient depth to protect fresh water zones and cement:
circulated to the surface. In areas where the salt section (Salado) is present, surface
casing should be set at least 50 feet into the Rustler Anhydrite and cement circulated
to the surface. If surface casing is set at a lesser depth, the first string of casing
set below the salt section must be cemented fram the casing shoe to the surface or as a
minimun, cemented to the surface through a stage tool set at leas:i 50 feet below the top
of the Rustler, after cementing around the shoe with sufficient cemeat to fill to the

base of the salt section.

Intermediate and production casing strings are to be set and cemented as necessary to
effectively isalate dnd seal off all water, oil, gas or potash bearing strata encountered
in the well decwn to the casing poiant. Where the salt section is present, eithes the
intermediate or the production casing must be set below the salt section and cemeat
circulated back to a point above the base of the salt.

Prior to drilling the plug after cementing, all casing strings shall be pressure tested.
Test pressure shall not be less that 600 psi for surface casing, and @ minimum of ],500
psi or 0.2 psi/ft., whichever is greater, for ather casing strings. Before driiling
dhead, the test pressurg must not decline more that 107 in 30 minutes.

After cementing but before coumencing any tests, the casing string shall stand cemented
under pressure until the cement has reachéd a compressive strength of at least 500 psi
at the shoe, except that in no case shall tests be inftiated until cement has been in
place at least 8 hours. WOC time will be recorded in the dr!}ier‘s log.

2 \




2. CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES, (ALSO REFER TO SEC. 3. DRILLING PITS):

A, Prior to comrencing construction of road, pad, or other associated developments, operator
will provide the dirt contractor with a copy of the Surface Use Plan, the conditions of
approval and a copy of sec. 2 and 3 of these General Heguircuents.

B. o caliche, gravel, or other related minerals from new or cxisting pits on Federal land
will be used in construction of roads. well sites, etc., withouit prior approval from
the Ruraan of Land Management, :

C. Vegetative materials removed during construction niust be disgosed of in such manner that
it does not detract from the aesthetics of the area and does not accelerate erosion,
Vegetatiun removed during clearing operations should be placed in drainages, washes,
qullies, etc., and "walked cown” by crawler itype tractor. [If there are no drainages in
the imnediate area, the vegetation should be "walked down” in place. A}l trash
resulting from construction activities will be disposed of. Any large rocks resulting
from construction activities will not be piled or lefl in rows but will be left so they
do not detract from the natural appearance of the area. Any available topsoii
encountered during construction should be stockpiled for use in restoring the pit-ares
after the pits are covered.

0. Each existing fence 0 be crossed by the permittee will be braced and tied off before
cutting so as to prevent slacking of the wire. The opening will be protected as
necessary during construction to prevent the escape of livestock and upon compietion of
construction, the fence will be repaired back to the original standard of the existing
fence, A cattleguard will be installed in any fence where a road is to be regulerly
traveled. A twelve foot gate will be installed adjacent to “he cattleguard when

necessary.

NOTE: Sec. 2-8 and 2-C above apply primarily to Federal Surface. If the land ir privately
ovwned, these requirements may be varied to comply with the operator-landowner agrecment.

3. DRILLING PITS:

A. Mud pits will be constructed so as not to leak, break or allow discharge of tiquids.
Pite are not to be located in natural drainage.  If plastic material is u<ed te line pits
it must be removed to below ground level before pits are covered. :

B. All unguarded pits containing liquids will be fenced.

C. Liquids -in pits will be allowed to evapofaﬁe, or be properly disposed of otherwise,
before pits are broken. Under no circumstances will pits be allowed to be cut to be

drained.

4. CASING AND CEMENTING REQUIREMENTS:

. A. Surface casiag is to be set at sufficient depth to protect fresh ‘water zones and cement:
circulated to the surface. 'ln aress where the salt section (Satado)} is present, surface
casing should be set at least 50 fect into the Rustler Anhydrite and cement circulated
to the surface. If surface casing is set at a lesser depth, the first string of casing
set below the salt section must be cemeated from the casing shoe to the surface or as a -
minimum, cemented to the surface through a stage tool ‘set at least 50 feet below the top
of the Rustler, after cementing around the shoe with sufficient cement to fill to the

base of the salt section.

B. Intermediate and production casing strings are to be set and cemented as necessary tc
effectlvely isolate and seal off all water, oil, gas or potash bearing strata encountered
in the well down to the casing point. Where the salt section is present, either the
intermediate or the oroductlon casing inust be set below the salt section and cement
circulated back to a point above the base of the salt.

C. Prior to drilling the plug after cementing, all casing strings shall be pressure tested.
Test pressure shall not be less that 600 psi for surface casing, and a minimum of 1,500
psi or 0.2 psi/ft., whichever is greater, for other casing strings. B8efore drilling
ahead, the test pressurg must ndt decline more that 101 in 30 minutes.

0. After cenenting but before comnencing any tests, the casing string shall stand cemented
under pressure until the cement has reached a couwpressive strength of at least 500 psi
at the shoe, except that in no case shall tests be initiated until cement has been in
place at least 8 hours. WOC time will be recorded in the dri}ler's log.

2 \




BLOWOUT PREVENTION:

A. Blowout prevéntion equipment will be installed, tested, and fn q00d wdrking nrder before
drilling below the surface casing and shall be maintained until drilling operations are

completed.

8. Ram-type blowout preventers and reiated contro)l equipment shall be pressure tested with
water to the rated working pressure of the stack assembly (except that the aanular-type
preventer may be tested to 70 percent of rated working pressure): (3) when installed,

%) before drilling possible abnormally pressu:ed zories, and (c) following repairs

that require disconnecting & pressuie seal in the sssembly.

. while drill pipe is in use, ram-type blowout preventers shall be actwated to test proper
functioning once each trip, hut in no event less than once each day. The annular-type
blowout preventer shall be actuated on the drill pipe at least once each week.

D. Blowout preventers are to have proper rams far the operations being performed. (asing

rams are required when runniag casing.

€. Blowoul preventers are to have handwheels installed.

-

f. A choke line and a kill line are to be installed and maintained in good working order.
The ki1l Yine is not to be used as a fill-up Tine.

6. The accumulator system shall have a pressure capacity to provide for repeated cperation
of hydraulic preventers.

H. Orill string safety valve(s) to fit all pipe in the drill string are to be maintained on
the rig floor while drilling operations are in progress.

{. B8lowout prevention drills are to be conducted as necessary to assure that equipnent is
operatianal and that each crew is properly trained to carry out emergency duties. All
BOP tests and drills are to be recorded in the driller’'s log.

J.- The maxisum pressure to be.allowed on blowout preventers during well contro) operations
is to be posted for each casing string. .

K. Quantities of mud materials sufficient to insure well control shall be maintained,
readily accessible for-use at all times.

L. When comlng out of the hole with drlll pipe, the mud level in the hole shall be
maintained within 100 feet of the surfece. The volume of mud reQUlrod to fill the hele
shall be watched, and any time there is an indication of swabbing, or influx of formation
fluids, proper blowout preventto,_precaut1ons must be taken. The mud shall not be
circulated and conditioned-except on or near bottom, unless well conditions prevent

“running pine to bottom.

M. From the time drillino operations are initiated and until drilling operations are
completed, a member of the drilling crew or the toolpusher shall maintain rig floor
surveillance at all times, unless the well is secured with blowout preventers or cement

plugs.
REPORTS:'

A. The following reports stall be filed with the District Superyisor within 15 days after
the work is completed; .

{1} Five copies of Sundry Report. form 9-331, giving complete infarmation concerning;

(a}) Setting of each string of casing. Show size. grade and weight of casing set,
size hole, depth set. amount and type of cement used. whether cement
canulated top of cement behind casing if determincd, depth of cementing
tools is vsed. casing tests method and results, and date work was done. Show
spud date on first report submitted.

(b) Intervals tested, perforated, acidized, or fractured and results obtained.
Show date work was done.




7.

10.

11.

12.

13.

(2) Four copies of Well Completfon Report, Form 9-330. Show formation tops, drill
stem test information, completion data, and production tests. Show all oi) and
gas zones and important water sands under ftem 37. Data on water sands should
include rate of water inflow or hydrostatic level. e

(3) Two copies of all electrical and radicactivity Yogs run.

ORILLER'S_LOG: |
A, The following shall be entered in the daily driller's logy:

{1} S8lowout prevénter pressere tests including test pressures and results,

{(2) 8lowout preventer tests for proper functioning,

(3} Blowout prevention drillc conducted.

(4) cCasing run, iacluding size, grade, weight and depth set.

(5) How pipe was cemented, including amount of cement,
Jecation of cementing tools, etc.

(6} Waiting on cement time for each casing string.
(7) Casing pressure tests after cementing including test-pressure and results.
DRILUSTEM TESTS:

A. Test intervals and estimated amounts of o0il and gas recovered and/or produced during
drilistem tests are to be shown in the driller's log and Sundry Report Form 9-331.

GAS_FLARIHG:

An application for venting of gas must compiy with NTL-4A. NTL-4A authorizes venting of
gas from a drilling well for a period not.to exceed 24 hours.

WATER DISPOSAL :

A. An dppllCdt!on for approval of the dlsposal method for water production from all new
vells must be filed with the District Supervisor pursuant io Section Vil of NTL-28.

SAFETY:
A. All rig heating stoves should be the explosion-proof type.
8. Orilling rig engines should have water cooled exhausts.

C. Rig safety lines are to be installed.

0. New emplayres should be advised of séfety procedures.

E. Hard hats must be utilized.

F. Safety drills should be conducted on 3 regular schedule.

SUBSEQUENT OR CHANGE Of PLANS:

A. Any additional construct:on. re-construction, or alterations of facilities,
including roads, gathering lines. batteries, etc., which wil} result in the disturbance
of new ground, will require the filing of a suitable plan and prior approval by the

Survey after clearance with the surface management agency.

REMOVAL. OF DRILLING RIG:

A. Unless a well has been properly cased and cemented, or properly plugged, the drilling
rig must not be moved from the drillsite without prior approval from the Survey.

{
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If the well is dry and is to be plugged, approval uf the proposcd plugging program may
be cbtained arally. However, ora) approval must be confirmed in writing by inmediately
filing a Notice of lntention to Abandon on Form 9-331 in quintuplicate with the District
Supervisor. The report should show the total depth reached, the reason for plugging,
and the proposed intervals, by depths, where cement plugs are to be placed, type of

plugging mud, etc.

Upon completion of ‘aporoved plugging, erect a regulation well myrker which should not be
Jess than 4 inches in diameter and extend at lédsl & Tect sboye goneral graund level,
The top of the marker must be closed or cepped. The following mininum information shall

be permanently placed on the marker with a plate, cap, or welded bead:

(1) Operator

(2z) ¥ell number and name

{3) Section - Township - Range

{4) % % section or fcotage location from section )ines

1f. upon abandonment of wells on federal surface, the retention of the wel) pad and/or
access road is not considered necessary for the managenent and multiple use of the
natural resources, they will be ripped 3 minimum of 12" in depth,  All rcipped surfaces
are to be protected from vehicular travel by construction of & dead-end ditch and earthen
barricade at the entrance to these ripped areas. (Reseeding of the affected areas may

be required.)

Surface restoraticn after abandonment of wells on non-fFederal surface normally will be
in accordance with the operator - landowner 3girecnient. '

Within 15 days after plugging the well, a Subsequent Report of Abandonment is to be

filed on form 9-331 in quintyplicate showing the manner in which the well was plugged,
including depths vhere casing was cut and puiled from, iatervals, by depths, where cement
syrface restoration

plugs were placed, and the date plugqing was completed. Vhen all
work is completed, advise the Sub-District 0ffite so that a field inspection of the

welisite can be made.
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DRILLING, PRODUCING OPERATIONS AND ASSOCIATED SURFACE USE & REHABILITATION

Roswell District:
“Minerals Management Service
Sth and Richardson
P.0O. Drawer 1857
Roswelil, New Mexicou S0

Office Hours: 7:30 a,m.~4:15 p.m.
Office Phone: {50%5) 622-~1332 or 1333
After hours, Answering Service is operative

James Brasfield, Lead Petroleum Engineering Technician
George Stewart, Supervisor, Drilling Unit

Armando Lopez, Supervisor, Production Unit
Peter Chester, Petroleunm Engineer, Production
Jim Pettingill, Geologist A

Charles Flaherty, Lecad Environmental Scientist
James A. Gillham, District Supervisor

Hobbs Subkdistrict:
Minerals Management Service
414 West Taylor
P.O. Bcx 1157
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Office Hours: 7:30 a.m.-4:15 p.m.
Office Phone: (505) 393-3612
(505) 393-51406
After hours, Answering Service i3 operative

Jim Graham, Supervi-=ory Technician
Ray Foster, Environmental Scientist

Artesia Subdistrict:
Minerals Management Service
105 South Fourth Street
P.0O. Drawer U
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Office Héurs: 7:30 a.m.-4:15 p.m.
Office Phone: (505) 746-9838

After hours, Aaswering Service is operative

John Wade, Supervisory Technician
Brant Dickey, Environmental Scientist

SURFACE USE AND REHABILITATION

Bureau of Land Management

Carxlsbad Area (Lea and Eddy Counties)
P.O. Box 1778

Carlsbad, New Mexico 88220

Office Phone: (505) 887-6544

G. Ben Koski
Don Peterson

Roswell Area {Roosevelt and Chaves Counties)
P.O. Box 1397

Roswell, New Mexico 88201

Office Phone: (505) 622-7670

Tom. Hewitt
Lendell Greer
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OFYICYE OF 'PHE SECRETARY

Mincrela Meregement Service
South Central Region
tosuwell District
P.O. Draver 1857
Roswell, Neu Merico 88201

FSPFCIAL APPROVAL STIPULATI-ON

This APD is5 approved subject to the requircenent that, l
should the well be successfully completed for production, 1
this office wust be notified vhen i ¢ is placed in a produc- ‘
ing status. SUCH NOTIFICATION @11 L BU BY TELEGRAM OFR

OUIER @RITTON COMUNICATION AND HGST B RECETVLD TN THIS OFFICE

BY NOT [ATER THAN THE FIRKT BUSTHESS DAY NEXT FOLLORTING THE DATE

ON (WHICH THE WELL IS PLACLD ON PRODUCTION.  The notification ... ...
shall provide, as a2 ninimuwn, the {ollowing informational items:

1. Operator name, address, and. telephone number

2. Well name and number : e
3. Weld location (Yg,bz, sec., 1., R., and ¥.}.)

. Date well was placed in a producing status

The matere of the vell's production, i.e¢, crude

0i}, or crude 0il and casinghead gas; or natural
gas and enirvained ligquid hiydrocarbens

()

6. ‘The Vedeyal or Indisn lease preflixz and nusher
on vwhich the well s located. Otherwise, the
non-Federal or non-Indian land category, i.e., -
State or private. R

7. As. appropryiate, the 'unit agrecement name, number
and participating arca name

8. As appropriate, the communitization agrecment

numbet
| : -y ) D
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MESA PETROLEUM CO.
PERMIAN BASIN DIVISION
PECOS SLOPE ABO

COST ANALYSIS OF WELLS DRILLED BY
TOM BROWE DRILLING ON FLUID WITH 10 374" SURFACE CASTNG

WELL. NAME & NO.: Charlotte Fed Conn #5

LOCATION: NW/4, Section 29, T7S, R261, Chaves fountgy, New Mexico
TOTAL DEPTH: 44061

AFE COST: 5422,000

SPUD DATE: 4-12-82

RIG RELEASE DATE: . 4h-21-82

ACTUAL COST: $438,400 (5325,500 actual cost through potential test)
WELL NAME & NO: Crawford Fed Com #1

LOCATION: $E/4, Sectien 30, T7S, R24F, Chaves County, New Mexico
TOTAL DEPTil: 4250"

AFE COST: $389,000

SPUD DATE: 5-2-82

RIG RELEASE DATE: 5-10-82

ACTUAL COST: $296,000

WELL NAME & NO.: Crawford Federal #2

LOCATION: SE/4, Section 31, TIS, R26E, Chaves County, New Mexico
TOTAL DEPTH: 4200

AFE COST: $399,000 (DHC = $247,000)

SPUD DATE: 5-11-82

RIG RELEASE DATE: 5-18-82

ACTUAL COST: $162,300 P&LA

WELL NAME & NO: Salem Com #1}

LOCATION: NE/&, Section 4, T8&S, R26E, Chaves CTounty, New Mexico
TOTAL DEPTH: 4501 ‘

"AFE COST: $385,000

SPUD DATE: 9-21-82

RIG RELEASE DAYTE: 5-28-82

ACTUAL COST: $311,000

WELL NAME & WNO.: Pete Com #1 ;

LOCATION: WW/4, Section 17, 178, R26E, Chaves County, New Mexico
TOTAL DEPTH: 4450

AFE COST: $389,000

SPUD DATE: 4-23-82

RIG RELEASE DATE: 4-30-82

ACTUAL COST: $287,600

WELL NAME & NO: Sturgeon Fed Com #1 ‘

LOCATIOR: NW/4, Section 8, T7S, R26E, Chaves, | TUNEwTMERITT
TOTAL DEPTH: 23500 ijEP&ﬁ?E;\A:‘=INER STAMETS
AFE COST: $389,000 CIL CONSE:.VATION DIVISION
SPUD DATE: 5-25-82 EXHIBIT NO. [/
RIG RELEASE DATE: 6-7-82 = B
ACTUAL COST: $383,100 CASE NO. 7@ LO

Submitted by _] (€50
Hearing Daie g/ - L/‘g&




WELL NAME & NO.
LOCATION:

TOTAL DEPTH:
AFE COST:

SPUN. DATE:

DT GIT DADL . AT
(AN R TP RYIFTA RY N EE X b

ACTUAL COST:

WELL NAME & 0.
LOCATION:

TOTAL DEPTH:

AFE COST:

SPUD DATE:

RIG RELEASE DATE:
ACTUAL COST:

WELI. NAME & NO.:
LOCATION:

TOTAL DEPTH:

AFE COST:

SPUD DATE:

RIG RELEASE DATE:
ACTUAL COST:

WELL NAME & NO:
LOCATION:

TOTAL DEPTH:

AFE COST:

SPUD DATE:

RIG RELEASE DATE:
ACTUAL COST:

WELL NAME & NO.:
LOCATION:

TOTAL DEPTH:

AFE COST:

SPUD DATE:

RIG RELEASE DATE:
ACTUAL COST:

WELL NAME & NO:
LOCATION:

TOTAL DEPTH:

AFE CQST:

SPUD DATE:

RIG RELEASE DATE:
ACTUAL COST:

WELL NAME & NO.:
LOCATION:

TOTAL DEPTH:

AFE COST:

SPUD DATE:
RIG RELEASE DATE:
ACTUAL COST:

Beell Estate #7

SW/ 4, Soction V7, TSS, R24E, Chaves County, New Mexico
41007

$381,000 (DHC = $2734,000)

5-29-87

O~7--867

$198,200 P&

Winston #1

NU/4, Scection 3, T8S, R26LE, Chaves County, New Mexico
4450

$385,000 (hHC = 52733,000)

:-8-82

6-16-82

$202,600 P&A

Neal Com £1

NW/4, Section 5, T7S, R26E, Chaves County, New Mexico
4200

$419,000

6-17-82

6-25-82

$342,700

Sand Com #!

NW/4, Section 10, T7S, R26E, Chaves County, New Mexico
4650

$382,000 (DHC = $231,000)

6-26-82

7-6-82

$246,000 - WOCU - 43" casing run & cemented

Willow Creek Unit #5

NW/4, Section 12, TSS, R25E, Chaves County, New Mexico
4500

$410,000 (DUC = $260,000)

6--26-82

7-5-82

207,700 P&A

Willow Creek Unit #7

SE/4, Section 7, T4S, R25E, Chaves County, New Mexico
4350"

$392,000 (DHC = $242,000)

7-14-82

7-25-82

$290,100 - WOCU - 4%" casing run & cemented

Camack Fed Com #9

SE/4, Section 12, T5S, R24E, Chaves County, New Mexico
4300"

$391,500 (DHC = 5233,700)

7-25-82

8§-2-82 '

$219,000 - WOCU - 4%" casing run & cemented
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Te: J. I.. Parrell : Date: June 1, 1982

J. R. Barrett
S, E. Dobler Subject:
M. P. Houston

AFE Tubular Attachment:

In late 1980 and all through 1981 the tubular market deteriorated to
the point that all tubulars were extremely tight and some items were
virtually impossible to find. In order to meet all of our demands
during this period of time, we found it necessary to pay premium

prices for some exotic items.

In addition, the industry was booming so strong that all freight egual-
jzation from controlling mills was dropped. Al) shipments were on an
actual freight charge basis irregardless of mill origin.

To avoid substantial losses to Mesa, for Mesa operated properties, we
advised that you should attach the cubject disclaimer to your AFE,
thereby advising each operator of Mesa's position and giving them

the option to furnish their share of tubulars in kind. The market
conditions have once again turned around suddenly and dramatically.
pubulars, for the most pari, are readily available and freight equal-
ization is back in effect. Due to these circumstances it will no
longer be necessary to attach the tubular and freight disclaimer to

your AFE's,

If any of you have any questions or would like to discuss this matter,

please advise.

St o bt

Steve E. Kuykendall

sl

Attachment

Copy to J. P. Johnson . BEFORE EXAMINER STAMETS
D. H. Batchelder . CIL CONSE VATION DIVISION
T. L. Lutringer | | EXHIBIT NO._ 1 2

CASENO.__ /620
Submitied by f/lg SCA

Hearing Date 8’ (/*8;




Under present market conditions, Mesa may Le required to purchase tubulars
directly from our supplier's warehouse at . pvice which exceed the published ;, -
mill price (currently by 6-10%). Mesa may also elect to utilize company N
inventory in an effort to avoid premium prices. These tubulars are purchased
and warehoused in advance to avoid paying out-of-stock premiums ¢ the
suppliers. This practice snmetimes necessitates shipping material from storage
points more distant than the "nezrest railhead".

The values for tubulars on the actached AFE have been adjusted to show these
increased costs. Although Mesa is of the opinion that in most. instances the
purchase of tubulars which are covered by the attached AFE from the supplier's
warehouse will not be purchased at 'Premium Prices,'" as that term is defined in
Article IV, Paragraph 3, or require added transpertation cost as outlined in
Article 1V, Paragraph 24(1l) of the Accounting Procedure, Mesa is hereby giving
you the option to furnish your share of the tubulars in kind. Please advise
within ten days if you elect te furnish your share of tubulars in kind.

Your approval of this AFE without notice to furnishk. tubulars in «ind will con-
stitute approval to pay the price inveices from the vendor in the event that
Mesa is required to purchase tubulars directly from the supplier's warehouse at
their out-of-stock price. If tubulars are used from Mesa inventory, it will
necessitate charging freight calculated from Mesa's vard rather than equalized
freight from the nearest railhead. However, the current market value, plus
actual freight, should not exceed out-of-stock premium prices plus equalized

freight.
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AFE/COST ESTIMATE
DY/O5/OPERATIONS _ . afe s ..82-394

~ Co./Div.’Subsid./Dept. i W01-05-NM=0138-0064-005-0
MES n ' Code General Account ®# . i
PETROLEUM CO. Explorotory .. ...Devalopment | \(, |

LEASE, WELL NAME, AND }OCATION L CHARLOTTE FED COM #5 e -

VOROY RNL £ 6607 FUL T eRC 38, TS, R24L, CRAVES COUNTY, |
oschnion _ ACTUALTCOST “TO"DRILL A 4406 WELL TN 10 DAYS AND CONPLETR Al A RbO GAS WELT,
. INCLUDING PROPUCTION EQUIP. IN THE PECOS.RIVER FLOOD. l’LAItL J(ALTUAL COSTS. FROM .ACCTG. Lwc&a}
S ITEM DESCRIPTION R S Ta
x00 | ORIUNG-—FOOTAGE  f.ars  up e
x02 | DRULNG or COMHEFOJ_RIE;MMTRU rRO-MO Il S i
e MIADAYWORK  DAYSALS /DAY | 84,672.24 :
X03_ | ORWUNG or COMPLETIONRIG - eeect 7 0
(4) BOILER . bavsars pay SO SR
| (B) CAMP 8 CATERING  DAYSArS  pay SRS S S
o loome T oavsas /DAY i I
X04 CEMENTING stR\_nces _c_g.yxem & ACCtSSORIEi_M ) ,_-._i,_“ ]6 778 140 -_-7 322. 09 24,100. 49
%05 FAUD. CISEMICALS, SERVICES & EQUIP. 7A) fAUD, CHEM., OIL - 14,737,576, 070 22| 20,807.79
(B) WATER _
X056 (OGS, TESTING & MUD tOGGING uNiT 7 35“5'5(758 2,680.81 J‘ 11,261.6¢ '
X07_ " I'ORILUSTEM TEST & RELATED TESTING EQUIPMENT
X08 PERFORATING, WELL SIIMULATION SERVICES '___ i ..51,075.80. | -5L,m5£0 ‘
X09 LGCATION. ROADS, SURVEYS, AlRSTRIPS — "~ " 7" 15.341.00. 8067 i 6 521.67 |
X10 COMPANY LABOR, SUPERVISION, CNGNEER!NG&OVERHEAD N _*_*___3 471.94 0 - 4,697.45 8,169.39 ]
X1 RENTAL EQUIPMENT & TOOLS o 4 ,34/210 : 7,834.88 1 12,178.98 |
x12 ROCK BITS, HOLE OPENERS, REAMERS, STABUZERS . _ g 978.51.. ,L_“,_ﬁ,gla«sj |
X13 " HAUUNG & FREIGHT T T sass i 1.879.96 3.0inst
X14 MOBILIZATION - INSTALLATION ; |
X15 DEMOBILIZATION - DISMANILING & SALVA6E~—~“*+~M~‘ T T
X16 SUPPLYBOATS, CREWBOATS, BARGES, TUGS T L
X17 FUEL LUBES, POWER S . 3.832.25 T 3 812,25
Kis | sroreerse, orrice, Dock e § CrAnes i e SR
X19 AIRCRAFT RENTALS—HELICOPTERS, FIXED WING. o o N ‘
X20 DIVERS AND RELATED EQUIPMENT ; o B L
X2 | MISCELLANEOUS _ 4,270,864 751,28 5,022.12
X22 COST to ABANDON (NOT INCLUDED IN PRODUCER TOTAL)* - ____
X23 MUD ENGINELR DAYS At S /DAY | i
X24 CONSULTING ENGINEER 77 - ) =
(A} DRILLNG DAYS At § B /DAY ;
B) COMPLETION DAYS A1 S BT Y T ,
o X25 GECLOGICAL CONSULTANT __ DAYS At § /DAY | 272.70 272.70
Total Intangible & Non-Controllable Costs - $ 167.434.04 15 91 .655.69 3 259.089.73 -
X41 BUOYS AND MARKERS s S s
X42 CASING/TUBULARS L e P
A) 907 FI.OFIQ 3/4 “ODS 18.58 /FT. ©  16,855.14 16,855.14
] ® 4,406 FTL.GF4 1 /2 ~ ODS LA | 7 40,263.47 | 40,263.47
: (€ 3,612 FI.CF 2 3/g ~“ODS /FT e :
{0) FT. OF “ QoD § JFT. f
, () FT. OF 0D § JFT. ;' :
x43 WELL HEAD & GUIDE STRUCTURE _* ' T 5.297.43 5.297.43
X44 SUB-SURFACE WELL EQUIPMENT _ f ) ’
X45 SURFACE WELL EQUIPMENT R 8. 1. 938. 31
X46 OTHER MAJOR EQUIPMENT L _ . ]
(A) - . B » : 4,841.72 4,841.72
(8) - T T
© T B T
X47 BUIDINGS . L i
%48 ELECTRICAL & INSTRUMENTATION EQUIPMENT ? sr
Lo K49 INSTALLATION, MATERIALS, & SERVICES 5 8,099.49_‘ 8,099.49 -
$ 154,09 096 $ 338,385:29

W1 Approvol Company
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AFE/COST ESTIMATE
01/05/0PERATIONS _

- - AFE #
"Ce /Div./Subsid. /Dept.

fe]

)

.-82-394

01-05-NM-0138-0064~005~0

1IESRH

Code Generol Account B

SAOLEUM CO. Explorotory . Dovnlopmen!g_.,__}_(_w,
\ CHARLOTTE FED COM {5
DL SE TG A FORATION g 7S K768, GHAVES COUNTY, WEW WEXICO )
:;;Tc;: w~(5(3‘5’1" ESTIHATE™ _’I:O;D:Ejfﬁ AﬁﬁTﬁﬁPLFTP A 4,450° FLUWING AU WILL, INCLUDING
_PRODUCTIQN EQUIPMENT. ... S SO S
:-::t ITEM DESCRIPTION 3 sz;z':‘ (,omcil:'hca P'g;::d
' ORUUNG — FOOTAGE WM»T; XQ” 233 S ¢ S
| DRILING o COMPLETION RIG LR, RD-1AO ~ 20,000 20,090
[ (AIDAY WORK /6 DAYS A1S 6000/1250 /OAY | 54,000} 7,500 61,500
| DRILLING or COMPLETION RIG L It i Pl Pl
iA} BOILER DAYS At S /DAY
B) CAMP & CATERING  OAYS A1S roAY B . )
(C) OTHER DAYS Al'S /DAY
T CEMENTING SERVICES, CEMENT & ACCESSORIES 28,000 10,000 38,000
TL PMUD. CHEMICALS, SERVICES & EQUIP. {A) MUD, CHEM., Ol | 3,000 8 aaa
L {8} WATER ] a.3500 3,000 4
T1OGS, TESTING & MUD LOGGING UNI j 9,000 3,000 12,000
I DRILL STEM TEST & RELATED TESTING EQUIPMENT
PERFORATING, WELL STIMULATION SERVICES | B 60,000 6G,000
LOCATION, ROADS, SURVEYS, AIRLTRIPS ; 30,000 1.000 21000
{ COMPANY LABOR, SUPERVISION, ENGINEERING & OVERHEAD 3,000 2,000 5,000
URENTAL EQUIPMENT & TOOLS ~ o 18,000 3,000 | 1,000
{ ROCK BITS, HOLE OPENERS, REAMERS, STABIUZERS . 10 000 e
TRAULNG & FREIGHT ~ 2,000 4,000 11,000
| MOBILIZATION - INSTALLATION L | i
{DEMOBHIZATION - DISMANTUNG & SALVAGE ' ;
© SUPPLYBOATS, CREWBOATS, 8ARGES, TUGS N 7 |
“FUEL tUBES, POWER - < 000 | S 000
" SHOREEASE, OFFICE, DOCK FE£ & CRANES f g
 AIRCRAFT RENTALS—HELICOPIERS, FIXED WING I i §
" DIVERS AND RELATED EQUIPMENT r i
. MISCELLANECUS , . i 1,000 3.000 10,000
COST to ABANDON [NOT INCLUDED IN PRODUCER TOTAL)" ; * 8,000 .
¢ MUD ENGINEER DAYS At S /0AY |
CONSULTING ENGINEER T o
{4} DRIUNG DAYS A1 S /DAY | i
_ (B} COMPLETION DAYS A1 S JOAY !
GEOCLOGICAL CONSULTANT 2 DAY3 A1 § 250 /DAY | 500 500
" Yool Intongible & Non-Controlloble Costs & 216, SGQJS 38,500 |$ 307.000
BUOYS AND MARKERS % is g
CASING TUBULARS A il e
A 900 F1.OFy3 378 " 90 S 27.00 /FT . 24,300 24,300
. 1,800 Fi.Of g 5/g ~OD s 13,50 /FfI. | 24,300 24,300
T 4,450 FTOF 4 1/2 ~©ODS .50 /F1. | ! 28,900 28,300
5 3,950 FT.0F 2.3/8 70D s 4,00 FT i 15,8007 15,800
£ FT Of 0D s ET. ¥
| WELUHEAD & GUIDE STRUCTURE B i 3,900 3.600 7.500
SUS-SURFACE WELL EQUIPMENT j :
SURFACE WELL EQUIPMENT L~ v , ’
OTHER MAJOR EQUIPMENT j | e | e
A SEPERATOR. T 8,000 8,000
‘8- 210-BBL: FIBERGLASS TANY 3,000 3,000
L C
. BUILDINGS
L ELECTRICAL & INSTRUMENTATION EQUIPMENT
P INSTALLATION, MATERIALS, & SERVICES

" "7 Total Tangible Controlloble & Non-Controlloble Costs

e —————

Total Costs
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WEL], RECORD
WELL CHARLOTTE FED COM #5 L 3
OPERATOR MESA PETROLEUM CO. o
ID X¥O. 01-05-NM-0138-CL64~005-0 AFE NO. 82~394
LOCATION: 1980' FNL & 660' FWL, SEC 29, T7§, R26E, CHAVES COUNTY, NSW MEXICO )
TYPE WELL: DEV. X_ EXPL, ___ PROSPEZT __ PECOS SLOPE OP NO. 05-NM-0138-213
ZLEVATIONS: GL _° 3573 WD ‘ RKB 3586
D 4406 TVD PBTD DATE D REACHED 4-20-82
SPUD:  DATE 4~12-82 TIME 9 AM RIG RELEASE: DATE 4-21-82  TIME 6 PM
JFFSHORE: RIG ACCEPTED FOR TOW: DATE: TIME:
RIG ON LOCATION . DATE: 4-12-82 TIME:
COMPLETION UNIT MOVED ON: DATE: 4-23~82 TIME:
COMPLETION UNIT MOVED OFF: DATE: 5-7-82 i TIME:
CONTRACTOR & RIG NAME TOM BROWN DRILLING RIG #30
SURRENT WELL STATUS: PRODUCING OIL GAS X DUAL
PRODUCING FORMATION(S) ABO
|  PRODUCING DEPTHS 3717'---3986"' i
: TA P&A'D - (DATE)} ;
: .1. OWNERS & %: MTS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 87.50%
v CORONA OLL COMPANY 0%
P , YATES PETROLEUM CORP | 8.75%
YATES DRILLING COMPANY _1.25% 3
ABO PETROLEUM COMPANY 1.25% |
2 MARTIN YATES, III ' 1.25%

C: MEC, TLS., CEN RCDS, ACCTG, MAH, LMC, CTY, BRR, ROSWELL, EEB, TW, K, PARTNERS, D&M,
FILE  olkm s o3




. Well History

CHARLOTTE FED COM #15

PAGE 1

NOTE OF INTEREST: Location 1980' FNL & 660' FWL, Section 29, T7S8, R26E, Chaves County,
. New Mexico

-13-82 (1 day) 45° (0F) ;
RO:  Sd.
(15 hrs) MI & RU RT.
{1/2 hr) Spudded @ S AM, 4-12-82 (broke circ - circ mud up rat hole - 100%).
4 hrs) WO Halco.
{1 hr) RU Halco & pump 59 sxs Thixalite + 4% CaC) ~ circ up rat hole -~ PD { 2:30 PM,

4-12-82 ~ USGS notified - no witness.

(3% hrs)  WoOC.

cwe = 80.0
4-14-82 (2 days) 800" (755') MW 9.2, Vis 31

RO: Sd/RdBd. X° @ 350°'.

(4% hrs) WOC in mouse hole.

(1/z2 hr) Drlg caot from 10' to 45'.
{10 hrs) Drlg w/mud (100% returns).
(1/2 hr) Circ hole.

(2 hrs) TFB #2

(6% hrs) Drlg w/mud.

CWC = 90.0
4-15-82 (3 days) 900" (100') MW 9.7, Vis 4C

RO: RdBd/Sd. %° @ 350', 1° @ 900'.

(4% hrs) Drlg w/wud (80% returns up in collar).

{(1/2 ) Circ & condition hole.

(1 hr) POH w/14 3/4" BHA.

(2 hrs) RY csg crew & run 22 jts(TLR = 926‘) 10 3/4", 40.5#, B~40, ST&C csg, GS set @
900', IF @ 858' w/cents on 1, 3, & 5.

(1% hrs} RU Halco & pump thru c¢sg. Pump 700 sxs Thixalite + 4% CaCl, 300 sxs Class "C"
4+ 2% CaCl - plug down @ 3:30 PM, 4~14-82 ~ circ 150 sxs to pit - witnessed by
Bob Menendez w/MMS.

(8% hrs) WOC & test csg to 600 psi fer 30 min - OK.

(6 hrs) WOC & cut-off 10 3/4" csg.

CWC = 126.1
£-16-82 (4 days) 1450' (550') MW 8.5, Vis 27

RO: RdBd/Sd. 1%° @ 1419'.

{3% hrs)  WoC.

(1 hr) Drlg cmt.

(19 hrs) Drlg w/wtr (xooz returns).
(1/2 hr) Survey.

CWC = 132.6
4-17-82 (5 days) 1800' (350') MW 8.9, Vis 29

RO: Sd/Sh. 1° @ 1760i

(11 hrs) Drlg 9 7/8" hole w/mud (100% returns)
(1/2 br) Circ & survey.

{1 hr) TOH. o

(s hrs) Cut-off csg & NU BOP. Test to 600 psi for 30 mins - OK.
(1 mhr) TIH.

(1% hrs) Wash 60' £ill from 1700' to 1760'.

(1% hrs) Drlg 7 7/8" hole w/mud (100Z returms).

CuC = 143.6

4-18-82 (6 days) 2860' (1060') MW 9.5, Vis 29
RO: Lm/Sh. 1° @ 2247°.

- (22 hrs) Drlg w/BW (100X returns)

- (1/2 bhr) Survey.
(1/2 hr) Service ria.




CHARLOTTE FED COM #5 -
. Well History

PAGE 2

(1/2 hx) Repair flow nipple,

CWC = 150.1
4-19-82 (7 days) 3660' (800') MW 9.5, Vis 35

RO: Sd4/Sh. 1% ° @ 2868", 1° @ 3362'.
(22% hrs) Drlg w/mud (100% veturns).

(1 hr) Survey.

(1/2 hr) Repair mud pump suction valve,

CHWC = 156.0
4-20-82 (8 days) 4350' (696') MW 10.2, Vis 37

RO: Abo. 1%° @ 3890°.

(23% hrs) Drlg w/mud (break from 3890' to 3953' -~ lost circ @ 3950' ~ got it back @
3953') - lost a total of 70 bbls mud - gained back w/10 sxs paper.

(1/2 hr) Survey.

CWE = 163.0
4-21-82 (9 days) 4406 (50') MW 9.7, Vis 40

RO: Sd/Sh. 1%° 6 4406'.

(2 hrs) Drlg w/mud (100% returns) - TD 7 7/8" hole @ 8 AM, 4-20-82.
{2 hrs} Circ & condition hole.

{2 hrs) Short trip - 10 stands @ 3750' (no drag).
(1 hr) Circ hole & survey.

{2 hrs) TOH (SLM - no corxection).

(3% hrs) RU Schlumberger (WLTD € 4385').

(1% hrs) TIH.

(1% hrs) Wash & circ from 4356' to 4406°,

(4% hrs) TOH & LD DP & DC.

(3 hrs) Run 60 jts 4" csg - broke down tongs.

(1 hr) WO tong equipment & circ hole.

cMe = 179.0
4-22-82 (10 days) 4406' (0') MW 9.7, Vis 40

RO: Abo. : e
(3% hrs) RU new tongs, wash csg down from 4357 to 4406'. Run 109 jts (TLR = 4439')
4", 10.5#, K-55 ST&C csg, GS set @ 4406', FC @ 4366' w/cents on 3, 5, 7, 9,
' 11, 13 & 15.
~ (1/2 hr) Circ hole w/mud. -
- (1% hrs) RU'Howco & pump 500 srs Class "C" + 5#/sx KCL + 0.3% Halad-4 + 0.2% CFR-2 -
bump plug w/2% KCL - wlug down @ 11:30 PM, 4-21-82 - USGS notified - no
. witness.
(6% hrs) ND BOP, set 4" slips, cut-off 4%" c¢sg - jet pits & clean. RD RT - rig
released @ § PM, 4-21~82 - MORT to Pete Com #1 - WOCU - temp drop from report.

CWC = 234.0

4-24-82 4406’ TD

RO: RU mast trailer & rum GR-CBL-CCL from WLTD 4361' to 2950' - good bonding to TOC @
3044'. SI/WOCU/Tempcrarily droyped from report.

CNC = 237.0

5-4-82 4406’ TD

‘RO: MI & RU CU @ 10 AM, S-3-82. RU CRC & GIH w/3 1/8" ceg gun w/l JSPF perf'd Abo
(3717*, 18%, 22', 24', 26', 27', 3734', 35, 3€', 39', 40', 49', 50', 54', 55', 3974°,
75%, 76', 80', 82', 83', 86') 22 holes. RD CRC. Rack & tally tbg. SION.

CMC = 241.6 | . ' ;

5-5-82 4406' TD

'RO: TIH w/pkr & RBP & set RBP @ 4016'. POY to 3985' & spot 1 bbl acid. POH to set pkxr -
@ 3866'. Aciaized AbO«perfs (397&‘ -—= 3986"') 7 holes w/1200 gais PsI BCL acid + 18~Ds
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~ good ball action - did not ball out. Air = 5 BPM € 2200 psi. ISDP = 550 psi/10 win

= 200 psi. 49 BLWTR. RU & made 5 swab runs -~ rec 18 bbls w/2' flare on last 2 runs -
31 BLWTR. Release pkr & TIH to release RBP. POH to set RBP £ 3806' Spot 1 ¥b) acid @
3755'. - POH & set pkr @ 3620'. Acidized Abo perfs (3717' ~-= 3755'W 15 holes w/2400
gals 7%% HCL acid + additives + 36 BS ~ good ball action - ball out’~ surge balls, AIR
= 5 BPM @ 1800 psi. ISDP = 425 psi/10 min = 100 psi. 73 BLWIR. Jobp completed @ }2:0}
PM, 5-4-82. RU & made 9 swab runs ~ started flowing {u heads w/8' to 10' flarce.
Collected 2 wtr samples of spent acid, red wty, & drlg mud. Rec 60/BLW/13 BLWIR.
Flowing 16 hrs on %" ck w/FIP = 100 psi & 15" flare & very light red mist.

CWC = 249.2
5-6-82 4406' TD

RO: Well had cleaned up in top zone @ FTP = 190 psi, making no wtrjon %" ck. RD kill
truck & kiil well w/30 bLbls 3% KCL. Release pkr - GIN - release RBP. POH - LD pkr &

RBP & TIH to 4002', RU & swab lower & upper zones together & made 12 runs. Rec 85 BLW/
12 BLWTR., Well began flowing on %" ck w/FTP = 140 psi/CP = 240 psi w/1S' flare & cleared
up. SION @ 7 PM, 5-5-82. ‘

CWC = 251.8
5-7-82 4406' TD

RO: 12 hrs SITP = 850 psi/SICP = 940 psi. Opened on 3/4" ck @ 7 AM, 5-6-82. Flowed
well 4 hrs w/FTP = 100 psi/CP = 280 psi w/15' flare ~ no wtr. RU Western & kill well w/
50 bbls KCL wtr. POH & LD tbg. RU & frac'd Abo perfs (3717' --- 3986') 22 holes w/
49,400 gals X-Linked gelled 2% KCL + 10,600 gals liq C02 + 112,000# 20/40 mesh sd +
76,0004 10/20 mesh sd. AIR = 45 BPM @ 2250 psi. 1ISDP = 2200 psi/l5 min = 5350 psi. 1226
BLWITR. Job completed @ 2 PM, 5-6-82. SI 2 hrs & flow back after frac.

TIME HRS CK - FTP REC BLWTR REMARKS

4 PM 3 " 400 o 1226
] PM 3 L 280 45 1181
12 MN 8 S 80 115 1111
4 aM 12 " 50 151 1055
CHC = 299.4

5-8-82 4406 D

RO: SICP = 45 psi. SI & checked ck - removed frac ball - continue flowing. RD CU @
11°AM, 5-7-82 - MO CU to Ric {#7.

TIME HRS CK FCP REC BLWIR -  REMARKS

'8 AM 16 1" 45 181 1045

4 PM 24 1 280 190 1036

10 PM 30 L 360 199 1027

4 AM 36 " 380 207 1019 No flare - flowing into frac
tanks
2 CWC = 300.4

5-9-82 4406' TD

RO:  Flow testing on 3" ck.

TIME HRS CK- FCP REC " BLWIR REMARKS

8§ AM 40 i’ 400 210 1016

4 PM 48 " 440 218 1008

10 PM - 54 L 440 226 1000 .

4 AM 60 i 430 232 C 994 No flare - flowing into frac
: tanks .

CWC = 300.9

5-10-82 4406' TD .
'R0: 8 hrs SICP = 800 psi. Flowed well 18 hrs on %" ck - well is not making wtr w/CP =
460 psi. 994 BLWIR. SI. -

CUC = 301.4
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5-11-82  4406' 1D

RO: SICP = 490 psi. Flowing back afrer frac - no fluid.

““““

NV 1) *» 1. 2%1Y e ‘s
punp LidCK & Raili wWead.

tbg and SSN -~ landed @ 3630°.

up.
CWC = 325.5

5-12-82 4406' TD

RO: Flowed well 8 hrs on 3/4" ck @ FTP = 200 psi/CP

(AT I s T s

BD tree & GIW w/1l9 jrs (2361 A.75‘>
Pump 75 bbls
1069 BLWTR. After 2 hrs well started to flow on 3/4" ck w/FTP =
Flowed well 15 hrs on 3/4" ck w/FTP =
BLWTR. RD CU @ 2:30 AM, 5~10-82 & MO CU to Round Top State #6.

ND BOP's & NU tree.

WO potential test - temporarily dropped from report.

= 325.5

5-18-82 4406' TD

RO: Results of potential test on 5-16-82 are as follows:

INCREMENT
0
1
2
3
4
COMPLETION DATE:
_ FIELD:
PROD FORM:

PROD PERF . INTERVALS:

INITIAL ‘POTENTIAL, OIL OR GAS:

PURCHASER OIL/COND
GATHERER:

TBG PSI MCFPD

840 -—-
720 1176
600 1578
515 1902
425 2028

5-16-82
PECOS SLOPE ABO
ABO
3717' --- 3986
CAOF = 2600 MCFPD
KOCH
TRANSWESTERN

FINAL REPORT

180 psi/CP = 470 psi w/40’

580 w/25'

RU CU ¢ 9 AM, 5-10-82. RU
2 3/8", £.74, B-40, EUE,

Rvd
to kiil well & run tbg.
200 psi/CP = 270 psi.
flare - 61 BLW/1008
SI for pressure build

flare - no wtr. SI.

Sk R e e
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{1% hrs)

RU csg crew & ran 23 jts (TLR =

cents on jts {#t, 3, & 5.

950') 10 3/4" csg, GS
Csg detailed as follows:

NOTE OF INTEREST: lLocation 660' FSi. & 1980' PFEL, Section 12, 158, RZ4E, Chaves County,
New Mexico

7-26-82 (1 day) 720 (680') MW 9.2, Vis 10

RO: RdBd. 3/4° @ 6237,

{11 hrs) MI & RY RT.

(10 hrs) Drlg w/mud (100% returns). Spudded 14 3/4" hole ¢ 5 PM, 7-25-82.

(1/2 he) Survey.

(1/2 nr} Repair & replace rotary chain.

(2 hrs}) TFB #1.

CWC = 60.0

Z:ﬂ7~82 {2 days) 948' (228') MW 10.1, Vis 32

RO: Lm/Sh. 1° @ 948".

(1/2 hr) Finish bit crip. ,

(9% hrs) Drlg w/mud (100% returns). TD 14 3/4" hole @ 4 PYM, 7-26-82.

(1/2 hr) Circ.

(1% hrs) TOH w/l4 374" BHA,

set @ 948', IF @ 928" w/

7 jts 10 3/4", 40.5#, K=55, ST&C, Class "A" csg (on btm)
1 jo 10 3/4', 40.5#, S--80, ST&C, Class "B" ¢sg
3 jes 10 3/4"™, 45.5#, ¥X-55, ST&C, Class "B” csg
12 jts 10 374", 45.5#, S-80, ST&C, Class "A" csg (on top)
(1} hrs) RU Howco & pumped 700 sxs Thixalite + %#/ex flocele + 4% CaCl, tail-in w/200
sxs Class “C" + 27 CaCl - Pb @ 9 PM, 7-26~82 —~ circ 150 sxs to pit - MMS
) notified ~ no witness.
{9 hrs) WOC,
CuC = 105.9
7-28-82 (3 days) 1310' (362') MW 9.1, Vis 29
RQ: Lm/Sh. : ‘
(9% hrs) WOC & test bllnd rafis to 800 psi for 30 mins -~ held OK.
(1 hr) TIH w/7 7/8" BEA & test pipe rams to 600 psi for 30 mins - held OK.

- (1/2 hr) Drlg cmt, IF, & GS.

(12 hrs) Drlg w/BW (100% returns).

CWC = 117.0

7-29-82 (4 days) 2300° (990') MW 9.8, Vis 29

RO: Ls/Anhy. ° @ 1462°, %° @ 1802°.

{12 hrs) Drlg w/BW (100/ returns) TD 9 7/8" hole @ 7 PM, 7-28-8-2.

(1/2 hr) Cirec.

(2% hrs) TFB #4 to reduce hole to 7 7/8".

(7's hrs) Drlg w/BW (100% returns).

(1 hr) Survey.

CWC = 127.7

7-30-82 (5 days) 3560' (1260') MW 9.8, Vis 32 BEFORE EXAMINER STAMETS

’ ‘ . ClL CONSEPVATIO ION

RO: "Sd/Sh.. 3/4°°@ 23Q0', 1/2° @ 2826"', 1/2° @ 3320°'. Lc . . ND'V'S

(22% brs) Drig w/mud (100% returns). R LR L [
(1} hrs) Survey. we B G 7620 :
cWe = 137.3 - Submitiea by _[_ {€SC

7-31-82 (6 days) 4270’ (710') MW 10.1, Vis 38 Hearing Date X - f_ S 2

RO: Sd/Sh. 1° @ 4070'. ' ‘ >

(10 hrs) Drig w/mud (1002 returns) - lost returns @ 3838'
(1/2 hr) POH to 3500'

(1/2 hr) Mix LCM mud & break circ.
(1/2 hr) TIH. . :
(12% hrs) Drlg w/mud (1002 returus).
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CWC = 151.6

8-1-82 (7 days) 643006' (30') Md 10.1, Vis 5]

RO: Ss/Sh. %° @ 4300'.

(1 hr) Nrlg w/mud (100% returns). TD 7 7/8" hole @ 7 AM, 7-31-82.

(2 brs) Circ hole & condition mud @ TD.

{1} hrs) 10 stand short trip - no €il}

(1 hr) Circ hole.

{2 hrs) POH w/DP & DC's.

(? hrs) RU Schlumbevrger & attempt to run GR-CNL~FDC -~ unable to work tool below
3779'. RD Schlumberger.

{1 hr) Cut drlg line.

(2 hrs) TIH w/bir (hit bridge @ 4000%).

(3 hrs) Wash to betwm & circ 28 Th.

(1% hre) Made 10 stand short trip - hit bridge & 4100'.

(2 hrs) Circ hole & condition mud.

(1 hr) Made 10 stand shorc trip {(no drag/nc fill).

(1 hy) Cire hole & TD.

(1} hrs) POH to log.

(1% hrs) RU Schlumberger & ran GR-CNL-FDC log (WLTD @ 4278').

{no drag).

QUG = 168.8
8-2-82 (8 days) 4300' TD W 10.1, Vis S}

RO: Sd/Sh. .
(7 hrs) Running a CND log.
{2 krs) TIH w/bit.
(2 hrs) Circ btms up.
{3 hrs) POH - LD DP & DC's. ) ‘
(3 hirs) RU csg crew & run 99 jts (TLR = 4050") &%, 10.5#, K-55, ST&C csg, GS set @
4038', IF @ 3997' w/cents on jts #1, 3, 5, 7, 9, 11, & 13, cmt baskets on jts
#2, 12, 62, & 63. . ;
(2% hrs) RU Howeco & pumped 800 sxs Thixalite + S#/sx salt + 4%#/sx flocele, 400 sxs
: Class "C" + 5#/sx KCL + (.3% Halad-4 + 0.2% CFR-2 - PD Q@ 1 AM, 8-2-82 - cmt
did not cirvc.
(4% hrs) RN RT & jet pits. Rig released @ 6 AM, 8-2-82. Prep to MO RT to Iris State
#2 - WOCU - temporarily dropped from report.

CWe = 219.0
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Do MolLVALIN O & ()/\S PROPVRTTES
. 2. 0. Box 2148
Santa Fe, New Mexico 8750
May 19, 1982
TO CHARGE YOU FOR THE FOLLOWING EXPENSES )
on the Rattlesnake State #1 Abo Well
George B. Broome - travel _ § 144.00
i. H. MeElvain Qi1 & Gas Properties - Engineering Services (Broome) 220.00
James P. Dwart - Drill site and access road damages 1,272.75
Maan Engineering - lLocation survey 398,50
Alexander & Alexander of Texas - Surety & well plugging bonds 150.00
S & S Applicators, Inc. - Ruff cote 2,101.37
Atchison Construction Co. - Location, pit, cattlequard, fence,anchors 9,189 .49
Bearing Service & Supply Co. - casinghead 892.42
Ace Associates - Casing inspection 514 .91
Crockett Trucking - unloading casing 204 .93
Mimco Pipe & Supply Co. - casing 26,974 .18
Young Drilling Company -Drilling per semi-turnkey contract 137,327.22
Dowell Division, Dow Chemical Co. - Cementing long string 10,849.40
Dowell Division, Dow Chemical Co. - Cementing intermediate 7,879.32
Schlumberger - Logging 14,467.74
Bearing Service & Supply - Tubing & weilhead 17,537.11
Atchison Construction Co. - Watering road & location 408,34
Atchison Construction Co. - fencing pit 125.45
Crockett Trucking - Deliver tubing 397.44
Tne Western Company - Acia frac chemicals 4,378.55
The Western Company - Acid frac 51,631.77
Amerigas - Carbon Dioxide Division 2,896.97 -
fmerigas - Carbon Dioxide Division 1,759.50
Jim's Water Service - Water & hauling 483.76
Jim's Water Service - Water & hauling 2,310.97
The Western Company - Pump rental _ 1,433.48
T. H. McElvain 0i1 & Gas Properties - Drillir" overhead 4-20/5-2-82  3,500.00
o George B. Broome - Field geological & engineering consultation 3,426.34
BN Star Tool Co. - Flange rental & repair 573.39
#. Action Well Service - Swabbing 15,084 .81
v Maypoie Packers - Packer & bridge plug. 1,532.48
8ell Petroleum Surveys - Logging & perforating 3,622.00
Bell Petroleum Surveys - Perforating 1,523.60
T. H. McElvain 0il & Gas' Properties - Travel & lodg1ng 332.64
Baker Packers - Casing.packer and repairs 939.04
Jim's Water Service - Frac tanks 695.52
Jim’s Water Service - Frac water and_hauling S : - 989.89
" "Turner 0ilfield Service - Bleeding well = : 20000
‘" Bennett-Cathey Wireline Service - Bottom hole pressare test 1,244.10
" Bennett-Cathey Production Testing Service - Back pressure test 657.28
T. H. McElvain 0il1 & Gas Properties - Travel & 1odg1ng . 745.55
Enpend1tures to date(7-21-1982) $331,216.21
g(’d’t;gga‘ Yucca 0ilfield Service - Roustabouts & fittings 3,206.18
i pen Hondo Pipe & Supply - Steel tank & steps 2,250.00
2 Olman-Heath - Production Unit delivered 4,025.00
= Atchison Const. - Clean location 1,500.00
5 R Final Total $ 342,197.39
3 :




CUMULATIVE WELL COSTS \
FOR RATTLESNAKE "NZ" ST. £OM. #1

Lawyers Title-Abstract & 59.00
Federal Abstract-NM 15289, 1.6 0252 306.49
Dan R. Reddy-Survey, plat 164.59
‘Genrge Boyse-Ruild location, road, pits, cellar 4,019.29
George B. Broome-travel reimbursement; engineering <ervices, phone ~1,266.09
Jasper & Buell-Operating agreement 536.89
Jim's Water. Service-Hater for road, haul drilling water 11,690.57
Triple H Construction-~Caliche road, repair road, engineering
services-5 days 2,793.67
[ &4, Inc.-haul water for road, water for road & location 2,552.33
Rose Gravel-Gravel 446.13
LaRue Drilling Co. dr1111ng, footage & daywork 17,462 .02
M & M Rental-Line res. pits 2,071.68
Wayne Johnson-Diesel 4,280.64
Artesia tumber-Drilling mud, completion rud, potash, KCL 10,736.00
Ranger Rental-Rental mud plant 1,040.00
Dow Chemical-Cement 13 3/8" casing & 4 1/2" casing 13,221.77
Bennett Wireline Service-Temperature survey, BHP 1,303.15
Schlumberger-~tLoaging 10,645.20
J.D. Welding Service-Cut teeth-shoe, cut off 13 3/8" casing, cut &
weld ladder 876.55
Crockett's Welding-Haul casing . 327 .60
H & W Enterprises-Haul 5 1/2" casing 653.28
Munson Excavation-Haul & unload casing 327 .6C

Mack Chase, Inc.-Load, unload casing, drilling overhead, load tubing,
connections, rev, unit, tubinghead, bed levels, clean 10,498.94
T & C Rental-Tank rental, install guyline anchors, install 2 pipeline ‘
anchors 3,774.52
T C Roustabout Service-Drag & level location, fence pit, put gravel
~around location 752.37
Bearing Services-8 5/8" x 5 1/2" casing, 5 1/2" tubingnead %
connections, wellhead equipment, 152' 13 3/8" 484

_casing, seating nippte, & tubing 5,972.13
Bilco Supply-Wellhead connections, 2" ball valve 1,710.63
Carson D. Losee-Examine abstract 260.00
Baer 0il Field Service-Inspect & clean casing 479.44
Jack Ahlen-Geological consulting 1,418.52
Well Unwts,\Inc -Completion unit 3,916.07
Western Co.-acid, comp1et1on overhead ' 25,008.30
Nowsco SErVIIE—AC}d zing 1,534.40
Well equipment-Casing, tubing, choke, flange gate valve, wing &
~ choke valve 47,131.65
Peabody Vann-Perforating, electric logging, run & set packer, on/off ,
tool, packer 13,239.72
Tesoro Land & Marine-BOP rental : 2,271.99
James Ewart-Road right of way, surface damages 548.00
Southwestern-Well sign 30.41
Antifreeze 244.76
Comm. of Public Lands-Filing fee communitization agreement 10.00
Tank 2,282.28
Perk-Roc., Inc.-Water stack pac, production unit 7,853.77
Trip's Welding Service-Fab. line & connections 773.76
Gray's Welding Service-~Fab. line & connections 174.72
Stevenson-Roach-Work on battery, antifreeze, fill unit : 3,976.30
Valley Construction-Build tank ground & blade location 4,797.40
Union Supply Co.-Gauge, pumper, foreman, pickup, administrative

overhead , 478.38
(CONT.) ' -




RATTLESHAKE "NZ" ST. COM. #1 (CONT.)

Amerigas-Chemical $ 3,382.50

Franklin Supply Co.-Battery, connections, weldino & line pipe 3,420.57
Roswell Ready Mix-Cement ' . _..335.53
TOTAL COSTS ‘ $293,057.60_
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CUMULATIVE MWELL COSTS
FOR MCELVAIN STATE COM =6

Armstrong & Armstrong-location damages, repairs & supplies S 509.60
Milford Pipe & Supply- repairs & supplies, line pipe connection,
trucking & lavor 239.89
Archie Graham Harris-location damages, supervisory charges, overhead,
and supervision 145.09
Stevenson-Roach Tank Co.-tanks, separators, treaters, install surface
equipment 13,204 .61
Hondo Pipe & Supply-line pipe connections, repairs & supplies, wellhead
assembly 12,400.93
John E. Scherer, Jr.-overhead & supervision 603.13
Kelly Douglas Jamerson-overhead & supervision 1,617.66
Chaves Co. Abstract Co.-location damages, etc. 188.50
John J. O'Brien, Jr.-location damages, etc. 16.80
Schutz Abstract Co.-location damages, etc. 395.49
James Ewart-location damages : 1,109.20
Peterson Drilting Co.-daywork drilling, fuel water & power, misc. costs 37,406.84
Cactus Pipe & Supply-surface casing 29,771.85
Wilson Industries-production casing, bits & rental equipment 29,374.36
Equipment Renewal Co.-wellhead assembly 18,031.12
Hinkle Cox Eaton-location damages 720.00
Kenny's Bit & Valve Service-bits & rental equipment 3,432.00
Joseph W. Luchini-Tocation damages 759.00
Link Rat Hole, Inc.-Tocation damages 2,054.48
M & M Rental Tools, Inc.-location damages 1,825.74
Marrs Mud, Inc.-drilling fluids 9,517.19
Jim's Water Service-fuel water & power, acidizing & fracturlng 4,796.41
Starr Gas Co.-fuel water & power 6,483.51
Schlumberger Well Service-well logging 14,124 .39
Halliburton-cement & service, acidizing & fracturing, completion unit 55,717.75
Roswell Ready Mix Co.-cement & service 708.97
Oncor Corp.-bits & rental eguipment 1,430.00
Joe's Inspection Service-bits & rental equipment 638.60
Mercury Transportation-trucking & labor 1,875.23
Tiger Charter- overhead & supervision 609.30
J.W. Parker-overhead & supervision 111.98
Baer 0i1 Field Service-misc. costs 3,887.98
McClatchy Brothers-trucking & labor 781.92
R. J. Roustabout Service-location damages, trucking & labor 1.844.43
The Permiarn- Corp.-fuel water & power €,231.13
Dunigan Tool & Supply-bits & rental equipment 3,662.64
Tesoro Land & Marine-summary bi]ling 525.11
CRC Wireline, Inc.-perforating £ logging 3,353.97
A-1 Sign Engraver-repairs & supp11es - 39.69
Luttrell Gas Consulting-misc. 437.70
Material Transfer-tubing & rods 14,508.67
PBCP Service, Inc.-completion unit 3,006.60
Well Units of Texas, Inc.-completion unit 13,179.56
T & C Tank Rental & Anchor-completion unit 416.00
Star Tool Co.-tool rentals 704.34
Quadra Corp.-tool rentals 2,628.60
J.W. Parker-overhead & supervision 15.22
Martin Meter Co., Inc.-repairs & supplies 160.47
__1,020.50

Bennett-Cathey Wireline-perforating & logging
>
TOTAL COSTS

S

_$366,220.20
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5)

6)

7)

8)

11-13-81

11-16-81

3-26-82

3-30-82

4-1-82

4-1-82

4--6~82

4-15-82

LODEWICK FED COM 1)

Contavted Mr. Kevin Dentzer oif Mesa to propose that we drill
the joint well in the SW/4 of Sec. 8, Said he would get back
to us after peologists had a look at the area.

lLetter dated YU=-13-81 from Mr. Kevin Dentzer of Mesa advising
us that the Lodewick well in the SE/4 of Sec. 8 was thelr only
budgeted well in the area and that they would make a decision
as to further activity after drilling that test,

Received a telephoue call from Mec., Mark Hannifin with Mesa
advising us that Mesa was sending out AFEs for the joint well
in the SW/4 of Sec. 8 and that they planned to spud by 5-1-82,

Letter from Ceovrge B, Broome with T. H. McElvain, Jr.

requesting that Mesa conslider our proposal to operate the

joint well, We stated that we had a seml-turnkey drilling price of
$130,000 which included drilling, bits, fuel, mud, water, casing
crews, rig time for lost circulation, fishing and stuck jobs and
cementing time of 12 hours together with a guaranteed logable hole.
We stated that the turnkey price would allow us to drill a smaller
surface hole 12 1/4", to 1000’ and run 8 5/8" casing since the
drilling contractor was assuming a good deal of the risk., We felt
this program was prudent and safe because of past experience in the
immediate avea and the skill of our diilling contracter and his
personnnl, We also stated that we would be able to spud the well
around May 1, 1982,

Received Mesa letter dated 3-29-82 transmitting AFE and stating
that they proposed to drill the contested well as operator and
asking that we indicate our intentions without the benefit of an
Operating Agreement, to join or go non-consent by returning a copy
of the letter. They also advised us that an Operating Agreement
was being prepared and would be forwared when available.

Received a letter dated 3-30-82 from Mr. Joseph Jeffers with Mesa
stating that the anticipsted spud date for the well would be 5-1-82
and requesting our geological requirements.

Letter from George Broome with T. H. McElvain, Jr. acknowledging
receipt of Mesa's AFE and pointing out that our pipe program as set
out would save the joint account $37,000. We have a written quote
from Mimco Pipe & Supply Co. in Monahans, Texas, submitted
herewith, which will confirm our prices delivered to the location
at the time our AFE was submitted. Since this time quote prices
have softened further. We also furnished Mesa a copy of our
turnkey contract for $130,000 which was $16,000 below their
estimated expenditures for the same items. The drilling prices
have softened considerably since April, and we now have a turnkey
contract for $115,000.

Received Mesa letter dated 4-12-82 transmitting their Operating
Agreement which we object to on the following points:

Article XV Other Provisions - Paragraph beginning with line 51 thru
line 63 involving the non-consent provisions of Article VI to past
due accounts on a retroactive basis.

Exhibit "C" Accounting Procedure, II Direct Charges, 9. Legal
Expense - Would allow Mecsa to charge joint account for all outside
attorney's fees and expenses in connection with this proceeding.
I11.1 Overhead - Drilling & Producing Operations ‘

A. - Fixed Rate Basis - Drilling well rate and producing well rate
are a little excessive and the highest we have seen in the area.
We also kiiow that we can operate much cheaper since we do not have

as high a fixed rate, and we do not charge" dlstr1ct expense, wages

and benefits back to the non-operators.
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-16-82

10) 4-19-82

t1) 4-30-82

12) 5-3~32

13) 5-7-92

14) 5-24-82

15) 6-7-82

16)

2

.

~14-82

Phone conversation with Mark Hannifin of Mesa indicated they were
considering our proposal., He Indicated that they would like to
walt and scoe how ue fnme out nn the well In the SE/4 of Sec. 7,
gas~wise and cost-wise. He also indicated that they were looking
carefully at our turnkey contract.

Recelved Mesa's Application for Perwmit to Drill dated March 10,
1982, which indicated that the location had been surveyed March I,
1982 and the application had been filed March 11, 1982, McFlvain
poiuts out that we were not advised of their proposal until

March 26, 1982.

Letter to Mark Hannifin of Mesa transmitting a set of logs from our
Rattlesnake St, #1 well and requesting a meeting with Mesa to
discuss the proposed joint well,

Trip to Midland, Texas by Mr. T. H. McElvain, Jr. and George Broome
to meet with Mesa and discuss the results of our Rattlesnake St. f#1
well in the SE/4 of Sec. 7 and the proposed Lodewick Fed Com #1 in
the SW/4 of Sec. 8. The meeting included several Mesa engineers
and the division geologist, Mr. Joe Jeffers, and Mr. Mark Hannifin
of the land department. We reviewed the logs of the offsets to the
contested location, and ve all concluded that the proposed well was
worth drilling. Mr. McElvain and Mr. Broome stated their objection
to the proposed AFE from Mesa, and the Mesa engineer contended that
they would not actually spend what was set out in the AFE. The
engineer indicated that these figures were out of date. He.
indicated to us that the intermediate string of 8 5/8" casing was
rarely run and used only when necessary. We have found that this
is not the case as documented in our Exhibit herein., The Mesa
people indicated that our propusal to operate would have to be
approved by their management in Amarillo. They indicated that they
would first like to see actual costs on the Rattlesnake well and
the resuits of the completion. The meeting concluded with us
promising to furnish actual cost figures and keep them informed on
our completion.

Letter to Mark Hannifin enclosing copies of all invoices on the
Rattlesnake St. #] well to date. These invoices indicated that our
Rattlesnake well was running well below our proposed AFE for the
Lodewick well, We also transmitted our proposed Operating
Agreement that we had failed to leave with Mesa during our Midland
meeting. We also advised that we were beginning completion work on
our Rattlesnake well and invited their representative ‘to observe
our cperations.

Phone conversation with Mark Hannifin advising him of the flow
rates on our well and again requesting that they agree to us
operating the joint well. He indicated that there was no chance
that their management would allow us to operate the joint well, He
also indicated that it would be too much trouble to revise their
proposed AFE, and we should sign on their word that the well would
run $50,000 less if they didn't have to run an intermediate string.
He indicated that Mesa was paying $5900/day for drilling on a
daywork basis which is high for the area cousidering the current
drilling slump. He also contended that Mesa could secure a better
marketing arrangement than McElvain due to their holdings in the
area. The whole conversation left me with the impression that Mesa
had never intended to seriously consider our cffer to operate bdut
had welcomed our geological and cost information.

Letter from George Broome with McElvain transmitting a proposed
drilling contract for a $120,000 turnkey price and advising that-
the total cost of our Rattlesnake well was in the $345,000 range.

pPrilling contract with Young Drilling Co. offering to drill the
proposed joint well for $115,000 on a semi-turnkey basis and

~ guaranteeing this price for 60 days.




MESR

PETROLEUM CO.

November 13, 1981

T. ., McEXvain
. O.Box 2148
Santa Fe, NM 87501

Attention: Mr. George Broome
Centlcmen:

Subject: Joint Operating Agrcement
T-5-S R-25-F
Section 8: SW/4
Mesa OP 05-NM-0138

Following our phone conversation today, I checked with our geologist
as to any planned activity in the SW/4 of Section 8. At this time, the
Lodewick is our only budgeted well.

Once we have drilled our #1 Lodewick in the SE/4 of Section 8, and have
had an opportunity to evaluate the immediate area, then we will make a
decision as to further activity in this area.

Mesa appreciates your call and will contact you further once we have
had an adequate opportunity to study the area.

Very truly yours,

- O A

Kevin Dentzer

cs

MESA PETROLEUM C0R./VAUGHN BUILDING /SUITE 1000/ AC 915/683-5381 /MISLAND, TEXAS 79701




T M ELVAIN.JR.
S Gasl i {1y STRECT
A BOR 2ia

BANTIA FE,NEW MEXICO B75Q0i

March 30, 1982

Mesa Petroleum Company
Suite 1600, Vaughn Gldg.
400 W. Texas Avenue
fidland, Texas 797Ci

sten: Mark dannafin

Re: Abo Test
SW/4 Section £, 195, RZ5E
Chaves Countyv, fiew Mexico

dear Sir:

We have discussed your offer to drill and operdte an Abo test to be located
in the $W/4 of Section 8, 7-5-S, R-25-f, Chaves County, New Mexico, and we
vould like to make 2 ccunter-proposal.

Ye will be spudding the west offset to this location around April 20, 1982.

e have received a turnhey price for the drilling of this well which includes
ail drilting, fuel, drilling mud, water and daywork to log and run both
strings of casing for $130,00C. We know this is a substantial savings over
previous wells that we have been involved with in this area. The turnkey
price will 2also ailow us to drill a 12 1/4” surface hole and run 8 5/8" casing
to approximatelv C0G' instead of the 13 3/8" casing that most operators

have been using.

“he dritling contrector for our well is Young Drilling Company of farmington,
New Mexico, M. Herman Walters, Vice President of Operations. Mr. Walters

nas drilled for many years in the San Juan Basin and has excellient equipment,
experienced crews, and a fine reputation. He has drilled many wells for Mesa
in the San Juan Basin.

Wle would like to propose thai“we operate the subject well and drill it immedi-
ately after we complete ogur offset to the west which should be around May 1,
1982. e would be able to obtain the same turnkey price of $130,000 which
would include running the long string. We would propose to run the same casing
program that we plan to use on our offset: 8 5/8"-24% to aoproximately 100G',
4 1/2"-19.3= iong string to T.0.

lease feel Tree to cive me a call to discuss this further.

Very truly yours,
T. H. McElvain, Jr.

By




MESR

PRTROLAUM CO.

March 20, 1982 fe o
oo 4"4”!\/;

oo, Metlvain, Jr.
P. 0. Box 2148

Santa Fe, N\M 87501
Dear Mr. McElvain:

Subject: Well Proposal
#5 Lodewick Federal Com.
Pecos Slope Prosnect
Chaves County, New Mexico
Mesa OP 05-NM-0138-227

Mesa, as cperator, hereby proroses the drilling of the captioned well to
test the Abo Formation. Please indicate vour intentions to join or go
non-consent by executing and returning a copr of this letter along with
an executed AFE on your behalf. An Operating Agreement is being prepared
and will be forwarded when available.

Yours very trulv

L
Mark Hannifin

sl

Enclosures

Mesa #5 Lodewick Federal Com, i Go Non-Consent

T. H. McELVAIN, JR.

BY:

MESA PETROLEUM CO./VAUGHN BUILDING / SUITE 10007 AC 915/683-5391 /MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701-4493
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Co./Div./Subsid,/Dept,

v L4

AFE x B2-408
o g ~01-05~-NM-0138-0060~005-0

A ES n . Code Generol Account o
TROLEUM CO. Explorotory Development X
ASE, WELL NAME, AND LOCATION LODEWICK FED COM_#5 ,
1980 FSL & 1650' FWL, SEC 8. TSQ, RIsE, CHAVES COULTY, WEW MrAlLU
scripnion __ COST ESTIHATE TO DRILL AND COMPLETE A 4300' FLOWING ABO WELL, INCLUDING
__PRODDLTION EQUIPMENT
2 e {TEM DESCRIPTION Dry rele Complerion Frodwcei/
N DRILLNG —FOOTAGE Fi. At S AL S $ $
2 DRILLING or COMPLETION RIG MI-RU. RD MO 16,000 £ DO
. (RIDAT WORK _ 12/6 DAYS AtS_6500/1500 /DAY 78.000 9,000 87,000
23 DRILUNG or COMPLETION RIG ] T | T | e
(A) BOILER DAYS A1 $ /DAY
(8} CAMP & CATERING DAYS A1 § /DAY B i
{C) OTHER DAYS A1 S /DAY v
L4 CEMENTING SERVICES, CEMENT & ACCESSORIES 16,000 7,000 23,000
25 MUD, CHEMICALS, SERVICES & EQUIP. (A) MUD, CHEM., OIL 0l AN on OOD
) _ (8) WATER 10.000 1,000 13.000
36 LOGS, TESTING & MUD LOGGING UNIT 10,000 3,000 13,000
i DRILL STEM TEST & RELATED TESTING EQUIPMENT
3% | PERFORATING. WELL STIMULATION SERVICES 60,000 | 60,000
2} [OCATION, ROADS, SURVEYS, AIRSTRIPS 1e oo - ong 3 000
B oo COMPANY LABOR, SUPERVISION, ENGINEERING & OVERHEAD - 4,000 2,000 6. 000
! RENTAL EQUIPMENT & TOOLS 3,000 3,000 6,000
2 ROCK ‘8ITS, HOLE OPENERS, KEAMERS, STABILIZERS ] ‘1 aan | ] 11 AnA
3 KAULING & FREIGHT - L < non | 4. 000 | e 00N
4 } MOBILIZATION - INSTALLATION
s | DEMOBILIZATION - DISMANTLING & SALVAGE | |
6 I SUPPLYBOATS, CREWBOATS, BARGES, TUGS ! ;
7 | FUEL, LUBES, POWER | & 000 £.000
§ | SHOREBASE, OFFICE. DOCK FEE & CRANES i ! !
¢ | AIRCRAFT RENTALS—HEUCOPTERS, FIXED WING i |
0 ! DIVERS AND RELATED EQUIPMENT | ) .
8 | MISCELLANEOUS . non ! 2 000 | o Q4G
2 | COST 1o ABANDON (NOT INCLUDED IN PRODUCER TOTAL)* x _8.000! |
3 | MUD ENGINEER 10 DAYS A1 & 250 /DAY 2.500 i 2,500 :
F i CONSULTING ENGINEER el Dl Dl
{ {4) DFILLING DAYS At § /DAY i
4 (8) COMPLETION DAYS A1 S /DAY |
’5 | GEOLOGICAL CONSULTANT 9 DAYS At § 250 /DAY 500 - 500
| Totcl intongible & Non-Controlloble Costs L 211000 is 96‘00;{5 QQBTQ-]F
A ] BUOYS AND MARKERS S Is Is
2 }' CASING /TUBULARS ’_>'<l><
{_t&) an0. FT. Ofyp 344 " OD S 9y og /F1 18,900 { 18,900
(6 1,700  fT.OF 9 5,8 " ODS 14,00 /FT 23,800 | 23,800
(©) 4,300 FI.OF 4 172 " OD S ¢ .50 /F. 28,000 | 28,000
0} 4,000 FI.OF 2 3/8 ~“OD & 4.00 /FfI. 16,000 15,000
| (E) £1. OF oD § IG3
3 | WELL READ & GUIDE STRUCTURE ‘ 2.300 5. 200 "7.500
¢ | SUB-SURFACE WELL EQUIPMENT ' -
3 SURFACE WELL EQUIPMENT
s OTHER MsJOR EQUIPMENT ]
|_A) SEPARATOR x ! 8,000 8,000
(8) 210-BBL FIBERGLASS TARK 3,000 3,000
)y .
; BUILDINGS
3 ELECTRICAL 8 INSTRUMENTATION EQUIPMENT
] INSTALLATION, MATERIALS, & SERVICES

u

| T | Tokol Tangible Controlioble & Non-Controliable Corts
- Totol Costs

T/ c——————————
£, ——— 0

1y .
i wred Gy

24

:
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0P/ 05-NM-0138-227

EXHIBIT *A"
FOR AFE/COST ESTIMATE DATED MARCH 25, 1982
WELL NAME LODEWICK FED COM 115
LOCATION 1980' FSL & 1650’ FWL, SEC 8, T5S, R25E
COURTY CHAVES COURTY, NEW MEXICO

Under present market conditions, Mesa may be required to purchase tubulars
directly from our supplier's warehouse at a price which exceed the published
mill price (currently by 6-10%). Mesa may also elect to utilize company
inventory in an effort to avoid premium prices. These tubulars are purchased
and warshoused in advance to avoid paying out~-of-stock premiums to the
suppliers. This practice sometimes necessitates shipping material from storage
points more distant than the "nearest railhead".

The values for tubulars on the attached AFE have been adjusted to show these
increased costs. Although Mesa is of the opinion that in most instances the
purchase of tubulars which are covered by the attached AFE from the supplier's
warehouse will not be purchased at "Premium Prices," as that tern is defined in
Article IV, Paragraph 3, or require added transportation co€t as ocutlined in
Article IV, Paragraph 24(1) of the Accounting Procedure, Mesa is hereby giving
you the option to furnish your share of the tubulars in kind. Please advise
within ten days if you elect to furnish your share of tubulars in kind.

Your approval of this AFE without notice to furnish tubulars in kind «will con-
stitute approval to pay the price invoices from the vendor in the event that
Mesa is required to purchase tubulars directly from the supplier's warehouse at
their out-of-stock price. 1If tubulars are used from Mesa inventory, it will
necessitate charging freight calculated from Mesa's yard rather than equalizegd
. freight from the nearest railhead. However, the current market value, plus
actual freight, should not exceed out-of-stock premium prices plus equalized

freight,

Contact either Bob Rowe or Mike Houston at 1000 Vaughn Building, Midland, Texas
79701, or phone (915) 683-5391.

March 5, 1981

A R




MES R

DRTOICH FOA ey

March 30, 1982

R Forvp g

T. H. McElvain
P.0.Box 2148
Santa Fe NM 87501

Gentlemen:

Subject: Mesa Petroleum Co.
Lodewick #5
1980' FSL & 1650' FWL
Sec 8,755,R25E
Chaves County NM

According to our records, your company is supnorting the proposed subject
well.

The anticipated spud date for this well is May 1, 1982 and we
weuld appreciate receiving & statement of your geological requirements
regerding this well. We will aiso need the names, addresses and telephone
numbers of persons ir, your organization who should be notified of daily
drilling reports, test results, logging etc.

Very truly yours,

4?/ JoSeph W deffers

sl

4

MESA PETROLEUM CO./VAUGHN BUILDING /SUITE 1000/AC 9 15/683-5391 /MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701 -4493




CEUMNEW MEX S 870

April 6, 1982

Mesa Petroleum Company
Suite 1000, Vaughn Building
400G 4. Texas Avenue
“idland, Texas 79701

Attn: Mark Hannifin

Re: ledewicht Fed Com +1
SW/4 Sec. B 755 R25E
Chaves County, Mew Mexico

Jear Mr. tHannifin:

Since we forwarded our pronosal, dated March 30, 1982,.to drill the above
captioned well, we heéve received your proposed AFE for this test.

We have compared the expenditures as set out in our AFE (copy enclosed)

to those in your AFE and have found that the major differences are the
costs of tubular goods and the pronosed running of 10 3/4" casing to .900'.
The prices quoted in our AFE are delivered prices to the location for

all API pipe as set out. UYe find there is a difference of approximately
$7°7,000 which we wauld be able to save the joint account as operators.

tee comparing the costs of drilling, we have alsc come up with your AFE
indicating an estimated expenditure of $146,000 versus our turnkey price
of $135,000. .

We are enclosing a copy of our turnkey agreement with‘Young Drilling Co.
for your examination. We feel that the turnkey price would give ali
owners added peace of mind plus a savings of $16,000 over your estimated
AFE.

If you concur with our nroposal to cperate this well, please advise and we
will forward our proposed operating agreement for your examinatiion and
execution.

Very truly yours,

George 3. Broome
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_Attn:  Mr. Broom

610 PERMIAN BUILDING o -

PHONE 915.682:8462 or 915.943-3900

P.O. BOX 038 . .
.-~ PHONE 915.943-2593 or 915.943-3900

To: IH Mcl‘}vain

» Sam‘a Fe,

Box 2148
N.M.

Jr, IS',“P,"','? Chavo., Ct

87501 i

' MONAHANS, TEXAS 79756

MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701 '

‘ “I QUANTITY ‘ DESCHIPTION LT PRICE EXTENSION
11,600 '8 5/8 x 244 J-55 APL 8rd STC Rg-3 l | 10.25 del.i
2 1,600 !8 5/& x 23f# X-42 8rd SIC Rg-3 ' 9.00 del.|

i b : i :

|3 4,500" 14 1/2 x 10.50# J-55 API 8rd STC Rg-3 (doméstic) 4.25 del.

4 4,500 14 1/2 x 10.504 J-55 API 8rd STC Rg-3 (foréign) 4.00 del.
5 4,500' '2 3/8 x 4.74# J-55 API 8rd EUE Rg-2 ’ 2.00 del.!
6 4.500' ‘2 3/8 x 4.74 L.S. 8rd EUE Rg-2 | 2.25 del. |

7000" PSI test w/API cplgs §
; i
! !
% i
i i
% ! ;
[ ! ! ;
: i ; H
: i
INTEREST RATE - OF ¥ 5%, CRARGED PER MONTH WHICH IS AN
ANNUAL PEH ENTAGE RATE OF 18% ON ANY BALANCE (UT-
STANDING AF” R 30 DAYS. ALL INVOICES DUE AND PAYASBLE
INWARD COUNTY, MONAHANS, TEXAS.
F.0.B.- Locations Freight Factor - NA Yo
. appgoyed . .
Terms - cash or credit w/ ¢fedit Salesmar ~ Steve Cain ol
Remarks -
s Aovmntes ¢ Swd Puyn Deardanars b, - . nn\mj;:bccx
8| MIDN® 0195 wesrcnom |
MONAHANS «  MIDLAND . PEARSALL . HOUSTON




VIESR

PETROLEUM CO.

April 12, 1982

T. H. McElvain, Jr.
P. 0. Box 2148
Santa Fe, NM 87501

Dear Mr. McElvain:

Subject: Operating Agreement
£5 Lodewick Fed. Com.

Pecos Slope Prospect
Chaves County, New Mexico
Mesa 0P 05-NM-0138-227

Enclosed herewith for your review and execution is the Operating
Agreement on the above captioned well. We will circulate signature
pages on behalf of 211 parties as available. Please sign and return
two (2) copies of the signature page at your earliest convenience.
Yours very truly,
/ 1

. -
Kevin Dentzer

s]

Enclosures

MESA PETROLEUM CO./ VAUGHN BUILDING /SUITE 1000/AC 815/683-5391 /MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701-4493




I H. . MsELVAIN, UR
PO BHELDY STROEY
P O BOX 2146
SANTA FE,NEW MEXICO 8750

April 30, 1982

Mesa Petroleum Company
Suite 1000, Vaughn 8ldg.
400 W. Texas Avenue
Midland, Texas 79701}

Attn:  Mark Hannifin

Re: Lodewick Federal fom #1
SW/4 <ection 8, THS, R25E
Chaves County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Hannifin:

In connection with our proposal to drill and operate the above captioned
joint Abo gas well, we are enc]os1ng herewith the logs from our offset

" to the west which we ran pipe cn yesterday:

We are very interested in coming to terms on this joint well and have a
commi iment from the drilling contractor for a turnkey pyice of $127,500
if he can drill this well before he moves his rig cut of the area.

We would like to meet with your people within the next day or two and
discuss this further.

Very truly yours,

George B. Broomie

GBB/ k
tncl.




May 7, 1982

Mesa Petroleum Company
Suite 1000, Vaughn Building
400 W. lexas Avenue
Midland, Texas 79701

Attn: Mark Hannifin

Re: Ledewick Federal Com #1
SW/4 Section 8, 755, RZSE
Chaves County, Mew Mexico

Cear Mark:

Enclosed are copies of all invoices to date on cur Rattlesnake #1 well in
Section 7, T5S, R25E, 1n Chaves County, N.M. All these invoices total to
approximately $215,750. This includes an allowance of 53500 for field
supervision and expenses for which a pill is not included. As far as we
know, these bills cover all expenses to date on the well. [If yvou will check
the AFE that we submitted to you, you will find that we allowed $S243,250 for
these expenditures which indicates we are running well under our proposed
AFE .

We have aiso been advised by our drilling contractor, Young DBrilling Co.,
that he would drill our Jjoint well for a turnkey price of $125,000 if we
can come to an agreement within the next week. He pians tc move his rig to
Roswell in about a week if we are not able to sian & contract with him by
then.

We are also enclosing our proposed Operating Agreement for this joint well
together with an extra set of signature pages which we ask that you execute
and return should we reach agreement.

We plan to move a completion unit cnto our Rattlesnake well on Tuesday the
11th of May and will probably frac. on Thursday the 13th. We will notify you
of the after frac. flow rates and pressures as soon as they are available.
You are welcome to send a representative to observe any or all of our com-
pletion operations.

Very truly yours,

George 3. Broome

GBB/k
Enci.




T. H.MSELVAIN, JR
226 SHELBY STRECT
PG BOX 2198
SANTA FE NEW MEXICO 87501

June 7, 1982

Mesa Petreloum Company
Vaughn Building, Suite 1000
400 W. Texas Avenue
Midland, Texas 79701

Re: Lodewick Faoderal Com #1}
SW/4 Section 8, T-5-§, R-25-r
Chiaves County, New Mexico

Attn: Mark Haunifin
Dear Mark:

Enclosed herewith is a copy of 2 prouposed driliing contract fros Youno
Drilling Tompany in Farmington, MM, dated May 26, 1982, offering

drill our joint Abo well captioned above for a $120,000 turnkev price.
As you can see, this is an additiconal savings of $10,000 from our
proposed AFE dated April 1, 1982. This would give us a revised AFE for
a producing well of $338,493.

As I mentioned last week on the phone, we are in the final stages
completing the west off-set well which has a flow rate of 950 4CF
5/16" choke. Our cotal costs on the off-set well ate going to be
between $340-345,000, and we paid the contractor a $130,000 turnkey

price for that well.

Since this turnkey price is guaranteed for only 30 days, we would
appreciate your earliest consideration on this proposal.

Very truly yours,

George B. Broome

GBB/k
Encl.
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FARMINGTON. NEW MEXICO 87401
{808) 327-3218

July 14, 3982

George Broom
Mchlvain, T.H. 0il & Gas Exploration

Box 2148
Santa Fe¢, New Mexico 87501

bear George,

This letter when accepted by you will constitute an
agreement between us by the terms set forth below.

We agree to drill your ABO Well Lodewick Comm #1 at
SW/4 of Sec. 8, T5S8, R25E, Chavez County, New Mexico, for
$115,000.00 plus state tax, on a semi-turnkey basis; whereas
Young Drilling Company will furnish the following:

our drilling Rig #4 or #5.

1.

2. Rig time to drill your ABO Well.

3. Ricts.

4. Fuel.

5. Mud.

6. Water for drilling and cementing.

7. Casing Crews.

8. Rig time for 1loss circulation, fishing and

stuck jobs.
9. Guarantee loggable hole.
10. 12 hrs. rig time for cementing.

McElvain O©Oil to furnish:

1. Locations, road, and reserve pits.

2. All casing and cementers.

3. Logging and logging time.

4. All well head equipment.

5. 50' of conductor pipe, mouse hole & rat hole.

6. Anchors.

If this letter correctly sets forth your understanding
of this matter, please sign and return the original to,
M. Herman Walters, P.O. Box 717, Farmingtcn, N.M. 87401.
Retain the remaining copy for your records. However, we
can guarantee this price for only 60 days.

Sincere

M. erman Walters
v Young Drilling Company
AGREED TO AND ACCEPTED THIS DAY OF . 19 :
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AUTHORITY FOR EXPENDITURE

Lease Name__ Lodewick Federal Com _  Well No.___ |

Location_ Chaves

Date April 1, 1982

Field

State  New Mexico ____Total Depth_ 4300*

Pecos Slope

£st. Spud Date_ May T, 1982

Orilling Contractor _ Young Drilling Company

ORILLING INTANGIBLES DRY HOLE

Prepare location, road, damages 12000
Drilling-footage & daywork

Moving in, rigging up, rigging down
Drilling Mud & Chemicals

Fuel, Water & Power

Turnkey Price 130000

Bits & Rental Equipment T
Well Logging Services 12000
Cement & Services-cond., surface, inter. 16000

Nt St S St St

Trucking & Labor 3500
Overhead & Supervision: Engr.& Geological , 3500
Restore location, plug & abandon 2500
Miscellaneous Costs & Contingencies 15000
TOTAL DRILLING 194,500
COMPLETION INTANGIBLES
Cement & Services-Prod. Csg. )
Completion Unit ____days at N
Perforation & Cased Hole Logging .
Stimulation-Acidizing, Fracturing
Tool Rentals -
Engineering-Supervision
Trucking & Labor
Miscellaneous
TOTAL COMPLETION
TOTAL INTANGIBLES 194,500
TANGIBLES
CASING 6
Surface 1650 ft. of 8 5/8" 24# J-55 20460
Prod. 4300 ft. of 4 1/2" 10.5#J-55
Tubing 4300 ft. of 2 3/8" 4.7# J-55 _
Wellhead Assembly , 2300
Subsurface Equipment, Packer, Rods, Pump, etc.
Tanks .
Separators & Treater
Line Pipe, Connections & Miscellaneous
Installation of Surface Facilities
TOTAL TANGIBLES 22760
TOTAL WELL COST 217.260

APPROVALS

By

OPERATOR T. H. McElvain, Jr.

JOINT INTEREST 4
OWNER Mesa Petroleum Company

PRODUCER

e e e

276,250

Dateﬁ??“ l‘{jg52~¢,
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AUTHORTTY FOR FXPEND]TURE

Lease Name  Lodewick federal Lom ~ Well No. Date April 1, 1982

cocation  1980'FSL & 1650'FLL, Sec. 8, 55, 25¢ County  Chaves

state _New Mexico _Total Depth 4300  Field  Pecos Slope
tnt. Spud Date May 1, 1982 Drilling Contractor_ Young Drilling Company o
URILLING. INTANGIBLES DRY_JIOLE PRODUCER
Prepare location, road, damages (12000 _ 12000
PrilYing-footage & daywork ) B —
Moving in, rigging up, rigging down ) e
orilling Mud & Chemicais ) Turnkey Price 130000 130000
Fuel, Water & Power ) . —
Bits & Rental Equipment ) e —
Well Logging Services 12000 12000 _
Cement & Services-cond., surface, inter. 16000 16900
Trucking & Labor 3500 3500
Jverhead & Supervision: &ngr.& Geological ~ 3500 3500
Restore ‘location, plug & abandon __2500 500
Miscellaneous Costs & Contingencies 15000 217500
TOTAL DRILLING 194,900 195,000
COMPLETION INTANGIBLES
Cement & Services-Prod. Csg. e 8500
Completion Unit _daysat_ R 12000
Perforation & Cased Hole Logging o 5000 ‘
Stimulation-Acidizing, Fracturing 45000
‘Tool Rentals S —2000
Engineering-Supervision 3000
Trucking & Labor o 150
Miscellanecus — 2000 1
|
TOTAL COMPLETION e _8125Q0
TOTAL INTANGIBLES 194,500 276,250
TANGIBLES
CASING
Surface__ 1650 ft. of 8 5/8" 24% J-55 20460 20460
Prod. 4300 ft. of 4 1/2" 10.5#J-55 _ 18791
Tubing 4300 ft. of 2 3/8" 4.74 J-55 o 10492
Welthead Assembly 2300 1500
Subsurface Equipment, Packer, Rods, Pump, etc. o o
Tanks e 3000
Separators & Treater e — 8000
Line Pipe, Connections & Miscellaneous . __1000 _
Installation of Surface facilities o 3000

TOTAL TANGIBLES
TOTAL WELL COST

APPROVALS
OPERATOR T. H. McEivain, Jdr.

- JOINU INTERESTY
OWNER J. Roger Friedman
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AUTHORT IY FOR FXPENOTTURY-

cease Name  Lodewick tederal Lom Well No.

Lacation

state  New Mexico

tut. Spud Date May 1, {82
DRILLING INTANGIBLES

Prepare location, road, damages
Drilling-footage & daywork

Moving in, rigging up, rigging down
Irilling Mud & Chemicals

Fuel, Water & Power

Bits & Rental Equipment

Well Logging Services

Cement & Services-cond., surface, inter,
Irucking & Labor

Overhead & Supervision: Engr.& Geological
Restore location, plug & abandon
Miscellaneous Costs & Contingencies

Turnkey Price

Nt S Nt et

TOTAL DRILLING
COMPLETION INVTANGIBLES

Cement & Services-Prod. Csg.
Completion Unit_ X o
Perforation & Cased Hole Logging
Stimulation-Acidizing, Ffracturing
Tool Rentals:
Engineering-Supervision

Trucking & Labor

Miscellaneous .

TOTAL COMPLETION
TOTAL INTANGIBLES

TANGIBLES
CASING ,
Surface__ 1650 ft. of 8 5/8" 24% J-55
Prod. 4300 ft. of 4 172" 10.56J-55
Tubing 4300 ft. of 2 3/8" 4.74 J-55

Wellhead Assembly

Subsurface Equipment, Packer, Rods, Pump, etc.
Tanks : _

Separators & Treater

Line Pipe, Connections & Miscellaneous
Installation of Surface tacilities

TOTAL TANGIBLES
TOTAL WELL COST

APPROVALS

OPERATOR _ T. K. McEivain, Jr.

JUINT INTERFST
UWNER __ Catherine M. Harvey_

1980'£SL & 1ouC'FEL, Sec. 8, 55, 25E County

lotal Depth 4300'

1

DRY_HOLE
1200

130000
12000
~16000

Chaves

Date  April 1, 1982

Field Pecos Slope

briiling Contractor Young Orilling Company

PRODUCER

12000

130000

12000

16000
3500

3500
500

17500
195,000

te 4-10-82
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AUTHORITY FOR EXPENDITURE

tease Name  Lodewick Federal Com  Well No. ] Date_ April 1, 1982

Location 1980'FSL & 1650°'FEL, Sec. 8, 55, 25E County  Chaves

State  New Mexico  fotal Depth 4300’ _ Field__Pecos Slope
tst. Spud Date_ May 1, 1982 ~ 0Drmi1ling Contractor__ Young Orilling Company
DRILLING INTANGIBLES ~ DRY_HOLE PRODUCER
Prepare location, road, damages 12000 12000

Drilling-footage & daywork
Moving in, rigging up, rigging down

e ——— it

Turnkey Price 130000 130000

|

Drilling Mud & Chemicals ) S0000 130000
Fuel, Water & Power ) R
Bits & Rental Equipment ) I —
Well Logging Services _12000 12000
Cement & Services-cond., surface, inter. _16000__ 16000
Truckirg & Labor _..3500 __ 3500
Overhead & Supervision: Engr.& Geological ~ 3500 __3500
Restore location, plug & abandon 2500 __500
Miscellaneous Costs & Contingencies 15000 _17500

TOTAL DRILLING 194,500 195.000
COMPLETION INTANGIBLES
Cement & Services-Prod. Csg._ — 8500
Completion.Unit___ days at — 12000
Perforation: & Cased Hale Logging - 5000
Stimulation-Acidizing, Fracturing o 45000

Tool Rentals - —2000

Engineering-Supervision o _ 3000
Trucking & Labor —— 150
Miscellaneous — 2000
: TOTAL COMPLETION _— 81250
: TOTAL INTANGIBLES 194,500 276,250
TANGIBLES
CASING . :
v Surface___ 1650 ft. of 8 5/8" 244 J-55 20460 20460
Prod. __4300 ft. of_4 1/2" 10.543-55 o 718791
Tubing 4300 ft. of 2 3/8" 4.74# J-55 10492
’ Wellhead Assembly 2300 2500
Subsurface Equipment, Packer, Rods, Pump, etc. - -
Tanks y _— —3000
i Separators & Treater e 8000
; Line Pipe, Connections & Miscellaneous . L —1000
Installation 0f Surface Facilities P — 3000
1 TOTAL TANGIBLES _22760 _72243
TOTAL WELL COS1 ~ 217,260 348,493
5 APPROVALS
i OPERATCR T. H. McElvain, Jr.

JUINI INTERESY _
OWNER George B. Broome
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AUTHORITY FOR EXPENDITURE

tease Name__ Lodewick federal Com

vcation_ 1980'FSL & 1G50'FEL, Sec. 8, 55, 258 County,

»tate  New Mexico
tst. Spud Date May 1, 1987
DRILLING INTANGIBLES

Frepare location, road, damaye:
Orillirg-footage & daywork

toving in, rigging up, rigging down
Orilling Mud & Chemicals

Fuel, Hater & Power

Bits & Rental Equipnient

dell Logging Services ,

Cement & Services-cond., surfoce, inter.
Irucking & Labor

Overhead & Supervision: E&ngr.& Geological
Restore locatfon, plug & abandon
Miscellaneous Costs & Contingencies

Turnkey Price

TOTAL ORILLING
COMPLETION INTANGIBLES

Cement & Services-Pirod. Csg. _
Completion Unit_ days at
Perforation 8. Cased Hole Logging
Stimslation=Acidizing, Fracturing
Tool Rentals
Engineering-Supervision

Trucking & Labor

Miscellaneous

TOTAL COMPLETION

TOTAL INTANGIBLES
TANGIBLES
CASING
Surface 1650 ft. of 8 5/8" 244 J-55
Prod. 3300 ft. of 4 1/2" 10.58J-55
Tubing 4300 ft. of 2 3/8" 4.74 J-55

Wellhead Assembly

Subsurface Equipment, Packer, Rods, Pump, etc.
Tanks '

Separators & Treater

Line Pipe, Connections & Miscellaneous
installation of Surface facilities

TOTAL TANGIBLES
TOTAL WELL COST

APPROVALS
OPERATOR T. H. McElvain, Jr.»_hu. B

JUINT INTEREST v
OWNER Barbara B. Sweeney

__Well No. '}

fotal Depth 4300%

bRY_HOLE
12000

130000
_12000
_16000
..3500
_.3500
2500
15000

134,500

194,500

__ Date_ April 1, 1982

. Chaves

Field  Pecos Slope

brilling Contractor _ Young Drilling Company

PRODUCER
12000

130000

—— s oo

12000
16000
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AUTHORTTY FOR EXPENDETURL

cease Mame __Lodewick tederal tuw  Wel) No. . Date_ April i, 1982
cotation  19BU'ESL & 10507 FEC, Sec. 8, 93, 250 Countly Thaves e
wtate  New Mexico ~lutal Depth 4300* Cretd  Pecos Slope
tst. Spud Date  May 1, 1987 fritling Contractor  Younu _s;,--';)1:‘9‘9"[:__03«:1})_@1‘__”__“ )
DRILLING INTANGIGLES ORY HOLE  PROCUCER i
Prepare location, road, damages 12000 12000 l
Orilling-footage & daywcrk ) L o |
Moving in, rigging up, rigging down ) o
Orilling Mud & Chemicals ) Turnkey Price 130000 130000
Fuel, Water & Power ) o -
Bits & Rental Equipment ) I e
Well Logging Services _ 12600 12000
Cement & Services-cond., surface, inter. 16000 16000
Trucking & Labor _.3500 3500
Jverhead & Supervision: Engr.& Geological 3500 3500
Restore location, plug & abandon __ 7500 500
Miscellaneous Costs & Contingencies 15000 17500

TOTAL DRILLING 194,500 195,000
COMPLETION INTANGIBLES
Cement & Services-Prod. Csg._ S — 8500
Completion Unit _daysat___ T o 12000
Perforation & Cased Hole Logging ———— —5000
Stimulation~Acidizing, fracturing e 45000
Tool Rentals e —2000
Engineering~-Supervision e 3000
Trucking & Labor 150
Miscellaneous e 2000

TOTAL COMPLETION | V " _B125G

TOTAL INTANGIBLES 194,500 276.250
TANGIBLES
CASING |

Surface __ 1650 ft. of __8 5/8" 244 J-55 20460 20460
Prod. __. 4300 ft. of _4 172" 10.54J-55 - 18791

Tubing___ " 4300 ft. of _2 3/8" 4.74 J-55 10492
Wellhead Assembly ' R 2300
Subsurface Equipment, Packer, Rods, Pump, etc. R ______'m_:
Tanks ' S 3000
Separators & Treater e —8000
Line Pipe, Connections & Miscellaneous N _.1000
Installation of Surtace Facilities e 3000

TOTAL TANGIBLES 22760 72243

TOTAL WELL COST - 217.260 348,493

APPROVALS

OPERATOR _ T. H. McElvain, Jr.

JUINT INTEREST )
OWNER Thomas E. HickeyM )

R




Surface and .Interniediate Casing
in Wells in the Immediate Area around the SW/4 of Sec. 8
T-5S, R-25E, as reported in OCD Files

OPERATOR WELL CASING DEPTH
Yates Rattlesnake St. 13 3/8" 457~
Flag-Redfern McElvain St. 13 3/8" 910
T. H. McElvain, Jdr. Rattlesnake St. 8 5/8" 970
Mesa Badger #3 8 5/8" 1798
Mesa Lodewick #4 8 5/8" 1824
Mesa Lodewick #1 8 5/8" 1807
Mesa Comer #3 8 5/8" 1790
Mesa Lodewick #2 8 5/8" 1800
Mesa Lodewick #3 8 5/8" 1798
Mesa Comer #2: 8 5/8" 1791
Mesa Comer #4 8 5/8" 1800*
Mesa Comer #1 8 5/8" 1916%
Viking #l Grynberg 12 St. 10 3/4" 897
Western Res. #4 Bevmoon 13 3/8" 920*
Yates #1 Roland 10 3/4" 975
Western Res. #3 Bevmoon 13 3/8" 300*
Mesa #3 Camack 8 5/8" 1841*
Mesa #7 Camack 8 5/8" 1804*
Mesa #6 Camack 8 5/8" 1836%*
Mesa #1 Horse Creek 8 5/8" 1752
Mesa #4 Doris : 8 5/8" 1708
Yates #1 Plains 16 3/4" . 846
Yates #1 Globe 13 3/8" 357
Yates #1 Smernoff 10 3/4" 400
Yates #3 Smernoff 8 5/8"+ 880
Yates #1 Margaret 8 5/8"+ 920
Yates #1 Paulette 13 3/8" 455

* Information obtained from log headings, Case 7513 Ex 47.

+ It is significant to note that Yates completed these wells in February
and April of 1982 using the casing program we propose.
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! Dockets Nos. 26-32 and 27-82 are tentatively set for Auvgust 18 and Septemier 1, 1982, Applications for hearing
\ must be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date.

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING - WZDNESDAY - AUGUST 4, 1982

TTTUTSTALM, = HORGAN HALL, OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard beforc Richard L. Stamets, Examiner, or Daniel S. Nutter, Alteinate Examiner:

C3SE 7627:  In tha matter of ths hearing called by the 0il Conservation Division on its own motion to permit. Sandi
Production, Inc., United States Fidelity and Gunrancy Company and other interested parties to appear
and show causge why the E1 Pozo Well No. 1 located in Unit L, Section 26, and the Pound Ranch C Well
No. 14 located in Unit C, Section 14, both in Township 28 North Rangy | East, Rio Arriba County, should
should not be plugged and abandoned in accordance wich a D\vxsxon*approved plugging progranm.

CASE 7628: Application of Wiser 0il Company for an unorthodox well location, Lea County, New! v“exico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox lccation of a Penrose-Skelly

0i] well to be drilled 1345 feet from the 3outh line and 660 fret from che West line of Section 32,
Township 21 South, Range 37 Zaat, the NW/4 SW/4 of said Section 32 to be dedicated to the well.

| CASE 7629: application of Gulf 0il Corporation for salt water disposal, lLea County, New Maxico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to dispose of produced salt water into the
Yates and Seven Rivars formation in the open hoie interval from 3169 feat to 3385 feet in its Arnott-~
Ramsay (NCT-E) Well No. 5, located in Unit E, Section 16, Township 25 South, Range 37 East, Jaloat

Pool.

i CASE 7630: Application of Ralph Nix for an oil treating plant permit, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seseks authority for the construction and operatxon of an eil
treating plant for the purpose of treating and reclaiming sediment oil at a site in the SH/4 NE/4 of

Section 18, Township 19 South, Range 26 East.

!

f CASE 75631: Application of Merrion Oil & Gas Corporation for a non-standarxd proratton unit, Rio Arridba County,

r New Mexico. hpplxcant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approvel of a 160-acre non~standard
proration unit comprising the N/2 SE/4 and SW/4 SE/4 of Section 5 and the NW/4 NE/6 of Section 8,

Township 23 North, Range 6 West, Nageezi~Gallup Avea.

Mexiczo. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seecks approval of a 160~acre non-standard proraticn
unit ccmprising the SE/4 SE/4 of Section 5, and the E/2 NE/4& and SW/4 NE/4 of Section 8, Toumship

23 Norvth, Range & West, Nageezi-Gallup Area.

|
\
) CASE 7632: Application of Aztec Energy Coxporation for a non-standard proratiom unit, Rio Arriba County, New
|
|
} CASE 2458: (Continued from June 23, 1982, Examiner Heari@s)

Application of Marks & Carner Production Company for salt water disposal, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above~styled csuse, seeks authority to dispose of salt water into the Bough C
formation in the perforated iaterval from 9596 fFeet to 9616 feet in its Betenbough Well No. 2,
located in'Unit M of Section 12, Township 9 South, Range 35 East. o

~

<_//CASE 7620 " {Continued from July 21; 1982, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Mesa Petroleum Company for compulsory pooling, Chaves Ccunty, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in all formations
from the surface through the base of the Abo formation underlying the SW/4 of Section 8, Township

5 South, Range 25 East, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon.
Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing taid well and the allocation of
the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of
applicant as operator cf the well and a charge for risk involved ia drilling said well.

CASE_7633: Application of T. H. McElvain, Jr. for compulsory pocling, Chaves County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above~styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests from the surface
through the bagse of the Abo formation undarlying the SW/4 of Section 8, Township 5 South, Range 25
East, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a scandsrd location thereon. A4lso to be considered
will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the coat thereof as well
s actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the
well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

CASE 7634: In the matter of the hesring called by the 0il Comservation Division ou its own motion for am order
creating, abolishing, and extending certain pools in Chaves, Eddy, Lea, and Roosevelt Counties, New

Mexico.

(a) CREATE a new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Atcka production and
designated as the West Indian Flats-Atoka Gas Pool. 'the discovery well is the Perry R. Bass Big Eddy
Unit Well No. 79Y located in Unit J of Sectiom 21, Towmship 21 South, Range 28 East, NMPM. Said

pool would comprige:
- TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM

Section 21: E/2
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(i) ABOLISH the East Tanneyhill-Cisco Pool in Roosevelt County, New Mexico, as heretofore classi-
fied, defined, and described:

TOWNSHIP 6 SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, NdMPM
Section 8: SE/4

(j) EXTEND the Bluitt—-S5an Andres Associated Fool in Roosevelt Codnty, New Mexico, to include
therein: »

TOWNSHIP 8 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM
Section 23: E/2

(k) EXTEND the Carson-Morrow Gas Pool ia Chaves County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 9 SOUTH, RANGCE 31 EAST, NMPM
Section 3: s/2

(1) EXTEND the Crow Flats~Morrow Gas Pool in Bddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM
Section 31: W/2

{m) EXTEND the Empire-Pennsylvanian Gas Pool in<Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPX
Section 3: §7/2

(n) EXTEND the High Lonesome-Queen Pool in Eddy County, New MNexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANCE 29 EAST, HMPM
Secticn 19: SE/4 NE/4

(o) EXTEND the North Loving=-Morrow Gss Pocl in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 23 SOUYTK, RANCE 28 EAST, NMPM

Section 7: N/2

Section 18: All

Section 19: W/2 '
Section 30: /2 :

(p) EXTEND the West Nadine~Blinebry Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein: ' :

TOWNSHIP 20 SCUTH, RANGE 38 EAST, NMPM ) :
Section 5: NW/4 .
Section 8: SW/4

(q) EXTEND the Pecos Slope-Abo Gas Pool in Chaves County, New Mexico, to include thefein:

TOWNSHIP 4 SOUTH, RAKGE 24 EAST, NMPM :

Section 26: W/2

'TOWRSHIP 5 SOUTH, RANGEZ 24 EAST, KMPM
_Section 3: Ef2

TOWNSHIP 6 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST, NMPM
Secrion 15: All
Section 16: All
Section 17: All
Section 18: E/2

TOWNSHIP 7 SOUTH, RANGE 26 EAS'", NMPM
Section 27: All ’
Section 33: All
Section 34: All

TOWNSHIP 8 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, NMPM i
Section 13: 5/2 ‘

TOWNSHIP 8 SOUTH' RANGE 26 EAST, NMPM
Section 3: All
Section 4: All
Section 5: All
Section 6: E/2




Docket No. 24-82

Dockets tos. 25-82 and 26-82 are tentatively set for August 4 and Auqust 18, 1982. Applications for hearing
must be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date.

DOCRET: EXAMINER HEARING - WEONESDAY - JULY 21, 1982

3 A.M, - MORGAN HALL, OIL CONSERVATIUJd DIVISION,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO.

The following casas will be heard before Daniel S. Hutter, Examiner, or Richard L. Stamets, Alternate Examiner.

ALLGWABLE: (1) Considaration of the allowable production of gas for Auqust, 1982, from
fifteen prorated pools in Lea, Eddy, and Chaves Counties, New Mexico.

{2) Consideration of the allowable production of gas for August, 1982, .
from four prorated pools in San Juan, Ric Arriba, and Sandoval ’
Counties, Naw Mexico.

CASE 75603 (Continued fron July 7, 1982, Exaniner Hearing)

In the matter of the hearing called by the Oil Conservation Division on its own motion to permit
Charles H. Heisen, Fidelity and Peposit Company of Marxryland, Surety, and 41l other interested
parties to appear and show cause why the Crownpoint Well No., 1, located i{n Unit F, Section 18,
Township 18 North, Range 13 West, McKinley County, should not be plugged and abandoned in accor-
dance with a Division-approved pluqgging program.

CASE 7599: {Continued from June 9, 1982, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Barber 0{l Inc. for an Exception to Rule 70%-A Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an exception to the provisions of Rule 705+ha

of the Division Rules and Requlations to permit 37 temporarily abandoned injection wells

in its Russell Pool waterflocd project to remain inactive for a period of up to three years
without the required cemert or bridge plugs baing installed therein to isolate the injection

zone.
CASE 7622: Application of El Ran, Inc. for a waterflood project, Chaves County, New Mexico.
& Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authcrity to institute a waterflood project in the

|
thaveroo-San Andres Pool by the injection of water into the perforated interval from 4169 feet
to 4275 feet in its U, S. Well No. 1, located in Unit N of Section 34, Township 7 South, Range |
32 Eagt, ‘

CASE 7516: (Continued frem May 12, 1982, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Benson-Montin-Greer for a unit agreement, Rio Arriba County,New Mexico.
applicant, in the akbove-styled cause, seeks approval for the North Canada Ojitos Unit Area,
comprising 12,361 acres, more or less, of Jicarilla Apache Indian lands in Township 27 North,
Range 1 West.

CASE 7623: Application of C & K Petroleum; Inc. for compulsory.pooling, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Abo
formation underlying the SE/4 SE/4 of Section 28, Township 16 Scuth, Range 37 East, to be
dedicated to.a well to be drilled at a standard location thexeon. Also to be considered will
be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as
well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of the applicant as -
operator of the well, and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

‘ o
: ffE?E 7620: (Continued from July 7, 1982, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Mesa Petroleum Company for compulsory pooling, Chaves County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in “the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in all formations
from the surface through the base of the Abo formation underlying the SW/4 of Section 8, Township

5 South, Range 25 East, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon.

Also to be considered will he the cost of ‘drilling and completing said well and the allocation of
tlic cost thereof as well asg actual operating costs and charges for supervisicn, designation of
applicant as cperator of the well and a charye for risk involved in dulling said well,
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Application of John Yuronka for an unorthodox gas well location and corpul sory pouling,

Lea Csunty, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seexs an ordor pooling

all mineral interests in the Jalmat Gas Pcol underlying the SW/4 of tectiun 31, Township

22 South, Range 37 East, to form a non-stendard 9as proration unit to be Jedicated to a
well to e drilled at an urorthedox location 990 feat from the Scuth line and 3130 feet
frca the Weat line of said Section 31. Also to be considered will be tho cost of drifling
and completing ssid well and the allocation of the cost thersof as well as actual cperating
costs and charges for supervisicn, designation of applicant as operator of the well, ani

a charge for risk involved in drilling said weil.

- CASE 7624;

CASE 7518: (Readvertised} .
application of Loyle Hartman for an unorthodox gas well location and simultancous dedication,
Lea County, New Mexico. applicant, in the above-styled cause, sseka approval for the unorthodax
location of a gas well to be drilled 1450 feet from tha South line and 1980 feet from tha Fast
tine of Section 20, Township 20 South, Range 37 East, Eumont Gas Pool, the SE/4 of sald Section
20 to be simultareously dadicated to said well and to the State A-20 Well lo. 1 located in Unit

I of said Section 20.

Application of GMW Corp. for designation of a tight formation, Laea County, New Maxico.
Applicant, in the ibove-styled csuse, seeks the designation of the Pawnes Strawn Raserveir
underlying Sections 9 and 10, 14 thru 16, 21 thru 24, and 26 and 27, Township 26& Scuth, Range
36 East, contalning 7,040 acres, more or less, as a tight fermation pursuant to Section 107
of the Natural Gas Policy Act and 18 CFR Section 271. 701-70S.

CASE_7625:

CASE 76261 1In the matter of tha hearing called by the Oil Conservation Division on its own motion for an order
creating, contracting, and extending certain nools in Rio Arriba, Sar Juan, McKinley, and Sandoval
Connties, New Mexico.

(a) That the Otero-Gallup 0il Pool in Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, as heretofore
classified, defined and Jescribed, is hereby contracted by excluding:

TOWNNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE S WEST, NMPM
Section 35: W/2 sW/4

(b} That a new pool in Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, clagssified as a Chacra Fool -
for gas productiocn, is hereby created and designated the Adobe-Chacra Pool,
comprising the following described area:

AOANSHIP 24 NORTH, RANGE 4 WEST, NHPM
Section 13: s5/2
24: EJ2

(c) That a r.‘.ew p?ol in Sar Juan County, New Mexico, classified as a Gallup Pool for oil
production, is hereby created and designated the Armenta-Gallup 94t Pool, cemprising
the following described arxea: R

SOWNSHIP 29 NORTH, KRANGE 10 WEST, NMPM

Sections 26: SW/4

27: s/2

- 28; 3/2 SW/4 and SE/4
33: Ef2 WW/4 and NE/4
24: N/2

! 35: N/2 and N/2 SE/4

(d) That 3 new pool in San Juan County, New Mexico, classified as a gas
pool for Fruitiand production, is hereby created and designated the
Glades-Fruitland Pool, comprising the following described arsa:

TOWNSHIP 32 NORTH, RANGE 11 WEST, NMPA
Section 31: NW/4
TOWRSHIP 12 NORTH, RANGE 12 WEST, NMPM
Sections 35: N/2Z and SE/4

36: N/2 and sw/é

{e) ’r?-zat 2 new pool in Sandoval Countv hew Mexico, classificd as a Mancos pool for
2il p{:o?uction, is hereby crea‘:c ind designated the San Ysidro-Mancos Oil pcol,
comprising the following described area: )

TOWNSHIP 21 NORTH, RANGE 3 WEST, NMPM
Section 29: S/2 SW/4 .
30: B/2 E/2 and SW/4 SE/4

(£} That the Albino-Pictured Cliffs Pool in San Juan C;unty, New Mexico, as
heretofore classified, defined ang described, is hereby extended to include:

TOWNSHIF 32 NORTH, RANGE S8 WEST, NMPM

Sections 11: £/2
13: W/2 and NE/4
14: E/2 and sw/4
26: NE/4

TOWNSHIP 32 NORTH, RANGE 7 WEST, NMPM
Section 18: NwW/4

That the Angel Peak~Gallup Associated Pool in San Juan County, New Mexico, .as heretofors
classified, defined and described, is hereby extended to include:

TOWNSHIP 27 NORTH, RANGE' 10 WEST, NMPM
Sections 22: All
27: N/2
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(r) EXTEND the South ?ecaraon—?cnnuylvanian“kssociated Pool in Roosevelt County, New Mexico, to
include therein:

TOWHSHIP h__;‘iQ_UTHJ_WGE 34 EAST, NMPH
Saction 1 §72
Section B: 8/2

(8) EXTEND the Yowt Siwyer~San Andrss Pool (n Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 9 SOUTH, RANGE 17 EAST, HMPH
Section J2: SW

(t) FXTEND the Square Lake Grayburg-San Andras Pool in Eddy Couaty, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 17 SOUYH, RANGE 30 EAST, NMPM
Section J1: $§/2

() EXTEND the Tomahawk-San Andres Pool {n Chaves County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 7 SOUTH, RANGE 31 EAST, NMPM
Section 36: SEf4

TOWNSHIP & SQUTH, RANGE 31 FAST, NMPM
Section 1@ N/2

(v) EXTEND che Turkey Track-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, NMPM
Section 3: N/2

(w) EXTEND the Twin Lakes-San Andras Associated Pool in Chaves County, New Mexico, to include
therein:

TOWNSHIP 9 30UTH, RANGE 28 EAST  NMPM
Section 12: SE/4

TOWNSHIP 9 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, NMPM
Section 18: N/2 :

(x) EXTEND the Willow Lakes-Bone Spring Pool in Fddy Caunty, Neu Mawiso, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 24 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM
Section 32: N/2 N/2
Section 33: N/2 WW/4
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() That the Aztec-Fruitlard Puol in san Juan County, Now Mex%co, as heretofore
classified, defined and described, is hereby axtended to include:
TUNHSHIP 28 NORTH, RANGE 10 WEST, NMPM
Se:ticn 95 SE/A

TOWNSHIP 79 NORTH, RANGE 1)} WEST, HMPM
Secticns 25: SE/4
22 NSD R

(i) 1hat the Aztec-Pictured Cliffs Fool in San Juan County, New Mexico, as heretofore
classified, dafined and describted, is hereby extended to include:

TCAWNSHIP 31 NORTH, PANGE 12 WEST, NMPM
zrctionz l4:  SE/4
38: NE/4

(j} 1hat the B S Mesa Gallup Pool in Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, as heretofore
clasaified, defined and descrited, is hereby extended to include:

TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 4 WEST, NMPM
secticn 91 W/2 and SE/4

tx) That the Ballard-Pictured Cliffs Pool in Rio Arriba, Sandcwal, and San Juan Counties,
Yow Mexico, as heretofore claesified, defined and described, is hereby TUstended to
tnclude:

TOWNSHIP 23 NORTH, RANGZ 3 WEST, NMPM
Sections 25: &l1
361 N/2

TOWNSHIP 24 NORTH, RANGE 5 WEST, NMPM
Sections 6: NwW/4
14: SE/4

TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGEZ 6 WEST, NMPM
Sections 27:  SW/4
34: N2 ‘
35: NW/4
TOWNSEIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 7 WEST, NMPM
Section 19: N/2 and SE/4

,
|
TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 8 WEST, NMPM 1
Sections 9: SE/4 - ‘

|

10: All
15: NE/4

i (1) That the 3isti~Parmington Pool in San Juan County, New Mexico, as heretcfore
clasgified, defined and described, is hereby extended to include:

TOWNSHIZ 25 NORTH, RANGE 12 WEST, NMPM
Section 3: SW/4

TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 12 WEST, NMPM
Sections 31: E/2
32: All

{m}) " Thae the Bisti-IL&tter Gallup 0il Pool in San Juan County, New Mexico, as heretofore
clagsified, defined and described, ig hereby extended to include:

TOWNSHIP 24 NORTH, RANGE 10O WEST, NMPM
Section 9: /2 NW/4

(n) That the Blanco Mesaverdes Pool in Rio Arriba and San Juan Counties, New Mexico, as
heretofore classified, defined and described, is hereby extended to include:

TOWNSRHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE 3 WEST, NMPM
Sections 8: E/2

16: All
17: All
20: N/2
21: w/2
TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE 5 WEST, NMPM i
. Secticng 1: All v E
2: All N .

TOWNSHIP 26 mR’m! PANGE % WEST,;.

Sections 17: W/2 }
y 18: E/2 {
20: W/2 :
‘ 27: S/2 ’
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TCYNSHIZ 26 NORTH, PANGE & WUST, HMPM
Tectiony 23: All
24: W2

TOWNSHIP 2] NORTH, RANGE O WEST, HMFi4
Section 61 EfZ

TOWNSHIP 29 NOGPTH, RANGE 1(_)_7 WEST, NMPH
Sections 7: All

15: /2
18: A}
19: All
G ALl

TOWNSHIP 29 NORIH, RANGE 11 WEST, NMPM
Sections 1, 12, 13, 24, 25: All

TOWNSHIP 30 NORTH, SANGE 11 WEST, NMPM
Sections 8: All
9: Al

TOWNSHIP 31 HOKTH, RANGE 5 WEST, NMPM
Sections : All -
8: W/2

TOWNSHIP 31 NORTH, RANGE 12 WEST, NMPM
Saction 31: All

{0) That the Blanco-Pictured Cliffs Pool in Rio Arriba, San Juan, and Sandoval Counties,
New Mexico, as heretofore classified. defined and described, is hereby extended to
include:

TOWNSHIP 28 NORTH, RANGE 7 WEST, HMPM
Section 8: All

TOANSHIP 29 NORTH, RANGE 7 WEST, NMPM
Section 31: SE/4

TOWNSHIP 30 NORTH, RANGE 8 WEST, NMPM
Section 22: S/2 :

TOWNSHIF 31 NORTH, RANGE 10 WEST, NMPM
Section 25: NW/4

. TOWNSHIP 32 NORTH, RANGE 10 WEST, NMPM
Saction 29: NE/4

r‘j TOWNSHIP 32 NORTH, RANGE 11 WEST, NMPM
Section 10: W/2

TOWNSHIP 32 NORTH, RANGE 12 WEST, NMPM
Sections 15: §/2
35: NW/4

(p) That the East Blanco-Pictured Cliffs Pool in Rio Arriba County,New Mexico, as
heretofore classified, defined an< described, is hereby extendad to include:

TOWNSHIP 30 NORTH, RANGE 4 WEST, NMPM
Sections 11: SE/4

14: E/2
26: W/2
35:  NW/4

(q)" That tha South Blanco-Pictured Cliffs Pool in Rio arriba, Sandoval, ard San Juan Counties,
New Mexico, is heretofors classified, defined and described, is hereby extenced to include:

E" TOWNSHIP 24 NORTH, RANGE 1 WEST, NMPM
i Sections 17: SW/4
18: wW/2

TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 7 WEST, NMPM
Section 17: SE/4

< TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 8 WEST., NMPM
B Sections 3: S/2 and WW/4

i 4: SE/4

TOWNSHIP 28 NORTH, RANGE 7 WEST, NMPM

Sections 10: All :
1l: All .
15: NW/4
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(r)  Thut the Wlosoaliedd-Chacra Pool in San Juan County, New Mexioo, 3 Lheretofare classified
dafinet and yescrabed, is hersby extended ta includes o

TOMIESHIR 29 NORTR, RANGE 10 WEST, KMIM

— 5E T
Swuvhavel 3% il

TAMGHIP 29 BORIH, RAMGE 11 WEST, N
Sectiana 20: W/2 T

351 SE/4
8 5/2
29: ALl
30: KE/4
3l N/2
32 N/2

33: N/2 and SE/4

{s) That th Blocmfield-Farmington 0il Pool in San.Juan County, New Mexico, as heretofore
claggified, defined and described, is Lereby extended to include:

TCWNSHIP 23 WORTH, RANGE 11 WEST, HMPM
Secticns 2L1  SW/4 .
6T SEf4 SE/4-

(€} That t-he Cha Chda~-3allup 011 Pool in Sar Juan County, New Mexico, 2s heretofore
classified, defined and described, is hereby extended to include:

TOWNSHIP 28 NORTH, FANGE 13 WEST, NMPH
Section 22: W/2 SW/4

TOWNSHIP 29 NORTH, RANGE 14 WEST, NMEMX
Sectionsg 7: S/2 SW/4
18: N/2

FOWNSHIP 29 NORTH, RANGE 15 WEST, NMPM
Sections Y: S/2 SW/4
13: NW/4

(u} 1ha*t the Chaccn-Dakota Associated Fool in Rlo Arriba and Sandoval Counties,
New Mexico, as hsretofore classified, defined and described, is hereby extended

to inciude:

TOWNSHIP 22 NORTY, RANGE 2 WECT, NMPM
Section 7: SW/4

TOWNSRIP 22 NORTH, RANGE 3 WEST, NMPM
Sections 1: Ef2

3: wW/4
10: E/f2
1l: All
¥2: Al

TOWNSHIP 23 NORTH, RANGE 3 WEST, NMPM
Sections 2: W/2

1l: NE/4

36: SW/4

TCOWNSHIP 24 NORTH, RANGE 3 WEST, NMPM

Sections 15: SW/4
16: E/2 and NW/4

22: NW/4&
26: NW/4
27: NE/4

o Arriba County, New Mexico, as

(v) That the Choza Mesa-Pictured Cliffs Pool in Ri e
ia hereby extended to include:

heretnfore classified, defined and das_c:ibed,

TOWNSH1P 29 NORTH, RANGE 3 WEST, NMPH
Section 29: SW/4

{w} ~That the Crouch Mesa-Mesaverde Pool in San Juan Ccunty, New Mexico, as hexetoiore
clagsified, dafined and described, is hereby extended to include:

TOWNSHIP 29 NORTH, RANGE 11 WEST, NMoM
Secrion 6: SE/4

{x) That the Cuervo-(;a‘llup 0{1 Pool in 'San Juan County., New Mexico, as heretofore
clapsified, defined and described, is hersby extended to include:

TOWNSHIP 24 NORTH, RANGE 8 WEST, NMPM
section 20: SW/4 swW/4 ’ H

That the Dufers,Point Gallup-Dakota 0il Pool in San Juan County, New Mexico,

{y
. as heretofore classified, defined and described, is hereby extended to include:

TOWNSHIP 24 NORTH, RANGE 8 wzs;r, NMPM S : !
Sections 3:  5/2 SW/4 . : - :

4: '$/2 SB/4
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That che Farmer-¥ruitland Peol in Ssn Juan County, New Meéxicou, as hevetcfore
classified, defined ird described, is herety extenied to includes

CRNSHIF 30 NORTH, RANGE 11 WEST, NMPH
Sections 8: AL} T

9 W/2

That the Flora Vista-Fruitland Pool in San Juan Couaty, New Mexico, as heretofore
classified, defined and described, is hereby extended o include:

ICANSHIP 31 NORTH, PANGE 12 WEST, NMPM
Section 34: 3E/4

TOWNSHIP 30 NORTH, RANGE 12 WEST, NHPM
Section 15: NW/4

That the Plore Yista-Gallup Pool in Sau Juan County, Xew Mexico, as herectofore
classified, defired and described, is hereby extended to inzluci:

TOWNSHIP 30 NORTH, RANGE 12 WEST, NMPM
Sections 5: N/2 -
6: NE/4
11: NW/4

That the Fulcher Xutz-Pictured Cliffs Pcol in San Juan County, New Mexico,
as heretofore classified, defined and described, is rerrby extended to include:

TOWNSHIP. 27 NORTH, RANGE 11 WEST, NMPH
Sections i: W/2
12: #W/2

TOCWNSHIP 28 NORTH, RANGE 1) WEST, NMPM
Section 36: W/2

That the South Gallegos Fruitland-Pictured Cliffs Pool in San Juan County,
New Mexico, as heretofnre classified, defined and described, is hereby extended

to include:
TOWNSHIP 26 NOKTH, RANGE 11 WEST, NMPM
Section 18:; NE/4

That the Galleéos-callup 0il Pool in San Juar County, New Mexico, as heretofore
classified, defined and described, is hereby extendad to include:

TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 1i WLST, NMPM
Section 12: SW/4 B

That the Goberrador~Pictured Cliffs Pool in Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, as
heretofora classified, defined and descriked, is hareby extended to _'mcl\:de:

TOWNSHIP 29 NORTH, RANGE 5 WrST, NMPM
Sections 4: SW/4

9: NB/4
15: NE/4
23: No/4
26: NE/4

TOWNSHIP 30 NORYH, KANGE 5 WEST, NMPM
Saz=ion 34: SW/4

That the Gonzales-Mes~verde Pool in Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, as heretofore
clzasified, defined and dascribed, is hereby extended to include:

TOWRSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE 5 WEST, NMPM
Seccions 4: E/2 and 'WN/4

9: NE/4

10: Al

TOMNSEI? 26 NORTH, RANGE 5 WEST, NMpM
Sections 1l: MW/4

32: SE/4

32: wW/2

(hh) That the Harris Mesa-Chacra Pool in San Juan County, New Mexiczo, as heretofcre

classified, defined and described, is hereby extended to include:

TOMASHIP 27 NORTH, RANGE 9 WEST, NXPM
Sectiong 5: WM/4
6: NB/4

TOWNSHIP 28 NORTH, BANGE 9 WEST, NMFM
Secticns 19: SE/4
T 29:  NW/4
30: NE/4




Pate 7 oi 1C

{kk)

[§8¥]

{mm)

(nn)

1a0)

xe
o

(pp}

Fxariner Hearing -

LUURGE VT, 2)-8¢

unty, New Mexion, as heretofore
@, 18 hereby extendsd to include:

That the Horseshoe-Go2lup Ol Posl in San Juan
classified, defined wnd desor:bel

DOWNSIIE 30 NURTH, RANLGE 13 W)

N/ WSS

o DM

That thg dospab-Dakota 011 Pool in McKimley Ccunty, New Mexiva, as heretofore,
classified, defined and described, is hereby sexccuded to include:

TLWNAHIY G NURIH, BRNGE 8 WEST, NMPM
Secvion A sHM/4 SESS

3hat the west Kutz-Picrured Cliffs Pocl in Sau Jusn County, New Mexico, 28 herctofore
classified,defined and described, is heéreby externded wo include:

IOMNSHIE 26 NORTH, RANGE 11 WEST, NMIM
Secticn 3: - NW/4

TOWNSHIP 27 NOKTH, RANGE 11 WEST, N¢iM
Sections 111 W/2

29: w2
30: All
31: Al
32: NW/4
33:  All
34: A/2

TOWNSHIP_ 22 NORTH, RANGE 11 WEST, NMPM
Sectiors 34: NE/4

35;  Aall
Yhat the Largo-Chacra Pool in Rio Arriba and san Juan Counties, New Mexico,
as heretofore classified,defined and described, i3 heveby extended to include:

TOWNSHIP 27 NORTH, RANGE 7 WEST, NMPH
Section 22: N2/4

TOWNSHIP 27 NORTH,RANGE 8 WEST, NMPH

Sections 2: SW/4

9: NW/4
That the South Lindrith Gallup-Dakota Oil Fool in Rio Arriba County, New Mexico,
33 heretofore classified, defined, and described, is hereby extended to include:

TOWNSHIP 23 NORTH,RANGE 4 WEST, NMFM
Section 3: NW/4 NE/4

TOWNSHIP 24 NORTH, RANGE 4 WEST, NMPM
Sections 27: S/2 s72

.28: SEf§ ¥

33: EB/2

24: 0 anl

That the West Lindrith Gallup-Dakota 0il Pool in Riv Arriba County, New Mexico,
as heretofcre c¢lassifie?, defired and described, is hereby extended to include:

TOWNRSHIP 24 NORTH, RANGE 3 WEST, NMPM
Section 6: N/2

TOWNSHIP 24 NORTH,BANGE 4 WEST, NME)
Secticris 10: - 5W/4 -
14: SE/4
36: NE/4-

TOWKSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE 4 WEST, NMPM
Sactions 14: SE/4

1S: NE/4

35: E/2

TOWRSHIP 25 NORTH,RANGE 5 WEST, NMPM
Section 35: SW/4 .

That the North Los Pincs-Fruitland Pool in San Juan County, New Mexico, as heretcfore
classified, defired and described, is hereby extended to includse:

TOMNSHIP 32 NORTH, RANGE 8 WEST, NMPM
Section 23: N{2 -
That the South Los Pinos Fruitland-Pictured Cliffs Pool in San Juan County, New Mexico,
as heretofore classified, defined and described, is hereby extended to include:

TOWNSHIP 31 NMORTH, RANGE 7 WEST, NMPM
Sections 7: SE/4

10: swW/4

12: w/2

TOWNSHIP 32 NORTH, RANGE 7 WEST, NMPM
Secticns 26; 5SW/4

Y 27: SE/4
341
363

© bt e —_ gt -3+
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. (q3) That the Lybrock-Gallup Oil Fool in Rio Arriba and San¢ o\.al Countins, New Mexico, as
nererofore classified, defined and described, is hereny extended to include:

%ecthn 19: E/’ N“-l(&

TCAMNSHIP 73 NOKRTH, RANGE 7 WEST, NMEM
Fections 2t W/2 KW/4
N 6: NE/4 SE/4
9: N/2 SH/4

TOWNSHIP 24 NORTH, RANGE 8 WEST, NAPM
Sections 22: SEf4 SE/4
25: SEf4 NW/4, SW/4 NE/L, and WW/4 SE/4
6:  Nwf4, W/2 NEF4, and RE/4 SES4
27: N/2, N/2 SW/4, and NS/4 SE/4

trr} That the Marceline-Daxota 0il Pool in HcKinley County, New Mexico, as heretofore
zlassified, defirned and described, is heredy extended to include:

TOWNSHIP 16 ROKTH, RANGE 10 WEST, NMPM
Section 13: $/2 SE/4

(ss) That the Meadows~Gallup 0il Pool in San Juan Ccunty, New Mexico, as heretcfore
classified, defined and described, is hereby extended to include:

DOWNSHIP 29 NORTH, RANGE 15 WEST, WMPM

Sections 2: SW/4 5W/%
3: KW/4,NE/4 SW/4, N/2 SE/4 and SE/4 SE/4:
4: NE/4 and NW/4 SE/4
10: 74 NE/4

TOWNSHIP 30 NORTH, RANGE 15 WEST., KMPM
Sections 28: 5SW/E SW/4

29: SEf4 SEf4

33: N/2 MW/4 and SE/4 NW/4

1tz} That the Miguel Creek-Gallup 0il Pool in McKinley County, New Mexico, as heretofore
classified, defired and described, is hereby extended to include:

TOWNSHIP 16 NORTH, RANGE & WEST, NMPM
Sections 20: S/2 NE/4
21: W/2 SW/4and NE/4 SH/4
28:; Sw/4 Nw/4

{uu) That the Mt. Nebo-Fruitland Pool in San Juan County, New Mexico, as heretofore
classified, defined, and described, is heredy extanded to include:

TOWNRSHIP 32 NORTH, RANGZ 10 WEST, XNdPM
Sections:  28: Nw/4 ’

29: Ef2

32: NEB/4

- (vv} That the Ojito Gallup-Dakcta Oil Pool in Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, as heretofore
claagified, defined and described, is hereby extended to include:

TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE 3 WEST NMPM
Sections 7: W/2

18: W/2 and NE/4

20: NJ2

1z W/2 xW/4

(ww) That the Otero-Chacra Pool in Rio Arxiba County,New Mexico, as heretofore classified,
d.‘fmed and described, is hereby axtended to include:

TOMNSHIP 25 RORTH, RANGE 5 WEST NMPM
Sections 13: SW/4

14: SE/4
23: NB/4
34: S/2

35: SW/4

36: SE/4
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(xx)

(yy?

(zz)

(aaa)

(bbb}
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TORNSHIP 25 NORTH, BANGE & WEST, NMPM
Sections 23: SW/4
263 NW/4

TOWNSHIDP 26 RORY' H, RANGE 6 WEST, NHP_.‘"!
Sections 24: sW/4
25: NW/4

TONNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 7 WEST, NMPM
Sections 2: W/2
16: NE/4

TOWNSHIP 27 NORTH, RANGE 7 WEST, NMPM
Secrions 34: S/2
35: W/2

‘that the Otero-Gallup Cil Pool in Rio Axriba County, New Mexico, as hezetofore classified,
defined and descrited, is hereby extended to include:

TOWNSHIP 24 NORTH, RANGE S5 WEST, NMPM
Section 3: N/2 NE/4

That the North Pinon-Fruitland Pcol ir San Juan County, New Mexico, as heretofore classified,
defined and descrilbed, is hereby extended to include:

TOWNSHIP 28 NORTH, RANGE 12 WEST, NMPM
Sections 9: AlL
16: NE/4

That the Pinon-Gallup Oil Pool in San Juan County, New Mexico, as heretofore classified,
defined and described, is hereby extended tc include:

TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 12 WEST, NMPM
Section 13: W/2 NW/4

That the Potwin~Pictured Cliffs Pool in San Juan County,New Mexico, as heretofore classified,
defined and described, is hereby extended to include:

TOWNSHIP 24 NORTH, RANGE 8 WEST, NMPM
Section 8: NE/4 : -

That the Ute Dome-Dakxota Pool in San Juan County, New Mexico, as heretofore classified,
defined and described, is hereby extended to include:

TOWNSHIP 32 NORTH, RANGE 13 WEST, NMPM
Section 31: N/2

That the Ute Dome-Paxadox Pool in San Juan County, New Mexico, as heretofore classified,
defined and described, is hereby extended to include:

TOWNSHIP 32 RORTH, RANGE 13 WEST, NMPM
Section 19: Al}

That the WAW Fruitlarnd-Pictured Cliffs Pool in Sam Juan County, New Mexico, as heretofore
classified, defined and 3described, is hereby extended to include:

TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE 12 WEST, MMPM

Section 3: NE/4

mSHI? 26 NORTH, RANGE 12 WEST, NMPM
Section 9: S§/2

TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 13 WEST, RMPM

Section 25: NE/4&
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{eee} That the Whitewash Mancos-~DaXkota Cil Peol (n San Juan County, New Mexico,
a3 heretofore classified, defined and descriked, i3 hexeby extended to

inciude:
AUAHSHIP 24 HORTIL, RANCE O WFAT, NMPM

Sectiong 1l0: SE/4 SE/4
1l: W/2 SW/4

(£££) That the Wildhorse-Gallup Pool in Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, as hereivofore
classified, defined and descriked, is hereby extended to include:

TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, DANGE 3 WEST, NMPM
Section 18: NE/4
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Dockets Nos., 26-82 and 2782 are tentatively set for August 18 and September !, 1982. Applications for hearing
must be filed at least 22 days in 3dvance of hearing date,
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STATE LAND OFFICE BSUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEX(CO

1cwing eAses will be heard before Richard L. Stamets, Exawminer, or Daniel S. Nutter, Alternate Examiner:

CASE 7627: In the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Jonservation Diviston on its own moticon r£o nAaemit Saadi
Production, Inc., United States Fidelity and Guaranty Company and other interested parties to appear
and show cauase why the El Pozo Well No, 1 located in Unic L, Section 26, and the Pound Ranch C Well
No. 14 located in Unit C, Section 14, both in Township 28 North, Range 1 East, Rio Arriba County, should
should not be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a Division-approved plugging program.

CASE 7628: Application of Wiser 0il Company for an unorthodox well locartion, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of a Penrose-Skelly
0il weil tc be drilled 1345 feet from the South line and 660 fest from the West line of Section 32,
Towaship 21 South, Range 37 Eaat, the NMW/4 SW/4 of said Section 32 to be dedicated to the well,

CASE 7629: Application of Gulf 7il Corporation for salt warer dispossl, Lea County, New Mexico.
Anplicant, in the above~styled cause, seeks authority to diaspose of pr.duced salt vater into the
Yates and Seven Rivers formation in the open hole interval from 3169 feet to 3385 feet in irs Arnott~
Ramsay (NCT-E) Well No. 5, located in Unit E, Section 16, Township 25 South, Range 37 East, Jalmat

Pool.

CASE 7630: Application of Ralph Nix for an oil treating plant permit, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the al ve-styled cause, seeks authority for the construction and cperation of am oil
treating plaat for the purpose of treating and reclaiming sediment oil at a gite in the SW/4 NE/4 of

jection 18, Towaship 19 South, Range 26 Fast.

GASE 763):  Application of Merrion 0il & Gas Corporation for a ron~standard proration unit, Rio Acriba County,
New Mexico. Appiicant, in the above~styled cauee, seek> approval of a 160-acre non~standard
proraticn unit comprising the N/2 SE/4 and S4/4 SE/4 of Section 5 and the NW/4 NE/4 of Section 8,
Township 23 North, Renge 6 West, Nageezi-Gallup Area. .

CASE 7632: Application of Aztec Energy Corporation for s ncn~standard provation uni¢, Rio Arriba Cousty, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval of a 160-scre non-standard proration
unit comprising the SEf% SE/& of Section 5, dnd the E/2 N2/4 and SW/4 NE/4 of Section 3, Township
23 North, Range 6 'Hest, Nageezi-Gallup Area. o

CASE 7458: (Contianued from June 23, 1982, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Marks & Garner Production Company for salt water disposal, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to dispose of salt water into the Bough C
formation in the perforsted intervel from 9596 feet to 9616 feet in its Betenbough Well No. 2,
located ia Unit M of Section 12, Township % South, Raange 35 East.

o

CCASE 7620: (Continued from July 21, 1982, Exsminer Hearing)
e —

Application of Mesa Petroleun Cowpany for compulsory pooling, Chaves Couanty, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled csuse, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in all formationms
from the surface through the base of the Abo formationm underlying the SW/4 of Section 8, Towmship
5 South, Range 25 East, to ba dedicated to 2 well to be drilled at 3 standsrd location thereon.
Also to be considered will be the cost of Jrilling and completing said well and the allocation of
the cost thereof us well as actual operating cdata and charges for supervision, designatiom of
applicant as operator of the well and 2 charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

CASE 7633: Agpplication of T, H. McElvain, Jr. for compulsory pooling, Chaves County, New Mexico.
Applicant, ian the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all nineral intervsts froa the surface
through the base of the Abo formation underlying the SW/4 of Section 8, Township 5 South, Range 25
East, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location therecm. Also to be consideced
will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well
ag actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant 2s operator of the
well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

CASE 7634: In the matter of the hearing called by the Oil Comservation Division on its own motion for am order
creating, abolishing, and extending certain pools in Chaves, Eddy, Les, and Roosevelr Counties, New
Mexico.

(a) CREATE a new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, clasgified as a gas pool for Atoksa production and
designated ss the West Indian Flats~Atoka GCas Pool. The discovery well is the Perry R. Bass 3ig Eddy
Unit Well No. 79Y located ia Unit J of Section 21, Township 21 South, Range 28 East, MMPM. Said
pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, BANGE 28 EAST, NMPM ,
Sectiou 2i: E/2 l
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“(b) CREATE a new pool in Roosevelt County, New Mexico, classified as an oil pool for $an Andres
production and designated as the South Bluitt-San Andres Pool, The discovery well is the Ike
Lovelady, Inc. Ligaum Well No. 1 located in Unit A of Section 35, Township 8 South, Range 37 East,
NMPM, Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 8 SOUTH, BANGE 37 EAST, NMPM
section 35: NE/4

{c) CREATE & nev pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified ss a gas pool for Permo-Pennsylvanian
production and designated as the Boyd Permo-fPennsylvanian Gas Psol, The discovery well is Yates
Petroleun Corporation Rio Penasco MF Federsl Com Well No. 1 located in Unit F of Section 11, Town-
ship 19 South, Range 25 East, NMPM, Said pool would comprise:

TOUNSHIP 19 SOUTR, RANGE 25 EAST, NMPH
Section 2: §/2
Section 3: Ef2
Section 11: R/2

(d) CREATE 2 new pool in Chaves County, New Maxico, classified as a gas pool for Pre-Permian
aroduction snd designated as the Foor Ranch Pra-Permian Gas Pool, "The discovery well is Plaina
Radio Broadcasting Camal Well No. 1 located in Uait F of Section 7, Township 9 South, Range 27
East, NMPM. Said pool would comprige:

TOWNSHIP 9 SOUTH, RANCE 26 EAST, NMPM
- Sectionm 1: k2
Section 12: E/2
Section 13: ALl

TOWNSHIP 9 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, NMPM
Section 7: Wiz
Section 18: W/2

{(e) CREATZ & aev pool in Les County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Yates and Seve: Rivers
production and designated as the House Yaixes-Seven Rivers Gas Pool. The discovery well is the MGF 0il

Cotporation J. Jright Well No. 1 located in Unit D of Section 5, Township 20 South, Range 39 East,
NMPM. Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 39 EAST, NMPX
Section 31: LR/4

Section 37: 4

TOWRSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 39 EAST, NMPM
Section 5: NW/4

(f) CREATE a new poel in Lea County, New Mexico, classified as an oil pool for Wolfcamp production
at‘:d deaignated 2s the Pollock-Wolfcamp Pool. Further, to assign approximately 46,910 barrels of
discovery allowable to the discovery well, the Reading and Bates Company Dickinaon Cattle Coopany

33 Well No, 1 located in Unit N of Sectiom 33, Townsbip 14 South, Range 38 East, NMPM. Said pool
would comprise:

MS_EIP 14 SOUTH, RANGE 38 EAST, NMPFM
Section 33: SW/4

“(g) cm_s.m; a nev pool in Lea County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Wolfcamp production
and designated 3a the West Red Aillo-Wolfcamp Gas Pool. The discovery well is the BTA 0Oil Producers

Mess 3105 JV-P Well No. i located in Unit T of Section 1, Township 26 South, Range 32 East, NMPM,
Said pool would comprise:

TOWMSHIP 26 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM

Section 1: 272

(h). CREATE a new pool in Lea County, New Mexico, claasified as an oil pool for Abo production and
designatad a2s the Townsend-Abc Poolt. The discovery well is the Charles B. Gillespie, Jr. Exxon

Townsend Well No. 1 located in Unit B of Sectiom 9, Townahip 16 South, Range 35 Fast, ¥MMPM. Said
pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 35 EAST, NMPY
Section 9:  NE/&
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(i) ABOLISH the East Tanneyhill-Cisco Pool in Roosevelt County, New Mexico, as heretofore classi=~
fied, defined, and described:

TONNSHIP 6 SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, NMPM
Sec.ion 8: 2on/4 _

(}) EXTEND the ®luitt-S5an Andres Associated Pool in Roosevelt County, New Mexico, to inciude

therein:

TOWNSHIP 8 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM
Section 23: E/2

(k) EXTEND the Carson-Morrow Gas Pool in Chaves County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 9 SOUTH, RANGE 31 EAST, NMPH
Section 3: s/2

(1) FEXTEND the Crow Flats-Morrow Gas Pool in Eﬁdy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM
Section 31: W/2

(m) EXTEND the Empire-Pennsylvanian Cas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHI? 18 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPH
Section 3: s/2 ]

(n) EXTEND the High Lonescome-Queen Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

|

| TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGZ 29 EAST, NMPM
} Section 19: SE/&4 NE/&
|
|

(o) EXTEND the North Loving-Morrow Gas Paol in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPH
Section 7: N72
Section 18: All
Section 19: W/2

Section 30: W/2
(p) EXTEND the West Nadine-Blinebry Pool in Lea County, New Mexicc, to include therein:
TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTR, RANGE 38 EAST, NMPM

Section 5:  NW/4
Section 8: sw/a

(q) EXTEND the Pecos Slope~Abo Gas Pool in Chaves Jounty, New Mexico, to include tharsin:

TOWNSHIP 4 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST, NMPM
Section 26: W/2

TOWNSHIP 5 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST, NMPHM
Section 3: E/2

TOWNSHIP. 6 SOQUTH, RANGE 24 FAST, NMPM
Section 15: All

| Section 16: All

‘ Section 17: All
Section 18: E/2

TOWNSHIP 7 SOUTH, RANGE 26 FEAST, NMPM
Section 27: All
Section 33: All
Section 34: All

TOWNSHIP 8 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, NMPM
Section 13: §$/2

TOWNSHIP 8 SOUTH, RANGE 26 EAST, NMPM
Section 3:  All
Section 4: All
Section 5: All
Section 6: E/2
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(r) EXTEND the South Paterson~Pennsylvanian Associated Pool in Roosevelt County, New Mexico, to
include therein: )

TOWNSHIP 6 SOIFTH, RAMOE 34 ZAST, hNirH
Section 7¢ s/2
Section 8: s/2

{s) EXTEND the West Sawyer-San Andres Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 9 SCUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM
Section 32: SW/4

(t) EXTEND the Square Lake Grayburg-San Andres Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 30 EAST, NMPM
Section 11: S/2

{(u) EXTEND the Tomshswk-San Andres Pool in Chaves County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 7 SOUTH, RAMNGE 31 EAST, NMPM :
Section 36: SE/4

TOWNSHIP 8 SOUTH, RANGE 31 EAST, NMPM
Section 1: N/2

(v) EXTEND tne Turkey Track-Morrow Gas Pocl in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTM, RANGE 29 EAST, NMPM
Section 3: N/2

(w) EXTEND the Twin Lakes—-3#1 Andres Associated Pool in Chavea\County, New Mexico, to include
therein:

TO'PISHIP 9 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM
Seccion 12: SE/6

TOWNSHIP 9 Sggr'l'!-lL RANGE 29 EAST, NMPM
Section 18: N/2

(x) EXTEND the Willow Lakes-Bone Spring Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 24 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM
Section 32: Nf2 N/2
Section 33: N/2 NW/4
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The following cases will ba heard before Daniaj 5. Wutter, Examiner, or Richard L. Stamots, Altorhate Examiner .

ALLOWABLE: (}) Consideration of tle allcwable production of gas for August, 1982, from
fifteen prorated pools in lea, Eddy, and Chaves Countices, New Mexico.

{2) consideration of the allowable production of qag for August, 1982,
from four prorated pools in San Juan, fRio Arriba, and Sandoval
Counties, New Mexico.

CASE 7560: (Continued from July 7, 1982, Examiner Hearing) T

In the matter of the hearing called by the 0Oil Conservation Divisicn on its own motion to permit
Charles H. Heisen, Fidelity and Deposit Company of Maryland, Surety, and all other interested
partios to appear and show cause why the Crownpoint Well No. 1, located in unit F, Section 18,
Township 18 North, Range 13 West, McKinley County, should not be plugged and abandoned in accor~
dance with a Division-approved plugging program,

CASE 7599: (Continued from June 9, 1982, Examiner Heaxring)

Application of Barber Oil Inc. for an Exception to Rule 705-A Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an exception to the provisions of Rule 705-A

of the Division Rules and Requlations to permit 37 temporarily abandoned inijection wells

in its Russell Pool waterflcod project to remain inactive for a period of up to three years
without the required cement or bridge plugs keing installed therein to isolate the injection

zone.

CASE 7622: Application of El Ran, Inc. for a waterflood project, Chsves County, New Mexico.
b . Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seck3 authority to institute a waterflood project in the

thaveroo-San Andres Pool by ths injection of water into the perforated interval from 4169 feet ‘
to 4276 feet in its U. S. Well No. 1, located in Unit N of Section 34, Township 7 Scuth, Range

32 East.
CASE 7516: (Continued from May 12, 1982, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Benson-Montin-Greexr for a unit agreement, Riu Arx:ia County,New Mexico.
Applicant, in the ubove-styled cause, seeks spproval for the North Canada Ojitos Urnit Area;
comprising 12,361 acres, more or less, of charxlla Apache Indian lands in Township 27 North,

Range 1 West.

CASE 7623: Application of C & K Petxoleum, Inc. for compulsory.pooling, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an oider pooling all mineral interests in the Abo
formation underlying. the SE/4. SE/4 of Section 28, Township 16 South, Range 37 East, to ke
dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thexeon. Also to te considered wiil
be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as
well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of the applicant as
operator of the well, and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

//—\

EEE%S 7620: (Continued from July 7, 1982, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Mesa Petroleum Company for compulsory pooling,'chaves County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in'the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling a.l mineral interests in all formations
from the surface through the base of the Abo formation underlying the SW/4 of Section 8, Township

S South, Range 25 East, w0 be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon.

Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of
the cost thereof s well as actual cperating costs and charges for supervision, designation of
applicant as cperator of tha well and a charge for risk involved in ddlling said well.
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CASE 7624

oAs

CASE 2425:

CASE 1626:

Applicsticn of Johi YaronKa for an uncrtnodox gas well location and compulsory gooling,

Les County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seek3 an order powling

411 mineral interests in the Jalpat Gas Fool underlying the SW/4 of Section 31, Township

27 Scuth, Rangu 37 East, to form a non~standard gas proration unig to be dedicated to a
well to be drillaed at an unorthodox location 930 feet from the South line and 330 frat

from the West line of said Section 31, Aleo to be considered will be thg cost of drilling
and corpleting said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating
costa and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as gperator of the wall, and

4 charge for 1isk involved in drilling gaid well,
(resdvartisod) .
mpplication of Doyle Haztman for ar unorthodox gas well location and sirultaneous dedication,
Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above~styled cause, seeks approval for tho unasrthodox
location of & gas well to be drilled 1450 feet from the South line and 1380 feot from the Fast
lire of Section 20, Tcwnship 20 South, Range 37 East, Eumont Gag Pool, the SEf4 of said Section
70 to be simultanecusly dedicated to said vell and to the State A-20 Well No, 1 located in Unit

I of satd sectfon 20.

Application of GMW Corp. for designation of & tight formation, Lea County, New Mexico. _
Applicant, in the above-styled Cavso, scexs the designation of the Pawnee Strawn Reservoir
underlying Sections ¢ and 10, 14 thru l&, 21 thru 24, and 26 and 27, Towastip 26 South, Renge
356 East, containing 7,040 acres, moxe or less, as a tight formation pursuant tao section 107
of the Natural Gas Yolicy Act and 18 CFR Saction 271. 701-705.

In the matter of the hearing called by the Oil Comservaticn Division on {ts own motion for an order
creating, cohtracting, and extending certain pools in Rio Arxriba, San Juan, Mckinley, and Sandoval
Counties, New Mexico.

(a) That the Otero-Gallup Oil Pool in Rio Arriba County, New Maxico, as horetofore
classificd, defined and dascribed, is herahy contracted by excludirng:

TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE 5 WEST, NMPM
Section 35: W/2 SW/4

{b) That a new pool in Rio Arxiba County, New Mexico, classificd as a Chacra Pool
for gas production, is hereby created and designated the Adobe-Chacra Pool,
comprising the following described area:

TOWNSHI2 24 NORTH, RRNGE 4 _WEST, NMPM
Section 13: S/2
24: EJ2

{c) That a r:ww p<?ol in San Juan County, New Mexico, classiffed as a Gallup Pool for oil
groduction, is hereby created and designated ths Armenta-Gallup 041 Pool. comprising
the following described axca:

TOWNSHIP 29 NORTH, RANGE 10 WEST, NMPM
Sections 28: SW/4

27 Sf2

28: E/2 SW/4 and SE/4

33: B/2 NW/4 and NE/4

4. NS2

35: N/2 and N/2 SE/4

(d) That a acw pool in San Juan County, New Mexico, classified as a gas
pool for Fruitland production, is hereby created and designated the
Glades~Fruitland Pool, comprising the following dsscribed areas

TOWNSHIP 32 NORTH, RANGE 11 WEST, NMPM
Section 31: NW/4

15 NSHIP 32 NORTH, RANGE 12 WEST, NMEPM
Sections 35: N/2 and SE/4
36: N/2 ana SW/4

(¢) That a new pool in Sandoval County, New Mexico, classified as a Mancos pool for
oil pfoduction, is hereby created and designated the San Ysidro-~Mancos Oil Pool
comprising the following described area: ’

TOWNSHIP 21 NORTH, RANGE 3 WEST, KMPH
Section 29: S§/2 SW/4
30: E/2 E/2 and sW/4 SE/4

(£) That the Albino-Pictured Gliffs Pool in San Juan County, New Mexico, as
heretofore classified, defined and described, is hareby extended to include:

TOWMSHIP 32 NORTH, RANGE 3 WEST, NMPH
Sections 11: s/z

“13: W/2 and NE/4

14: E/2 and SW/4

26: NE/4

TOWNSHIP 32 NORTH, RANGE 7 WEST, NMPM
Section 18:  NW/4

(g) That the Angel P2ak-Gallup Associated Pocl in San Juan County, New Mexico, as heretofore
classified, defihed and described, is hereby extended to inciude:

TOMMSHIP 27 NORTH, RANGE 10 WEST, NMPM
Sections 22: ALl .
27: W/2
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Sections 23: All
24: W/2

TOMNSHIP 27 MORTH, BANGE 9 WEST, NMPM
Section 6: E/2

TOWISHIPZ 29 NORTH, RANGE 10 WEST, NMEM
Sections 7t Al}

15: N/2
18:  All
19 all
30:  Aldl

TONNSHIP 29 NOKTH, PANCE 11 WFST, NMPM
Secticns 1. 12, 13, 24, 257 all

TOWNSHIP 30 NORTH, RANGE 11 WEST, NMPM
Sections 8:  All
9: All

TOWNSHIP 31 NORTH, RANGE S5 WEST, NMPM
Sections 75 All
8;: wW/2

TOWNSHIP 31 NORTH, RANGE 12 WEST, KNPM
Section 31: All

That the Blanco-Pictured Cliffs Pool in Rio Arriba, San Juan, and Sandoval Counties,
New Mexico, as heretofore classified, defined and described, is hereby extended to
include:

TOWNSHIP 28 NOKAH, RANGE 7 WEST, NMPM
Section 8: All

TOWNSHIP 29 NORTH, RANGE 7 WEST, NMPM
Section 31: SE/4

TOWNSHIP 30 NORTH, RANGE 8 WEST, NMPM
Section 20: S/2

TOWNSHIP 31 NORTH, RAWNGE 10 WEST, NMPM
Section 253 NW/4

TOWNSHIP 32 NORTH, RANGE 10 WEST, NMPM
Secticn 29:  NE/4

TOWNSHIP 32 NORTH, RANGE 11 WEST, NMPH
Section 10: W/2

TYMNSHIP 32 NORTH, AANGE 12 WLST, NMPX
Sections 15: §/2
35: NW/4

That the East Blanco-Pictured Cliffs Pool in Rio Arriba County,New Mexico, as
heretofore classified, defined and described, is hereby extended to include:

TOWNSHIP 30 NORTH, RANGE 4 WEST, NMEM
Sections ll: SE/4

14: E/2
26: W/2
35:  NW/4

That tlLe Scuth Blanco-Pictured Cliffs Pool in Rio Arriba, Sandoval, and San Juan Counties,
New Mexico, as heretofore classified, defined and described, is hereby extended to include:

TOWNSHIP 24 NORTH, RANGE 1 WEST. NMPM
Sections 17: SW/4
18: W/2

TOWNMSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 7 WEST,
Section 17: SE/4

g

TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 8 WEST,
Sections 3: S/2 and NW/4
4: SE/4

i

TOWNSHIP 28 NORTH, RANGE 7 WDST, NMPM

Sections 10:  All’
11: Al
15: NW/4
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ihy  That the Azter-Fruoitland Fo01 in San Jdan Couhty. Hew Mexico, as heretofore
classified, defired and deucribed, is hereby extondsd to include:
TOWHSHIP 28 HORTH, FANGE 10 WEST, IMPH

Secticn 9 SE/S

R Lt I DR e T 2904
e R S e S L W AR AL 3 X

»

¢i) Thar the Aztec-Pictured Cliffs Pooi in San Juan Couaty, New Mexico, as heretofore
classified, dofired and described, is hereby extended to include:

TOMRSHIF 31 NORTH, RANGE 12 WEST, 3\'![44
Se=tions 14: SE/4
1%, HE/4

{3} That the B S Mesa 5allup Pool in Rio Arriba Ccunty, New Megico, as heretofore
: claesified, defined and described, is hereby extended to include:

TCWNSHIP 26 NOETH, RANGE 4 WEST, HHMPH
Secticn 9: W/2 and SE/4

{#) That tha Ballard-Pictured Cliffs Pool in Rio Arrika, Sandoval, and Sam Juan Counties,
New 4exico, as heretofore classified, defined and described, is hereby exterded to
include:

TOWNSHIP 23 NOKTH, RANGE 3 WEST, HMPH
secticns 25: All
363 Wi

TOWNSHIP 24 NORTH, RANGE 5 WEST, NMPM
Sections 6: NW/4
16: SE/4

TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE 6 WEST, NMPM
Sections 273 SW/4

34: N/2

35: NwW/4

TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, PANGE 7 WEST, NMSM
Section 19: N/2 and SE/4

TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 8 WEST, NMPM
Sections 9: SE/4 -
10: All
15: NE/4

' (1) That the Bisti~Farmington Pcol in San Juan County, New l‘.cxi.og‘.““»-‘ hexetofore
classified, defined and described, is hereby aextended (o inclicz

TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE 12 WEST, NMPM
Section 3: SW/4

TOWNSHIP 26 MORTH, RANGE 12 WEST, NMPM
sactione 31: E/2
32: Al

{m} That the Bisti~Lower Gallup Cil Pool in San Juan County, New Mexico, as heretvofora
classified, defined and described, i3 hereby extended to include:

TOWHSHIP 24 NORTH, RANGE 10 WEST, NMPM
Section 9: N/2 NW/4

(n) That the Blanco Mesaverde Pool in Rio Arriba and San Juan Counties, New Mexico, as
herestofore classified, defined and degcribed, is hereby extended to include:

TOWNMSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE 3 WEST, NMPM
Ssctions 8: E/2

16: aAll
17: ALl
20: NH/2
. 2: w2
TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE 5 WEST, NMPM
. Sections 1: All
2: ALl

TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE S WEST, NMPM
Sections 17: W/2

18: E/2

20: W/2

27: S§/2
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{rt Toat tre Blzorfield-chacra Pool in San Juan Dounty,New Mexioco, 33 Loretofore classyfied,
Wafined ard lescrated, is hereby extended to includes

TOWNSHIP 22 NORTH, RANGE 10 WEST, NMPM
Secticn 30: N/2

TOARSHIP 29 NORTH, RANGE 11 WEST, BAEM
Secticens 20: W/2 -

25: SE/4
28: /2
29: ALl
3n: XNE/4
31: N/2
32: N/2

33: H/2 and SE/4

{s} That the Bloonfield-Faimington Of1 Pool ir Sin Juan Counly, Naew Mexico, ss reretofore
classified, ¢efined and described; iw hereby extended to includs.

TOWNSHIP 29 NORTH, RANGE 11 WEST, NMbM
Sections 25: SW/4 . .
26: SE/4 SE/3

{t} That the Cha Cha-Gallup Oil Pool ia San Juan County, RNew Maxicn, 3s heroecfore
classified, defined and described, is hereby extended to includa:

XWNSHIP 28 NORTH, SBNGE 13 WEST, NMPM
Section 22: W/2 SW/4

TCWNSHEP 29 NOKTH, RANGE 14 WEST, NMEM
Sections 7: S$/2 sW/4
18: N/2

TOWNSHIP 29 NORTH, RANGE 1S WEST, NMPM
Secticns l: S/2 sw/4
213: NW/4

(u) That the Chacon-Dakota Associated Fool in Rio Arriba and sandoval Counties,
New Mexico, as heretofore clascified, defined and described, is hereby extended
to include:

TOWNSHIP 22 NORTH,RANGE 2 WEST, NMPM
Section 7: SW/4

TOWNSHIP 22 NORTH, RANGE 3 WEST, NMPM
Sections 1: E/2

3: NW/4
10: B/2
11: All
12: a1l

TOWNSHIP 23 NORTH, RANGE 3 WECT, NMPM
Se.viong 2: W/2
11: NE/4

36: sW/4

TOMSHIP 24 NORTH, RANGE 3 WEST, NMPM
Sections 15: SW/4
16: E/2 and NwW/4

22: WW/4
26: NW/4

27: NE/4

- P i in Rio Arriba county, New Mexico- 48
v) That the Choza Mesa-Pictured Cliffs Pool_m . e .
( heretofore classified, defined and described, is nereby extended to include:

TOWNSHIP 29 NORTH, RANGE 3 WEST, NMPM
Section 29: SW/4&

(w} That tihie Crouch Mesa-Mesaverde Pool in San Juan Couvnty, New Mexico, as heretofore
classified, defined and described, is hereby extended to include:

TOWNSHIP 29 NORTH, PANGE 11 WEST, NMPM
Section 6: SE/4

(x) That the Cuarvo-Gallup 0il Pool in-San Tuan' Jounty, New Mexico, as heretofore
clageified, defined and described, is hereby extended tu include:

TOWNSHIP 24 NORTH, RANGE 8 WEST, NMPFM
Section 20: SW/4 SW/4

{y) That the Dufers Point Gallup-Dakota 0Oil Pool in San Juan County, New Mexico,
as heretofore classified, defined and described, is hereby exteuded to include:

TOMMSHIP 24 NORTH, RANGE 8 WEST, NMPM
Sections 3: S/2 Sw/4
4: S/2 SE/4
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{hh) That the Harris Mesa-Chacra Pool in San Juan County, New Mexico, as heretofore
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¥xai iner Hearing - Wedresday - July 21,100:

':!mt the Farmer-Fruitiand Posl in San Juan County, New Mexico, as heretofore
<lassified, defired and Jdescribed, is nereby edatesnded to inzluda:

Trat the Fiora Vista-Fruitland Pool in San Juan County, New Mexico, as heretofore
classified, defined and described, is hierebv extended to include:

TORISHIP 31 NORTH, FAMZE 12 WEST, HMPH
Section 341 SE/$

TORNSHIP 30 NORTH, RANGE 12 WEST, }MpM
Section 15: NW/4 )

Thas, the Flora Vista-Gallup Pool in San Juan County, New Mexico, as heretofore
classified, defined and described, is hereby extended to include:

TCWNSHIP 30 BORTH, RANGE 12 WEST, NMPM
Sections 5: N/2

6: NE/4

11: /4

That the Fulchar Kutz-Pictured Cliffs Fool in San Juan County, New Mexico,
as heretofore classified, defined and described, is hereby extended to include:

TOWNSHIF 27 NORTH, RANGE 11 WEST. NMPM
Sectiong 1z W/2
12: wW/2

INOWHSHIP 28 NORTH, RANGE 11 WEST, NSMPM
sSaction 36: W/f2

Tnat the €outh Gallegus Fruitland-Pictured Cliffs Pool in San Juan County,
New Mexico, as heretofore classified, defined and described, 15 hereby extended

to include:
TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, FANGE 11 WEST, NMPM
Section 18: NE/4

That the Gallegot-Gallup 0Ll P30l in San Juan County, New Mexico, as heretofore
classified, defined and describeéd, is hereby extended ¢o includas

TOMNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 11 WEST, NMPM
Section 12: SW/4

That the Gobernador-Pictured CLiffs Pool in Ric Arriba County, New Hextco._ as
heretofore classified, defined and described, is hereby extended to incluce:

TOWNSHIP 20 MORTH, RANGE 5 WEST, NMPM ‘.
Scctions 41 SW/4

9: NE/4
1S: NE/4
25: NE/4
26: NE/4

TOWRSHIP 30 NORTH, RANGE 5 WEST, NMPM
Section 34: SW/4é

That the Gonzales-Mesaverde Pool in Rio Arriba Ccunty, New Mexico, as heretwfore
classified, defiried and described, is hereby extended to includas:

TOMRSHIP 25 NORTH, RARGE S WEST, NMPM

Sections 4: E/2 and Nw/4
9: NE/4 i
10: All E

TOMNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 5 WEST, NUPM

Sactions 31: NW/4 -
32: SE/4
33: wW/2

classified, defined and described, is hereby extanded to Iinclude:

[P

TOWMSHIP 27 NORTH, RANGE 9 WEST, NNPM
Sections 5: W/4
6: NE/4

TOWSSHIP 78 NORTH, RANGE 9 WEST, NN
Sections 19: SE/A ‘

29: wWw//, ’
30: WE/4 '
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That the MHorseshce-Gallup 011 Pocl in Sarn Juan County, New Mexico, as hereeofore
lassified, defined and descritel, is hereby extended to include:

TCWNESHIF 3C NCRTH, RANGE 1% WEST, NMEM
Sectinn 19 N/2 S¥/%

Trat the Hospah-Dakota Qi Peel tn McKinley County, tew Mexico, a3 texetafara,
classified, defired and descrited, is hereby cxtended to include:

IOWNSHIP 17 NOKTH, RANCE 8 WEST, NMPM
Sertion e Sezs4 shzd

That the West Xutz-Pictured Cliffs Pool in San Juan County, New Mexico, as haretofore
classified,dafingd and described, is hereby extended tu inciude:

TOYNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 11 WEST, NMPH
Section 3z NW/4

TOWRSHIP 27 NOKRTH, RANGE 11 VEST, NMPM
Secticns rl: W/2

291 W/2
3¢: Al
31: all
32: NW/4
33:  aAll
34: W/2

TONSHIP 28 WORTy, RARGE 11 WESY, MMPN
Sections 34: NE/4
35:  All

That the Largo-Chacra Pool in Rio Arriba and San Juan Counties, New Mexico,
s heretofore classified,defined ard descrited, is hereby extended tc include:

ICWNSHIP 27 NORTH, PANGE 7 WEST, NMPM
Section 22: NE/4 -

TOWNSHIP 27 NORTH,RANGE 8 WEST, NMPM
Sectiuns 2: SW/4
9: NW/4

That the South Lindrith Gallup-Dakota Gil Pool in Rio Arriba County. New Mexico,
as heratofore classified, defined; 2rd described, is hereby exteaded to include:

TOWNSHIP 23 NORTH,RANGE 4 WEST, NMPM
Section 3: NW/4 NE/4

TOWNSHIP 24 *ORTH, RANGE 4 WEST, NAPM
Sections 27: S/2 S/2

28: SE/4
33: E/2
34; ALl

That the West Lindrith Gallup-Dakota Oil Pool in Rio Arriba County, New Mexico,
as heretofore classified, defined and described, is heredy extended to include:

TOWNSHIP 24 NORTH, RANGE 3 WEST, NMPY
Section 6: N/2

TOWNSHIP 24 NORTH,FANGE 4 WEST, NMPM
Sections 10: SW/3

14: SE/4

36: WE/4-

TOMMSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE 4 WEST, NMPH
Sections 14: SE/4

15: NE/4

35: E/2

TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH,RANGE 5 WEST, NMPM
Section 35: SW/4

That the North Los Pinos-fruitland Pool in San Juan County, New Mexico, ax hererofore
classified, defired and described, is hereby extended to include:

TOWNSHIP 32 NORTH, -RANGE 8 WEST, NMPM

Section 23: W/2

That the South Los Pinos Frujtland-Pictured Cliffs Pool in San Juan Tounty, New Mexico,
_'as hneretofore classified, defined and described, iy .aereby extended to include:

TOWNSHIF 31 NORTH, RANGE 7 WEST, N'IPM
Sections 7: SEB/4

10: SW/4

12: wW/2

TOMNSHIP 32 NORTH, RANGE 7 WEST, NMPM .
Secticns 26: SW/d

21 SE/4
34: NE/&

36: WM/4

bsa i 4 s e
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That tha Lybrook-Gallup Oil Pool in Rio Arriba and Sandoval Ccunties, New Mexico, as
heretcfore clagsified, defirned and described, is hereby extended to include:

'IOWNSHIP_»E’NORTH, RANGE 6 WEST, NMPM
Section 29: E/2 NW/4

TOUWNNSHIP 23 NORTH, RANGP 7 WEST, NMFM
Sections 2: W/2 WW/4

6: NE/4 SEf4

9: N/2 Sw/4

TOWNSHIP 24 NORTH, RANGE 8 WEST, NMPH

Sections 22: SE/4 SE/4
25: SB/4 NW/4, SW/4 NE/4, and NW/4A SE/4
26: NW/4, ¥/2 NE/4, and NE/4 SE/4
_27: N/2, H/2 SW/4, and WW/4 SE/4

That the Marcelina-Dakota 011 Pool in McKinley County, New Maxico, as heretofore
vlasgified, defined ernd described, i3 hereby extended to includes

TOWNSHIP? 16 NORTH, RANGE 10 WEST, NMPM

Sectlon 13: S/2 SE/4

That the Meadows-Gallup Oil Pool in San Juan County, New Mexico, a2s heretofors
classified; Iifined and described, is hereby extended to include:

TOWNSHIP 29 NO?'I'HJ RANGE 1S WEST, NMPH
Sections 21 SW/4 SW/4
3: NW/4,NE/4 SW/4, N/2 SE/4 and SE/4 SE/4
4: NE/4 and NW/4 SE/4
10: NE/4 NE/4

TOVNSHIP 30 NORTH, RANGE 15 WEST, NMPX
Sections 28: SW/4 SW/4

291 SE/4 SE/4

33: N/2 NW/4 zrd SE/4 NW/4

That the Miguel Creek-Gallup 0il Pool in McKinley County, New Kexico, as heretofore
classified, defined and described, is hereby extended to include:

TOWNSHIP 16 NORTH, RANGE 6 WEST, NMPM

Sections 20: S/2 NE/4 \
21: W/2 SW/4 and NE/S SW/4
28:  SW/4 NW/4

That the Mt. Nebo-Fruitland Pool in San Juan County, New Mesxico, as heretofore
classified, defined, 2nd described, is hereby extended to include:

TOWNSHIP 32 NORTH, RANGE 10 WEST, NMFX
Sections: 28: NW/4

29: E/2

32: NE/4

That the Ojito Gallup-Dakota Oil Pool in Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, 3s heretofore
clasgified, defined and described, is hereby extended to include:

TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE 3 WEST NMPM
Section, 7: #/2

18: W/2 and NE/4

20: N/2

21: W/2 NW/4

That the Oterco-Chacra Pool in Rio Arriba County,New Mexigo, as heretofore classified,
defined and described, is hersby extanded to include:

TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE 5 WEST NMPM
Sections 13: SwW/4

14: SB/4
23: NE/4
34: s/2

35: sSW/4

36: SE/4
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TOWNSRIP 25 NORTH, RANGE 6 WEST, HMPM
Sections 23: SW/4
26: NW/4

TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE & WEST, NMPM

sections 24: 5W/4

(xx)

{yy)

(zz})

(aaa)

{bbb)

(cec)

{acd)

25:  HW/4

TOWNSHIP 26 NOKTH, RANGE 7 WEST, NMPM
Sections 2: W/2
16: NE/4

_TOWNSHIP 27 NORTH, RANGE 7 WEST, NMPM _

Sections 34: S/2
15: W/2

That the Otero-~Gailup Oil Pool in Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, as heretofore classified,
defined and described, is hereby extended to inzlude:

TOWNSHIP 24 NORTH, RANGE 5 WEST, NMPM
Section 3: N/2 NE/4

That the North Pinon~Fruitland Pool in San Suan County, New Mexico, as heretofore classified,
defined and descrined, is herehy axtended to include:

TOWNSHIP 28 NORTH, RANGE 12 ¥WEST, NMPM
Sections 9: All
l6: NE/4

That tlie Pinon-Gallup 0Ll Po:sl in San Juan County, New Mexico, as heretofore classified,
defined and described, is hereby extended to include:

TOWNSHIP 28 NCRTH, RANGE 12 WESTV. NMEM
Section 13: W/2 Nw/4

That the Potwin-Pictured Cliffs Pool in San Juan County,New Mexico, as heretofore classified,
defined and described, is hereby extended to includa:

TOFYNSHIP 24 NORTH, RANGE 8 WEST, NMPM
Section 8: NE/4 -

That the Ute Dome~Dakota Pool in San Juan County, New Mexico, as heretofore classified,
defined and described, is hereby extended to include:

TOWNSHIP 32 NORTH, RANGE 13 WEST, NMFM
Saction 31: N/2

That the Ute Dome-Paradox Pool in San Juan County, New Mexico, as heretofore classified,
defined and described, is hereby extended to include:

TOWNSHIP 32 NORTH, RANGE 13 WEST, NMPM
Section 19: All

That the WAW Fruitland~Pictured Cliffs Pool in San Juan County, New Mexico, as here{ofore
classified, defined and described, is hereby extended to include:

TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE 12 WEST, NMPM
Section 5: NE/4

TOWNSHIP 2€. NORTH, RANGE 12 WEST, NMPM
Section 9: 5/2

TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 13 WEST, NMPM
Section 25: WNE/4
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That the Whitewash Mancos-Dakota 0il Pool in San Juan Ccunty, New Mexico,
as heretofore classified, defined and described, is hereby extended to
include:

TOWNSHIP 24 NORTH, RANGE 9 WEST, NMPM
Sections 10: SE/4 SE/4
1l: W/2 SW/4

That the Wildhorse-Gallup Poql in Rio Avriba County, New Mexico, aa heretofore
classified, defined and described, is hereby extended to include:

TOWNSHIP "6 NORTH, RANGE 3 WEST, NMPM

Section 18: NE/4




KELLAHIN and KELLAHIN
I : : Attorneys at Law
SO0 Don Gaspar Avenue
Post Office Box 1769

Canta Fe, New Mexico 87501 Telephone 982-4285
: Area Code 505

Jason KelHahin
_W. Thomas Kellalin
Karen Aubrey

5862

[
33

- - ~
July 9,

TN ]
Mr. Joe D. Ramey v i ;g.eng;
01X, CONSERVATION DIVISION I i \z
Post Office Box 2088 ; : ity ﬂ\“
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 Lo e R Ay
Lie A Ly

Re: McElvain ‘ A P

Dear Mr. Ramey:

Please set the enclosed Motion on behalf of Mr. T. H.
McElvain, Jr., to continue Mesa Case 7620 to the hearing of
August 4, 1982.

P

Veryfﬁrul

T

howkas
»

b Ww.

WTK:rb i
Enclsoures i

cc: Mr. George Broome
W. F. Carr, Esqg.




STATE OF NEW MEXTICO

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY AND MINERALS. e
Ty RPN T
Pl s L [ 2 H v
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION |
CJUL @9 18R
IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION - e
OF MESA PETROLEUM COMPANY FOR A
COMPULSORY POOLING, CHAVES COUNTY,
NEW MEXICO. CASE: 7620

MOTION OF T. H. MCELVAIN, JR.

FOR A CONTINUANCE AND CONSOLIDATION OF CASES

Comes now T. H. McElvain, Jr., by and through his
attorneys, Xellahin & Kellahin, and moves the Division to
continuye Case 7620 to the Examiner Hearing Docket now sel for
August 4, 1982, and to consolidate for hearing purposes Case 7620
with the Case filed bv TQVH. McElvain; Jr., for Compulsory
Pooling of the sW/4 of Section 3, T5S, R25E, NMPM and as ground
therefore states: |

1. Applicant is the operator of the W/2SW/4 of said
Section 8 and Mesa Petroleum Company is the operator of the E/2
of said Section 8.

2. Applicant and Mesa each seek to be designated operator
of the same 160 acre proration unit consisting of the SW/4 of
said Section 8 for the drilling of an Abo Test and each has filed
'an Application seeking the pooling of the other.

3. Mesa's Application is now set for hearing on July 21,
1982.

4. Applicant's application is now set for hearing on
August 4, 1982,

5. Consolidation of both cases on the same Examiner

Docket to be heard at the same time will resultﬂin the savings




CAMPBELL. BYRD 8 BLACK. pr.A.

LAWY ERS

ALt CANS R L JEFFERGON PLACE

AL SRR C R § 44 > QAUITT § s O NORT GUADALLPE
FRfaea . (2. ALACA
N - FAD T D P X Rl AN sl ol
PGy AR 2 CAMPBLOLL
Sl LA . T AR : SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 87501
GRAGEOSD G e RSl TELEFIONE (S0, DSR4
il ran G WARDLE

i s GO R T TELECOMUR, (505B) DEBE- G090

June 28, 1932

Mc. Joe D. Ramey rﬁﬁgﬁﬁ'wi v S

Director AL

0il Conservation Division ) )

New Mexico Department of Lnergy JUN 2§ 1982
& Minerals ;

Post Office Box 2088 o

Santa Fe, New Mexicco 87501

Re: 0il Conservation Division Case No. 76Z0: Application of
Mesa Petroleum Company for Compulsory Pocling, Chaves
County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Ramey:

Mesa Petroleum Company requests that the above-referenced case
scheduled for hearing on July 7, 1982 be continued to the
Examiner Hearing scheduled for July 21, 1982.

Your attention to this request is appreciated.

V#ytn1jylls

William F. Carr

WFC:ih
cc: Steven C. James




N . Docket No. 21-82

Deckets Nos. 23-82 and 24-02 are tentatively set for July 21 and August 4, 1982, applications for hearing
must be riled ar least 22 days in advarnce of hearing date.

DOCKET: COMMISSION HEARING - FRIDAY - JUNE 25, 1982

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION - 9 A.M.

Ol CONSERVATION DIVISIOR CONFERENCE

ROGM, STATE LAND QFFICE BUILDING,
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases were contiaued fror ths Juvna 22, 198z, Comissior} Hearing;

CASE 7522: (DE NOVO)

Applicaticn of Santa Fe Exploration Co. for an unorthodox gas well location, Eddy County, New Maxico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks apprcval of an unorthodox location 660 fget from the
North and West lines of Section 14, Township 20 South, Range 25 Sast, Permo-Penn, Strawn, Atoka

and Morrow formations, the N/2 of said Saction 14 to be dedicated to the well.

Upon application of Chama Petxoleum Company, this case will be heard De Novo pursuant to the
provisions cf Rule 1220,

CASE 7521: (DE NOVO) .

Application of William B. Barnhill for an unorthodox gas well location, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seexs approval of an unoxthodox lccation 660 feet. from the
South and West lines of Secticn 35, Township 19 South, Range 25 East, Parmo-Penn, Strawn, Atoka
and Mozrow formations, the S/2 of said Section 35 to be dedicated to the well. *

Upor application of Chama Patroleum Company and William B, Barnhill, this case will be hsard De
Novo pursuant to the provisions of Rule 1220.
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Docket No. 22-82

DOCKET: EXAMIN®R HEARING - WEDNESDAY - JULY 7, 1982

O. A.M. - OIL COMSERVATION DIVISIOR, MORGAN
HALL, STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE,
NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be hsard before Richard L. Stamets, Examiner, or Danlel S. Nutter, Alternate Examiner:

CASE 7566: (Continued from May 1%, 1982, Examiner Hearing)

In the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Conservation Divisicn on its own motion to permi% Flag-
Redfarn 0il Cc., Principal, National Surety Corporation, and all other interested parties to appear and
show cause why four wells, bei-y the Julander No. 1 locat-s in Onit L, Section 34; Julander No. 2 located
in Unit I, Section 33; Hargis No. 1 located in Unit G, Section 33; and Hargis No. 2 located in Unit J,
Section 33, all in Township 3C North, Range 12 West, San Juan County, should not be plugged and abandoned
in accordance with a Division-approved plugging program.

(Continued from May 12, 1982, Examiner Hearing)

In the matter of the hearing called by the Oil Conservation Division on its own motion to permit Charles
H. Aesisen, Fidelity and Deposit Company of Maryland, Sursty, and all other interested parties to appeax
snd show cause why the Crownpoint Well No. 1, located in Unit ¥, Section 18, Township 18 North, Range
13 west, McKinley County, should not be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a Division-approved

plugging program.
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CASE T619:
CCASE 76201

CASE_7548:

CASES 7528,

Application of Merrion Oi} & Gas Corp. for pool creation and special pool rules, Rfio Arriba County,
New Mexico. »dpplicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the creation of a new Gallup Pcol to comprise
Sections 3, 4, 8, 9, 10, 14, and 15, Township 23 North, Range & West, and the promulgation of special
rules therefor including lé0-acre spacing for oil and gas.

Application of Mesa Petroleum Company for compulsory pooling, Chaves County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in tha abava~arvied cauae, asgoks 20 Sidei pooling alli maineral interests in all formations
from the surface through the base of the Abo formation underlying the 3W/4 of Section 8, Township S
South, Range 25 Fast, to be dedicated to a well to be drillaed at a standard location thereon. Also
to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost
thereof as well as actual cparating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as

operavor of the well and a charxge for riszsk involved in drilling said well.

{(Continued from June 23, 1982, Examiner Hearing)

Applicatidon cf Tahoe Oil & Cattle Co. for salt water disposal, Lea County, New Mexico,

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to dispose of produced salt water into the San
Andres formation in the perforated intarval. from 4932 feet to 4992 feet in it3 Schwalba Well Ho, 1,
located in Unit P of Séction 21, Township 9 South, Range 37 Eagt, ¥est Sawyar-5an Andres Pool.

7529, 7532, 7553 and 7534: -(Continued from May 12, 1982, Examinary Hearing)

CASE_7621:

Application of Jack J. Grynberg for compulsory pooling, Chaves County, New Maxico.

Applicant, in each of the following 5 cases, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests down through
tha Abo formation underlying the lands specificd in each case, each to form a standard l60-acre gas
spacing and proration unit to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon.
Also to be considersd in each case will be the cost of drilling and completing said wells and the
allccation of the caost therxeof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designa-
tion of applicant as operator of the wells and a charge for risk involved in drilling said walls:

CASE 7528: NW/4 Section 4, Township 5 South, Range 24 East
CASE 7529: NE/4 Section 4, Township S South, Range 24 East
CASE 7532: SE/4 Section 27, Township 6 South, Range 24 East
CASE 7533: SW/4 Section 27, Township 6 Scuth, Range 24 East
CASE 7534: NW/4 Section 34, Township 6 South, Rangs 24 East
In the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Conservation Divisicn on its own motion for an order
creating, abolishing, and axtending certain pools in Chaves, Eddy, and Lea Counties, New Mexico.
(a) CREATE a new pool in Eddy County, New Maxico, clasgified as a gas pool for Wolfcamp production
and designated as the Big Sinks-Wolfcamp Gas Pool. Tha discovery well is the Perry R. Bass,
Poker Lake Unit Well No. 50 located in Unit B of Section 4, Township 25 South, Range 31 East,
NMPM. Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 25 SOUTH, RANGE 31 EAST, NMPM
Section 4: N/2

(b} CREATE a new pool in Eddy County, New Maxico, classified as a gas pool for Atcoka production and

! designated as the East Black River-Atoka Gas Pool. The discovery well is the Pogo Production
Cempany MAW State Well No. 1 located in Unit E of Section 14, Township 24 South, Range 27 East,
NMPM. Said pool would comprise: '

TOWNSHIP 24 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, NMPM
Section 14: W/2

(c} CREATE a new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Morrcw ptodﬁction and
dasignrted as the Black River-Morrow Gas Pool. The diascovery well is the HNG 0il Company Loving 1
State Well No. 1 located in Unit B of Section 1, Township 24 South, Range 27 East, NMPM. Said '

pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 24 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, NMPM
Section 1: N/2
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4)

{2)

(£}

(g)

(h)

(i)

n

(k}

(1)

Decket No. 22-82

CREATE a new pool in &ddy County, New Mexico, classified ag a gas pool for Morrow production
and designated as the Dog Town Draw-Motrow Gas Pool. The discovery well is the Perry R. Bass
Poker Lake Unit Well No. 4% located in Unit E of Secticn 17, Township 24 Smu:h Range 30 Eaat,

uﬂx‘(l. ud‘.u yWA -n.vau vv-—r...uv-

TCWNSHIP 24 SQUTH,RANGE 30 EAST, NMPM
Section 17: W/2

CREATE a new pool %n Lea County, New Mexico, classified as an oil pocl for Yatas production
and designated as the East Eumont~Yztes Pool, The discovery well is Ike Lovelady, Inc. Linwcod
Well No. 1 located in Unit ¥ of Section 30, Township 19 South, Pange 38 East, NMPM. Said pool
would comprize:

TCWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 18 RAST, NMPM
Secticn 30: NW/4

CREATE a new pool in Lea County, New Mexico, classified as an oil pool for Bone Spring production
and designated ag the Featherstone-Bone Spring Pool. The discovery well is The Superior Oil
Company Featharstons Pederzl Well NWo. 1 locawed in Unit G of Section 21, Tawnraip 20 South, Range
3% East, NMPM. Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSRHIP 20 SOUTH, BANGE 15 BAST, NKPK
Section 21: NE/4

CREATE a naw pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Atoka production and
designated as the Livingston Ridge-Atoka Gas Pool. The discovery wsll is the Perxy R. Bass James
Ranch Unit Well No. 12 located in Unit G ot Section 21, Townghip 22 South, Rangs 30 East, NMPM,
Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 30 BAST, NMPM
Section 21: E/2

CREATE a new pool {n Lea County, New Maxico, classified as an oil pool for Yates production and
designated as the West Nadins-Yatas Pool. The discovery well is the Ike Lovelzdy, Inc. McNeill
Well Wo. 1 located in Unit M of Section 33, Township 19 South, Range 38 East, NMPM. Said pool
would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 38 EAST, HMPM
Section 33: SW/4

ABOLISH the South Rock Tank-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New lkxicc. heratofore classified,
defined, and described as:

TOWNSHLP 24 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAS‘I". NMPM
Section 2: N/2

EXTEND the Baldridge Canyon-Morrow Gas Pool {n Eddy County, lew Mexico, to ir.cl.udn
therein:

mmsm 24 SOUTE, RANTE 24 EAST, KMPM
Section 1: W/2
Section 2: All
Section 14: S/2

EXTEND the West Bitter uk.--San Andres Pool in Chaves County, New Mexico, to include
therain:

TOWNSHIP 10 SOUTH, RANGE 25 BAST, NMPM
Soctxon 17: NE/4 W2/4 and W/2 RE/4

EXTEND che East carlabad—woltcaq: Gas Pool Ln Eddy County, New Mexicc, to include
therein:

TOWNKSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, NMPM

Section 21: All
Section 22: W/2




{m) ENTEND the Chaverco-5in Andras Fool in Chaved County, New Mexico, to include
therein:

TOWHSHIP 8 SOUTH, RANGE 33 FAST, NMPM
Section 71 S/2
Section 8; SW/4

(n) EXTEND the Fast Eagle Creek Atoka-Mon;ov Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include
theraing

TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 26 EAST, NMPM
Section 32: W/2

(0} EXTEND the Malaga-Atoka (as Pool in Eddy County, New Maxico, ©o include
thereini

TOWNSHIP 24 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM . .
Section 10: #/2 :

(p) EXTEND the East Mason-Delaware Pcol in Lea .County, New Mexicon, to include
therein:

TOWNSHIP 26 SOUTH,RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM
Secticn 16: ¥NW/4

(q) EXTEND the Penjack-Abo Gas Fool in Chavas County, New Mexico, to includs
therein:

TORUSHIP 9 SOUTH, RAHGE 26 EAST, NMPM
Section 31: SE/4
Saction 32: All

(r): EXTEND the Racetrack-San Andras Pool in Chaves County, New Mexico, to include

TOWNSHIP 10 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM
Section 29: SW/4

Bast Re:d Lake Queen-Grayburg Pool in !-:ddy" County, New Mexico, to inciude

TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EZAST, NMPM
Section 30: NW/4

West Sawysar-San Andres Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include

TOWNSEIP 10 SOUTH, RANGE 37 ZAST, NMPM
Section 3: NW/4

Scharb-Bone Spring Pool in Lea County, Naw Mexico, to include

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 35S PAST, NMPM
Section 9: SW/4

Turkey Track-Atoka Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to ‘include therein:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTHd, HANGE 29 EAST, NMPM
Section 28: ¥N/2
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DOCXET: COMMISSICN HEARING - WECHESDAY - JULY 314, 1982

OIL CONSERVATION CCKMISSICN - 9 A.M,
MORGAN HALL, STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE, NFW MEXICO e

CASE_7436: (DE NOVO)

Application of Viking Peotroleum, Inc. for an unorthedox location, Chaves County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in tha above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of an Abo gas well
locarsd 62 faet from tha Scuth line and 1984 feot fyom the East line of Section 29, Towaship § South,
Range 24 East, the SE/4 of 3aid Section 29 to be dedicated to tre well. .

‘ Upon. applization of Viking Petroleum, Inc,, thie case will be heard De Novo pursuant to the provisicns
1 of Rule 1220. .

<ASE 7329: (DE NOVO)

Application of Loco Hills Water Disposal Company for an exception to Order No. R-3221, Eddy County,
New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an exception to Order No. R-3221 to permit
the commercial disposal of produced brine into several unlined suxface pits located in the N/2 SW/4
SW/4 of Section 16, Township 17 South, Range 30 Bast.

Upon applicat:;on’of Loco Hills Water Disposal Coupany, this case will be hsard De Novo pursuant to
the provisions of Rule 1220.
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017, CONSERVATION DIVISION L
B . - ‘:"l‘:'i:' 'i
NEW MEXICO DEPARIMENT OF ENKRGY AND MiNEKRALS
IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION
OF MESA PETROLEUM CCMPANY FOR
COMPULSORY POOLING, CHAVhS COUNTY, N
NEW MEXICO CASE /. 20 )

AMENDED APPLICATION

Comes now, MESA PETROLEUM COMPANY, by and through its
undersigned attorneys and, as provided by Section 70-2-17, New
j Mexico Statutes Annotated, 1978 Compilation, hereby makes appli-
. cation for an order pooling all of the mineral interests ir all
formations from the surface through the base of the Abo formation
'in and under the SW/4 of Section 8, Township 5 South, Range 25
"East, N.M.P.M., Chaves County, New Mexico, and in support thereof
‘would show the Division:
1. Applicant owns 50% of the working interest in
‘and under the SW/4 of Section 8, and application
has the right to drill thereon.
2. Applicant proposes to dedicate the above-
referenced pooled unit to its No. 5 Lodewick
Fed. Com. Well to be drilled at an orthodox
location in the SW/4 of said Section 8.
3. Applicant has sought and obtained either
voluntary agreement for pooling or farmout from
all other working interest owners in the SW/4 of said
Section 8 except the following owners of unleased

mineral interests:

T.M. McElvain, Jr. 21.87507% WI
J. Roger Friedman 25% WI




Catherine M. Harvey 1.5625% WI
George B. Broome , .5210% WI
Barbara B. Sweency . 52107, W1
Thomas E. Hickey .5205% W1

4. Said pooling of interest and well completion
will avoid the drilling of unnecessary wells, will
prevent waste and will protect correlative rights.
5. In order to permit the applicant to obtain its
just and fair share of the oil and gas underlying
the subject lands, the mineral interest should be
pooled, and applicant should be designated the

operator of the well to be drilled.

WHEREFORE, applicant prays that this application be set

‘for hearing before the Division's duly appointed examiner, and

- that after notice and hearing as feqhired by law the Division

- enter its order pooling the lands, including provisions desig-

_ nating the applicant as operator of the well, providing for appli-

‘ cation to recover its costs of drilling, equipping and completing |

~the well, and its costs of supervision while drilling, and after |
completion, including overhead charges, and imposing a risk factor
for the risk assumed by the applicant in drilling, completing and l
equipping the well, and making such other and further provisions |

ias may be proper in the premises.

Respectfully submitted,

CAMPBELL, BYRD & BLACK, P.A.

'By—w B
William F. Carr

Post Office Box 2208
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
Attorneys for Applicant
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June 7, 1982

Mr. Joe D. Ramey

Division Director

01l Conservation Division

New Mexico Department of Energy
& Minerals

Post Office Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Application of Mesa Petroleum Company for Compulsory
Pooling, Chaves County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Ramey:

Enclosed in triplicate is the appiication-of Mesa Petroleum
Compcny in the above-referenced matter.

The applicant requests that this matter be included on the
docket for the examiner hearing scheduled to be held on
July 7, 1982.

Very truly yours,

William F. Cd .

WFC:3h
w/enc. :
cc: Steven C. James,; Esquire
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0TI, CONSERVATION DIVISTON

NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY AND MINERALS

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION

OI' MESA PETROLEUM COMPANY FOR :
COMPULSORY POOLING, CHAVES COUNTY, CASE
NEW MEXICO ‘

APPLICATION

Comes now, MESA PETROLEUM COMPANY, by and through its
undersigned attorneys and, as provided by Section 70-2-17, New
Mexico Statutes Annotated, 1978 Compilation, hereby makes appli-
cation for an order pooling all Qf the mineral interests in all
formations from the surface through the base of the Abo formation
in and under the SW/4 of Section 8, Township 5 South, Range 25
East, N.M.P.M., Chaves County, New Mexico, and in support thereof
would show the Division:

1. Applicant owns 50% of the working interest in
and under the SW/4 of Section 8, and application has
the right to drill thereon.
2. Applicant proposes to dedicate the above-
referenced pooled unit to its No. 5 Lodewick
Fed. Com. Well to be drilled at an orthodox
location in the SW/4 of said Section 8.
3. Applicant has sought and obtained either voluntary
agreement for pooling or farmout from all other
working interest owners in the SW/4 of said Section
* 8 except the following owners of unleased mineral
interests:
T.M. McElvain, et al. . 25% W1
. J.R. Friedman ) . 257 W1




4. Said pooling of interest and‘well completion
~will avoid ghe drilling of unnecessary wells, will
prevent waste and will protect correlative rights.
5. In order to permit the applicant to obtain its
just and fair share of the o0il and gas underlying
the subject lands, the mineral interest should be

pooled, and applicant should be designated the

cperator of the well to be drilled.

WHEREFORE, applicant prays that this application be set

~ for hearing before the Division's duly appointed examiner, and

 that after notice and hearing as required by law the Division

enter its order pcoling the lands, including provisions desig-
nating the applicant as operator of the well, providing for appli-
cation to recover its costs of drilling, equipping and completing

~ the well, -and its costs of supervision while drilling, and after

- completion, including overhead charges, and imposing a risk Ffactor
for the risk assumed by the applicant in drilling, completing and
equipping the well, and making such other and further provisions

' as may be proper in the premises.

Respectfully submitted,
CAMPBELL, BYRD & BLACK, P.A.

By

William F. rr
Post Office Box 2208

™~

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
Attorneys for Applicant




_STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF

CONSIDERING:
g;L'WQZ_ , CASE NO. 7620
7 , Order No. R-72p§7
APPLICATION OF MESA PETROLEUM pa s
COMPANY FOR COMPULSORY POOLING, / jL/k/CLJ ‘
CHAVES COUNTY, NEW MEXICO. - -

s
ORDER OF THE DIVISION jy?t/

BY THE DIVISION:

D

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on August 4, 1982,
at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L. Stamets.

NOW, on this _ day of September, 1982, the Division
Directoxr, having considered the record and the recommendations
of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the premises,

FINDS:

That the applicant's request for dismissal should be
granted.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

Phat Case No. 7620 is hereby dismissed.

DONE at Santa ‘Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year
hereinabove designated.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO ,
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

JOE D. RAMEY,
Director

S EAL




